.v.
.Y,
A A

SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Board of Trustees

Regular Board Meeting

Tuesday, September 19, 2017
5:30 p.m.

Pecan Campus
Ann Richards Administration Building
Board Room
McAllen, Texas

Online Board Packet




SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, September 19, 2017 @ 5:30 p.m.
Ann Richards Administration Building Board Room
Pecan Campus, McAllen, Texas 78501

AGENDA

“At anytime during the course of this meeting, the Board of Trustees may retire to Executive Session under Texas Government Code
551.071(2) to confer with its legal counsel on any subject matter on this agenda in which the duty of the attorney to the Board of
Trustees under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of
the Texas Government Code. Further, at anytime during the course of this meeting, the Board of Trustees may retire to Executive
Session to deliberate on any subject slated for discussion at this meeting, as may be permitted under one or more of the exceptions
to the Open Meetings Act set forth in Title 5, Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter D of the Texas Government Code. At this meeting,
the Board of Trustees may deliberate on and take any action deemed appropriate by the Board of Trustees on the following subjects:”

l.
Il.
I1.
V.
V.

VI.

VII.

Call Meeting to Order

Determination of Quorum

Invocation

Public Comments

PrESENTALION ....ccii ittt 1
A. Report on Fall 2017 Enrollment and Review of Enrollment Trends

Consideration and Action on Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Board Meeting MINULES .......ccooeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 2-51
1. August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting
2. September 5, 2017 Public Hearing and Special Board Meeting
3. September 12, 2017 Public Hearing and Special Board Meeting

B. Approval and Authorization to Accept Grant Award(s) ..........cccceeeveeeeeereeennnnnn. 52
1. The Catch the Next (CTN) Award for the CTN Dream Catchers Pathway

Program in an amount up to $25,560.
2. Additional Grant(s) Received/Pending Official Award

Consideration and Action on Agenda Iltems
A. Review and Action as Necessary on Order Adopting the Tax Rate for 2017

............................................................................................................... 53 - 65
B. Approval of Resolution to Submit Nominees for the Hidalgo County Appraisal
District Board of Directors for FY 2018-2019............cccceiiiiiieiiieeeiin. 66 - 68

C. Approval of Resolution to Submit Nominees for the Starr County Appraisal
District Board of Directors for FY 2018-2019............cceeiiieiieieieeeiinn. 69 - 72



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting @ 5:30 p.m.

VIIl. Consideration and Action on Committee ltems

A. Education and Workforce Development Committee

1. Review of Presentations to the Education and Workforce Development

Committee on September 12, 2017 ......ccooeeeeeeeiiiiiiiieee e 73-77

1) Review and Discussion Regarding Pilot Program for Online Dual Credit
Courses for International High School Students

2) Review and Discussion Regarding the Rescission of Deferred Action for
Childhood Arrivals (DACA)

B. Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee

Page 2 of 4

1. Review and Action as Necessary on Award of Proposals, Purchases, And

Renewals (Non-Bond Proceeds) ...........ovuieeiiiieeeiiiciiiiiiiie e 78 - 92

A. Awards
1) Office Supplies (Award)
2) Printing of Stationery (Award)

B. Instructional Iltems
3) Industrial Supplies, Materials, and Accessories (Renewal)

C. Non-Instructional Items
4) Advertisement — Classified Ads (Purchase)
5) Chiller Maintenance Services Agreement (Purchase)
6) Lease of Storage Warehouse (Purchase)
7) Parts and Supplies (Purchase)
8) Professional Agency and Media Planning Services (Purchase)
9) Food Service — Nursing and Allied Health Campus (Renewal)
10) Promotional T-Shirts for Student Outreach (Renewal)

D. Technology
11) Audio Visual Equipment and Supplies (Purchase)
12)Computer Components, Peripherals, Software, and Supplies
(Purchase)

. Review and Action as Necessary on Purchases for the 2013 Bond

Construction Program Funded by Bond Proceeds and Bond Related
Projects Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds...........cccooevvvviiiiieieeeeeceeinnnn, 93-98

A. Bond Proceeds
1) Access Control Systems (Purchase)
B. Non-Bond Proceeds -- Maintenance and Operation Taxes (M&O)
2) Rigging Services (Award)
3) Digital Mobile Radiographic System (Purchase)
4) Portable Ultrasound System (Purchase)
5) Radiologic System (Purchase)

C. Non-Bond Proceeds - Maintenance and Operation Property Taxes
(M&O) and Transfer to Plant Fund
6) Point of Sale System (Award)



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting @ 5:30 p.m.

3.

Review and Action as Necessary to Enter Agreement with Access
Esperanza Clinic to Establish an Outpatient Clinic on the Mid Valley
CAMPUS <.t 99 - 116
Review and Action as Necessary to Partner with Rio Grande Valley, Inc.
(Food Bank) to Open a Food Pantry at Pecan Campus ............... 117 - 143
Review and Action as Necessary to Revise Policy #5130: Fixed
A S S BES ..t 144 - 146
Review and Action as Necessary on Disposal of Surplus Property Valued
At $5,000 AN OVEL . .ceveiiiieeeeee e e et e e eees 147 - 150

C. Facilities Committee

Page 3 of 4

1.

Update on Status of the 2013 Bond Construction Program and Status of
Project and Program Accountability ............cccooeeveeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiineeeee, 151 - 213

Discussion and Action as Necessary Regarding 2013 Bond Construction
Program Manager CONIACT ...........coovveiiiiiiiiiiie e 214

Review and Action as Necessary on Updated Timeline for the Completion
Dates and Occupancy Dates for the 2013 Bond Construction Program

...................................................................................................... 215 - 218
Review and Discussion on 2013 Bond Construction Program Outstanding
ISSUES ACHION Plan ... 219 - 225

Review and Action as Necessary to Terminate Professional Services,
Construction Program Management Services, and Construction Manager at
Risk Services for the 2013 Bond Construction Mid Valley Campus and Starr
County Campus Workforce Training Center Expansions.............. 226 - 228

Review and Action as Necessary on Change Orders for Use of Design
Contingencies, Owner Contingencies, and Acceptance of Buyout Savings
for the 2013 Bond Construction Program...........cccoeeeeeeeeeeeviinnnnnnnn. 229 - 281
1. Pecan Campus Projects

2. Nursing and Allied Health Expansion Projects

3. Technology Campus Projects

4. Mid Valley Campus Projects

5. Starr County Campus Projects

6. Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Projects

Review and Action as Necessary on Additional Services with Dannenbaum
Engineering Company — McAllen LLC for the 2013 Bond Construction
Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking & Site Improvements

...................................................................................................... 282 - 293
Review and Action as Necessary on Schematic Landscape Design for the
2013 Bond Construction Projects .........ccceevvvveevvviiiiieeeeeeeeeiiiinnn 294 - 314

1. Pecan Campus
2. Starr County Campus
3. Nursing and Allied Health Campus

Review and Action as Necessary to Approve Assessment of Current Pecan
Campus LiDrary ... 315 - 316



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting @ 5:30 p.m.

10.Review and Action as Necessary on Contracting Construction Services for
the Non-Bond Mid Valley Campus Childcare Development Center Covered
WaALKWAY ... 317 - 319

11.Review and Action as Necessary on Contracting Construction Services for
the Non-Bond Starr County Campus Building F Site Grading and Sidewalk

REPIACEMENL.......oviiiie e 320 - 323
12.Review and Action as Necessary on Final Completion for the Non-Bond
Pecan Campus Building G Fume Hoods — Phase Il ..................... 324 - 326
13.Update on Status of Non-Bond Construction Projects................... 327 -331

IX. Consideration and Approval of Checks and Financial Reports ........ 332-334

X. Informational Items
o  President’'s REPOI ......ucii i i 335 - 342
XI. F AN T A Lo 10 T a o1 =] 0 = 01 343

A. Next Meetings:

e Tuesday, October 10. 2017
» 3:00 p.m. — Education and Workforce Development Committee

» 4:00 p.m. — Facilities Committee
» 5:30 p.m. — Finance, Audit, & HR Committee

e Tuesday, October 24, 2017
» 5:30 p.m. — Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees

B. Other Announcements:

e The College will be closed on Friday, September 22, 2017 to hold College-
Wide Organizational Development Day

e The Association of Community College Trustees (ACCT) 2017 Leadership
Summit will take place September 25 — 28, 2017 in Las Vegas, Nevada

e The 12" Annual Valley Scholars Program A Night with the Stars will be held
on Thursday, October 12, 2017 from 6:00 p.m. — 9:00 p.m.

Page 4 of 4



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 1

Presentation

A. Report on Fall 2017 Enrollment and Review of Enrollment Trends

Mr. Matthew Hebbard, Vice President for Student Affairs and Enrollment
Management, will provide the Board with the Fall 2017 Enrollment Report and a
discussion of enrollment trends.

Due to the impact of Hurricane Harvey on student enroliment, the College was
granted authorization to extend the enrollment Census Day until Friday,
September 15, 2017.

Because of this extension, the Fall 2017 Enroliment Report was not available for
publication in the packet. The report will be delivered to the Board at the meeting.

This presentation is for the Board's information and feedback to staff, and no action is
requested.



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 2

Approval of Minutes
The following Board Meeting Minutes are submitted for approval:

1. August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting
2. September 5, 2017 Public Hearing and Special Board Meeting
3. September 12, 2017 Public Hearing and Special Board Meeting

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and adopt
the August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes, September 5, 2017 Public Hearing
and Special Board Meeting Minutes, and the September 12, 2017 Public Hearing and
Special Board Meeting Minutes as presented.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees of South Texas College approves and adopts the August 22, 2017
Regular Board Meeting Minutes, September 5, 2017 Public Hearing and Special Board
Meeting Minutes, and the September 12, 2017 Public Hearing and Special Board Meeting
Minutes as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 1

SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, August 22, 2017 @ 5:30 p.m.
Ann Richards Administration Building Board Room
Pecan Campus, McAllen, Texas 78501

Minutes

Call Meeting to Order:

The Regular Board Meeting of the South Texas College Board of Trustees was held on
Tuesday, August 22, 2017 in the Ann Richards Administration Building Board Room at
the Pecan Campus in McAllen, Texas. The meeting commenced at 5:35 p.m. with Dr.
Alejo Salinas, Jr., presiding.

Members present: Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., Mrs. Graciela Farias, Ms. Rose Benavidez, Mr.
Paul R. Rodriguez, Mr. Gary Gurwitz, and Mr. Roy de Ledn

Members absent: Mr. Jesse Villarreal

Also present: Dr. Shirley A. Reed, Mr. Jesus Ramirez, Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Dr. David
Plummer, Dr. Anahid Petrosian, Mr. Matthew Hebbard, Mr. Ricardo De La Garza, Mr.
George McCaleb, Dr. Laura Sanchez, Ms. Myriam Lopez, Ms. Becky Cavazos, Ms.
Brenda Balderaz, Dr. Ali Esmaeili, Dr. Ety Bischoff, Dr. Jayson Valerio, Dr. Christopher
Nelson, Mr. Ray Pedraza, Mr. Lucio Gonzalez, Dr. Virginia Champion, Mr. Khalil
Abdullah, Mr. Jason Gutierrez, Mr. Ken Lyons, Ms. Samantha Uriegas, Ms. Jessica
Garcia, Mr. Brian Fruge, Ms. Tammy Tijerina, Mr. Gilbert Gallegos, Mr. Ramiro Gutierrez,
Ms. Sarah Bustamante, Mr. Julian Lopez, Mr. Julio Macias, Mr. Ramon Montalvo, Mr.
Tom Logan, Ms. Sarah Dierlam, Mr. Chase Carlisle, Mr. Gustavo Martinez, Mr. Jerry
Bravenic, Mr. Raul Cabaza, Ms. Hilda Garza, and Andrew Fish.

Determination of a Quorum

A quorum was present and a notice of the meeting was posted.

Invocation:

Dr. Laura Sanchez, Associate Dean of Institutional Research and Effectiveness, said the
invocation.

Public Comments

Ms. Hilda Garza identified herself as an attorney representation a graduate of the South
Texas College Associate Degree Nursing Program.
e Ms. Garza reported that her client had filed a Jaguar Eye-Witness Report in
regarding her grades in the Fall 2016 semester and had never received a response
from the College.

3 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August

22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM

Page 2

Ms. Garza further requested that the College change its policy to require the
posting of final grades prior to nursing Pinning Ceremonies and graduation
Commencement Ceremonies.

Ms. Garza stated that her client lives in Starr County, and was assigned to a
preceptorship at a partnering healthcare facility in Weslaco, Texas, which caused
her client a hardship due to the lengthy commute, and argued that her client could
have been assigned to a preceptorship closer to her home.

There were no further public comments.

Presentation

Presentation on Valley Scholars Program A Night with the Stars

Ms. Jessica S. Garcia, Coordinator of the Valley Scholars Program, will extended
an invitation to the Board of Trustees to attend the Valley Scholars Program’s 12th
Annual “A Night with the Stars,” a fundraising gala to be held on Thursday, October
12th, 2017, at the Corinthian Banquet & Special Events Center, 6:00 p.m. — 9:00
p.m.

“A Night with the Stars” supports the Valley Scholars Program, which has provided
opportunities including scholarships and mentoring to over 830 students since
1997. Students in the program are given scholarships, personal advisement,
opportunities to develop leadership skills, and opportunities for employment. The
remarkable students also participate in numerous community service projects
throughout the year.

Ms. Garcia briefly discussed the program and the annual scholarship fundraiser.
All Board members and other attendees were invited and encouraged to consider
sponsorship of the event, purchasing tickets, and making contributions for the
silent auction.

All were encouraged to support and participate in the 12th Annual “A Night with
the Stars.” Ms. Garcia was available to coordinate sponsorships by cash, gifts for

the silent auction, or in-kind contributions.

Presentation on South Texas College Marketing Overview for Fall 2017

Mr. Ray Pedraza, Assistant Director for Public Relations and Marketing, provided
a presentation on upcoming PR & Marketing Campaigns for South Texas College,
including the strategic use of social media platforms to engage students and
community members.

4 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 3

C. Presentation from Linebarger Goqggan Blair & Sampson on Delinguent Tax
Collection — September 2016 — June 2017

Mr. Gustavo Martinez from Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP, provided
the Board with the Report on Collection and Collection Efforts for Hidalgo and Starr
Counties for September 2016 — June 2017.

These presentations were for the Board’s information and feedback to staff, and no action
was requested.

Approval of Minutes
The following Board Meeting Minutes were submitted for approval:

1. July 25, 2017 Public Hearing and Special Board Meeting
2. July 25, 2017 Regular Board Meeting
3. August 1, 2017 Special Board Meeting

Upon a motion by Mr. Roy de Lebn and a second by Mrs. Graciela Farias, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and adopted the July 25, 2017 Public Hearing
and Special Board Meeting Minutes, July 25, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes, and
August 1, 2017 Special Board Meeting Minutes as presented. The motion carried.

Approval and Authorization to Accept Grant Award(s)

Authorization to accept and approve the following grant awards and use of related funds
as authorized by each grant was requested:

1. The Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board (THECB), Grad TX additional
funds in the amount of $20,000 for a total award of $50,000

THECB has awarded South Texas College an additional $20,000 for the Grad TX
Program, totaling to an award amount of $50,000. This grant will provide financial
support for students who have a significant number of semester credit hours and have
“stopped out” without earning a credential or degree. Funds will be used to pay the
balance on the accounts for students who demonstrate financial need and whose
inability to pay has prevented them from re-enrolling and completing their program of
study. The Grad TX program also supports South Texas College’s efforts that
contribute toward meeting the objectives of the 60X30TX Higher Education Plan. This
award is for the period of August 7, 2017 through August 31, 2019.

This grant is aligned to Strategic Direction # 2, Access and Success by providing

students with financial support so that they may continue to enroll in coursework at
South Texas College.

5 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 4

2. The Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board, Carl D. Perkins Basic Grant in
the amount of $1,646,985

The Carl Perkins Basic Grant is to improve graduation, retention, access, quality, and
to provide for the expansion of Career and Technical Education programs. Funds will
be used for instructional resources, services, professional development, and other
program activities for Career and Technical Education in the Division of Academic
Affairs (Nursing and Allied Health; Business and Technology; and Liberal Arts & Social
Sciences), Student Affairs & Enrollment Management, Continuing and Professional
Workforce Education, and Information Services and Planning. The funding period is
from September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018.

This award aligns to Strategic Directions #1, Clear Pathways, by providing students
with opportunities in career and technical education, including extensive support to
complete programs successfully. This award also aligns to #2, Access and Success,
by increasing community awareness and access to career and technical education
training and educational programs that align to the purpose and intent of Carl Perkins.

3. The Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board Texas Science, Technology,
Engineering, and Mathematics (T-STEM) Challenge Scholarship Program
additional funds in the amount of $61,695 for a total award of $430,675

This grant provides funding for scholarships for students enrolled in science,
technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM) programs. The purpose of the
grant s to support the development, implementation, and maintenance of scholarships
to eligible, high achieving college students pursuing degree programs in STEM
programs. This grant is intended to increase the graduation of students enrolled in
STEM and related degree and certificate programs. The additional funds are to be
utilized from September 1, 2017 to August 31, 2019.

This award is aligned to Strategic Direction # 2, Access and Success by increasing
opportunities for students enrolled in STEM programs.

4. The Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board Work-Study Student
Mentorship Program Allocation in the Amount of $20,828.

This allocation is designed to maximize efforts to build a college-going culture within
our high schools in South Texas College’s service districts. South Texas College will
be working with college/career centers at the Starr County high schools and South
Texas College’s Starr County Campus. The program addresses components in
THECB'’s requirements by: 1) promoting and supporting a college-going culture at the
high schools by allowing work-study mentors to mentor at high school college/career
centers; and 2) promoting college retention and completion rates at STC’s Starr
County Campus. Funds are to be utilized within the period from September 1, 2017 to
August 31, 2018.

6 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 5

This award is aligned to Strategic Direction #2, Access and Success by providing
opportunities for students to participate in a Work-Study Mentorship Program.

The presented grants would provide up to $1,759,508 in additional funding for the College
to provide services and opportunities throughout the region.

Upon a motion by Ms. Rose Benavidez and a second by Mr. Roy de Ledn, the Board of
Trustees approved and authorized accepting the following grant award(s) and use of
related funds as authorized by each grant, contingent upon official award as appropriate:

1. The Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board (THECB), Grad TX additional funds
in the amount of $20,000 for a total award of $50,000

2. The Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board, Carl D. Perkins, Basic Grant from
in the amount of $1,646,985

3. The Texas Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics (T-STEM) Challenge
Scholarship Program Grant increase, from the Texas Higher Education Coordinating
Board increase of $61,695

4. The Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board, Work-Study Student Mentorship
Program Grant in the Amount of $20,828

The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Proposed FY 2017 — 2018 Board
and Board Committee Meeting Schedule

The Board of Trustees for South Texas College was asked to approve and adopt the
following schedule of Board and Board Committee meetings for the period from

September 2017 through September 2018.

The proposed meeting schedule for the Board of Trustees was as follows:

Month Committee Meeting Date Board Meeting Date
September 2017 September 12, 2017 September 19, 2017
October 2017  October 10, 2017 October 24, 2017
November 2017 November 14, 2017 November 28, 2017
December 2017 December 5, 2017 December 12, 2017
January 2018 January 16, 2018 January 30, 2018
February 2018  February 13, 2018 February 27, 2018
March 2018 March 6, 2018 March 27, 2018
April 2018 April 10, 2018 April 24, 2018
May 2018 May 8, 2018 May 22, 2018

7 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM

Page 6
Month Committee Meeting Date Board Meeting Date
June 2018 June 12, 2018 ' June 26, 2018
July 2018 July 10, 2018 July 24, 2018
August 2018  August 14, 2018 ' August 28, 2018
September 2018 September 11, 2018 \ September 25, 2018

A full calendar view of the proposed Committee and Board meeting schedule was
provided in the packet for the Board’s information.

There may be some variation during the scheduled period, to accommodate agenda items
for scheduled meetings as necessary. This schedule was reviewed by each Committee
during their August 8, 2017 meetings, and each Committee recommended approval.

Upon a motion by Mr. Roy de Le6n and a second by Mrs. Graciela Farias, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and adopted the Board and Board Committee
meeting schedule for FY 2017 - 2018 as presented. The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Proposed Bachelor of Science in
Nursing Program

The Board of Trustees of South Texas College was asked to approve the proposed
Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN) Program as presented.

South Texas College was a strong proponent for the role of community colleges in
meeting the increasing demand for high-skilled registered nurses with the baccalaureate
credential. The Program Summary included a survey of the research showing the great
demand for additional BSN-holding registered nurses. The Institute of Medicine has
recommended that at least 80% of nurses should hold a baccalaureate degree by 2020,
and Texas was well short of that mark in 2016, at 57.5%.

With tremendous support from the local delegation, Senate Bill 2118 passed the 85™
Texas Legislature and provided legislative authority for Texas community colleges that
meet selective criteria to offer the BSN Program.

The proposed BSN program would establish an RN-to-BSN track, developed for existing
registered nurses to continue their education to attain the BSN. This BSN program would
further develop critical clinical and knowledge-based skills initially included in an
Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) program, providing a pathway for registered nurses to
meet the expectations of hospitals and healthcare partners nationwide.

The proposed BSN Program was presented to the Education and Workforce
Development Committee for a recommendation for Board approval contingent upon

8 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 7

accreditation from the Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing (ACEN), upon
approval by Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board (THECB) and the Texas Board
of Nursing (TBoN) and accreditation from the Southern Association of Colleges and
Schools — Commission on Colleges (SACS-COC).

Administration developed the program Curriculum Quality, Program Demand, and
Program Support analysis as presented in the packet.

New program concepts were normally presented to the Education and Workforce
Development Committee prior to the development of curriculum and other program
details. Due to the preparation and advocacy for legislature to authorize South Texas
College to offer the BSN program, this work was already completed, and was ready for
Board approval without further research and preparation.

Administration was ready to move forward with the program as proposed, and sought to
admit the first cohort of BSN students for the students for the Fall 2018 semester, if the
appropriate approvals were secured.

The Education and Workforce Development Committee recommended Board approval of
the proposed Bachelor of Science in Nursing Program, contingent upon necessary
accreditation and approval, as presented.

Upon a motion by Mrs. Graciela Farias and a second by Mr. Roy de Le6n, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the proposed Bachelor of
Science in Nursing Program, contingent upon necessary accreditation and approval, as
presented. The motion carried.

Review of Presentation on South Texas College Baccalaureate
Programs

Mrs. Graciela Farias reviewed the following presentation, which was delivered to the
Education and Workforce Development Committee on August 8, 2017.

The Association of Community College Trustees (ACCT) has accepted South Texas
College’s presentation proposal: Community College Applied Baccalaureate Degrees: A
Powerful Strategy for Workforce Development.

This presentation would be delivered to peer trustees at the 2017 ACCT Leadership
Congress in September 2017. The presenters would be:

Mrs. Graciela Farias, Board Vice Chair, South Texas College
Ms. Rose Benavidez, Trustee, South Texas College

9 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 8

Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez, Trustee, South Texas College
Mr. Roy de Leon, Trustee, South Texas College

Dr. Anahid Petrosian, Vice President for Academic Affairs, Dr. Ali Esmaeili, Dean for
Math, Science, and Baccalaureate Programs, and Dr. Emma Miller, Program Chair for
Bachelor of Applied Science in Organizational Leadership, delivered a presentation on
South Texas College’s Baccalaureate Programs, to serve as a framework for the
Trustees’ presentation in September 2017.

This presentation provided an initial outline for the Trustees, and also provided them the
opportunity to suggest further information to include and to ask for clarification of concepts
as needed.

This review of the Committee presentations was for the Board’s information and feedback
to staff, and no action was requested.

Discussion and Action as Necessary on Hidalgo County Tax Resale
Properties and Resolution Authorizing Tax Resale

Approval of the Hidalgo County Tax Resale Properties and the Resolution Authorizing the
Tax Resale was requested.

Purpose — The law offices of Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP requested
consideration and approval of the tax resale of twenty-eight (28) properties for Hidalgo
County.

Justification — The Texas Property Tax Code requires approval from all taxing entities for
the resale of a property for an amount that is less than the appraised value on a resale
auction.

Background - On June 6, 2017 Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP held a Tax
Resale Auction at the Hidalgo County Clerk Records Management Facility for struck off
properties located within Hidalgo County. Out of the thirty-three (33) properties for resale,
five (5) properties were denied by other taxing authorities. They requested Board approval
on the remaining twenty-eight (28) properties which were approved by the other taxing
authorities. The tax resale auction was published in The Monitor and several other
newspapers throughout Hidalgo County.

Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP submitted the analysis of the bids received for

the Board of Trustees’ consideration. The total amount the College would receive was
$9,038.94 for Hidalgo County properties.

10 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 9

Enclosed Documents - The Resolutions Authorizing the Tax Resale, a listing of the bids,
the legal description for each property, as well as the amount of the bid, the South Texas
College amount, and the Analysis of Bids Received were provided in the packet for the
Board’s information and review.

Mr. Gustavo Martinez from Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP was present at the
meeting to address any questions by the Board.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of
the Hidalgo County Tax Resale Bids and the Resolution Authorizing the Tax Resale to
Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP as presented.

Upon a motion by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez and a second by Mr. Gary Gurwitz, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the Hidalgo County Tax Resale
Bids and the Resolution Authorizing the Tax Resale to Linebarger Goggan Blair &
Sampson, LLP as presented. The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Property (including Flood and
Terrorism)/Inland Marine, and Boiler & Machinery Insurance

The Board was asked to award the proposal for Property (including Flood and
Terrorism)/Inland Marine, and Boiler & Machinery Insurance for the period beginning
September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at a total amount of $388,507.00.

Purpose - The basic purpose of insurance is to anticipate catastrophic losses that could
financially impair South Texas College. Insurance allows the College to minimize risk of
loss from circumstances beyond its control.

Justification - Every year, prior to year end, the College requests proposals for an
insurance program that provides the broadest coverage at the most competitive price
available in accord with approved or acceptable insurance practice in the State of Texas.

Background - The invitation for bids was advertised on July 31, 2017 and August 7, 2017
and issued to two (2) vendors. Two (2) responses were received on August 14, 2017.

Reviewers - Responses were received and reviewed by Mr. Raul Cabaza, Ill, Risk
Management Consultant, Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and
Administrative Services, Mr. Frank Jason Gutierrez, Director of Accountability, Risk &
Compliance, Mr. Ken Lyons, Risk Manager and the Purchasing Department.

11 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 10

Recommendation - The reviewers recommended award of Property (including
Flood)/Inland Marine and Boiler & Machinery Insurance coverage to American Home
Assurance Co. / RSUI Indemnity Insurance Company (Carlisle) at a total cost of
$388,507.00. Flood Insurance and Terrorism are included with the Property Insurance.

The policy offers:

LIMITS:

e Building Limit $277,955,526
e Business Personal Property $ 22,640,259
e EDP $ 23,908,377
e Business Income $ 39,239,402
e Contractor's Equipment $ 397,521
e Fine Arts of Others $ 25,000
e Equipment Breakdown Policy Limit

e Fire — All Other Perils Except Wind & Hail $364,141,085
e Named Storm $100,000,000
e Wind & Hall Policy Limit

e Earthquake — Annual Aggregate $ 50,000,000
¢ Flood Annual Aggregate — Zone B $ 25,000,000
e Flood Annual Aggregate — Zone C Part of Zone B Limit
e Ordinance or Law Coverage A Building Limit

DEDUCTIBLES:
e Named Storm

2% per building
Min. $100,000 per occurrence
1% per building
Min. $100,000 per occurrence

e Hail

e All Other Windstorm $100,000 per occurrence
e All Other Perils $100,000
e Earth Movement $ 50,000
e Fine Arts of Others & Contractor’'s Equip. $ 1,000
e Flood —Zone C $ 50,000
e Flood —Zone B $ 50,000
e Equipment Breakdown $100,000

The total recommended award to Carlisle Insurance Agency was $388,507.00.

Funding Source - Funds for this expenditure were budgeted in the Insurance and Benefits
budgets for FY 2017 - 2018.

Enclosed Documents - The recommendation letter and spreadsheet provided by Mr. Raul
Cabaza, Ill, were included in the packet for the Board’s information and review.

Due to time constraints in the receipt and evaluation of bids, this recommendation was
presented without review by the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee.

12 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 11

The Board reviewed the recommended award, and several members questioned the
weight that the evaluators placed on the difference in deductibles, noting that the
recommended bid had a higher premium than the competing bid.

Mr. Raul Cabaza reviewed the differences in deductibles, noting that the significant
difference would take place in the event of losses due to wind and separate from a named
storm or a hail storm.

Board members asked about the likelihood of such damages at South Texas College,
and Mr. Cabaza stated that he could not speak to the probability of an event. The Board
members asked whether the College had suffered a loss to windstorms, outside of a
named storm or a hail storm, in prior years, and Mr. Cabaza stated that the College had
not suffered any such losses to his knowledge, though he was aware of similar incidences
in another area of Hidalgo County.

A Board Member read the aforementioned list of reviewers and asked if they were
involved in the review and recommendation presented to the Board, and this was
confirmed.

Mr. Cabaza also identified the difference in deductible for losses resulting from flooding,
with a breakdown of deductibles by flood zone.

The Board Chair announced that the Board would entertain a motion to approve either
bid, indicating that one had the lower bid, and the other had a recommendation by the
College’s consultant.

Upon a motion by Mr. Roy de Ledn and a second by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized awarding the proposal for the
lowest bidder, which was the Property (including Flood and Terrorism)/Inland Marine and
Boiler & Machinery Insurance bid from Montalvo Insurance Agency, for the period
September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at a total amount of $377,371.00.

A Board Member noted that the awardee had been given the opportunity to review the
competitor’s previous bid and had dropped their pricing substantially in the second bid.
He further noted that the Board’s action did not follow the recommendation from staff and
the consultant.

There were four votes in favor and two votes opposed, and the motion carried.

13 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM

Page 12

Review and Action as Necessary on Interlocal Agreement for
Transportation Services between South Texas College and the Lower
Rio Grande Valley Development Council

Approval of the Interlocal Agreement for the Jag Express Intercampus Transportation
Services between South Texas College and the Lower Rio Grande Valley Development
Council (LRGVDC) for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018

was requested.

Purpose — The Interlocal Agreement for the Jag Express Intercampus Transportation
Services ended on August 31, 2017. The College would continue operating the Circulator
(Yellow) and Park & Ride routes. The Circulator route provides transportation between
the College’s Pecan Campus, Technology Campus and Nursing and Allied Health
Campus. The Park & Ride route provides transportation between the Park & Ride Facility
directly to and from Pecan Campus Cooper Center for Communication Arts building and
stops at Pecan Plaza periodically.

Transportation Routes (as detailed below) Amount

Total Operating Cost for System $1,220,080
Less Contributions
State/Federal Match (663,862)
City of Weslaco and Weslaco EDC Contribution (78,292)
Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council Match (40,000)
Total Net Cost to STC $437,926
STC In-Kind and Direct Expenditures 317,828
STC Payment to LRGVDC 120,098
Costs by transportation routes were as follows:
STC In-Kind STC

Total Operating & Direct Payment
Transportation Routes | Cost for System| Contributions | Expenditures| to LRGVDC
Mid Valley (Purple) $161,822 $161,822 $0 $0
Starr (Green) 528,618 320,520 88,000 120,098
Circulator (Yellow) 387,640 227,012 160,628 0
Park & Ride 142,000 72,800 69,200 0
Total $1,220,080 $782,154 $317,828 $120,098

14

08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes




August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 13

The State/Federal Contributions in the amount of $663,862 paid to LRGVDC represented
50 percent of operating expenses, such as fuel, bus driver salaries and benefits, and
vehicle insurance, and 80 percent of expenses related to capital expenses and preventive
maintenance such as tire maintenance, full service oil changes, vehicle battery
replacement, and yearly vehicle state inspection.

In Fiscal Year 2017, the cost to the College totaled to $430,518 for the Jag Express
Intercampus Transportation Services. The College also received contributions from the
City of Weslaco and the Economic Development Corporation of Weslaco, in the amounts
of $39,236 and $39,000 respectively.

In Fiscal Year 2018, the College proposed to purchase one additional shuttle bus to
accommodate the requirements of the Yellow and Park & Ride routes.

Justification - The Interlocal Agreement was intended to maintain intercampus bus routes
to serve all of the College’s campuses. The bus routes would benefit students, faculty, and
staff of South Texas College and thereby served the goals of both organizations by
facilitating access to the College and its educational programs and increased use of public
transportation in the area.

The bus routes were provided free of charge to the students, faculty, and staff of South
Texas College by presentation of an official identification (ID) card. The presentation of ID
cards would be recorded by LRGVDC to track usage of the service.

The responsibilities of South Texas College in this Agreement were:

1) To operate and maintain six buses owned by the College and three buses leased
from LRGVDC for the Circulator (yellow) and Park & Ride transportation routes
during the College’s business days and hours of service according to a schedule;

2) To promote ridership by College students, faculty and staff (promotion efforts will
include publicizing the service through newsletters, email notifications, signage at
special events and semester registration, and other means it determines would be
beneficial to increase participation and raise awareness of the service); and

3) To designate boarding locations at each campus with appropriate signage at each
of its campus stop locations.

Monthly ridership reports were provided to the College by LRGVDC. These reports
reflected a decrease in ridership in the majority of the transportation routes from FY 2016
to FY 2017. In discussion with Mr. Tom Logan, LRGVDC representative, the decrease in
ridership was an industry-wide trend due primarily to lower fuel cost. Other factors
included road construction, traffic, and major realignment of certain routes. The Park &
Ride route showed a 49 percent decrease in ridership due primarily to the change in the

15 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 14

drop-off location from the Pecan Campus Building A to the Pecan Campus Cooper Center.
This relocation occurred to accommodate the new larger shuttle buses. This route was
expected to increase in FY 2018 due primarily to the completion and use of the new North
Academic Building. The College also noted a 6% decrease in student parking permit sales
from FY 2016 to FY 2017.

Funding Source - Funds for this expenditure were budgeted in the Student Transportation
Services budget for FY 2017-2018 pending Board approval of the Budget.

Reviewers — The Interlocal Agreement was reviewed by Mr. Tom Logan, Director of Valley
Metro at the Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council, the College’s Legal Counsel,
Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, Chief Administrator for
Department of Public Safety, and Comptroller.

Enclosed Documents - The FY 2016 and FY 2017 Ridership Comparison reports, the
Interlocal Agreement, the Transportation Schedule and Valley Metro Routes (Exhibit A),
and the Certificates and Assurances (Exhibit B) were provided under separate cover for
the Board’s information and review.

Presenters — Ms. Sarah Dierlam and Mr. Tom Logan from the Lower Rio Grande
Development Council (LRGVDC) attended the meeting to address any questions.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of
the proposed Interlocal Agreement between South Texas College and the Lower Rio
Grande Valley Development Council (LRGVDC), as presented.

Upon a motion by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez and a second by Ms. Rose Benavidez, the Board
of Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the proposed Interlocal
Agreement between South Texas College and the Lower Rio Grande Valley Development
Council (LRGVDC), as presented. The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Award of Proposals, Purchases,
Renewals, and Interlocal Agreement (Non-Bond Proceeds)

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of
the award of proposals, purchases, renewals, and interlocal agreement (Non-Bond

Proceeds) as listed below:

A. Awards C. Non- Instructional Items
B. Instructional Iltem D. Technology Items

16 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 15

A. Awards

1) Beverage Products (Award): award the proposal for beverage products to Pepsi
Co. (Hidalgo, TX), for the period beginning October 13, 2017 through October 12,
2018 with two one-year options to renew, at an estimated amount of $40,000.00

2)

3)

based on prior year expenditures.

annual discretionary payment to the College;
Childcare Services Il (Award): award the proposal for childcare services Il for the
period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018 at an estimated
amount of $105,000.00. A second solicitation was advertised to capture additional
centers that did not receive a copy of the original solicitation in the first
advertisement. The thirteen (13) qualifying vendors are as follows:

Pepsi Co. has also included a $20,000.00

ABC Smart Start
Learning Academy
(Donna, TX)

ABC University Educare
(McAllen, TX)

Adventureland
Academy, LLC.
(McAllen, TX)

All Star Kidz Learning
Center (Mission, TX)

Alma's Daycare Center
(Edinburg, TX)

BMZ Child Day Care
Center (McAllen, TX)

Creative Adventures
Academy, LLC.

(Mission, TX)

Imagination Station
International Montessory
Academy (Edinburg, TX)

Kaleidoscope Early
Childhood Learning
Knowledge Center
(Pharr, TX)

Little Explorers
Development &
Learning Center

(Pharr, TX)

Little Rockets Academy
(McAllen, TX)

One Step Ahead VLV
Learning Center, LLC.
(Penitas, TX)

VIP Learning Center
(Edinburg, TX)

Printing Projects (Award): award the proposal for printing projects and general
purpose printing at an estimated amount of $249,855.38 for the period beginning
September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018.

a. Printing Projects — at an estimated amount of $149,855.38 to the following
vendors in the amounts listed below:

Publications Vendor Amount
Division Brochures FY 2017 - 2018 | Capital Spectrum (Austin, TX)| $2,101.00
Program of Study Brochures FY Grunwald Printing Company $3,912.73
2017 - 2018 (Corpus Chiristi, TX)
Staying Connected Special Edition | Trend Offset Printing $29,864.00
Tabloids FY 2017 — 2018 (Option | (Carrollton, TX)
B)
Class Schedules FY 2017 - Valley Town Crier (McAllen, $44,537.00
2018 Summer/Fall 2018 TX)

17

08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes




August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM

Page 16
Class Schedules FY 2017 - Valley Town Crier (McAllen, $17,415.00
2018 Spring 2018 TX)
Student Catalog FY 2017 - 2018 EP Graphics, Inc. (Berne, IN) | $22,032.00
View Book with Mailer FY 2017 - Border Press, Inc. $4,760.00
2018 (Brownsville, TX)
Graduation Announcements & Border Press, Inc. $670.00
Matching Envelopes (Brownsville, TX)
Graduation Programs FY 2017 - Capital Spectrum (Austin, TX)| $22,618.00
2018
CPWE Brochures FY 2017 — 2018 | Gateway Printing and Office $1,945.65

Supply, Inc. (Edinburg, TX)

b. General Purpose Printing — at an estimated amount of $100,000.00 to the
following ten (10) vendors:

Border Press, Inc. (Brownsville, TX) Copy Plus (McAllen, TX)

Copy Zone, Ltd. (McAllen, TX) Core Business Solutions (Pharr, TX)
FAGSA USA Printing, LLC. (McAllen, FedEx Office (McAllen, TX)

TX)

Gateway Printing & Office Supply, Inc. | Grunwald Printing Company (Corpus
(Edinburg, TX) Christi, TX)

Safeguard Universal, LLC. (Corpus San Antonio Printing (McAllen, TX)
Christi, TX)

B. Instructional Iltem
4) Student Learning Solution Services (Purchase): purchase student learning
solution services from Pearson Education, Inc. (Old Tappan, NJ), a sole source
vendor, for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at
an estimated amount of $230,000.00;

C. Non — Instructional Items
5) Furniture (Purchase): purchase furniture from the National Cooperative
Purchasing Alliance (NCPA), National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance
(NIPA/TCPN), and National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA), approved vendors, at
a total amount of $107,704.08;

# Vendor Amount

A | Allsteel, Inc./Gateway Printing and Office Supply, $35,647.04
Inc. (Edinburg, TX)

B | Clarus Glassboards, LLC./Gateway Printing and $33,692.48
Office Supply, Inc. (Edinburg, TX)

C | Krueger International, Inc./Gateway Printing and $38,364.56
Office Supply, Inc. (Edinburg, TX)

Furniture Total| $107,704.08

18 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 17

6) Professional Agency and Media Planning Services (Purchase): purchase
professional agency and media planning services from Richards Carlberg,
Inc./dba Richards Carlberg (Houston, TX), a sole source vendor, for the period
beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount
that includes approximately $414,500 in production costs and $706,562 in
advertising costs, for a total annual amount of $1,121,062.00;

7) Business Skills Training Services (Renewal): renew the business skills training
services contract with World-Class Training (Brownsville, TX), for the period
beginning October 28, 2017 through October 27, 2018, at a commission of $18.00
per instructional hour;

8) Elevator Maintenance Agreement (Renewal): renew the elevator maintenance
agreement with Otis Elevator Company (Houston, TX), a Texas Association of
School Boards — Buyboard approved vendor, for the period beginning September
1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount of $95,000.00;

D. Technology Items

9) Local Telephone Services (Purchase): purchase local telephone services —
McAllen campuses from AT&T Texas (San Antonio, TX), a State of Texas
Department of Information Resources (DIR) approved vendor, for the period
beginning September 1, 2017 through February 28, 2018, at an estimated amount
of $90,000.00. The six (6) month period is needed while the new Board approved
carrier completes their installation and testing;

10)Banner Application Maintenance Agreement (Renewal): renew the Banner
application maintenance agreement with Ellucian, Inc. through Texas A & M
University — Corpus Christi (Corpus Christi, TX), acting by and through the State
of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) for the Texas Connection
Consortium (TCC), for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31,
2018, at an estimated amount for $409,499.46;

11)Data Hosting and Maintenance Agreement (Renewal): renew the data hosting
and maintenance agreement with TouchNet Information Systems, Inc. (Lenexa,
KS), a sole source vendor, for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through
August 31, 2018, at a total amount of $201,212.42;

12)Email Security Software License Agreement (Renewal): renew the emalil
security software license agreement with SHI Government Solutions (Austin, TX),
a State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) approved vendor, for
the period beginning August 28, 2017 through August 27, 2018, at a total amount
of $57,087.10;

13)Enterprise Antivirus, Web and Network Security Protection Software,
Maintenance and Support (Purchase/Renewal): renew the enterprise antivirus,
web and network security protection software, maintenance and support with Dell
Marketing, LP. (Dallas, TX), a State of Texas Department of Information
Resources (DIR) approved vendor, for the period beginning September 1, 2017
through August 31, 2020, at a total annual amount of $152,415.88 and a contract
total amount of $457,247.66;

14)Enterprise Software Licenses and Maintenance Agreements (Renewal):
renew the enterprise software licenses and maintenance agreements with SHI
Government Solutions (Austin, TX), a State of Texas Department of Information
Resources (DIR) approved vendor, for the period beginning September 1, 2017
through August 31, 2018, at a total amount of $80,262.10;

19 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 18

15)Hardware and Software Maintenance and Support Agreement (Renewal):
renew the hardware and software maintenance and support agreement with Dell
Marketing, LP. (Dallas, TX), a State of Texas Department of Information
Resources (DIR) approved vendor, for the period beginning September 1, 2017
through August 31, 2018, at a total amount of $143,443.23,;

16)Internet Service — Pecan Campus (Renewal): renew the internet service — Pecan
Campus with the State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR)
(Austin, TX) for Time Warner Cable, for the period beginning September 1, 2017
through August 31, 2018, at a monthly amount of $11,003.33 and annual amount
of $132,040.00;

17)Network Hardware and Software Maintenance Agreement (Renewal): renew
the network hardware and software maintenance agreement with Insight Public
Sector (Tempe, AZ/McAllen, TX), a State of Texas Department of Information
Resources (DIR) approved vendor, for the period beginning September 1, 2017
through August 31, 2018, at a total amount of $133,905.57;

18)Oracle License Maintenance Agreement (Renewal): renew the Oracle license
maintenance agreement with Oracle America, Inc. (Dallas, TX), a State of Texas
Department of Information Resources (DIR) approved vendor, for the period
beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at a total amount of
$429,215.79;

19)Predictive Data Analytics Technology/Hosting Services (Renewal): renew the
predictive data analytics technology/hosting service with Civitas Learning, Inc.
(Austin, TX), a sole source vendor, for the period beginning August 20, 2017 through
August 19, 2018 with one one-year option to renew at a total amount of $125,000.00;

20)Public Website Hosting Services (Renewal): renew the public website hosting
services with Rackspace Hosting, Inc. (San Antonio, TX), a sole source vendor,
for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at a total
amount of $60,561.24;

21)Professional Development Services (Interlocal Agreement/Purchase):
purchase professional services from Region One Education Service Center
(Edinburg, TX), through an interlocal agreement, for the period beginning
September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at a total amount of $14,237.50.

Recommend Action - The total for all award of proposals, purchases, renewals, and
interlocal agreement (Non-Bond Proceeds) was $4,282,333.53.

A Board member questioned the proposed purchase of Professional Agency and Media
Planning Services and the related costs, and asked staff to attempt to negotiate the pricing
and scope of services further. Staff agreed that this could be undertaken without
disrupting the ongoing media campaign.

Upon a motion by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez and a second by Mrs. Graciela Farias, the Board
of Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized all award of proposals,
purchases, renewals, and interlocal agreement (Non-Bond Proceeds), except the
proposed item #6 for the purchase of Professional Agency and Media Planning Services,
as presented. The motion carried.

20 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 19

Review and Action as Necessary on Purchases for the 2013 Bond
Construction Program Funded by Bond Proceeds and Bond Related
Projects Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee and Facilities Committee both
recommended Board approval of the purchases for the 2013 Bond Construction Program
Funded by Bond Proceeds and Bond Related Projects Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds as
listed below:

A. Bond Proceeds B. Non-Bond Proceeds - Maintenance and Operation
Property Taxes (M&O)

C. Bond Proceeds and Non-Bond Proceeds - Transfer
to Plant Fund

A. Bond Proceeds

1) Network Switches (Purchase): purchase network switches from Insight Public
Sector (Tempe, AZ/McAllen, TX), a State of Texas Department of Information
Resources (DIR) approved vendor, at a total amount of $145,948.20;

B. Non-Bond Proceeds - Maintenance and Operation Taxes (M&O)

2) Digital Mobile Radiographic System (Purchase): purchase a digital mobile
radiographic system from GE Healthcare (Chicago, IL), a sole source vendor, at a
total amount of $149,999.00;

3) Imaging Ultrasound System (Purchase): purchase an imaging ultrasound system
from GE Healthcare (Chicago, IL), a sole source vendor, at a total amount of
$77,220.00;

4) Radiologic System (Purchase): purchase a radiologic system from GE Healthcare
(Chicago, IL), a sole source vendor, at a total amount of $189,900.00;

A. Bond Proceeds and Non-Bond Proceeds - Transfer to Plant Fund

5) Furniture (Purchase — revision of Purchase Order to update vendor name for
previously approved purchase): purchase furniture from Lone Star Furnishings
(Carrollton, TX), a Texas Association of School Boards — Buyboard approved vendor,
at a total amount of $234,506.39;

Recommend Action - The total for the purchases of the 2013 Bond Construction Program
and Related Projects Funded by Bond Proceeds and Bond Related Projects Funded by
Non-Bond Proceeds is:

Bond Proceeds $322,783.89

Non-Bond M&O Taxes 417,119.00

Non-Bond Proceeds - Transfer to Plant Fund 57,670.70
Total $797,573.59

21 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 20

A Board member clarified that the use of non-bond funds toward the identified purchases
would not be used to offset budget deficits within the 2013 Bond Construction Program.
Administration confirmed that this was correct.

Upon a motion by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez and a second by Mr. Roy de Ledn, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approve and authorize the purchases of the 2013 Bond
Construction Program and Related Projects Funded by Bond Proceeds and Bond Related
Projects Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds as presented. The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Revision of Policy #4001: Code of
Professional Ethics for the Administration, Faculty, and Staff

With broad-based support from administration, faculty and staff, the proposed revision to
Policy #4001: Code of Professional Ethics for Administration, Faculty, and Staff was
presented for the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee’s consideration and
recommendation for Board approval.

Background - On January 31, 2017, the Board adopted new Board Policy #4901.:
Standards of Conduct, which outlined prohibited conduct for all employees of South Texas
College.

While the Standards of Conduct outlined prohibited behaviors for South Texas College
employees, it was equally important to identify and promote those positive qualities that
the College sought in its employees, through a code of professional ethics.

Current Policy #4001: Code of Professional Ethics for Administration, Faculty, and Staff
was adopted by the Board on August 10, 1995, and had not been revised since its initial
adoption. Administration undertook a review of this policy with broad-based participation
and input to revise the policy.

Administration, faculty, and staff recognized that this Board Policy and the Code of
Professional Ethics would apply equally and meaningfully to all employees regardless of
position with the College.

Reviewers - Administration worked with a broad-based representation of administration,
faculty, and staff to develop a revised policy on professional ethics.

The proposed revision to Policy #4001: Code of Professional Ethics for Administration,
Faculty, and Staff was spearheaded by Dr. Margaretha Bischoff, Dean for Liberal Arts and
Social Sciences, and Dr. Christopher Nelson, Assistant Dean of Humanities. The
proposed policy revision was reviewed with the President's Cabinet, President’s
Administrative Staff, Planning & Development Council, Legal Counsel, and committees of
full-time employees from each campus, division, and employee classification. At each
review, all participants were involved and supportive of the development of the policy
revision proposed for Board adoption.

29 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 21

Purpose - The reviewers expected that a professional ethics policy could clearly outline
the expectations of administration, faculty, and staff who serve the College and its
students.

Due to the magnitude of the proposed revisions, it was not practical to show additions,
deletions, and formatting changes with the standard highlighting and red strikethrough
text. The proposed revisions were provided in the following pages for the Board’s review,
watermarked “Proposed Revision.” The current policy #4001 was also provided for
comparison, and was watermarked “To Be Replaced.”

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of
the proposed revision of Policy #4001: Code of Professional Ethics for Administration,
Faculty, and Staff as presented and which supersedes any previously adopted Board

policy.

Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez moved to approve the proposed revisions to Policy #4001: Code of
Professional Ethics for Administration, Faculty, and Staff as presented, and Mr. Roy de
Ledn seconded the motion.

Upon further discussion, a Board member recommended the following revisions to the
proposal:

a) The administration, faculty, and staff shall strive to create a collegial educational
and workplace environment in which all persons are treated with respect, dignity,
and justice, and are not discriminated against on any arbitrary basis such as
personal ideology, race, color, national or ethnic origin, age, religion, disability,
sex, sexual orientation, gender identity and expression, veteran status, social
station, or any other characteristic protected under applicable federal or state
law.

Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez withdrew his motion, and Mr. Roy de Le6n withdrew his second to
that motion.

Upon a motion by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez and a second by Mr. Roy de Ledn, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approve and authorize the proposed revision of Policy
#4001: Code of Professional Ethics for Administration, Faculty, and Staff, as further
revised at the Board Meeting, and which supersedes any previously adopted Board policy.
The motion carried.

23 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 22

Review and Action as Necessary on Disposal/Return of Automotive
Technology Program Donated Vehicles

Approval on disposal/return of automotive technology program donated vehicles to
General Motors was requested.

Purpose — The Automotive Program in the Division of Technology and Fixed
Asset/Inventory Department requested approval to dispose of / return seventeen (17)
General Motors donated instructional vehicles, as per Policy #5125: Disposal of Surplus
Property.

Justification — After many years of use, the vehicles were no longer beneficial for student
instruction due to the age of the vehicles and change in technology.

The General Motors vehicle donation program requires that all donated vehicles that are
no longer beneficial for student instruction be returned to General Motors at the time of
disposal. When General Motors donates these vehicles to the College, it is with the
understanding that the vehicles are strictly for student instruction and not to be driven on
the road. In order for General Motors to assure that these vehicles will never be driven
on the road, they require all instructional institutions to return the vehicles to General
Motors. General Motors will be contacted and they will pick up the vehicles.

Enclosed Documents - A listing of the vehicles to be disposed/returned was provided in
the packet for Board’s information and review.

Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, Mario Reyna,
Dean for Technology, and Becky Cavazos, Director of Purchasing, attended the meeting
to address any questions.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of
the disposal/return of automotive technology program donated vehicles to General Motors
as presented.

Upon a motion by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez and a second by Mrs. Graciela Farias, the Board
of Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the disposal/return of
automotive technology program donated vehicles to General Motors as presented. The
motion carried.

Review and Discussion of South Texas College Proposed 2017 Tax
Rate

Chapter 26 of the Property Tax code requires taxing units to comply with truth-in-taxation
laws in adopting the tax rate. The laws have two purposes: to make taxpayers aware of
tax rate proposals and to allow taxpayers, in certain cases, to roll back or limit a tax
increase. The truth-in-taxation requires a taxing unit to calculate two (2) tax rates, the

24 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 23

effective tax rate and the rollback tax rate, after receiving its certified appraisal roll from
the chief appraisal.

Comparing a proposed tax rate to these two (2) rates determines which truth-in-taxation
steps apply. A taxing unit must publish special notices and hold public hearings before
adopting a tax rate that exceeds the lower of the effective tax rate or the rollback tax rate.
The College is proposing to adopt a tax rate that exceeds the lower of the effective tax
rate or the rollback tax rate and therefore, must hold two public hearings. It was proposed
to have the first public hearing on September 5, 2017 and the second public hearing on
September 12, 2017.

The notice of effective tax rate concerning the 2017 Property Tax Rate was published on
August 9, 2017, in accordance with the Truth-In-Taxation requirements in the Monitor and
Town Crier. A copy was enclosed for the Board’s information and review.

In addition, the College must publish the Notice of Public Hearings on Tax Increase in a
newspaper or mail it to each property owner at least seven (7) days before the public
hearings. Furthermore, Tax Code Section 26.065 requires supplemental notice for the
hearing on a tax rate increase. If the taxing unit owns, operates, or controls an Internet
Web site, the unit shall post on its Web site this additional notice of the public hearings at
least seven (7) days immediately before the first hearing on the proposed tax rate
increase and remain until the second hearing is concluded.

The Hidalgo County Tax Assessor/Collector complied the data for both counties and
prepared the Truth-in-Taxation calculation to determine the tax rates as reflected below:

M&O RATE | DEBT RATE RATE REVENUE
Effective Tax Rate $0.1799 $65,341,346
Rollback Tax Rate $0.1470 $0.0450 $0.1920 $69,407,237
Proposed Tax Rate $0.1400 $0.0450 $0.1850 $67,055,068

The proposed maintenance and operations (M&O) tax rate of $0.1400 was the maximum
rate that the College can adopt as approved by the voters on November 5, 2013.

The proposed debt rate of $0.0450 was the amount necessary to fully fund all the debt

service payments, including the 2013 Tax Bond Program. The College would maintain
the FY 2015-2016 debt rate of $0.0450.

25 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 24

South Texas College was required to hold two public hearings and publish special notices
before adopting the proposed tax rate of $0.1850 since this total tax rate exceeds the
lower of the effective tax rate or the rollback tax rate. That rate would raise $67,055,068,
which was $3,973,661 more than taxes imposed last year.

The Notice of Effective Tax Rate for 2017 and a PowerPoint Presentation were provided
in the packet for the Board’s information and review.

No action was required from the Board. This item was presented for information and
feedback to staff.

Review and Action as Necessary to Recommend Record Vote and
Schedule Two Public Hearings Regarding Adoption of the Proposed
Tax Rate that Exceeds the Lower of the Effective Tax Rate or the
Rollback Tax Rate

Approval by record vote to schedule two public hearings regarding adoption of the
proposed tax rate that exceeds the lower of the effective tax rate or the rollback tax rate
was requested.

A taxing unit is require to hold two public hearings and publish newspaper ads before
adopting a tax rate if that tax rate exceeds the lower of the effective tax rate or the rollback
tax rate. The Tax Assessors for Hidalgo County and Starr County determined South
Texas College’s rates to be the following:

M&O RATE | DEBT RATE RATE REVENUE
Effective Tax Rate $0.1799 $65,341,346
Rollback Tax Rate $0.1470 $0.0450 $0.1920 $69,407,237
Proposed Tax Rate $0.1400 $0.0450 $0.1850 $67,055,068

The proposed calculated tax rate exceeds the lower of the effective tax rate or the rollback
tax rate and, therefore, the Board must take record vote and schedule two public hearings.

The Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Increase and the Notice of Tax Revenue Increase
was provided in the packet for the Board’s information and review.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended that the Board take
a record vote and schedule two public hearings, one on September 5, 2017 at 5:30 PM

26 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 25

and the second hearing on September 12, 2017 at 5:30 PM before adopting the proposed
tax rate of $0.1850 which exceeds the lower of the effective tax rate or the lower of the
rollback tax rate.

Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez moved to take a record vote and schedule of two public hearings,
one on September 5, 2017 at 5:30 PM and the second hearing on September 12, 2017
at 5:30 PM before adopting the proposed tax rate of $0.1850 which exceeds the lower of
the effective tax rate or the lower of the rollback tax rate. Mr. Roy de Le6n seconded.

Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr. asked Dr. Reed to call the record vote, and the vote was taken as
follows:

Nay Absent
Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., Chair
Mrs. Graciela Farias, Vice Chair
Mr. Jesse Villarreal, Secretary X

Ms. Rose Benavidez
Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez
Mr. Gary Gurwitz

Mr. Roy de Leon

XX X[ X ><><§

The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Contract Extension for BBVA
Compass Commercial Card Services (Accounts Payable Card)

Approval of a twelve month contract extension for Commercial Card Services (AP Card)
with BBVA Compass from September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018 was requested.

Purpose — BBVA Compass provides a Commercial Card Account which can be used to
purchase goods and services from those merchants that accept cards as a method of
payment.

Justification — The Commercial Card serves as an accounts payable department payment
solution. It allows the Business Office to expedite payments to vendors and reduce
payment processing and statement reconciliation costs and time for the College. In
addition, the program offers the College the potential to earn revenue share on payments
made using the AP card. The revenue share is based on the rebate schedule set forth
below:

27 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Revised 9/15/2017 10
Page 26

:21:56 AM

Monthly Charge Volume Rebate
P t

Low Aigh ercentage
$1 $124,999 0.75%
$125,000 $166,666 1.00%
$166,667 $249,999 1.10%
$250,000 $416,666 1.20%
$416,667 $624,999 1.25%
$625,000 $833,332 1.27%
$833,333 $999,999 1.30%
$1,000,000 $1,249,999 1.32%
$1,250,000f And Greater 1.35%

Large Ticket/Reduced Interchange Transaction Rebate 0.70%

The AP card solution is provided by BBVA Compass as a service to the College.

Background — The contract for commercial card services for the period of April 1, 2013
through August 31, 2014 was awarded to BBVA Compass at the March 26, 2013 Board
of Trustees meeting. On August 26, 2014, The Board of Trustees approved two twelve
month agreement extensions for commercial card services with BBVA Compass from
September 1, 2014 through August 31, 2015 and September 1, 2015 through August 31,
2016. On August 23, 2016, the Board of Trustees approved an additional 12 month
contract extension from September 1, 2016 through August 31, 2017.

As of July 21, 2017, the Commercial Card transactions and related rebates were follows:

Card Transactions
Total
Fiscal Year Number Amount Rebates Amount
2013 - 2014 999 $ 1,181,850.49 Included with
FY 2015 Rebate
2014 - 2015 4,355 3,549,267.76 $10,948.44
2015 - 2016 4,443 3,919,130.25 46,293.50
09/01/16 — 07/21/17 4,439 $ 5,881,703.01 $60,200.34

The detall of total rebates by rate for FY 2016 and FY 2017 was as follows:
REBATES

FY 2015 - 2016

Rate Amount Spent Rebate Amount
0.70% $49,252.54 $344.77
1.10% 437,518.24 4,812.70
1.20% 3,428,002.09 41,136.03
Total $46,293.50

28

08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM

Page 27
FY 2016 — 2017
As of May 31, 2017

Rate Amount Spent Rebate Amount
0.70% $64,696.50 $452.88
1.20% 697,076.32 8,364.92
1.25% 1,378,881.55 17,236.01
1.27% 2,688,703.16 34,146.53
Total $60,200.34
Grand Total Rebate - FY 2014 — FY 2017 (5/31/17) | $106,493.84

Funding Source — There was no cost to the College for this service.

Reviewers — The payment history and monthly rebate data was reviewed by the Vice
President for Finance and Administrative Services, Comptroller, and Business Office.

Dr. Shirley A. Reed, President, and Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and
Administrative Services, attended the meeting.

Mr. Roy de Led6n and Mr. Gary Gurwitz abstained from the deliberation and action on this
item.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of
the twelve month extension for Commercial Card Services with BBVA Compass from
September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018.

Upon a motion by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez and a second by Ms. Rose Benavidez, the Board
of Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the twelve month extension
for Commercial Card Services with BBVA Compass from September 1, 2017 through
August 31, 2018. The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary to Accept the Internal Audit Annual
Report

Acceptance of the Internal Audit Annual Report was requested.

Purpose — “Texas Government Code Section 2102.015 Publication of Audit Plan and
Annual Report on Internet requires state agencies and institutions of higher education to
post certain information on their website. To comply with Texas Government Code
2102.015, an Internal Audit Annual Report has been completed.”

29 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 28

Justification — The Internal Audit Annual Report provides the Finance, Audit, and Human
Resources Committee with information related to the Internal Audit Function’s activities
over the past fiscal year. Specifically, the annual report includes the prior year's approved
projects and audit plan; a summary of findings; management’s plan for corrective action;
implementation status of corrective action; and next fiscal year’s approved projects and
audit plan.

Enclosed Documents - A copy of the Internal Audit Annual Report was provided in the
packet for the Board’s information and review.

Presenters — Mr. Khalil Abdullah, Internal Auditor, attended the meeting to discuss and
address any questions.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board acceptance
of the Internal Audit Annual Report on August 8, 2017. Since that recommendation, the
Internal Auditor has identified three additional external audits conducted during the
reporting period, included in the Internal Audit Annual Report, Section VI, as follows:

e TWC — Adult Education and Literacy Grant

e TWC — Review of CAFR for Fiscal Year ending August 31, 2016

e Texas Law Enforcement Telecommunications Systems (TLETS) Audit

Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez noted that this was the first Internal Audit Annual Report since the
creation of the Internal Audit function at the College.

Upon a motion by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez and a second by Ms. Rose Benavidez, the Board
of Trustees of South Texas College approved and accepted the Internal Audit Annual
Report as presented. The motion carried.

Update on Status of the 2013 Bond Construction Program and Status
of Project and Program Accountability

Broaddus & Associates provided the following documents on the current status of the
2013 Bond Construction program:

e Executive Program Budget Overview Summary;

e Update on the status of the 2013 Bond Construction Program;
e Video Update on Construction Projects;

e Chart of Project Progress;

e Project Scorecards

30 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 29

Broaddus & Associates also provided the following accountability reports:

e Program Budget Summary worksheet;
e Construction Budget worksheet

As of August 3, 2017, the total budget shortfall was estimated to be at $5,055,040 with
the use of buyout savings and design and construction contingency.

In addition, college staff prepared the following reports reflecting additional potential
variances considering pending Board action:

e 2013 Bond Construction Program Tracking Contingency Log

e 2013 Bond Construction Program Non-Bond Proceeds — Transfer to Plant Fund
Budget

e Technology and FFE Purchases Summary

e Technology and FFE Purchases for the Month

Funding for any shortfall net of buyout savings and use of design and construction
contingency would be covered by non-bond funds.

College administration reviewed the revised accountability reports provided by Broaddus
& Associates on Tuesday, August 15", and identified errors which were returned for
correction. The reports provided for the Board packet did not reflect the corrections of
these errors. Broaddus & Associates disregarded administration’s requests to update
and correct the report.

Change Orders

Mr. Fruge identified that Change Order 4 for the NAH Campus Expansion project had
been updated since the Facilities Committee. The proposed work had been scaled back
to only included the restroom revisions, including additional drywall for acoustic
attenuation. The total cost had been reduced, and the Change Order had been changed
to a Design Contingency deduction, instead of a Construction Contingency deduction.

Mr. Fruge acknowledged that it was the responsibility of Broaddus & Associates to ensure
that change orders presented to the Facilities Committee and Board of Trustees were for
work that was both necessary to the project, and reasonably priced. Mr. Fruge stated
that he reviewed change orders with architects each week, and some are reviewed with
College staff.

Finally, Mr. Fruge stated that all change orders, including those from Design Contingency
funds and from Construction Contingency funds, were taken to the Facilities Committee

for review and presented to the Board of Trustees.

No action was requested.

31 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 30

Review and Action as Necessary on 2013 Bond Construction Program
Outstanding Issues Action Plan

College staff from Finance and Administrative Services and Facilities Planning and
Construction prepared an action plan outlining the 2013 Bond Construction Program
Outstanding Issues generated from the weekly meetings held with Broaddus &
Associates. The meetings were conducted in an effort to communicate and coordinate
the activities of the 2013 Bond Construction Program.

Discussion at August 8, 2017 Facilities Committee Meeting

The action plan was provided by administration for review and discussion by the Facilities
Committee. The list was provided to demonstrate to the Facilities Committee that several
items had not been resolved despite ongoing requests by staff for progress or resolution
of issues.

The Facilities Committee informed Broaddus & Associates that this list of outstanding
issues was an important priority to the Board, and that they expected a report at the
August 22, 2017 meeting showing resolution or meaningful progress on as many of the
items as possible.

The Committee further noted that Board was under the impression that the bulk of the
2013 Bond Construction Program projects were approaching closeout by December
2017, and that each of these issues in the action plan needed to be resolved by Broaddus
& Associates, to the College’s satisfaction, before the closeout of relevant projects.

Mr. Brian Fruge acknowledged the Committee’s request and agreed to present an update
on the presented concerns at the Board meeting.

Administration subsequently received notification from Skanska USA of additional
outstanding issues, and added them to the list. Administration asked Broaddus &
Associates to resolve the issues with Skanska USA and to report on the issue to the
Facilities Committee for September 2017.

Discussion at August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting

Mr. Brian Fruge recapped a meeting held with Skanska USA on August 9, 2017, and
informed the Board that he would report on progress at the September 2017 Facilities
Committee meeting.

Mr. Fruge contended that Broaddus & Associates was not aware of any scheduling issues
that would cause deviation from the Board approved timeline of completion for the 2013
Bond Construction Program.

32 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 31

Mr. Fruge proceeded to provide a report, as follows:

Mid Valley Campus
Broaddus & Associates anticipated some savings on projects at the campus, and hoped
to use those savings to offset potential overages at the library.

Starr County Campus

A chilled water line was broken during construction, and Broaddus & Associates was
working with the project team to undertake the necessary steps, including flushing the
lines of any contaminates and determining the extent of any damage caused by the
incident.

Technology Campus
The site package had some ADA issues, and Broaddus & Associates was moving forward
with attempts to resolve the issues.

Pecan Campus
Broaddus & Associates had received correspondence from attorneys for Zitro Electric,
regarding the Thermal Plant fire incident, and was deferring to legal counsel on this issue.

District Wide

Workforce Center Expansion Projects at Mid Valley Campus and Starr County Campus
would be discussed in September 2017, with a proposal to remove them from the scope
of the 2013 Bond Construction Program and to restore the campuses as necessary.

Legal Counsel asked Mr. Fruge whether he had any recommendation to change the
College’s procedures for handling payment applications. Mr. Fruge responded that
payment applications were being processed as needed and he had no recommendations
for changes, noting that the projects were nearing completion, and the College’s due
diligence did not delay the process.

The Board asked about landscaping, noting that they were supposed to have a say in the
final design before installation of landscaping. Mr. Fruge agreed that they did not take
the landscaping designs through due diligence, and that work would be halted to give the
Facilities Committee an opportunity to review the plans and the Board the opportunity to
comment and take action as necessary.

No action was taken.

33 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 32

The following items were taken out of the posted agenda order:

Review and Action as Necessary on Change Orders for Use of Project

Contingencies for the 2013 Bond Construction Program
1. Pecan Campus
2. Nursing and Allied Health Campus
3. Technology Campus
4. Starr County Campus

Approval of proposed change orders for use of project contingencies for the 2013 Bond
Construction Projects was requested.

Purpose

Projects for the 2013 Bond Construction program were in the construction stage and
change orders are needed to allow the use of project contingencies within the Guaranteed
Maximum Prices (GMPs) submitted by the Construction Managers-at-Risk (CM@RS).

Justification
Change orders were needed for approval to provide for items needed to complete the
construction of the projects.

Background

Project contingencies are provided as part of Guaranteed Maximum Price proposals
submitted by the CM@Rs. GMPs are submitted by the CM@Rs at 60% construction
drawings. There are two project contingencies and are based on percentages of the
construction costs. Design Contingencies are included in the GMPs to allow for costs
arising out of the final development and completion of the construction drawings and
specifications. Design Contingencies are used at the CM@R'’s discretion with Owner
oversight. Construction Contingencies are controlled solely at the discretion of the Owner.
Both contingencies do not increase the amount of the GMPs.

On March 29, 2016, the Board of Trustees approved the delegation of authority to
Broaddus & Associates to approve change orders from the use of Construction
Contingencies for the 2013 Bond Construction Program. The approval amount per
change order is $5,000, with a monthly limit of $25,000. Broaddus & Associates will also
be expected to provide a contingency expenditure update to the Facilities Committee and
Board of Trustees as part of their monthly update.

Change Amounts
Level Approved By From To Aggregate
for Month
Level One Broaddus & Associates $.01 $5,000.00 $25,000
Level Two Board of Trustees Above $5,000.01 N/A

During the August 8, 2017 Facilities Committee meeting, the Committee requested
additional information about the provided Change Orders. It was noted that CR 011 at
the Nursing & Allied Health Expansion was listed as a Construction Contingency (owner’s
requested change) Change Order, yet Broaddus & Associates described it as a

34 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 33

necessary change to the design based upon the architect’'s request. Mr. Brian Fruge
agreed that it should be included as a Design Contingency Change Order instead.

Broaddus & Associates subsequently resubmitted CR 011 for the Nursing & Allied Health
Expansion with revisions that changed the source of funds from the Construction
Contingency to the Design Contingency, and reduced the scope of work and total cost
from $30,696 to $6,770.

Broaddus & Associates submitted a request to revise CO 2 for the Starr County Campus
Parking and Site Improvements project, which the Board approved on July 25, 2017 at
the total cost of $45,770. The revision would increase the total for this Change Order to
$50,494, an increase of $4,724.

Broaddus & Associates submitted a Starr County Campus Parking & Site Improvements
Project CO 4, at a cost of $6,933 from Construction Contingency fund. With the proposed
revision to CO 2 above, this would leave a deficit of $4,477 in the Construction
Contingency fund balance. This balance was established as part of the GMP approval
process, and administration expressed concern about the proposed Change Order.

Mr. Fruge further noted that Broaddus & Associates had previously processed Change
Orders related to reductions in scope of work as credits toward contingency funds, but
that on further review these would be issued instead as Buyout Savings for their relevant
projects.

Funding Source
Funds were budgeted in the design and construction contingencies within the Guaranteed
Maximum Prices for each of the 2013 Bond Construction project budgets.

Reviewers
Broaddus and Associates and the design consultants for the associated projects
concurred with the pricing as presented in the Construction Manager’s-at-Risk proposals.

Enclosed Documents

Enclosed are the following documents:
e Change Order Summary
e Design Contingency Log
e Construction Contingency Log
e Buyout Savings Summary
e Change Orders

Presenters
Representatives from Broaddus and Associates attended the meeting to present the
proposed change orders.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the proposed change orders
for the 2013 Bond Construction projects and funding sources as presented.

35 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 34

Upon a motion by Ms. Rose Benavidez and a second by Mr. Roy de Leon, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approve and authorize the proposed change orders for
the 2013 Bond Construction projects and funding sources as presented.

Review and Action as Necessary on Change Orders Presented to the
Board without Review by the Facilities Committee

The Board was asked to take action as necessary on Change Orders presented by
Broaddus & Associates, the 2013 Bond Construction Program Manager, without an initial
review by the Facilities Committee.

Mid Valley Campus

Broaddus & Associates has informed staff of an emergency Change Order for a project at
the Mid Valley Campus that they need to present for the Board’s review and action as
necessary. Details, including cost, were not available at the time of the packet publication,
and Broaddus & Associates will be asked to present the Change Order to the Board at the
meeting.

Starr County Campus

Broaddus & Associates has submitted a request to revise CO 2 for the Starr County
Campus Parking and Site Improvements project, which the Board approved on July 25,
2017 at the total cost of $45,770. The revision would increase the total for this Change
Order to $50,494, an increase of $4,724.

As noted in the prior agenda item, this increase and the proposed CO 4 for the same
project would lead to a construction contingency deficit of $4,477.

The Facilities Committee did not have the opportunity to review the proposed change
orders for the 2013 Bond Construction projects and funding sources as presented.

Mr. Brian Fruge noted that these items ought to be presented to the Facilities Committee,
and asked the Board not to deliberate or act on this request.

No action was taken.

Review and Action as Necessary on Substantial Completion for the

Following 2013 Bond Construction Technology Campus Projects
1) Southwest Building Renovation
2) Parking and Site Improvements

Approval of substantial completion for the following 2013 Bond Construction Technology
Campus Southwest Building Renovation and Technology Campus Parking and Site
Improvements projects was requested.

36 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM

Page 35
Project Completion Date Received
Recommended
1. | 2013 Bond Construction Technology Campus Substantial August 4, 2017
Southwest Building Renovation Completion
Recommended
Engineer: EGV Architects, Inc.
Construction Manager at Risk: E-Con Group, LLC
2. | 2013 Bond Construction Technology Campus Substantial July 27, 2017
Parking and Site Improvements Completion
Recommended
Engineer: Hinojosa Engineering, Inc.
Construction Manager at Risk: E-Con Group, LLC

2013 Bond Construction Technology Campus Southwest Building Renovation

It was recommended that substantial completion for this project with E-Con Group, LLC
be approved.

Broaddus & Associates, EGV Architects, Inc., and college staff visited the sites and
developed construction punch lists. As a result of these site visits and observation of the
completed work, the Technology Campus Southwest Building Renovation project was
certified by the architect on August 04, 2017. A Certificate of Substantial Completion was
issued. Substantial Completion was accomplished within the time allowed in the
Owner/Contractor agreement for this project.

2013 Bond Construction Technology Campus Parking and Site Improvements

It was recommended that substantial completion for this project with E-Con Group, LLC
be approved.

Broaddus & Associates, Hinojosa Engineering, Inc., and college staff visited the sites and
developed construction punch lists. As a result of these site visits and observation of the
completed work, the Technology Campus Parking and Site Improvements project was
certified by the engineer on July 27, 2017. A Certificate of Substantial Completion was
issued. Substantial Completion was accomplished within the time allowed in the
Owner/Contractor agreement for this project.

Enclosed Documents
Copies of the Substantial Completion Certificates were included in the packet.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of substantial completion of the
2013 Bond Construction Technology Campus Southwest Building Renovation and
Technology Campus Parking and Site Improvements projects as presented.

Upon a motion by Ms. Rose Benavidez and a second by Mr. Gary Gurwitz, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized substantial completion of the
2013 Bond Construction Technology Campus Southwest Building Renovation and
Technology Campus Parking and Site Improvements projects as presented. The motion
carried.

37 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 36

Review and Action as Necessary on Partial Substantial Completion
for the 2013 Bond Construction Mid Valley Campus Thermal Plant

Approval of partial substantial completion for the following 2013 Bond Construction Mid
Valley Campus Thermal Plant project was requested.

Project Completion Date Received
Recommended
1. | 2013 Bond Construction Mid Valley Campus Partial Substantia July 28, 2017
Thermal Plant Completion
Recommended
Engineer: DBR Engineering
Construction Manager at Risk: Skanska

Broaddus & Associates, DBR Engineering, and college staff visited the site and
developed a construction punch list. As a result of this site visit and observation of the
completed work, the project was certified by the engineer on July 28, 2017. A Certificate
of Partial Substantial Completion was issued. Partial Substantial Completion was
accomplished within the time allowed in the Owner/Contractor agreement for this project.
Partial Substantial Completion is being requested due to the chilled water piping and
HVAC equipment for Buildings A and B as part of the approved Alternate #1 has not been
completed.

Enclosed Documents
A copy of the Partial Substantial Completion Certificate was enclosed.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of partial substantial completion
of the 2013 Bond Construction Mid Valley Campus Thermal Plant project as presented.

Upon a motion by Ms. Rose Benavidez and a second by Mr. Gary Gurwitz, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized partial substantial completion
of the 2013 Bond Construction Mid Valley Campus Thermal Plant project as presented.
The motion carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Partial Substantial Completion
and Partial Final Completion or the 2013 Bond Construction Regional
Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking and Site Improvements -

Skills Pad

Approval of partial substantial completion and partial final completion for the following 2013
Bond Construction Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking and Site
Improvements — Skills Pad project was requested.

It was necessary to approve partial substantial completion and partial final completion at
this time to release final payment for the work completed using funds granted by the Texas
Department of Public Safety. These funds must be distributed by August 31, 2017 under
the terms of the grant.

38 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 37

Partial Substantial Completion

Project Completion Date Received
Recommended
1. | 2013 Bond Construction Regional Center for Partial Substantial August 2, 2017
Public Safety Excellence Parking and Site Completion
Improvements — Skills Pad Recommended

Engineer: Dannenbaum Engineering
Company-McAllen, LLC

Construction Manager at Risk: Noble Texas
Builders

Broaddus & Associates, Dannenbaum Engineering Company-McAllen, LLC, and college
staff visited the site and developed a construction punch list. As a result of this site visit
and observation of the completed work, the project was certified by the engineer on
August 2, 2017. A Certificate of Partial Substantial Completion was issued. Partial
Substantial Completion was accomplished within the time allowed in the
Owner/Contractor agreement for this project. Partial Substantial Completion was
requested since this was only for the Skills Pad portion of work for the Parking and Site
Improvements.

Partial Final Completion and Release of Final Payment for Related Work

Partial final completion and the release of final payments for related work was necessary
to meet the requirements of the Texas Department of Public Safety grant that funded this
portion of the project. The design team was completing their review, and Broaddus &
Associates was to recommend Board approval of action as appropriate at the meeting.

Enclosed Documents

The Partial Substantial Completion Certificate was enclosed. The Partial Final
Completion Certificate was expected for the Board’s review on Tuesday, August 22, 2017;
however, there was pending scope of work, including minor touch up items. Broaddus &
Associates and staff were confident that the work would be complete and final completion
certified in time to process payment prior to the deadline.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of partial substantial completion
of the 2013 Bond Construction Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking and
Site Improvements — Skills Pad project as presented.

Upon a motion by Ms. Rose Benavidez and a second by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez, the Board
of Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized partial substantial
completion and partial final completion of the 2013 Bond Construction Regional Center
for Public Safety Excellence Parking and Site Improvements — Skills Pad project, and
release of final payments for completed work, as presented and contingent upon
certification of final completion. The motion carried.

39 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 38

Review and Action as Necessary on Annual Facilities Usage
Agreements

Approval of the FY 2017 — 2018 annual facility usage agreements for use by the
kinesiology program during the period beginning August 28, 2017 to August 31, 2018 at
an estimated total cost of $37,500 was requested.

Purpose
Approval of annual facility usage agreements to continue use of various locations that
host student instruction was requested for FY 2017 — 2018.

Justification

Various locations were needed to accommodate the kinesiology program courses offered
at South Texas College. The facilities needed are course specific (ex. golf, swimming,
tennis, weight training, etc.)

Background

Below is a list of facilities which are leased on an annual basis and used for various
instructional purposes. The facilities will provide for Fitness Walking, Weight Training,
Bowling, Golf, Basketball, Volleyball, Swimming, and Tennis courses in the kinesiology
program for the fall 2017, spring 2018 and summer 2018. In FY 2016 - 2017 a total of
1,880 students enrolled in kinesiology courses and a Physical Education Special Activity
fee of $55 was charged per student for each course taken. A total of $103,400 was
collected in Special Activity fees during FY 2016 - 2017.

The following are facilities at which kinesiology courses may be offered.

e City of McAllen
Boys and Girls Club Othal Brand Center
Boys and Girls Club Roney Center
Boys and Girls Club Pool
Las Palmas Park
Los Encinos Park Tennis Courts
Municipal Baseball Complex
Municipal Pool
Palmview Golf Course
Parks and Recreation Bicentennial Soccer Field
Westside Park
e City of Mission
o Parks & Recreation North Side Pool

e City of Weslaco

o City Park Tennis Courts
Flamingo Bowl (McAllen, TX)
McAllen ISD — McHi Tennis Courts
Ultimate Fitness Center (Weslaco, TX)
Mighty Joe’s Gym (Weslaco, TX)
Weslaco Fitness Center (Weslaco, TX)
Harlon Block Park (Weslaco, TX)

OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0O0

40 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 39

Funding Source
Funds were budgeted in the proposed FY 2017 - 2018 kinesiology budget.

This item was presented to the Board without a recommendation by the Facilities
Committee. It was not included on the August 8, 2017 agenda due to an already full
agenda for Committee review and action.

Upon a motion by Ms. Rose Benavidez and a second by Mrs. Graciela Farias, the Board
of Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized the annual facility usage
agreements for use by the kinesiology program during the period beginning August 28,
2017 to August 31, 2018, at an estimated total cost of $37,500 as presented. The motion
carried.

Review and Action as Necessary on Substantial Completion for the
Non-Bond Pecan Plaza Parking Area for Police Vehicles

Approval of substantial completion for the following Non-Bond project was requested.

Project Completion Date Received
Recommended
1. | Non-Bond Pecan Plaza Parking Area for Police Substantial July 24, 2017
Vehicles Completion
Recommended

Engineer: R Gutierrez Engineering
Construction Manager at Risk: NM Contracting,
LLC

R Gutierrez Engineering and college staff visited the site and developed a construction
punch list. As a result of this site visit and observation of the completed work, the project
was certified by the engineer on July 24, 2017. A Certificate of Substantial Completion
was issued. Substantial Completion was accomplished within the time allowed in the
Owner/Contractor agreement for this project.

Enclosed Documents
A copy of the Substantial Completion Certificate was enclosed.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of substantial completion of the
Non-Bond Pecan Plaza Parking Area for Police Vehicles project as presented.

Upon a motion by Ms. Rose Benavidez and a second by Mrs. Graciela Farias, the Board
of Trustees of South Texas College approved and authorized substantial completion of
the Non-Bond Pecan Plaza Parking Area for Police Vehicles project as presented. The
motion carried.

41 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 40

Update on Status of Non-Bond Construction Projects

The Facilities Planning and Construction staff delivered a design and construction update.
This update summarized the status of each capital improvement project currently in
progress. Mary Elizondo and Rick de la Garza was present to respond to questions and
address concerns of the committee.

Consideration and Approval of Checks and Financial Reports

Board action was requested to approve the checks for release and the financial reports
for the month of July 2017. The approval was for checks submitted for release in the
amount greater than $125,000.00 and checks in the amount greater than $25,000.00 that
were released as authorized by Board Policy No. 5610.

Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, was
available to review of the Financial Report for the month of July 2017 and respond to
guestions posed by the Board.

The checks and the financial reports submitted for approval were included in the Board
packet under separate cover.

Upon a motion by Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez and a second by Ms. Rose Benavidez, the Board
of Trustees approved the submitted checks for release in an amount over $125,000.00,
the checks that were released as authorized by Board Policy #5610, and the financial
reports submitted for the month of July 2017. The motion carried.

Executive Session:
The South Texas College Board of Trustees convened into Executive Session at 8:00
p.m. in accordance with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code for the specific
purpose provided in:

» Section 551.071, Consultations with Attorney

1. Discussion and Action as Necessary on 2013 Bond Construction Program
Pecan Campus Thermal Plant Chiller Incident

2. Discussion and Action as Necessary on 2013 Bond Construction Program
Manager Contract

Open Session:

The South Texas College Board of Trustees returned to Open Session at 8:45 p.m. No
action was taken in Executive Session.

42 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 41

The Board returned to the earlier items from the posted agenda, as follows:

Discussion and Action as Necessary on 2013 Bond Construction

Program Pecan Campus Thermal Plant Chiller Incident

The Board of Trustees of South Texas College was asked to take action as necessary on
the 2013 Bond Construction Program Pecan Campus Thermal Plant Chiller Incident,
including payment of an outstanding invoice, for equipment replacement costs, to
Johnson Controls, Inc.

Background

On February 3, 2017, a fire erupted in newly installed Chiller #4 at the Pecan
Campus Chiller Plant, expanded under the 2013 Bond Construction Program.

The fire was determined to have started in the chiller control drive, which was part
of the equipment provided by Johnson Controls, Inc., and installed by Zitro Electric
under subcontract to D. Wilson Construction Company.

Johnson Controls, Inc. replaced the damaged components under warranty on
February 14, 2017, pending the outcome of a forensic investigation into the fire.

Johnson Controls, Inc. has subsequently informed the College that their forensic
investigation has determined that the original equipment was properly
manufactured but improperly installed, and has submitted an invoice to the College
for reimbursement of the replacement equipment.

Zitro Electric has undertaken a forensic review of their own to determine whether
the equipment was at fault, before accepting any responsibility that the installation
contributed to the fire.

On August 8, 2017, Bill Wilson, owner of D Wilson Construction Company,
informed the Committee that he anticipated preliminary results from Zitro Electric’s
forensic study within two weeks.

Legal Counsel informed the Committee that the College had received a letter from
Johnson Controls, Inc. demanding payment of the outstanding invoice plus
interest.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval to pay the outstanding invoice
received from Johnson Controls, Inc., for amounts related to equipment costs only.

43 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 42

Legal counsel subsequently spoke with administration and requested Board approval to
give notice of claim to all potential parties, and Board authorization for the College
President to engage a forensic expert, if necessary.

Upon a motion by Mr. Roy de Ledn and a second by Mr. Gary Gurwitz, the Board of
Trustees of South Texas College approved and the College President to engage a
forensic expert, as necessary. The motion carried.

Discussion and Action as Necessary on 2013 Bond Construction
Program Manager Contract

The Board of Trustees of South Texas College was asked to take action as necessary on
the 2013 Bond Construction Program Manager Contract.

No action was taken.

Announcements

A. Next Meetings:
e Tuesday, September 5. 2017
» 5:30 p.m. — 15t Public Hearing on the 2017 Tax Rate
e Tuesday, September 12. 2017
» 3:00 p.m. — Education and Workforce Development Committee

» 4:00 p.m. — Facilities Committee
> 5:30 p.m. — 2" Public Hearing on the 2017 Tax Rate
» 5:45 p.m. — Finance, Audit, & HR Committee
e Tuesday, September 19, 2017
» 5:30 p.m. — Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees

B. Other Announcements:
e The Fall 2017 semester begins Monday, August 28, 2017

e The College will be closed on Monday, September 4, 2017 in observance
of Labor Day.

e The College will be closed on Friday, September 22, 2017 to hold College-
Wide Organizational Development Day

44 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



August 22, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/15/2017 10:21:56 AM
Page 43

e The Association of Community College Trustees (ACCT) 2017 Leadership
Summit will take place September 25 — 28, 2017 in Las Vegas, Nevada

e The 12" Annual Valley Scholars Program A Night with the Stars will be held
on Thursday, October 12, 2017 from 6:00 p.m. — 9:00 p.m.

Adjournment:

There being no further business to discuss, the Regular Meeting of the South Texas
College Board of Trustees adjourned at 8:46 p.m.

| certify the foregoing are the true and correct minutes of the Tuesday, August 22, 2017
Regular Board Meeting of the South Texas College Board of Trustees.

Mr. Jesse Villarreal
Secretary

45 08-22-2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes



September 5, 2017 1st Public Hearing and Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/13/2017 10:10:26 AM
Page 1

SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
15t Public Hearing and Special Board Meeting
On the Proposed 2017 Tax Rate
Tuesday, September 5, 2017 @ 5:30 p.m.

Ann Richards Administration Building Board Room
Pecan Campus, McAllen, Texas 78501

Minutes

Call Meeting to Order:

The Public Hearing and Special Board Meeting of the South Texas College Board of
Trustees on the Proposed 2017 Tax Rate was held on Tuesday, September 05, 2017 in
the Ann Richards Administration Building Board Room at the Pecan Campus in McAllen,
Texas. The meeting commenced at 5:52 p.m. with Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., presiding.

Members present: Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., Mrs. Graciela Farias, Mr. Jesse Villarreal, Ms.
Rose Benavidez, and Mr. Gary Gurwitz

Members absent: Mr. Paul R. Rodriguez and Mr. Roy de Ledn

Also present: Dr. Shirley A. Reed, Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Dr. David Plummer, Dr. Anahid
Petrosian, Ms. Katarina Bugariu, and Andrew Fish.

Determination of a Quorum

A quorum was present and a notice of the meeting was posted.

Presentation on South Texas College Proposed 2017 Tax Rate

Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, provided a
presentation on the proposed 2017 tax rate for South Texas College to the public and
Board of Trustees.

Chapter 26 of the Property Tax Code requires taxing units to comply with truth-in-taxation
laws in adopting the tax rate. The laws have two purposes: to make taxpayers aware of
tax rate proposals and to allow taxpayers, in certain cases, to rollback or limit a tax
increase. The truth-in-taxation requires a taxing unit to calculate two (2) tax rates after
receiving the certified appraisal roll from the chief appraiser, the effective tax rate and the
rollback tax rate.

Comparing a proposed tax rate to these two (2) rates determines which truth-in-taxation
steps apply. A taxing unit must publish special notices and hold two public hearings
before adopting a tax rate that exceeds the lower of the effective tax rate or the rollback
tax rate.

The Notice concerning the 2017 Property Tax Rates and the Notice of Public Hearing on
Tax Increase were published in accordance with the Truth-In-Taxation requirements in

09-05-2017 Public Hearing and
46 Special Board Meeting Minutes



September 5, 2017 1st Public Hearing and Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/13/2017 10:10:26 AM
Page 2

the Monitor and the Starr County and Mid Valley Town Crier. The packet included copies
of the Proposed 2017 Tax Presentation, 2017 Property Tax Rates, the Notice of Public
Hearing on Tax Increase, and the Notice of Tax Revenue Increase for the Board’'s
information and review.

The tax rate for 2016 Tax Year was as follows:

2016 Tax Rate
M & O Rate | Debt Rate | Total Rate
2016 Tax Rate $0.1400 $0.0450 $0.1850

The Tax Assessors for Hidalgo County and Starr County determined South Texas
College’s tax rates to be the following:

2017 Tax Rates

M&O Rate | Debt Rate | Total Rate | Revenue
Effective Tax Rate - - $0.1799 | $65,341,346
Rollback Tax Rate $0.1470 $0.0450 $0.1920 | $69,407,237
Proposed Tax Rate $0.1400 $0.0450 $0.1850 | $67,055,068

Determination of Tax Rates (M&O Rate and Debt Rate)
The proposed maintenance and operations (M&O) tax rate of $0.1400 was the maximum

rate that the College may adopt as approved by the voters on November 5, 2013. The
College would maintain the 2016 M&O rate of $0.1400.

The proposed debt rate of $0.0450 was the amount necessary to fully fund all the debt
service payments, including the M&O Tax Bond Program 2013. The College would
maintain the 2016 debt rate of $0.0450.

Public Hearings Prior to Adoption of the Proposed 2017 Tax Rate

STC was required to hold two public hearings and publish special notices before adopting
the proposed tax rate of $0.1850 since this rate exceeded the lower of the effective tax
rate or the rollback tax rate. Atthe August 22, 2017 Board of Trustees meeting, the Board
of Trustees took a record vote and scheduled the two public hearings for the proposed
tax rate of $0.1850.

First Public Hearing

The first Public Hearing on the proposed 2017 tax rate was scheduled for Tuesday,
September 5, 2017 at 5:30 p.m. and special notices were published in accordance with
state law.

Second Public Hearing

The second Public Hearing on the proposed 2017 tax rate was scheduled for Tuesday,
September 12, 2017 at 5:30 p.m. and special notices were published in accordance with
state law.

09-05-2017 Public Hearing and
47 Special Board Meeting Minutes



September 5, 2017 1st Public Hearing and Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/13/2017 10:10:26 AM
Page 3

Reqular Board Meeting
The Board of Trustees of South Texas College was scheduled to take action on the

proposed 2017 tax rate at a public meeting to be held on September 19, 2017 at South
Texas College, Board Room, Annex Bldg., 2" Floor, 3201 W. Pecan, McAllen, Texas at
5:30 PM.

No action was requested of the Board at this time.

Public Comments
No speakers signed up or made public comments to the Board.

Close of the September 5, 2017 Public Hearing on the Proposed 2017 Tax Rate
At 5:59 p.m. there were no additional speakers, and Board Chair Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr.

closed the September 5, 2017 Public Hearing on the Proposed 2017 Tax Rate.

Adjournment:
There being no further business to discuss, the 15t Public Hearing and Special Board
Meeting of the South Texas College Board of Trustees adjourned at 5:59 p.m.

| certify the foregoing are the true and correct minutes of the Tuesday, September 5, 2017
Public Hearing and Special Board Meeting of the South Texas College Board of Trustees.

Mr. Jesse Villarreal
Secretary

09-05-2017 Public Hearing and
48 Special Board Meeting Minutes



September 12, 2017 2™ Public Hearing and Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/13/2017 10:10:49 AM
Page 1

SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
2"d Public Hearing and Special Board Meeting

On the Proposed 2017 Tax Rate
Tuesday, September 12, 2017 @ 5:30 p.m.
Ann Richards Administration Building Board Room
Pecan Campus, McAllen, Texas 78501

Minutes

Call Meeting to Order:

The Public Hearing and Special Board Meeting of the South Texas College Board of
Trustees on the Proposed 2017 Tax Rate was held on Tuesday, September 12, 2017 in
the Ann Richards Administration Building Board Room at the Pecan Campus in McAllen,
Texas. The meeting commenced at 5:37 p.m. with Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., presiding.

Members present: Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., Mrs. Graciela Farias, Ms. Rose Benavidez, Mr.
Paul R. Rodriguez, Mr. Gary Gurwitz, and Mr. Roy de Ledn

Members absent: Mr. Jesse Villarreal

Also present: Dr. Shirley A. Reed, Mr. Jesus Ramirez, Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Dr. David
Plummer, Mr. Matthew Hebbard, Ms. Katarina Bugariu, Mr. George McCaleb, Mr. Cody
Gregg, Mr. Paul Hernandez, Mrs. Becky Cavazos, Mr. Rick De La Garza, Mr. Jesus
Campus, and Andrew Fish.

Determination of a Quorum

A quorum was present and a notice of the meeting was posted.

Presentation on South Texas College Proposed 2017 Tax Rate

Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, provided a
presentation on the proposed 2017 tax rate for South Texas College to the public and
Board of Trustees.

Chapter 26 of the Property Tax Code requires taxing units to comply with truth-in-taxation
laws in adopting the tax rate. The laws have two purposes: to make taxpayers aware of
tax rate proposals and to allow taxpayers, in certain cases, to rollback or limit a tax
increase. The truth-in-taxation requires a taxing unit to calculate two (2) tax rates after
receiving the certified appraisal roll from the chief appraiser, the effective tax rate and the
rollback tax rate.

Comparing a proposed tax rate to these two (2) rates determines which truth-in-taxation
steps apply. A taxing unit must publish special notices and hold two public hearings
before adopting a tax rate that exceeds the lower of the effective tax rate or the rollback
tax rate.

09-12-2017 Public Hearing and
49 Special Board Meeting Minutes



September 12, 2017 2™ Public Hearing and Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/13/2017 10:10:49 AM
Page 2

The Notice concerning the 2017 Property Tax Rates and the Notice of Public Hearing on
Tax Increase were published in accordance with the Truth-In-Taxation requirements in
the Monitor and the Starr County and Mid Valley Town Crier. The packet included copies
of the Proposed 2017 Tax Presentation, 2017 Property Tax Rates, the Notice of Public
Hearing on Tax Increase, and the Notice of Tax Revenue Increase for the Board’'s
information and review.

The tax rate for 2016 Tax Year was as follows:

2016 Tax Rate
M & O Rate
$0.1400

Debt Rate
$0.0450

Total Rate
$0.1850

2016 Tax Rate

The Tax Assessors for Hidalgo County and Starr County determined South Texas
College’s tax rates to be the following:

2017 Tax Rates
M&O Rate | Debt Rate | Total Rate | Revenue
Effective Tax Rate - - $0.1799 | $65,341,346
Rollback Tax Rate $0.1470 $0.0450 $0.1920 | $69,407,237
Proposed Tax Rate $0.1400 $0.0450 $0.1850 | $67,055,068

Determination of Tax Rates (M&O Rate and Debt Rate)
The proposed maintenance and operations (M&O) tax rate of $0.1400 was the maximum

rate that the College may adopt as approved by the voters on November 5, 2013. The
College would maintain the 2016 M&O rate of $0.1400.

The proposed debt rate of $0.0450 was the amount necessary to fully fund all the debt
service payments, including the M&O Tax Bond Program 2013. The College would
maintain the 2016 debt rate of $0.0450.

Public Hearings Prior to Adoption of the Proposed 2017 Tax Rate

STC was required to hold two public hearings and publish special notices before adopting
the proposed tax rate of $0.1850 since this rate exceeded the lower of the effective tax
rate or the rollback tax rate. Atthe August 22, 2017 Board of Trustees meeting, the Board
of Trustees took a record vote and scheduled the two public hearings for the proposed
tax rate of $0.1850.

First Public Hearing
The first Public Hearing on the proposed 2017 tax rate was held on Tuesday, September
5, 2017 at 5:30 p.m. and special notices were published in accordance with state law.

Second Public Hearing

The second Public Hearing on the proposed 2017 tax rate was scheduled for Tuesday,
September 12, 2017 at 5:30 p.m. and special notices were published in accordance with
state law.

09-12-2017 Public Hearing and
50 Special Board Meeting Minutes



September 12, 2017 2™ Public Hearing and Special Board Meeting Minutes
Revised 9/13/2017 10:10:49 AM
Page 3

Reqular Board Meeting
The Board of Trustees of South Texas College was scheduled to take action on the

proposed 2017 tax rate at a public meeting to be held on September 19, 2017 at South
Texas College, Board Room, Annex Bldg., 2" Floor, 3201 W. Pecan, McAllen, Texas at
5:30 PM.

No action was requested of the Board at this time.

Public Comments
No speakers signed up or made public comments to the Board.

Close of the September 12, 2017 Public Hearing on the Proposed 2017 Tax Rate
At 5:42 p.m. there were no additional speakers, and Board Chair Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr.

closed the September 12, 2017 Public Hearing on the Proposed 2017 Tax Rate.

Adjournment:
There being no further business to discuss, the 2" Public Hearing and Special Board
Meeting of the South Texas College Board of Trustees adjourned at 5:43 p.m.

| certify the foregoing are the true and correct minutes of the Tuesday, September 12,
2017 Public Hearing and Special Board Meeting of the South Texas College Board of
Trustees.

Mr. Jesse Villarreal
Secretary

09-12-2017 Public Hearing and
51 Special Board Meeting Minutes



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 3

Approval and Authorization to Accept Grant Award(s)

Authorization to accept and approve the following grant awards and use of related funds
as authorized by each grant is requested:

1. The Catch the Next (CTN) Award for the CTN Dream Catchers Pathway Program
in an amount up to $25,560.
This grant is for the college's expansion of the co-requisite model to implement
curriculum and accelerate students through developmental reading and writing
sequence, which includes Integrated Reading and Writing and Mathways paired
courses. Funds will be used for coaching and professional development for faculty,
student participation in a Motivational Conference, and family involvement activities.
This award is for the period of July 1, 2017 through June 31, 2018.

This award is aligned to Strategic Goal # 3, High Success Rate by accelerating the
success of Developmental English students by implementing effective college
readiness programs and developmental initiatives.

2. Additional Grant(s) Received/Pending Official Award

The presented grants would provide up to $25,560 in additional funding for the College
to provide services and opportunities throughout the region.

Recommendation:

It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve and authorize accepting the following
grant award(s) and use of related funds as authorized by each grant, contingent upon
official award as appropriate:

1. The Catch the Next (CTN) Award for the CTN Dream Catchers Pathway Program
in an amount up to $25,560.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees of South Texas College approves and authorizes accepting the
following grant awards and using related funds as authorized by each grant, contingent
upon official award as appropriate:

1. The Catch the Next (CTN) Award for the CTN Dream Catchers Pathway Program
in an amount up to $25,560.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

52



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 4

Review and Action as Necessary on Order Adopting the Tax Rate for
2017

Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, will provide
a presentation on the proposed 2017 tax rate for South Texas College to the public and
Board of Trustees.

Chapter 26 of the Property Tax Code requires taxing units to comply with truth-in-taxation
laws in adopting the tax rate. The laws have two purposes: to make taxpayers aware of
tax rate proposals and to allow taxpayers, in certain cases, to rollback or limit a tax
increase. The truth-in-taxation requires a taxing unit to calculate two (2) tax rates after
receiving the certified appraisal roll from the chief appraiser, the effective tax rate and the
rollback tax rate.

Comparing a proposed tax rate to these two (2) rates determines which truth-in-taxation
steps apply. A taxing unit must publish special notices and hold two public hearings
before adopting a tax rate that exceeds the lower of the effective tax rate or the rollback
tax rate.

The Notice concerning the 2017 Property Tax Rates and the Notice of Public Hearing on
Tax Increase have been published in accordance with the Truth-In-Taxation requirements
in the Monitor and the Starr County and Mid Valley Town Crier. Attached are copies of
the Proposed 2017 Tax Presentation, 2017 Property Tax Rates, the Notice of Public
Hearing on Tax Increase, and the Notice of Tax Revenue Increase for your information
and review.

The tax rate for 2016 Tax Year was as follows:

2016 Tax Rate
M & O Rate
$0.1400

Total Rate
$0.1850

Debt Rate
$0.0450

2016 Tax Rate

The Tax Assessors for Hidalgo County and Starr County determined South Texas
College’s tax rates to be the following:

2017 Tax Rates
M&O Rate | Debt Rate | Total Rate | Revenue
Effective Tax Rate - - $0.1799 | $65,341,346
Rollback Tax Rate $0.1470 $0.0450 $0.1920 | $69,407,237
Proposed Tax Rate $0.1400 $0.0450 $0.1850 | $67,055,068

Determination of Tax Rates (M&O Rate and Debt Rate)

The proposed maintenance and operations (M&O) tax rate of $0.1400 is the maximum
rate that the College may adopt as approved by the voters on November 5, 2013. The
College will maintain the 2016 M&O rate of $0.1400.

53



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 5

The proposed debt rate of $0.0450 is the amount necessary to fully fund all the debt
service payments, including the M&O Tax Bond Program 2013. The College will maintain
the 2016 debt rate of $0.0450.

Public Hearings Prior to Adoption of the Proposed 2017 Tax Rate

STC was required to hold two public hearings and publish special notices before adopting
the proposed tax rate of $0.1850 since this rate exceeds the lower of the effective tax rate
or the rollback tax rate. At the August 22, 2017 Board of Trustees meeting, the Board of
Trustees took a record vote and scheduled the two public hearings for the proposed tax
rate of $0.1850.

First Public Hearing
The first Public Hearing on the proposed 2017 tax rate was held on Tuesday, September
5, 2017 at 5:30 p.m. and special notices were published in accordance with state law.

Second Public Hearing

The second Public Hearing on the proposed 2017 tax rate was held on Tuesday,
September 12, 2017 at 5:30 p.m. and special notices were published in accordance with
state law.

Reqular Board Meeting
The Board of Trustees of South Texas College is scheduled to take action on the

proposed 2017 tax rate at a public meeting to be held on September 19, 2017 at South
Texas College, Board Room, Annex Bldg., 2" Floor, 3201 W. Pecan, McAllen, Texas at
5:30 PM.

New Voting Reguirements
State Tax Code, Sec. 26.05 requires that any action by the South Texas College Board

of Trustees to set a tax rate that exceeds the effective tax rate must be a record vote, and
at least 60 percent of the members of the Board must vote in favor of the ordinance,
resolution, or order establishing that rate.

For South Texas College Board of Trustees, this means that successful establishment of
the proposed 2017 Tax Rate requires the support of at least five of the seven Trustees.
This rule is beyond the normal quorum and voting requirements for other action.

Approval to adopt a debt service rate of $0.0450 and maintenance and operations rate of
$0.1400 will be required. Approval of the Order will require a roll call vote of the members
of the Board. A copy of the Order follows in the packet for the Board’s review.

While the proposed tax rate has not increased over the past year, the proposed rate does
exceed the effective tax rate, as defined by the State. Because of this, State tax code
requires that the motion to adopt the proposed 2017 Tax Rate be made according to the
following script:

“I move that the property tax rate be increased by the adoption of a tax rate of
$0.1850, which is effectively a 2.83 percent increase in the tax rate.”

54



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 6

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize by record vote the Order establishing the tax rate for the 2017 tax year as
presented. The motion must be made in the following form: “I move that the property tax
rate be increased by the adoption of a tax rate of $0.1850, which is effectively a 2.83
percent increase in the tax rate.”

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees of South Texas College approves and authorizes by record vote the
Order establishing the tax rate for the 2017 tax year as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

55



ORDER

AN ORDER ADOPTING THE TAX RATE AND LEVYING AD VALOREM TAXES FOR THE
SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE DISTRICT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 2018
AND THE TAX YEAR 2017 IN CONFORMITY WITH THE PROPERTY TAX CODE OF THE
STATE OF TEXAS; AND ORDERING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED TO THE SUBJECT
MATTER HEREOF.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE DISTRICT THAT:

SECTION I:  There shall be and is hereby levied for the fiscal year ending August 31,
2018, and the Tax Year 2017, upon the assessed value of all property of every description
subject to taxation within the South Texas College District on the 1st day of January A.D. 2017,
the following taxes rates, to wit:

(@)

(b)

(©

(d)

An ad valorem tax to be computed at the rate of $ 0.1400 per $100 of the
assessed value thereof estimated in lawful currency of the United States of
America for the purpose of paying the annual maintenance expense of the
College for the period ending August 31, 2018 as provided in the Appropriation
Order adopted by the Board of Trustees of the South Texas College District, and
when collected such monies are to be deposited in the fund therefore and
disbursed for the purposes stated in said Order.

An ad valorem tax of be computed at the rate of $ 0.0450 per $ 100 of the
assessed value thereof estimated in lawful currency of United States of America
for the purpose of paying the interest and principal on the outstanding series
2007, series 2010, series 2014, and series 2015 bonds issue of the South Texas
College District, such levy being in conformity with the requirement of the levy
of taxes hereof made by Order of the Board of Trustees of the South Texas
College District relating to such indebtedness.

THIS TAX RATE WILL RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND
OPERATIONS THAN LAST YEAR’S TAX RATE.

THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE RAISED BY 2.79 PERCENT AND
WILL RAISE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS ON A
$100,000 HOME BY APPROXIMATELY $0.00.

SECTION II:  All Orders or parts of Orders in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

SECTION III: This Order shall be and remain in full force and effect from and after
its passage by the Board of Trustees.

56



SECTION IV: If any part or parts of this Order are found to be invalid or
unconstitutional by a court having competent jurisdiction, then such invalidity or
unconstitutionality shall not affect the remaining parts hereof and such remaining parts shall
remain in full force and effect, and to that extent this Order is considered severable.

CONSIDERED, PASSED, AND APPROVED this 19th day of September, 2017 at a meeting
of the Board of Trustees of the South Texas College District at which a quorum was present and

which was held in accordance with Chapter 551, Texas Government Code.

SIGNED this 19th September, 2017

South Texas College District

By:

Alejo Salinas Jr., Chair

[ hereby certify that the above Order passed on September 19th, 2017 by the following record
vote:

Alejo Salinas, Jr.: Yea Nay Absent
Graciela Farias: Yea Nay Absent
Jesse Villarreal: Yea Nay Absent
Rose Benavidez: Yea Nay Absent
Paul R. Rodriguez: Yea Nay Absent
Gary Gurwitz: Yea Nay Absent
Roy de Ledn: Yea Nay Absent
ATTEST:

By:

Graciela Farias, Vice-Chair

57



Proposed 2017

Property Tax Rates

Board of Trustees
Regular Board Meeting
September 19, 2017

Yo, SOUTH TEXAS
vVvv COLLEGE

Proposed Tax Rates

Chapter 26 of the Property Tax
Code requires taxing units to
comply with truth-in-taxation
laws in adopting the tax rate.

Truth in taxation is designed to
inform the public of increases
in total tax revenues assessed
by taxing units.

58




Proposed Tax Rates

Truth-In-Taxation
requires a taxing
unit to calculate
two (2) tax rates
after receiving its
certified appraisal
roll from the Chief
Appraiser.

Effective Rollback
Tax Rate Rate

Effective and Rollback Rates

e Effective rate is the rate that when multiplied by the
current taxable value of properties that were also on
the tax roll last year, will generate last year’s taxes.

* Rollback tax rate is a calculated rate that divides the
overall property taxes into two categories —
maintenance and operations (M&O) and debt service,
also called interest and sinking (I&S).

» Rollback tax rate calculations allows the college to raise the
same amount of M&O money raised in the last year, plus
an 8 percent increase.

» The new M&O rate is added to the amount needed to pay
the coming year debt obligations.

59




Tax Rates Calculations

M&O Rate | Debt Rate Rate Revenue
Effective Tax Rate - $0.1799 $65,341,346
Rollback Tax Rate $0.1470 $0.0450 $0.1920 $69,407,237
Proposed Tax Rate | $0.1400 $0.0450 | $0.1850 | $67,055,068

Proposed Total Tax Rate: $0.1850

he College is required to hold
two public hearings and publish
special notices before adopting
the proposed tax rate since the
proposed rate (50.1850) exceeds

the lower of:
* the effective tax rate of ($0.1799) or;
¢ the rollback tax rate of (50.1920)

2

N

60



Required Steps:

v September 5, 2017 - 15t Public Hearing - Completed
v September 12, 2017 - 2" Public Hearing — Completed
e September 19, 2017 - Meeting to adopt tax rate

Thank You

Questions?

Yo, SOUTH TEXAS
vVvv COLLEGE

61



2017 Property Tax Rates in South Texas College
This notice concerns the 2017 property tax rates for South Texas College. It presents
information about three tax rates. Last year's tax rate is the actual tax rate the taxing unit
used to determine property taxes last year. This year's effective tax rate would impose
the same total taxes as last year if you compare properties taxed in both years. This
year's rollback tax rate is the highest tax rate the taxing unit can set before taxpayers
start rollback procedures. In each case these rates are found by dividing the total amount
of taxes by the tax base (the total value of taxable property) with adjustments as required
by state law. The rates are given per $100 of property value.

Last year's tax rate:
Last year's operating taxes

Last year's debt taxes
Last year's total taxes
Last year's tax base

Last year's total tax rate
This year's effective tax rate:

Last year's adjusted taxes

(after subtracting taxes on lost property)

+ This year's adjusted tax base

(after subtracting value of new property)

=This year's effective tax rate

(Maximum rate unless unit publishes notices and

holds hearings.)
This year's rollback tax rate:

Last year's adjusted operating taxes
(after subtracting taxes on lost property and
adjusting for any transferred function, tax
increment financing, state criminal justice
mandate, and/or enhanced indigent healthcare

expenditures)

+ This year's adjusted tax base

=This year's effective operating rate

x 1.08=this year's maximum operating rate

+ This year's debt rate

= This year's total rollback rate

$44,258,225
$14,225,858
$58,484,083
$31,613,017,838
$0.1850/$100

$58,342,964

$32,418,576,561

$0.1799/$100

$44,151,668

$32,418,576,561
$0.1362/$100
$0.1470/$100
$0.0450/$100
$0.1920/$100

Statement of Increase/Decrease
If South Texas College adopts a 2017 tax rate equal to the effective tax rate of $0.1799
per $100 of value, taxes would increase compared to 2016 taxes by $1,966,641.



Schedule A - Unencumbered Fund Balance
The following estimated balances will be left in the unit's property tax accounts at the
end of the fiscal year. These balances are not encumbered by a corresponding debt
obligation.

Type of Property Tax Fund Balance
Interest and Sinking Money Market Account 11,928,653

Schedule B - 2017 Debt Service
The unit plans to pay the following amounts for long-term debts that are secured by
property taxes. These amounts will be paid from property tax revenues (or additional
sales tax revenues, if applicable).

Principal or
Contract Intere_st to Other
—_ be Paid
Description of Payment to be Amounts
’ from Total
Debt Paid from to be
Property - Payment
Property Paid
Taxes
Taxes
South Texas College 6,380,000 319,000 0 6,699,000
District Limited Tax
Refunding Bonds,
Series 2007
South Texas College 2,075,000 116,700 0 2,191,700
District Limited Tax
Refunding Bonds,
Series 2010
South Texas College 0 2,687,500 0 2,687,500

District Limited Tax

Bonds, Series 2014

South Texas College 610,000 4,086,606 0 4,696,606
District Limited Tax

Bonds, Series 2015

Total required for 2017 debt service $16,274,806
- Amount (if any) paid from Schedule A $1,125,000
- Amount (if any) paid from other resources $0
- Excess collections last year $0
= Total to be paid from taxes in 2017 $15,149,806
+ Amount added in antic_ipation tr_lat the unit will $0
collect only 100.00% of its taxes in 2017
= Total debt levy $15,149,806

This notice contains a summary of actual effective and rollback tax rates' calculations.
You can inspect a copy of the full calculations at 3201 W. Pecan, McAllen, Texas.
Name of person preparing this notice: Mary G. Elizondo
Title: Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services
Date Prepared: 08/02/2017

63



Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Increase

The South Texas College will hold two public hearings on a proposal to increase total tax
revenues from properties on the tax roll in the preceding tax year by 2.83 percent
(percentage by which proposed tax rate exceeds lower of rollback tax rate or effective tax
calculated under Chapter 26, Tax Code). Your individual taxes may increase at a greater
or lesser rate, or even decrease, depending on the change in the taxable value of your
property in relation to the change in taxable value of all other property and the tax rate
that is adopted.

The first public hearing will be held on September 5, 2017 at 5:30 PM at South Texas
College, Board Room, Annex Bldg, 2nd Floor, 3201 W. Pecan, McAllen, Texas.

The second public hearing will be held on September 12, 2017 at 5:30 PM at South Texas
College, Board Room, Annex Bldg, 2nd Floor, 3201 W. Pecan, McAllen, Texas.

The members of the governing body voted on the proposal to consider the tax increase as
follows:

FOR: Alejo Salinas, Jr. Graciela Farias
Rose Benavides Paul P. Rodriguez
Gary Gurwitz Roy De Leon

AGAINST:

PRESENT and not voting:

ABSENT: Jesse Villarreal

The average taxable value of a residence homestead in South Texas College last year was
$68,051. Based on last year's tax rate of $0.1850 per $100 of taxable value, the amount of
taxes imposed last year on the average home was $125.89.

The average taxable value of a residence homestead in South Texas College this year is
$70,187. If the governing body adopts the effective tax rate for this year of $0.1799 per
$100 of taxable value, the amount of taxes imposed this year on the average home would
be $126.27.

If the governing body adopts the proposed tax rate of $0.1850 per $100 of taxable value,
the amount of taxes imposed this year on the average home would be $129.85.

Members of the public are encouraged to attend the hearings and express their views.

64



NOTICE
OF TAX REVENUE INCREASE

The South Texas College conducted public hearings on
September 5, 2017 and September 12, 2017 on a proposal to
increase the total tax revenues of the South Texas College from
properties on the tax roll in the preceding year by 2.83 percent.

The total tax revenue proposed to be raised last year at last year's
tax rate of $0.1850 for each $100 of taxable value was $58,484,083.

The total tax revenue proposed to be raised this year at the
proposed tax rate of $0.1850 for each $100 of taxable value,
excluding tax revenue to be raised from new property added to the
tax roll this year, is $59,974,367.

The total tax revenue proposed to be raised this year at the
proposed tax rate of $0.1850 for each $100 of taxable value,
including tax revenue to be raised from new property added to the
tax roll this year, is $62,164,446.

The Board of Trustees of South Texas College is scheduled to
vote on the tax rate that will result in that tax increase at a public
meeting to be held on September 19, 2017 at South Texas College,
Board Room, Annex Bldg, 2nd Floor, 3201 W. Pecan, McAllen,
Texas at 5:30 PM.

The Board of Trustees of South Texas College proposes to use
the increase in total tax revenue for the purpose of supporting the
College's maintenance and operations expenses including additional
costs for bond facilities.

65



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 7

Approval of Resolution to Submit Nominees for the Hidalgo County
Appraisal District Board of Directors for FY 2018-2019

Approval of a Resolution to submit nominees for the Hidalgo County Appraisal District
Board of Directors is requested.

The Appraisal District Board of Directors consists of six (6) members: five (5) voting
members who are appointed by vote and one (1) nonvoting member, which is the County
Tax Assessor/Collector, Pablo “Paul” Villarreal, Jr.

The current 2016 - 2017 Appraisal District Board of Directors include:

e Richard A. Garza, Chair

e David Hernandez, Vice-Chair

e Amador Requenez, Secretary

e Albert D. Cardenas, Member

e Aquiles “Jimmy” Garza, Member

e Pablo “Paul” Villarreal, Jr. (Non-voting member, County Tax Assessor)

A voting taxing entity may nominate one (1) but no more than five (5) candidates for the
election. Each voting unit shall determine its nomination by written resolution and submit
it to the Chief Appraiser before October 16, 2017.

The Resolution follows in the packet.

The Chief Appraiser will prepare and deliver a listing of all candidates properly nominated,
and each voting entity will be allowed to vote from this pool of candidates to elect the
Board of Directors. This list will be delivered to each entity by October 30, 2017, and the
governing bodies of the taxing entities will need to submit a formal resolution announcing
their final vote before December 29, 2017.

Recommendation:
It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve and adopt the Resolution to submit
nominees for the Hidalgo County Appraisal District Board of Directors.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees of South Texas College approves and adopts the Resolution to
submit nominees for the Hidalgo County Appraisal District Board of Directors as
presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

66



HIDALGO COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Rolando Garza, Chief Appraiser Richard A. Garza Chairman
Jorge Gonzalez, Asst. Chief Appraiser David Hernandez Vice-Chairman
PO Box 208 Amador Requenez Secretary
Edinburg, TX 78540-0208 Albert D. Cardenas Member

Aquiles “Jimmy” Garza Member
Pablo “Paul” Villarreal, Jr. Member

(956) 381-8466 (956) 565-2461
Administration Fax: (956) 289-2120

www.hidalgoad.org

September 11, 2017

South Texas College
Attn: Mr. Andrew Fish
3101 W. Pecan Blvd.
McAllen, TX 78501

Re: Selection of Board of Directors 2018-2019

The deadline to submit a resolution nominating a candidate or candidate(s) for the Board of Directors of
the Hidalgo County Appraisal District for 2018-2019 is October 16, 2017. Once you have nominated
someone please forward the resolution(s) to our office as soon as possible. Please note that your jurisdiction
may nominate one or as many as five (5) candidates. An example of a resolution is attached or you may
submit one prepared by your office.

The ballots will be prepared and forwarded to all voting entities as soon as practical after October 162017
but before October 30, 2017. Voting entities will have until December 15, 2017 to submit their votes by
written resolution to our office. The winners will then be declared and all entities will be notified by
December 29, 2017.

Should you have any questions or need any guidance in this process please do not hesitate to contact me at
(956) 381-8466.

Sincerely,

Rolando Garza, RPA
Chief Appraiser

RG: pma

Attachment

67



RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
EXPRESSING ITS NOMINATION FOR APPRAISAL DISTRICT DIRECTORS FOR
2018 - 2019 ON THE HIDALGO COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT BOARD OF
DIRECTORS:

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees for South Texas College are authorized
to make nominations for each position to be filled in the Hidalgo County
Appraisal District Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, these directors shall serve a two (2) year term beginning
January 1, 2018 and that all taxing entities associated with the Hidalgo
County Appraisal District are authorized to nominate one person for said
Board; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees for South Texas College must submit
the names of the nominee(s) by written resolution to the Chief Appraiser by
October 15, 2017.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE,
that the name(s) of:

Al N A B

are hereby nominated by the South Texas College Board of Trustees to the
Hidalgo County Appraisal District Board of Directors.

FURTHER, the South Texas College directs the Chief Appraiser to submit
said nomination(s) for consideration by all taxing entities within the Hidalgo
County Appraisal District in the upcoming district election.

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 19th day of September, 2017.

Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., STC Board Chair
ATTEST:

Mr. Jesse Villarreal, STC Board Secretary

68



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 8

Approval of Resolution to Submit Nominees for the Starr County
Appraisal District Board of Directors for FY 2018-2019

Approval of a Resolution to submit nominees for the Starr County Appraisal District Board
of Directors is requested.

The Appraisal District Board of Directors consists of five (5) directors who serve a two-
year term beginning January 1 of each even year.

A voting taxing entity may nominate one (1) but no more than five (5) candidates for the
election. Each voting unit shall determine its nomination by written resolution and submit
it to the Chief Appraiser before October 15, 2017.

The Resolution follows in the packet.

The Chief Appraiser will prepare and deliver a listing of all candidates properly nominated,
and each voting entity will be allowed to vote from this pool of candidates to elect the
Board of Directors. This list will be delivered to each entity by October 30, 2017, and the
governing bodies of the taxing entities will need to submit a formal resolution announcing
their final vote before December 15, 2017.

Recommendation:
It is recommended the Board of Trustees approve and adopt the Resolution to submit
nominees for the Starr County Appraisal District Board of Directors.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees of South Texas College approves and adopts the Resolution to
submit nominees for the Starr County Appraisal District Board of Directors as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

69



Starr County Appraisal District Tel 956-487-5613
100N, FM 3167, Ste. 300 oy Fax 956-487-8555

Rio Grande City, Texas 78582 (R . Ve (DD rguerra@starrcad. ory
a : osalva Guerra, RPA < ¢
Starr County Chief Appraiser
wewwstarrcad. org

August 24, 2017

Dear Taxing Units:

It is time once again to start with the process of the selection of appraisal district directors. Our
appraisal district consists of five(5) directors who serve a two-year term beginning January 1 of each
even year. The selection process for appraisal district directors is established in Section 6.03 of the
Property Tax Code. | have calculated the number of votes to which each taxing unit is entitled. | am
attaching the formula along with the number of votes each unit is entitled as prescribed by subsection
(d) of said section.

Please keep in mind the datelines. A summary of the datelines is as follows:
Before October 1%, Chief Appraiser submits written notice of voting entitlement.
Before October 15".  Presiding office of governing body submits names of nominees.
Before October 30"™.  Chief Appraiser prepares a ballot and delivers to each voting entity.
Before December 15", Voting Entity submits votes by Written Resolution to the Chief Appraiser
Before December 31%. Chief Appraiser shall count votes and submit the results to the governing

body of each taxing unit and to the candidates.

The new directors will be serving 2018-2019 term. If you have any questions, please contact me
anytime.

Sincerely,

,)%fcf-r SR

Rosalva Guerra;

70



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
VOTING ENTITLEMENT
2017

FORMULA:
TAXING UNIT’S LEVY/TOTAL LEVY = PERCENTAGE.
PERCENTAGE X 1000 X 5 (# OF MEMBERS) = NUMBER OF VOTES.

TAXING UNIT 2016 TAX LEVY PERCENTAGE NUMBER OF VOTES
County of Starr 16,318,184 .3070 1535
Rio Grande City CISD 21,529,019 .4051 2026
Roma ISD 6,434,668 1211 605
San Isidro ISD 1,963,800 .0370 185
City of Rio Grande 2,341,149 .0441 220
City of Roma 943,807 .0178 89
City of Escobares 116,879 .0022 11
South Texas College 3,494,095 .0657 329
Total Levy 53,141,601 100% 5000

71



RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
EXPRESSING ITS NOMINATION FOR APPRAISAL DISTRICT DIRECTORS FOR 2018
- 2019 ON THE STARR COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

WHEREAS, Section 6.03 of the Texas Property Tax Code outlines the
selection procedure of County Appraisal District Directors;

AND WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees for South Texas College are
authorized to make nominations for each position to be filled in the Board of
Directors of the Starr County Appraisal District;

AND WHEREAS, these directors shall serve a two (2) year term beginning
January 1, 2018 and that all taxing entities associated with the Starr County
Appraisal District are authorized to nominate one person for said Board;

AND WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees for South Texas College must
submit the names of the nominee(s) by written resolution to the Chief
Appraiser by October 15, 2017.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE,
that the name(s) of:

4.

5.

are hereby nominated by the South Texas College Board of Trustees to the
Starr County Appraisal District Board of Directors.

FURTHER, the South Texas College directs the Chief Appraiser to submit
said nomination(s) for consideration by all taxing entities within the Starr
County Appraisal District in the upcoming district election.

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 19th day of September, 2017.

Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., STC Board Chair
ATTEST:

Mr. Jesse Villarreal, STC Board Secretary

72



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 9

Review of Presentations to the Education and Workforce
Development Committee on September 12, 2017

The following presentations were delivered to the Education and Workforce Development
Committee on Tuesday, September 12, 2017:

1) Review and Discussion Regarding Pilot Program for Online Dual Credit
Courses for International High School Students
Mr. Matthew Hebbard, Vice President for Student Affairs and Enrollment

Management, and Mr. Joseph Haske, English Instructor, provided a brief overview of
South Texas College’s pilot online dual credit program for students in Reynosa,
Mexico.

Background — Growth of Demand in Reynosa, Mexico

For the last several years, the College has seen an increase in the number of students
transitioning from high school in Reynosa, Mexico and seeking admission to a U.S.
institution of higher education. This growth in Reynosa has led to an increase in high-
guality competitive private “preparatorias” to serve these students.

The College has been approached by various preparatorias and universities in order
to establish collaborative partnerships and educational pathways for students in
career and academic fields.

Development of Pilot Program to Serve International Students

During the Spring 2017 semester, College representatives visited with administrators
from the Instituto Internacional de Estudios Superiores (IIES) to discuss the possibility
of a pilot program for IIES high school students to enroll in an online course with South
Texas College as dual credit students.

Mr. Matthew S. Hebbard, Vice President of Student Affairs and Enroliment
Management and Mr. Cristobal Benavides, Coordinator of College Connections, led
a team of College representatives to conduct parent and student meetings regarding
the possibility of and gauging interest in a pilot program. Parent and student meetings
were held at the IIES campus in Reynosa in coordination with IIES administration.
These meetings included presentations regarding costs for the course, support for
students, and the pathway to transition to South Texas College after high school
graduation.

This Pilot Program was developed in alignment with the College Strategic Direction 1.:
Clear Pathways, and seeks to offer international high school students a seamless
transition to attend South Texas College upon graduation from their secondary school.

This Pilot Program was also aligned with Strategic Direction 2: Access and Success,
and Strategic Direction 5: Collaboration, and served as an effort to open access to

73



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 10

South Texas College and further collaborate with partners in Reynosa Mexico, as part
of the overall regional goal of closer integration with industrial and economic partners
that span the international border.

Pilot Program — First Cohort

These initial meetings demonstrated the interest and enthusiasm for the program. The
College identified eight students and families, who subsequently completed the
College application for admission, testing and advisement processes.

During the final registration process, one student elected not to proceed with the
course and seven students in total were confirmed to enroll in the course with parental
approval.

Pilot Program — Course Offering

English 1301, Composition |, was identified as the best course to pilot this program.
Mr. Joe Haske, a current South Texas College faculty member, served as the faculty
of record for the Pilot Program course.

This course offering followed the same syllabus, including curriculum, requirements,
and learning outcomes, as any section of English 1301 offered on any South Texas
College Campus or offered to any other online student.

The course began on Monday, August 28th and would continue through Friday,
December 15th. All instruction for the course is online, and students were able to
access the course via computer labs at the IIES campus or at home from Reynosa.
Mr. Haske continued to conduct virtual meetings with individual students using the
Blackboard online course system.

Mr. Hebbard and Mr. Haske planned to conduct periodic meetings with students
during the semester to ensure all students are staying on track to be successful. No
instruction would occur in Reynosa or at the IIES campus.

Pilot Program — Cost to Students

South Texas College does not have a Dual Credit Program Memorandum of
Understanding with IIES, and no tuition or fees are waived for these dual credit
participants. The participating students are billed tuition and applicable fees
appropriate to the course and their residency status. International students are billed
according to the Board-approved “Non Resident Tuition” schedule unless they
otherwise qualify for Out-of-District Tuition or In-District Tuition.

Pilot Program — Cost to South Texas College
Offering the online dual credit costs bears no additional cost to South Texas College
than any other traditional or dual credit online course. The College would offset its

74



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 11

2)

normal operating costs through the collection of international tuition and fees from
participating students.

Future Dual Credit Offerings for International Students

The College would continue to monitor its effectiveness and benefit for the College
and the participating students, and to gauge the interest of students in Reynosa for
further course offerings. No plans had been developed for the Spring 2018 semester
at the time.

Review and Discussion Regarding the Rescission of Deferred Action for
Childhood Arrivals (DACA)
In June 2012, then President Obama issued an Executive Order, referred to as the

Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA). The purpose of this Executive Order
was to provide a pathway for legal residency for illegal immigrants who had been
brought to the United States as children and had been raised in the United States.

On September 5, 2017, President Trump’s administration issued a statement that the
DACA program would be rescinded over the course of the following six months.

Dr. Shirley A. Reed, College President, and Mr. Matthew Hebbard, Vice President for
Student Affairs and Enroliment Management, provided a brief overview of the DACA
program, and the anticipated impact of this rescission on the College’s students and
employees.

They were joined by a group of faculty who were leading efforts to provide necessary
guidance to help affected students and staff find reliable sources of information and
support. Dr. Christopher Nelson, Mr. Joel Jason Rodriguez, and Mr. Trinidad
Gonzales joined Dr. Reed and Mr. Hebbard in responding to questions.

DACA as a Pathway for Legal Residency

The pathway for legal residency included protections from deportation and eligibility
for a work permit. Upon approval of an applicant, DACA status would be granted for
two years, at which time the applicant would need to file for renewal to maintain
protection from deportation and eligibility to legally work in the United States.

Eligibility for DACA Status

DACA was explicitly provided as a protection for those who came to the United States
as children. Eligibility was reserved for children who came to the United States prior
to their 16" birthday, had arrived and continuously resided in the United States since
June 15, 2007, and who were below the age of 31, and physically present in the United
States, on June 15, 2012.

75



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 12

Furthermore, DACA status would only be available for applicants who were currently
in school, had graduated from high school (or a GED certificate), or had been
honorably discharged from the armed forces.

Any applicant with a felony conviction or otherwise deemed a threat to national
security or public safety would not be granted DACA status.

Rescission of DACA
On September 5, 2017, the US Attorney General issued a memorandum establishing
a six month window for the rescission of the DACA program. As per the memorandum:
e Any pending Initial or Renewal Applications properly filed by September 5,
2017 would still be reviewed and considered on an individual, case-by-case
basis.
e No new Initial Applications would be accepted after September 5, 2017

e New Renewal Applications for current beneficiaries whose benefits expire
before March 5, 2017, would be accepted through October 5, 2017.

Importantly, the Department of Homeland Security announced that it does not intend
to terminate existing DACA status through this rescission, and currently approved
DACA status would remain for the duration of any current validity period.

President Trump’s administration has provided a six month timeline for the end of the
DACA program. The administration has urged Congress to pass the necessary law(s)
prior to this ending of the DACA program, to provide any appropriate remedy to those
residents previously served by the DACA program.

South Texas College — Student Residency Status
State and Federal laws do not require or permit Texas community colleges to require
students to provide documentation of citizenship or legal federal residency status.

South Texas College does not ask students to comment on their federal residency or
DACA program status at any time.

From the College’s perspective, the residency question boils down to a student’s
eligibility for in-district, in-state, or out-of-state tuition. Texas law (SB 1528 in the 79"
Legislative Session) requires that a student can establish a claim to residency if they
lived in Texas for the three years leading up to high school graduation or the receipt
of a GED and they resided in Texas for the year prior to enrollment in an institution of
higher education.

South Texas College Students and DACA Rescission
South Texas College is not permitted under federal law to require students to prove
their legal federal residency status. The College does not specifically maintain records

76



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 13

on federal residency status and is not required to ask or report on students’ residency
status, unless compelled to release records that incidentally include resident status.

Students are encouraged to reach out to Counseling Services for further information
and confidential guidance on their options.

South Texas College Employees and DACA Rescission

South Texas College complies with federal employment law, which includes the
mandatory -9 verification process for employment authorization to work in the U.S.
The Office of Human Resources receives acceptable -9 documentation in compliance
with federal law, including temporary Employment Authorization Documents (EAD)
issued by the Department of Homeland Security; however, the Office of Human
Resources does not ask or track whether any EAD was issued as part of the DACA
program.

The Office of Human Resources does track the expiration of EADs, as required by
federal law. Upon the expiration of any EAD used to complete their I-9 verification, an
employee is required to provide updated documentation to demonstrate their
continued employment eligibility.

Current or future employees would face termination upon the expiration, termination,
or revocation of their DACA/EAD. Employees are encouraged to reach out to the
Office of Human Resources for further information and confidential guidance on their
options.

This report is provided for the Board’s information and feedback to staff, and no action
was taken.

77



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 14

Review and Action as Necessary on Award of Proposals,
Purchases, and Renewals (Non-Bond Proceeds)

Approval of the following award of proposals, purchases, and renewals (Non-Bond
Proceeds) is requested as follows:

A. Awards C. Non- Instructional Items
B. Instructional ltems D. Technology Items
A. Awards

1) Office Supplies (Award)
Award the proposal for office supplies for the period beginning October 1, 2017 through
September 30, 2018 with two one-year options to renew, at an estimated amount of
$475,000.00. The vendors are as follows:
e Primary: Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. (Edinburg, TX)
e Secondary: Cielo Office Products (McAllen, TX) and
Copy Plus, LLC. (McAllen, TX)

The proposal award to each vendor will be based upon the services they provide, their
pricing, and their product availability.

Purpose: It is requested to award the proposal for office supplies which will include but
not limited to paper, pens, markers, folders, indexes, batteries, binders, labels, dividers,
post it notes, and tape.

Justification and Benefit — The office supplies are needed for the day to day operation of
the College’s instructional programs and support services. Consideration when
purchasing of products include delivery services, pricing, and availability of items.

Background — Proposal documents were advertised on July 24, 2017 and July 31, 2017
and issued to seven (7) vendors. Five (5) responses were received on August 8, 2017
and reviewed by the Division of Technology, Division of Nursing and Allied Health, and
Purchasing Department.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the requesting department budgets for FY
2017 — 2018.

2) Printing of Stationery (Award)

Award the proposal for printing of stationery for College departments for the period
beginning September 20, 2017 through September 19, 2018 with two one-year options to
renew, at an estimated total annual amount of $25,000.00. The vendors are as follows:

# Service Vendor Amount

1 | Official Stationery | Go Press, LLC./dba Minuteman Press $10,000.00
(McAllen, TX) (New)

2 | Business Cards | Copy Plus (McAllen, TX) $15,000.00

78



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 15

e Alternate: San Antonio Printing (McAllen, TX)

Purpose — The Office of Public Relations and Marketing is requesting the printing of
stationery (business cards, letterheads, second sheets and envelopes) for use by all the
College programs and departments to provide contact information for networking and
communication with both internal and external audiences (students, colleagues, staff,
vendors, and community).

Justification and Benefit — Stationery (business cards, letterheads, second sheets and
envelopes) is required and requested by departments and used in providing information
related to registration, upcoming events, financial services, and business communication
to faculty, staff, students and the community.

Background — Proposal documents were advertised on August 10, 2017 and August 17,
2017 and issued to seven (7) vendors. Five (5) responses were received on August 25,
2017 and reviewed by the Office of Public Relations and Marketing Department and
Purchasing Department.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Office of Public Relations and Marketing
budget for FY 2017 — 2018.

B. Instructional ltems

3) Industrial Supplies, Materials, and Accessories (Renewal)
Renew the industrial supplies, materials, and accessories contracts for the period

beginning November 25, 2017 through November 24, 2018, at an estimated amount of
$60,000.00 with the following vendors:

a | Burton Companies (Weslaco, TX) |b | International Industrial Supply
Company (Brownsville, TX)

¢ | MSC Industrial Supply Company |d | Rex Supply Company (Pharr, TX)
(Harlingen, TX)

Purpose - The Institute for Advance Manufacturing and Advanced Manufacturing
Technology Program are requesting to renew the contracts for the purchase of industrial
supplies, materials, and accessories for student instruction.

Justification and Benefit — The industrial supplies, materials, and accessories include steel
rods, aluminum rods, steel rods, and drill rods used in student instructional labs.

Background — The Board awarded the contract for industrial supplies, materials, and
accessories at the November 24, 2015 Board of Trustees meeting for one year with two
one-year annual renewals. The last renewal period begins November 25, 2017 and ends
November 24, 2018.

79



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM

Page 16
Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term
Original 11/24/15 11/25/15-11/24/16 | 2 — one year options
15 Renewal 9/27/16 11/25/16-11/24/17
2"d Renewal 9/19/17 11/25/17-11/24/18

The vendors have complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract and services
have been satisfactory.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Institute for Advanced Manufacturing and
Advanced Manufacturing Technology budgets for FY 2017 — 2018.

C. Non — Instructional Items

4) Advertisement — Classified Ads (Purchase)
Purchase advertisement — classified ads from AIM Media Texas/The Monitor (McAllen,
TX), a sole source vendor, for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through August
31, 2018, at an estimated amount of $80,000.00.

Purpose — The advertisement — classified ads are requested by various College
departments for the advertising of proposals, budget and tax information, and personnel
vacancies.

Justification and Benefit — The advertisement will be used by the Purchasing Department
for classified ads soliciting request for proposals or qualifications, Business Office for
budget and tax legal ads, and the Office of Human Resources for advertising vacant
positions.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Purchasing Department, Business Office,
and Human Resources budgets for FY 2017 — 2018.

5) Chiller Maintenance Services Agreement (Purchase)
Purchase a chiller maintenance services agreement from Johnson Controls, Inc.

(Corpus Christi, TX), through The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS) purchasing
cooperative approved vendor, for the period beginning November 21, 2017 through
November 20, 2018, at an annual amount of $51,900.00 for scheduled services and an
estimated amount of $70,000.00 as needed for repair services. The total annual amount
is $121,900.00.

Purpose — Facilities Operation and Maintenance is requesting to renew the agreement for
services for the air cooled and water cooled chillers districtwide.

80



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 17

Justification and Benefit — The chiller maintenance services agreement provides
scheduled preventive maintenance inspections and emergency service calls for the
various chiller units located throughout the College district.

e Quarterly Inspections — 16 Chillers
= Check refrigerant circuit for leaks
= Check operating pressures and temperatures
= Oil Analysis
= Check electrical connections

e Semi Annual Inspections — 2 Chillers
= Meg windings
= Operating controls

e Annual Inspection — 16 Chillers
= Operating Controls
= Inspect thermal insulation for integrity
= Clean condenser tubes
= Clean control panel interior

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Facilities (Mechanical Systems) budget for
FY 2017 — 2018.

6) Lease of Storage Warehouse (Purchase)
Purchase lease of storage warehouse from the McAllen Foreign Trade Zone (McAllen,

TX) a Board approved vendor, for the period beginning January 1, 2018 through
December 31, 2018, at a monthly amount of $4,722.00 plus $500.00 annually for utilities,
at a total annual amount of $57,164.00.

Purpose — Facilities Planning and Construction is requesting to continue to lease at least
11,700 square feet of floor space near the Technology Campus during the Bond
Construction to store College owned furniture and equipment as needed.

Justification and Benefit — The items currently stored in this space are various classroom
and office furniture items that are distributed as requested and needed throughout the
district. The space will also be used during bond construction and for continuing staging
of furniture and equipment during occupancy and retrofit of facilities.

Background — The College issued a bid for rental of storage facilities and awarded at the

July 28, 2015 Board of Trustees meeting to the McAllen Foreign Trade Zone. This vendor
has been used in FY 2017 and FY 2018 for the storage of furniture and equipment.

81



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 18

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Facilities Planning and Construction Budget
for FY 2017 - 2018.

7) Parts and Supplies (Purchase)

Purchase parts and supplies from Grainger, Inc. (Austin, TX/McAllen, TX), a State of
Texas Multiple Award Schedule (TXMAS) approved vendor, for the period beginning
September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount of $60,000.00,
which is based on prior year expenditures.

Purpose — Facilities Maintenance and Operations is requesting parts and supplies which
will be purchased for the day to day operations of the College.

Justification and Benefits — The parts and supplies are needed for electrical, plumbing,
and air conditioning repairs throughout the College district. It will include some of the
following items: tools, safety wear, fitting, batteries, tape, saw blades, cable ties, screws,
repair kits, sealant, steel elbows, and various other parts, and supplies.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Facilities Maintenance budget for FY 2017
—2018.

8) Professional Agency and Media Planning Services (Purchase)
Purchase professional agency and media planning services from Richards Carlberg, Inc.

/ dba Richards Carlberg (Houston, TX), a sole source vendor, for the period beginning
September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount that includes
approximately $365,000 in production costs/fees and $706,562 in advertising costs, for a
total annual amount of $1,071,562.00. Further breakdown of costs is provided below.

Purpose — The Office of Public Relations and Marketing is requesting to continue the
agency services in FY 2017 - 2018 to provide marketing strategy, brand management and
creative design services to the College to support its ongoing marketing initiative and goals
to increase student enrollment, build positive regional perceptions, and reinforce
community pride in the institution. The services include but are not limited to: creative
design, concept development, copywriting, and production of marketing materials.
Materials produced include but are not limited to: campaign theme, digital illustrations,
online ads, radio scripts and recordings, television scripts and videos, print ads, billboard
designs, photography, and marketing guidelines as requested. The services provided and
materials produced by Richards Carlberg are utilized throughout the College’s many
marketing initiatives including spring, summer and fall enrollment campaigns, continuously
refining the College’s brand identity, and growing the College’s brand awareness
throughout the Rio Grande Valley and beyond.

Breakdown of the associated costs include:

e Agency Fees: $200,000.00
Agency fees cover the costs associated with the specialized services offered by

Richards/Carlberg and outlined within the scope of work.

82



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 19

e Production: $155,000.00
Production covers the actual costs related to the production. These costs are

generally associated with the creative development (commercials, photos,
illustrations, billboards, etc.) needed to support the media plan.

e Out of Pocket: $10,000.00
Out of pocket expenses include, but are not limited to, travel, shipping, color copies

and phone charges. These expenses will be estimated and approved prior to being
incurred.

e Media/Advertising: $706,562.00
Costs for paid media purchased on the client’s behalf (i.e. broadcast, print, outdoor,

online, alternative or digital media)

Richards Carlberg and South Texas College may agree to reallocate dollars among
Production and Media budgets without impacting the commissions due to agency as long
as the total budget is not exceeded.

The Office of Public Relations and Marketing is also requesting to continue leveraging
Richards Carlberg’s Brand Media team as the College’'s Agency of Record. This will
authorize the agency to coordinate the purchase of media time and space on behalf of the
College. By serving as our Agency of Record, the College will also be able to leverage
their team for media negotiations and advanced reporting of marketing metrics.

Justification and Benefit — Ongoing maintenance and expansion of any campaign is vital
to its success and longevity. Continuing to partner with Richards Carlberg will allow the
College to enhance the branding and enroliment campaign by incorporating new elements
not originally included at launch and to further increase the efficiency of its media
performance through optimization based on learnings from previous campaigns.

Another critical component of the campaign is measuring the impact and effectiveness of
the advertising. Bringing in Richards Carlberg as our agency of record (AOR) allows us
to:
e obtain better advertising rates with existing and new vendors;
e leverage advertising partnership/opportunities not currently available to the
College;
e adjust advertising spending based on performance more easily;
e evaluate and utilize emerging advertising technologies; and
e leverage Richards Carlberg in-house staff's expertise and experience from working
with other higher educational institutions.

Background — The Board awarded a contract for the professional agency and media
planning services which included the rebranding of South Texas College at the March 26,
2013 Board of Trustees meeting to Richards Carlberg in the amount of $200,125.00 for

83



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 20

FY 2014. Renewals to continue services have been approved in FY 2015 for $ 261,000.00,
FY 2016 for $955,400.00, and FY 2017 for $1,051,000.00.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Public Relations and Marketing —
Advertising budget for FY 2017-2018.

9) Food Service — Nursing and Allied Health Campus (Renewal)

Renew the food service — Nursing and Allied Health Campus contract with Domine
Catering, LLC. (McAllen, TX), for the period beginning October 19, 2017 through January
15, 2018, with a 5% commission of total monthly sales and a 2% escalation on prices.

Purpose — Food Services is requesting to renew the food service contract for the Nursing
and Allied Health Campus cafeteria to serve students, faculty, and staff in the existing
building. South Texas College Food Services Department will take over operations at the
Dr. Ramiro R. Casso Nursing and Allied Health Campus effective Tuesday, January 16,
2017.

Justification and Benefit — The Dr. Ramiro R. Casso Nursing and Allied Health Campus is
in need of food services Monday through Friday for breakfast and lunch. It will include
some of the following items: breakfast tacos, hot and cold sandwiches, salads, chips,
cookies, and drinks.

Award Board Meeting Date Original Term Renewal Term
Original 8/23/16 10/19/16-10/18/17 | 2 — one year options
15t Renewal 9/19/17 10/19/17 — 1/15/18

The vendor has complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract and services
have been satisfactory.

10) Promotional T-Shirts for Student Outreach (Renewal)
Renew the promotional t-shirts for student outreach contracts, for the period beginning

November 27, 2017 through November 26, 2018, at an estimated amount of $64,000.00
with the following vendors:

a | Authentic Promotions.com b | Champion Awards (Weslaco, TX)
(Carmichael, CA)
c | Elite Promotions (Brownsville, TX) |d | Gateway Printing & Office Supply,
Inc. (Edinburg, TX)

e | Images In Ink, Inc. (McAllen, TX) f | Imprezos Pro Uniforms, LLC.
(Pharr, TX)

Purpose — Public Relations and Marketing, Student Activities, and College Connections
are requesting the purchase of t-shirts for various community events and to promote South
Texas College.

84



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM

Page 21

Justification and Benefit — The requesting departments have provided the South Texas
College events below:

e Public Relations and Marketing - $16,000.00

=

=

Uy

T-shirts used for special events to create awareness of South Texas College at
all College campuses

White t-shirts with South Texas College logo for registration round-ups, career
fairs, and financial aid fairs for student recruitment

T-shirts with the “Junior Jaguar” and “Future Student” imprint for promoting a
college going culture among elementary age children

T-shirts for distribution during the Vipers Basketball Games. The program helps
the college create a college going culture among students

Assorted t-shirts for online and social network promotions

T-shirts to promote “Ladies Night” event for women in non-traditional programs
and high school students making college choices

= T-shirts given out at various radio remotes at all campuses

=

T-shirts to promote community events, such as annual Turkey Trot

e Student Activities and Wellness - $23,000.00

=

Uy

tue Uy

Student Intramural Sport Teams (Basketball, Soccer, Flag Football, Dodge Ball,
Volleyball, champions, etc.)

Student Leadership Academy and Student Government Association

Get out the vote, voter registration drives

Student Activities and Wellness events for marketing and recruitment (Earth Day,
etc.)

First Year Connection Orientations (Spring, Summer, and Fall semesters)
Mentoring to Achieve Latino Educational Success (MALES)

Early College High Schools Sports Tournament

Various on campus High School visits

Various visits to High Schools

e College Connections - $25,000.00

=

Shirts are provided to the elementary schools South Texas College has partnered
with as part of the College Bound Adopted Elementary Program. Each student is
provided a future student t-shirt that is worn on South Texas College
Friday's. The college has the following nine (9) elementary schools: Marcell
Elementary, Mission CISD; Roosevelt Elementary, McAllen ISD; Cesar Chavez
Elementary, PSJA ISD; North Grammar Elementary, RGCISD; E.B. Reyna
Elementary, La Joya ISD; Lincoln Elementary, Edinburg CISD; Progreso West
Elementary, Progreso ISD; Taylor Elementary, Mercedes ISD and Weslaco
ISD. This program builds a college-going culture in the community the school is
based. A 3 rotating year cycle has been implemented to control costs and
inventory — 3 schools will receive shirts each year and be rotated.

Shirts are provided to Junior Jaguar Ambassadors. The College Connections
Department hosts the Junior Jaguar Leadership Conference and invites fifth
grade students, each year, from the adopted elementary schools to be

85



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM

Page 22

commissioned as South Texas College Junior Ambassadors of Higher
Education. The students wear their shirt to identify themselves as South Texas
College Junior Ambassadors, and are commissioned to spread the message of
financial literacy, going to college and staying in school. The students wear their
shirts in school and in the community.

South Texas College uses t-shirts for recruitment events and distribution to high
school students participating in college bound programs and campus visits. With
over 77 high school sites in Hidalgo and Starr Counties, and over 55,000 students
in grades 9-12, the college competes with other institutions of higher education to
engage and recruit students and their families to attend South Texas College. In
2016, the College Connections’ staff conducted over 150 school visits, hosted
college bound events and welcomed over 4,000 prospective students to one of
our 5 campuses. Shirts are an essential part of the recruitment process.

The College Connections Department leads the Fast Track initiative to transition
prospective students to South Texas College. Entering freshmen receive a
specially designed shirt that is only given to new students who register for
classes. Students are brought to a South Texas College campus to complete the
enrollment  process — Admissions, Advising, Financial Aid and
Registration. Shirts identify students as new Jaguars.

The College Connections Department works with the Dual2Degree Department
to increase matriculation rates and connect dual students to South Texas College.
Beginning the recruitment process at a younger grade level, the Dual2Degree
Department has launched the Dual Convocation and Dual Orientation events to
engage students and build a connection. This is a new initiative within the SAEM
Division and Dual2Degree Department that will identify students as South Texas
College students and build the brand and connection with the institution.

The College Connections Department will be launching the new Student
Ambassadors this Fall. Students will be recruited to serve as South Texas
College Ambassadors — shirts will identify students and support events. Students
will supplement recruitment initiatives and work with Recruiters to connect with
students and represent the institution at Community events. Retention and
persistence will also be targeted.

South Texas College t-shirts are provided as promotional giveaways at
recruitment events, community events, college fairs, and local schools. The
South Texas College t-shirts build excitement about the college and are worn by
students on College Fridays.

Background — The Board awarded the contracts for promotional t-shirts for student
outreach at the November 24, 2015 Board of Trustees meeting for one year with two one-
year annual renewals. The last renewal period begins November 27, 2017 and ends
November 26, 2018.

86



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM

Page 23
Award Board Meeting Original Term Renewal Term
Date
Original 11/24/15 11/27/15-11/26/16 | 2 — one year options
15t Renewal 9/27/16 11/27/16-11/26/17
2"d Renewal 9/19/17 11/27/17-11/26/18

The vendors have complied with all the terms and conditions of the contract and services
have been satisfactory.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in Public Relations and Marketing, Student
Activities, and College Connections budgets for FY 2017 - 2018.

D. Technology Items

11) Audio Visual Equipment and Supplies (Purchase)
Purchase audio visual equipment and supplies for the period beginning September 1,

2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount of $130,000.00, which is based
on prior year expenditures, with the following purchasing cooperative vendors:

Vendor/Purchasing Cooperative Amount

Audio Visual Aids Corp (San Antonio, TX) — Texas Association of $50,000.00
School Boards — Buyboard, Purchasing Cooperative of American, and
TIPS Purchasing Cooperative

B & H Foto & Electronics, Corp. (New York, NY) — Texas Association of $50,000.00
School Boards — Buyboard, Purchasing Cooperative of America, The
Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS), and E & | Cooperative Services

Best Buy (Richfield, MN/McAllen, TX) — Texas Association of School $10,000.00
Boards — Buyboard

PCM Gov, Inc. (Chantilly, VA) — Texas Association of School Boards — $10,000.00
Buyboard — Buyboard

Audio Fidelity Communications Corp/dba Whitlock (Austin, TX) — $10,000.00

State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR)

Purpose — The audio visual equipment and supplies purchases are requested district wide
as needed to support classroom instruction, staff presentations, office operations, and
communication with internal and external individuals or groups.

Justification and Benefit — The audio visual equipment and supplies are purchased district
wide for the day to day operation of departments and instructional programs. This

includes some of the following items:

e Headphones — Distance Education, Instructional Technologies and Academic
programs

87



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 24

e Digital Cameras, Lenses, Camera Cases — Art Program, Public Relations and
Marketing, Planning and Construction and all other requesting departments and

academic programs

e Dome Cameras/Camcorders — Nursing Allied Health Programs, Public Relations

and Marketing, and Instructional Technologies

e Computer Cables, Printer Cables, and Projector Cables — Technology Resources

and all other requesting departments and academic programs

e Sound Equipment — Instructional Technologies and all other

departments and academic programs

requesting

e Projector Screens and Parts — Instructional Technologies and all other requesting

departments and academic programs

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the requesting department budgets for FY

2017 — 2018.

12) Computer Components, Peripherals, Software, and Supplies (Purchase)

Purchase computer components, peripherals, software, and supplies for the period
beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount of
$270,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures, with the following purchasing

cooperative vendors:

Vendor/Purchasing Cooperative

Amount

Best Buy (Richfield, MN/McAllen, TX) — Texas Association of School
Boards — Buyboard, and National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance
(NCPA)

$10,000.00

CDW Government (Vernon Hills, IL) — State of Texas Information
Resources (DIR), National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance
(NIPA)/Texas Cooperative Purchasing Network (TCPN), National Joint
Power Alliance (NJPA), Harris County Dept of Ed — Choice Partners, and
The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS)

$100,000.00

Dell Marketing, LP. (Dallas, TX) — Department of Information Resources

$100,000.00

GovConnection (Merrimack, NH) — State of Texas Department of
Information Resources (DIR), Harris County Dept of Ed — Choice Partners,
and National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance (NIPA)/Texas
Cooperative Purchasing Network (TCPN)

$20,000.00

SHI Government Solutions, Inc. (Austin, TX) — Texas Association of
School Boards — Buyboard, State of Texas Department of Information
Resources (DIR), E & | Cooperative Services, Purchasing Association of
Cooperative Entities (PACE), The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS),
and Harris County Dept of Ed — Choice Partners

$40,000.00

Purpose — The computer components, peripherals, software, and supplies purchases are
requested district wide as needed to support classroom instruction, staff office operations,

and communication with internal and external individuals or groups.

88




September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 25

Justification and Benefit — The computer components, peripherals, software, and supplies
are purchased district wide for the day to day operation of departments and instructional
programs. The following are some of the items requested by programs/departments:

e Scanners, Printers, Storage Media, Surge Protectors, Toner Cartridges, and
Cables — All programs and departments district wide

e Barcode Scanner — Library Services, Security, Central Receiving, and Educational
Technologies

e Memory — Business Computer Systems Program and All Departments District
Wide

e Head Phones — Open Labs, Center for Learning Excellence, and Distance
Education

e Web Cameras — Distance Education and All Departments District Wide

e Computer Parts — Business Computer Systems and other departments and
programs

e Software — Instructional and Business packages — All programs and department
district wide

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Educational Technologies, Library Services,
Central Receiving, Distance Education, and other departments and academic programs
budgets for FY 2017 — 2018.

Recommendation:
The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommend for Board approval at

the September 19, 2017 Board meeting the award of proposals, purchases, and renewals
(Non-Bond Proceeds) as listed below:

At the Finance, Audit, and Human resources Committee meeting on September 12, 2017,
a Chiller Maintenance Services Agreement, was incorrectly listed among the non-bond
purchasing items. Staff has confirmed that this purchase is for the maintenance of chiller
equipment purchased under the 2013 Bond Construction Program. This purchasing item
has been moved to be included among the items to be purchased with bond proceeds as
part of a separate agenda item.

A. Awards C. Non- Instructional Items
B. Instructional ltems D. Technology Items
A. Awards

1) Office Supplies (Award): award the proposal for office supplies for the period
beginning October 1, 2017 through September 30, 2018 with two one-year options
to renew, at an estimated amount of $475,000.00. The vendors are as follows:

e Primary: Gateway Printing and Office Supply, Inc. (Edinburg, TX)
e Secondary: Cielo Office Products (McAllen, TX), and Copy Plus, LLC.
(McAllen, TX)

89



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 26

2) Printing of Stationery (Award): award the proposal for the printing of stationery

for the period beginning September 20, 2017 through September 19, 2018 with two
one-year options to renew, at an estimated amount of $25,000.00. The vendors
are as follows:

# Service Vendor Amount

1 | Official Stationery | Go Press, LLC./dba Minuteman $10,000.00
Press (McAllen, TX) (New)

2 | Business Cards | Copy Plus (McAllen, TX) $15,000.00

e Alternate: San Antonio Printing (McAllen, TX)

B. Instructional ltems

3)

Industrial Supplies, Materials, and Accessories (Renewal): renew the industrial
supplies, materials, and accessories contracts for the period beginning November
25, 2017 through November 24, 2018, at an estimated amount of $60,000.00 with
the following vendors:

a | Burton Companies (Weslaco, b | International Industrial Supply
TX) Company (Brownsville, TX)

¢ | MSC Industrial Supply d | Rex Supply Company (Phatrr,
Company (Harlingen, TX) TX)

C. Non-Instructional ltems

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

Advertisement — Classified Ads (Purchase): purchase advertisement —
classified ads from AIM Media Texas/The Monitor (McAllen, TX), a sole source
vendor, for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at
an estimated amount of $80,000.00;

Chiller Maintenance Services Agreement (Purchase): purchase a chiller
maintenance services agreement from Johnson Controls, Inc. (Corpus Christi,
TX), through The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS) purchasing cooperative
approved vendor, for the period beginning November 21, 2017 through November
20, 2018, at an annual amount of $51,900.00 for scheduled services and an
estimated amount of $70,000.00 as needed for repair services. The total annual
amount is $121,900.00;

Lease of Storage Warehouse (Purchase): purchase lease of storage warehouse
from the McAllen Foreign Trade Zone (McAllen, TX), a Board approved vendor,
for the period beginning January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018, at a monthly
amount of $4,722.00 plus $500.00 annually for utilities, at a total annual amount of
$57,164.00;

Parts and Supplies (Purchase): purchase parts and supplies from Grainger, Inc.
(Austin, TX/McAllen, TX), a State of Texas Multiple Award Schedule (TXMAS)
approved vendor, for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31,
2018, at an estimated amount of $60,000.00, which is based on prior year
expenditures;

Professional Agency and Media Planning Services (Purchase): purchase
professional agency and media planning services from Richards Carlberg,
Inc./dba Richards Carlberg (Houston, TX), a sole source vendor, for the period
beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount
that includes approximately $365,000 in production costs/fees and $706,562 in
advertising costs, for a total annual amount of $1,071,562.00;

90



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 27

9) Food Service —Nursing and Allied Health Campus (Renewal) — renew the food
service — Nursing and Allied Health Campus contract with Domine Catering, LLC.
(McAllen, TX), for the period beginning October 19, 2017 through January 15, 2018
with a 5% commission of total monthly sales and a 2% escalation on prices;

10)Promotional T-Shirts for Student Outreach (Renewal): renew the promotional
t-shirts for student outreach contracts for the period beginning November 27, 2017
through November 26, 2018, at an estimated amount of $64,000.00, with the
following vendors:

a | Authentic Promotions.com b | Champion Awards (Weslaco,
(Carmichael, CA) TX)
c | Elite Promotions (Brownsville, d | Gateway Printing & Office
TX) Supply, Inc. (Edinburg, TX)
e | Images In Ink, Inc. (McAllen, TX) | f | Imprezos Pro Uniforms, LLC.
(Pharr, TX)

D. Technology
11) Audio Visual Equipment and Supplies (Purchase): purchase audio visual
equipment and supplies for the period beginning September 1, 2017 through
August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount of $130,000.00, which is based on prior
year expenditures, with the following purchasing cooperative vendors:

Vendor/Purchasing Cooperative Amount

Audio Visual Aids Corp (San Antonio, TX) — Texas $50,000.00
Association of School Boards — Buyboard, Purchasing
Cooperative of American, and TIPS Purchasing Cooperative

B & H Foto & Electronics, Corp. (New York, NY) — Texas $50,000.00
Association of School Boards — Buyboard, Purchasing
Cooperative of America, The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS),
and F & | Coanerative Services

Best Buy (Richfield, MN/McAllen, TX) — Texas Association of $10,000.00
School Boards — Buyboard

PCM Gov, Inc. (Chantilly, VA) — Texas Association of School $10,000.00
Boards — Buyboard — Buyboard

Audio Fidelity Communications Corp/dba Whitlock (Austin, $10,000.00

TX) — State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR)

12)Computer Components, Peripherals, Software, and Supplies (Purchase):
purchase computer components, peripherals, software, and supplies for the period
beginning September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018, at an estimated amount of
$270,000.00, which is based on prior year expenditures, with the following
purchasing cooperative vendors:

Vendor/Purchasing Cooperative Amount

Best Buy (Richfield, MN/McAllen, TX) — Texas Association of $10,000.00
School Boards — Buyboard, and National Cooperative
Purchasing Alliance (NCPA)

91



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM

Page 28

CDW Government (Vernon Hills, IL) — State of Texas
Information Resources (DIR), National Intergovernmental
Purchasing Alliance (NIPA)/Texas Cooperative Purchasing
Network (TCPN), National Joint Power Alliance (NJPA), Harris
County Dept of Ed — Choice Partners, and The Interlocal
Purchasing System (TIPS)

$100,000.00

Dell Marketing, LP. (Dallas, TX) — Department of Information
Resources

$100,000.00

GovConnection (Merrimack, NH) — State of Texas Department
of Information Resources (DIR), Harris County Dept of Ed —
Choice Partners, and National Intergovernmental Purchasing
Alliance (NIPA)/Texas Cooperative Purchasing Network (TCPN)

$20,000.00

SHI Government Solutions, Inc. (Austin, TX) — Texas
Association of School Boards — Buyboard, State of Texas
Department of Information Resources (DIR), E & | Cooperative
Services, Purchasing Association of Cooperative Entities
(PACE), The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS), and Harris
County Dept of Ed — Choice Partners

$40,000.00

Recommend Action - The total for all award of proposals, purchases, and renewals (Non-
Bond Proceeds) is $2,414,626.00.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the award of proposals, purchases, and renewals (Non-Bond Proceeds) as
presented.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the award of proposals, purchases, and
renewals (Non-Bond Proceeds) as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

92




September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 29

Review and Action as Necessary on Purchases for the 2013 Bond
Construction Program Funded by Bond Proceeds and Bond
Related Projects Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds

Approval of the following purchases for the 2013 Bond Construction Program Funded by
Bond Proceeds and Bond Related Projects Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds is requested
as follows:

A. Bond Proceeds B. Non-Bond Proceeds - Maintenance and Operation
Property Taxes (M&O)

C. Non-Bond Proceeds - Maintenance and Operation
Property Taxes (M&O) and Transfer to Plant Fund

A. Bond Proceeds

1) Access Control Systems (Purchase)
Purchase access control systems from ADI Global Distribution (Houston, TX), a sole
source vendor, at a total amount of $72,472.92.

Purpose — Facilities Planning and Construction and Operation and Maintenance are
requesting the purchase order of access control systems for the 2013 Bond Construction
Project which includes various buildings at the Pecan, Technology, Mid-Valley, and Nursing
and Allied Health campuses.

Justification and Benefit — The access control system equipment will be installed
throughout the bond construction projects and will be linked to current access controlled
system. This equipment will be used for faculty and staff to enter buildings and office
areas by issuing an access control (keyless) card after normal hours and on weekends.

Justification and Benefit — The access control equipment will be used to expand the current
system to all bond construction projects. This equipment will allow faculty and staff to
have access to buildings, office areas, and IT wiring closets throughout the district.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the 2013 Bond Construction budget for FY 2017
—2018.

B. Non-Bond Proceeds -- Maintenance and Operation Taxes (M&O)

2) Rigging Services (Award)

Award the proposal for rigging services to Plitt Crane & Rigging (Brownsville, TX), for
the period beginning September 20, 2017 through September 19, 2018, with two one-year
options to renew, at an estimated amount of $65,000.00.

Purpose — Facilities Planning and Construction, The Institute for Advanced Manufacturing,
and the Advance Manufacturing Technology program require rigging services for the
relocation of heavy instructional equipment related to the 2013 Bond Construction Project.
Services not related to 2013 Bond Construction Program will also be requested as needed

93



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 30

throughout the award period. Relocation services will be coordinated by the South Texas
College Facilities Planning and Construction department.

Justification and Benefit — The College does not have the equipment or expertise for the
safe loading, transport, and placement of the manufacturing equipment used in the
Institute for Advanced Manufacturing and Advanced Manufacturing Technology programs,
nor is it available from a normal moving company. These programs are relocating to the
newly renovated Southwest Building at the Technology campus. The equipment must be
relocated by professionals that have the correct equipment and training.

Background — Proposal documents were advertised on August 14, 2017 and August 21,
2017 and issued to three (3) vendors. One (1) response was received on August 29,
2017 and review by Facilities Planning and Construction and the Purchasing Department.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Non-Bond Maintenance & Operation Texas
(M&O) Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE) and Institutional Moves budgets for
FY 2017 — 2018.

3) Digital Mobile Radiographic System (Purchase)
Purchase a digital mobile radiographic system from GE Healthcare (Chicago, IL), a sole

source vendor, at a total amount of $128,029.00.

Purpose — The Radiologic Technology (RADT) Program in the Division of Nursing and
Allied Health is requesting the purchase of a digital mobile radiologic system which will be
used the new Nursing and Allied Health Building under the 2013 Bond Construction
Program.

Justification and Benefit — The digital mobile radiographic system is needed to optimize
student learning and for the development of the students’ clinical skills and procedural
knowledge. During the radiologic technology students training, they are required to
become competent in performing various portable procedures in order complete their
Associate of Applied Science (AAS) requirements as well as sit for the American Registry
of Radiologic Technologist (ARRT) certification examination upon graduation. This
equipment is needed to develop the procedural skills required within the scope of practice
as a certified radiographer.

The student obtain their training at the clinical sites that use portable equipment and it is
imperative that we are able to simulate procedures at the Nursing and Allied Health
campus using the same equipment that they will be working with during their educational
training as well as in the workforce upon graduation.

This equipment will provide the students with the simulation training needed in learning

portable procedures and equipment operation prior working on actual patients, enabling
them to work with the equipment with no limitations.

94



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 31

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Non-Bond Maintenance & Operation Taxes
(M&O) Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE) budget for FY 2017 — 2018.

4) Portable Ultrasound System (Purchase)
Purchase a portable ultrasound system from GE Healthcare (Chicago, IL), a sole source

vendor, at a total amount of $128,310.00.

Purpose — The Diagnostic Medical Program in the Division of Nursing and Allied Health is
requesting the purchase of a portable ultrasound system which will be installed on the 3™
floor of the new Nursing and Allied Health Building under the 2013 Bond Construction
Program.

Justification and Benefit - The imaging ultrasound system is needed for students to
complete their required clinical training in the radiographic program. They will be required
to become competent in performing various ultrasound procedures in order complete their
Advanced Technical Certificate (ATC) requirements as well as sit for the American
Registry of Diagnostic Medical Sonography (ARDMS) certification examination upon
graduation. This equipment is needed to develop the procedural skills required within the
scope of practice as a certified sonographer.

The students obtain their ultrasound training at clinical sites that predominantly use this
equipment and it is imperative that they are able to simulate procedures at the Nursing
and Allied Health campus using the same equipment that they will be working with during
their educational training as well as in the workforce upon graduation.

This equipment will provide the students with the simulation training needed in learning
ultrasound procedures and equipment operation prior to working on actual patients,
enabling them to work with the equipment with no limitations.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Non-Bond Maintenance & Operation Taxes
(M&O) Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE) budget for FY 2017 — 2018.

5) Radiologic System (Purchase)
Purchase a radiologic system from GE Healthcare (Chicago, IL), a sole source vendor, at

a total amount of $189,900.00.

Purpose — The Radiologic Technology (RADT) Program in the Division of Nursing and
Allied Health is requesting the purchase of a radiologic system which will be installed on
the 3™ floor of the new Nursing and Allied Health Building under the 2013 Bond
Construction Program.

Justification and Benefit — The radiologic system is needed for RADT students to complete
their required training in the radiographic program. The students will be required to

95



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 32

become competent in performing numerous diagnostic procedures in order to complete
their Associate of Applied Science (AAS) requirements as well as sit for the American
Registry of Radiologic Technologists (ARRT) certification examination upon graduation.
This equipment is needed to develop the procedural skills required within the scope of
practice as a certified radiographer.

This equipment provides the training and education required for students in the
development of their clinical skills because it allows maximum manipulation and
equipment controls that will optimize the student learning experience and equipment
operation. It is critical for the radiologic technology students to train and equipment that
will be optimal in the development of the clinical skills that are required within the scope
of practice of a radiologic technologist.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Non-Bond Maintenance & Operation Taxes
(M&O) Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE) budget for FY 2017 — 2018.

C. Non-Bond Proceeds - Maintenance and Operation Property Taxes (M&O) and
Transfer to Plant Fund

6) Point of Sale System (Award)
Award the proposal for a point of sale system to TouchNet Information Systems, Inc.
(Lenexa, KS), at a total amount of $80,783.00. The maintenance and support amount of
$9,363.00 will begin in year two (2).

Purpose - Food Services is requesting the purchase of a Point of Sale (POS) system to
be used for the operation of the 2013 Bond Construction Program cafeterias at the Pecan,
Mid Valley, and Nursing and Allied Health campuses. This POS system will also be used
for the other cafeterias not related to the 2013 Bond Construction consisting of Technology
and existing Nursing and Allied Health campuses. The cafeterias serve the faculty, staff,
students, and the public.

The POS system includes hardware, software, touch screens, cash registers, and
transaction equipment needed for day-to-day operations including processing payment
transaction, tracking sales, and inventory control. The POS capabilities also includes
advance automatic reporting, availability to set up flexible meal plans, allows on-line and
mobile ordering, allows the acceptance of declining balance, offers loyalty programs, such
discounts and a redeemable point system. This solution will streamline processes, which
will improve the efficiency of the College Food Service operations and is scalable for future
growth, such as the OneCard VIP.

Justification and Benefit — The Point of Sale Solution complies with all Payment Card
Industry Data Security Standards (PClI DSS). The software is multi-functional
and integrates with many of the college’s business systems including Banner and the
Touchnet Cashiering Module previously purchased from Touchnet that is currently being
used by the Cashier Department for all student payment transactions. The College also
uses Touchnet MarketPlace for accepting payments for parking permits, testing fees, and

96



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 33

all other college wide special events. It also works seamlessly with the computer system
used by the college's banking partner.

Background — Proposal documents were advertised on June 19, 2017 and June 26, 2017
and issued to nine (9) vendors. Six (6) responses were received on July 7, 2017 and
reviewed by Food Services, Information Technology and the Purchasing Department.

Funds for this expenditure are budgeted in the Non-Bond Maintenance & Operation
Taxes (M&O) Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE) and Transfer to Plant Fund budget
for FY 2017 —2018.

Recommendation:
The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of

the purchases for the 2013 Bond Construction Program Funded by Bond Proceeds and
Bond Related Projects Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds as listed below.

On September 12, 2017, the Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the
purchase of the Access Control Systems as presented below.

A. Bond Proceeds B. Non-Bond Proceeds - Maintenance and Operation
Property Taxes (M&O)

C. Non-Bond Proceeds - Maintenance and Operation
Property Taxes (M&QO) and Transfer to Plant Fund

A. Bond Proceeds

1) Access Control Systems (Purchase): purchase access control systems from ADI
Global Distribution (Houston, TX), a sole source vendor, at a total amount of
$72,472.92;

B. Non-Bond Proceeds -- Maintenance and Operation Taxes (M&O)

2) Rigging Services (Award): award the proposal for rigging services to Plitt Crane
& Rigging (Brownsville, TX), for the period beginning September 20, 2017 through
September 19, 2018, with two one-year options to renew, at an estimated amount
of $65,000.00;

3) Digital Mobile Radiographic System (Purchase): purchase a digital mobile
radiographic system from GE Healthcare (Chicago, IL), a sole source vendor, at a
total amount of $128,029.00;

4) Portable Ultrasound System (Purchase): purchase a portable ultrasound
system from GE Healthcare (Chicago, IL), a sole source vendor, at a total amount
of $128,310.00;

5) Radiologic System (Purchase): purchase a radiologic system from GE
Healthcare (Chicago, IL), a sole source vendor, at a total amount of $189,900.00;

C. Non-Bond Proceeds - Maintenance and Operation Property Taxes (M&O) and

Transfer to Plant Fund

6) Point of Sale System (Award): award the proposal for a point of sale system to
TouchNet Information Systems, Inc. (Lenexa, KS), at a total amount of
$80,783.00. The maintenance and support amount of $9,363.00 will begin in year
two (2);

97



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 34

The total for the purchases of the 2013 Bond Construction Program and Related Projects
Funded by Bond Proceeds and Bond Related Projects Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds is:

Bond Proceeds $72,472.92
Non-Bond M&O Taxes 581,924.12
Transfer to Plant Fund 10,097.88

Total $664,494.92

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the purchases of the 2013 Bond Construction Program and Related Projects
Funded by Bond Proceeds and Bond Related Projects Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds
as presented.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the purchases of the 2013 Bond
Construction Program and Related Projects Funded by Bond Proceeds and Bond Related
Projects Funded by Non-Bond Proceeds as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

98



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 35

Review and Action as Necessary to Enter Agreement with Access
Esperanza Clinic to Establish an Outpatient Clinic on the Mid Valley
Campus

Approval to enter into an agreement with Access Esperanza Clinic to establish an
outpatient clinic on the Mid Valley Campus starting on February 1, 2018 to January 31,
2019.

Purpose — The establishment of Access Esperanza Clinic at the Mid-Valley Campus to
provide students easy access to healthcare education, affordable, and high-quality
preventive health care at no or very low cost.

Justification — This outpatient clinic in the Mid Valley Campus will offer preventive health
care services for South Texas College students, 18 years of age and older, which will be
convenient for easy student access for health services and a healthy lifestyle. Students
would have access to following services:

health screening services and basic management for diabetes,
high cholesterol

high blood pressure

anemia

urinary tract infection

cancer screening exams both men and women

HIV screening test

sexually transmitted infections testing and treatment
pregnancy testing

health care education

community referral for complex medical treatment and social services

The clinic will be available to all South Texas College students 18 years of age and older,
and will open one day per week, unless the demand is greater. Students below the age
of 18 would be referred to another clinic as appropriate.

Access Esperanza Clinic will cover all clinical and staffing costs and will operate the clinic.
South Texas College would promote the clinic’s availability and provide two adjacent
classrooms as the clinic site.

The College proposes to use classrooms 211 and 213 at the Mid Valley Campus Building
B and charge a monthly facility use rate of $1.00 per square feet. The charge will be
based on two classrooms of 672 square feet each and will result in a total monthly charge
of $1,344.00 and a total annual charge of $16,128.00. The Nursing and Allied Health
Building B is located in the North West corner of the campus.

99



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 36

Background — Access Esperanza Clinic has requested to collaborate with South Texas
College specifically to provide healthcare services to its students and will be applying for
a grant from the Knapp Community Care Foundation, which will provide additional funds
to secure a dietician for the site.

Enclosed Documents — A collaboration letter from Access Esperanza Clinics and a draft
Lease Agreement prepared by administration from South Texas College follows in the
packet for the Board'’s review and information.

This Lease Agreement has been reviewed by Legal Counsel, and the enclosed draft has
been revised since the presentation to the Finance, Audit, and Human Resources
Committee based upon his feedback.

Kathryn Hearn, Community Services Director from Access Esperanza Clinic, attended the
September 12, 2017 Finance and Human Resources Committee meeting to address
guestions by the committee.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board authorization
of the College President to negotiate and execute an agreement with Access Esperanza
Clinic to establish an outpatient clinic on the Mid Valley Campus starting on February 1,
2018 to January 31, 2019.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the College President to negotiate and execute an agreement with Access
Esperanza Clinic to establish an outpatient clinic on the Mid Valley Campus starting on
February 1, 2018 to January 31, 2019.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the College President to negotiate and
execute an agreement with Access Esperanza Clinic to establish an outpatient clinic on
the Mid Valley Campus starting on February 1, 2018 to January 31, 2019.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

100



LEASE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN ACCESS ESPERANZA CLINICS AND
SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE

This Agreement is made this day of September,_2017, by and between
Access Esperanza Clinics, hereinafter referred to as “Access Esperanza Clinics” or
“Lessee” and SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE, hereinafter referred to as “STC” or “Lessor”.

WHEREAS, Access Esperanza Clinics desires to enter into a lease agreement
(“Lease Agreement”) with STC at its Mid Valley Campus, located at 400 North Border
Ave, Weslaco, TX 78596, for the use of 1,344 square feet in the Nursing Allied Health
Building B.

WHEREAS, Access Esperanza Clinics and STC have agreed it will be mutually
beneficial to both parties to lease such real property on the terms and conditions herein
contained,;

WHEREAS, Access Esperanza Clinics and STC desire to execute this Lease
Agreement in order to document the arrangements relating to the lease.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the following, Access
Esperanza Clinics and STC hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1 - LEASE

1.01. Lease. For and in consideration of the rents, covenants, and promises herein
contained to be kept, performed, and observed by Lessee, Lessor does hereby lease
and demise to Lessee and Lessee does hereby rent and accept from Lessor, lease
space located in Weslaco, TX, Mid Valley Campus, more particularly described in
Exhibit “A”, which is attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes
(hereinafter referred to as the “Leased Premises”).

ARTICLE 2 — TERM AND TERMINATION
2.01. Term. This Lease shall be for a term of one (1) year (the “Lease Term”),
commencing on February 1, 2018 and ending on January 31, 2019 (the “Termination
Date”), subject however, to earlier termination as provided in this Lease.
2.02. Right of Termination. This Lease may be terminated by Lessee upon sixty (60)

days written notice to Lessor. This Lease may be terminated by Lessor upon sixty (60)
days written notice to Lessee. Notice of termination shall be delivered to the parties

101



pursuant to Article 21 herein.

ARTICLE 3 — RENT

3.01. Rent. Lessee agrees to pay Lessor a monthly rental of one dollar ($1.00) per
square foot. The rental shall be paid in advance on or before the first day of each
month. As is further discussed in paragraph 4.01 below, the lease payment includes at
no additional costs all charges for garbage disposal, electrical, water and sewer utility
services. (See Exhibit “A.”)

ARTICLE 4- UTILITIES

4.01. Utilities. Lessor shall pay or cause to be paid all charges for heat, gas, electricity
and trash removal and Lessor shall pay or cause to be paid all charges for water and
sewer. Lessee shall not be responsible for any utility charges used in and about the
Leased Premises during the term of this Lease Agreement. Utilities are included as part
of space usage fees.

4.02. Services. Utilities and custodial services at the facilities used by Lessee shall be
provided by Lessor at the same level as for all other Lessor facilities. Lessor makes no
guarantee that utilities or custodial services will be without interruption at any time
during the term of this Contract.

ARTICLE 5 - ALTERATIONS

5.01. Renovations & Improvements. Any and all plans for any improvements of the
Leased Premises shall be submitted for approval to Lessor in writing no later than thirty
(30) days from the commencement date of this Agreement. Lessee shall not proceed to
make any alterations, additions, or improvements, to the Leased Premises without the
written approval of Lessor.

5.02. Ownership of Improvements & Fixtures. Itis expressly understood and agreed
that, during the term of this Lease any and all buildings, improvements, fixtures, of
whatsoever nature at any time constructed, placed, or maintained on any part of the
Leased Premises if not removed by Lessee on or before the date of termination of the
Lease shall become the property of Lessor.

ARTICLE 6 — PERMITTED USE OF LEASED PREMISES AND OTHER SERVICES

102



6.01. Permitted Use. Lessee may use the premises exclusively for use for which
Lessee has been organized and as described in Exhibit “B,” which will be primarily for
the provision of individualized preventative health care and wellness education to South
Texas College students of eighteen years and older.

6.02. Keys. Lessor will provide Lessee a set of key(s) to the Leased Premises. Upon
termination of the Lease Agreement, key(s) shall be returned to the South Texas
College Director of Facilities Operations and Maintenance or designee.

6.03. Furniture. Lessor agrees to lend desks, tables, and chairs to Lessee with the
express condition that said items be returned to STC upon termination of the Lease.

6.04. Access to Campus Parking. Lessee employees will have access to campus
parking at Lessor's Mid-Valley Campus with an appropriate Lessor parking permit.
Parking permits will be sold and issued to Lessee’s employees. Parking fines will be
assessed if the Lessee employee does not purchase and display the appropriate Lessor
parking permit and fines may be issued for parking and moving traffic violations.

6.05. Food Services. Lessee employees will be able to purchase food and drinks at
Lessor’s on-campus cafeteria facilities.

6.06. Emergency Notification System. Lessee employees will be included in the
Lessor RAVE Alert Emergency Notification System upon Lessee providing the Lessor
Information Technology Department with the employee’s Lessee email address,
preferred email address, and cell phone number.

6.07. Public Safety Law Enforcement and Security Services. The STC Department
of Public Safety is a public police department and will respond to Lessee’s employees
on the same basis as it does to STC employees and students.

6.08. State of Texas Laws and Constitution. To the extent authorized by the laws and
Constitution of the State of Texas each Party to this Lease Agreement shall be
responsible for damages to persons or property resulting from the negligence on the
part of its employees, agents, or officers. Neither Party assumes any responsibility to
the other Party for the consequences of any act or commission of any person, firm, or
other entity not a Party to this Contract.

ARTICLE 7 — MAINTENANCE & CUSTODIAL SERVICES

7.01. Maintenance. Lessor agrees to maintain and repair any portion of the Leased

103



Premises as may be needed to continue the intended use of the Leased Premises
under this Lease Agreement other than repairs deemed to have been caused through
unreasonable abuse by Lessee and/or its associated occupants. The results of such
actions will be repaired to conform to the condition of the premises on the
commencement date at the expense of Lessee.

7.02. Custodial. Lessor agrees to provide usual custodial services for any portion of
the Leased Premises as may be needed to continue the intended use of the Leased
Premises under this Lease Agreement, subject to the exception for care and disposal of
medical waste, as described in Section 7.03.

7.03. Clean Medical Waste. Lessee agrees to clean, sanitize, and disinfect the space
and provide and dispose all of medical and lab supplies and waste as required. Lessee
is responsible to adhere to the required Texas Commission of Environmental Quality
(TCEQ)/United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Waste Guidelines, the
Lessor is not responsible for this requirement.

ARTICLE 8 - TECHNOLOGY & COMMUNICATIONS

8.01. Technology & Communications. Lessor agrees to provide a telephone and local
area telephone/fax connectivity. At its cost, Lessee may add the necessary lines and
cables required for internet connection within the leased space. Lessor will not provide
any computer software, hardware, or equipment, such as but not limited to laptops,
desktops, scanners, copiers, and etc. Lessor agrees to post contact information,
including the telephone number for the Clinic on its official webpage.

ARTICLE 9 — SIGNS

9.01. Signs. Subject to the written approval of Lessor, and to the extent necessary
under the terms of this Lease and subject to applicable laws, ordinances and
regulations, Lessee shall have the right to install signs on the Leased Premises, with
prior approval from Lessor. Lessee must remove all signs at the termination of this
Agreement and repair any damage resulting from the erection or removal of the signs.

ARTICLE10 — LESSEE’'S PERSONAL PROPERTY INSURANCE

10.01. Insurance. Lessee shall maintain all insurance for Lessee’s personal property
located within the Leased Premises and Lessee covenants and agrees that Lessor shall
have no responsibility for damage or destruction of Lessee’s personal property located
within the Leased Premises, unless due to the Lessor’s gross negligence.

104



ARTICLE 11 — LIABILITY INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION

11.01. Liability Insurance. Lessee shall, at its own expense, provide and maintain in
force during the term of this Agreement liability insurance in the amounts deemed
adequate by Lessee. A copy of the Certificate of Insurance must the presented to the
Lessor. (See “Addendum to Lease Agreement Between Access Esparanza Clinics and
South Texas College.”)

11.02. Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Lessee shall save and
hold harmless the Lessor, its officers, directors, employees, agents, and contractors for
any and all injuries, damages, claims, costs and expenses arising out of the Lessee’s
operations or caused by Lessee’s officers, directors, employees, agents, contractors,
and arising out of the use of the premises occupied by the Lessee and not attributable
to the sole negligence of Lessor.

ARTICLE 12 — NOTICE OF DAMAGE

12.01. Notice of Damage. If the Leased Premises, or any structures or improvements
on the Leased Premises, should be damaged or destroyed by fire, tornado, or other
casualty, Lessee shall give immediate written notice of the damage or destruction to
Lessor, including a description of the damage and, as far as known to Lessee, the
cause of the damage.

ARTICLE 13 - DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION

13.01. Damage or Destruction. If the building on the Leased Premises should be
totally destroyed by fire, tornado, or other casualty, or if they should be so damaged that
rebuilding or repairs cannot reasonably be completed within thirty (30) working days
from the date of the occurrence of the damage, this Agreement, at the option of either
party, shall terminate, effective as of the date of said occurrence.

ARTICLE 14 — DEFAULT BY LESSEE

14.01. Default by Lessee. If Lessee shall remain in default under any condition of this
Lease Agreement for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice from Lessor, Lessor
may at its option, upon notice to Lessee, terminate this Agreement or, in the alternative,
Lessor may re-enter and take possession of the Leased Premises and remove all
persons and property without being deemed guilty of any manner of trespass and relet
the Premises, or any part of the Premises, for all or any part of the remainder of the
Lease Agreement term, to a party satisfactory to Lessor and at such monthly rental as

105



Lessor may with reasonable diligence be able to secure.

ARTICLE 15 - DEFAULT BY LESSOR

15.01. Default by Lessor. If Lessor defaults in the performance of any terms,
covenants, or conditions required to be performed by it under this Agreement, Lessee
may elect to do either one of the following:

a)

b)

After not less than thirty (30) day notice to Lessor, Lessee may remedy
such default by any necessary action and, in connection with such
remedy, may pay expenses and employ counsel. All reasonable sums
expended, or obligations incurred, by Lessee in connection with
remedying Lessor's default shall be paid by Lessor to Lessee on demand
and, on failure of such reimbursement, Lessee may, in addition to any
other right or remedy that Lessee may have, deduct these costs and
expenses from rent subsequently becoming due under this Agreement.

Lessee may terminate this Agreement by giving at least thirty (30) days’
notice to Lessor of such intention. In the event Lessee elects this option,
the Agreement will be terminated on the date designated in Lessee's
notice, unless Lessor has cured the default to the reasonable satisfaction
of the Lessee prior to expiration of the thirty (30) day period.

ARTICLE 16 — CUMULATIVE REMEDIES

16.01. Cumulative Remedies. All rights and remedies of Lessor and Lessee under this
Agreement shall be cumulative, and none shall exclude any other right or remedy
provided by law or by any other provision of this Lease Agreement. All such rights and
remedies may be exercised and enforced concurrently and whenever, and as often, as
occasion for their exercise arises.

ARTICLE 17 - WAIVER OF BREACH

17.01. Waiver of Breach. A waiver by either Lessor or Lessee of a breach of this
Agreement by the other party does not constitute a continuing waiver or a waiver of any
subsequent breach of the Lease Agreement.

ARTICLE 18 — OPERATIONS AND SERVICES PROVIDED BY LESSEE

18.01. Operations and Services provided by Lessee. Operations and Services

106



provided by Lessee are included as Exhibit B.

18.02. Services. Provision of facilities and services for use by Lessee are for the
purpose of providing preventive health care services exclusively for students enrolled at
South Texas College’s Mid-Valley Campus during the Contract term in programs of
study offered by Lessee and generally including:

a) Preventive health care services offered by Lessee in Weslaco, Texas.

b) Lessee will follow Lessor’'s board approved academic calendar including
the beginning and ending of semesters and holidays.

c) Medical services will be provided free of charge for Medicaid-qualifying
students of the College. All necessary charging and reporting to Medicaid
will be performed by Lessee.

18.03. Required License(s) and Credential(s). Lessor requires Lessee to possess
required license(s), certification(s), and credential(s) to operate and provide services at
Lessor's premises, and to prominently display such licenses, -certifications and
credentials. Lessee agrees to employ only individuals with the required licenses,
certifications or credentials to perform the medical services being provided.

ARTICLE 19 — CONDUCT AND COMPLAINT CASES, INCLUDING TITLE IX

19.01. Title IX Statement. Title I1X of the Education Amendments 1972 (20 U.S.C.
s1681 et seq.) and it's implementing regulations, 34 C.F.R. Part 106 (Title IX) state “No
person in the United States shall, on the basis of sex, be excluded from participation in,
be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any education
program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance.”

19.02. Conduct and Complaint Cases, Including Title IX. Lessee and Lessor will

cooperate and collaborate in addressing conduct cases and complaints, including Title
IX, involving Lessee patients and employees and Lessor students, faculty, staff, and/or

property.
19.03. Communication, Coordination, and Collaboration

a) Confidentiality. All services provided by Lessee to patients will be kept
confidential except for the following circumstances:

i. If the patient wants information shared with the College or

107



campus security, campus or local law enforcement. The Lessee
must obtain consent for release of the information. When
releases of information are required, it will be written, informed,
and reasonably promptly handled.

ii.  When the student being treated poses a significant risk of harm
to self or others, or reveals that he/she is at a significant risk of
harm.

b) Trainings. Lessee is required to participate in all identified trainings

provided by Lessor related to Title IX and sexual misconduct, including but
not limited to dating violence, discrimination, domestic violence,
harassment, intimate partner abuse, sexual harassment, sexual violence,
stalking, and retaliation. The Parties agree to keep each other informed
about current trends and patterns in sexual assault both on and off
campus.

Lessor Resources and Support Services. Lessee agrees to provide
patients the informational resources and materials provided by Lessor
related to Title IX and sexual misconduct, including but not limited to
dating violence, discrimination, domestic violence, harassment, intimate
partner abuse, sexual harassment, sexual violence, stalking, and
retaliation. Lessee also agrees to provide patients information regarding
Lessor’s Counseling and Support Services.

d) Aggregate Non-Personally Identifiable Data. Lessee agrees to provide

aggregate non-personally identifiable data, as permitted by law and as
requested by Lessor to the Title IX Coordinator related to incidents of
sexual misconduct case(s) and other reportable offenses to include in its
annual Clery Act security report and to help the college identify patterns or
systemic problems related to sexual violence. The data must be submitted
the first of every month. The data should include number of cases
involving sexual misconduct, the location of the violation (on or off
campus), the nature of each violation, the gender of the parties (that is,
how many victims identified as female, how many as male, how many
accused were identified as female, how many as male). This information
should be provided in aggregate form so that the information is not
linkable to a specific individual.

Lessor Department of Public Safety. To the extent allowed and as
required by law and Lessor policy, Lessee agree to promptly share
information about crimes that may pose a serious or continuing threat to
the health and safety of a member or members of campus or near-campus
communities, especially to facilitate the issuance of Clery Act requirement
by law on timely warnings and emergency notifications.

108



f) Title IX Staff Contact Information.

Title IX Coordinator

Mary Elizondo, MBA CFE, CGMA, CPA
Vice President — Finance and
Administration

3201 West Pecan Blvd. X224

McAllen, Texas 78501

956-872-3558
marye@southtexascollege.edu

Title IX Deputy Coordinator
Brenda J. Balderaz

Director of Human Resources
2501 West Pecan Blvd.

McAllen, TX 78501
956-872-5057
brendajb@southtexascollege.edu

Title IX Deputy Coordinator

Janette Garcia

Compliance Manager

3201 West Pecan Blvd. N163
McAllen, TX 7801

3201 West Pecan

Blvd.

956-872-2307
Jgarcia_3213@southtexascollege.edu

Title IX Deputy Coordinator
Pablo Hernandez

Dean of Student Affairs

3201 West Pecan Blvd. K2.22

McAllen, TX 78501

3201 West Pecan

Blvd.

956-872-2182
phernan@southtexascollege.edu

109



Title IX Deputy Coordinator

Paul Varville

Chief Administrator for Department
Public Safety 2509 West Pecan Blvd.
McAllen, TX 78501

956-872-2330
pbvarvil@southtexascollege.edu

ARTICLE 20 — REPRESENTATIONS

20.01. Representation of Agency. Lessee will provide medical services to identified
students enrolled at South Texas College as described in the attached Exhibit “B.”
Lessee is not an agent of the College and may not represent itself as an agent of the
College.

20.02. Employees of Lessee. Individuals employed by Lessee, whether to provide
medical services, or perform administrative tasks are not employees of the College and
may not represent themselves as an employee of the College. There is no agency
relationship between the College and employees of Lessee.

Article 21 - NOTICE

21.01. Notice. Except as may be otherwise specifically provided in this Agreement, all
notices, demands, requests or communication required or permitted hereunder shall be
in writing and shall either be (i) personally delivered against a written receipt, or
addressed to the parties at the addresses set forth below, or at such other addressed as
may have been theretofore specified by written notice delivered in accordance herewith:

If to Lessor: South Texas College
Attention: Dr. Shirley A. Reed, President
3201 West Pecan Blvd.
McAllen, Texas 78501

If to Lessee: Access Esperanza Clinics
Attention: Mr. Patricio Gonzales, CEO
916 E. Hackberry Ave, Suite A

10

110



McAllen, Texas 78501

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee approve the execution of this
Lease Agreement by a motion duly made, seconded, and adopted by the appropriate
governing bodies thereof.

SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE

By:
Dr. Shirley A. Reed, President

ACCESS ESPERANZA CLINICS

By:
Mr. Patricio Gonzales, CEO

11

111



ADDENDUM TO LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN ACCESS
ESPERANZA CLINICS AND SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE

l.
Insurance

1.1 Coverages

Clinic shall purchase and maintain during the duration of this Agreement and after
this Agreement as provided below the following insurance coverage:

(@) Worker's Compensation or accidental disability and employers
liability coverage with minimum limits of liability at $500,000 for
damages due to bodily injuries either by accident or disease occurring to
Clinic’s employees, agents, servants or professional staff as a result of
this Agreement.

(b) General Liability covering Clinic’s agents, employees and servants
for bodily injury, personal injury or property damage claims arising out
of the premises, products or activities of Clinic or its employees with
minimum limits of liability of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000
annual aggregate.

(c) Professional Liability covering Clinic’s agents, employees and
servants for bodily and personal injury claims arising out of the Clinic’s
activities for the rendering or failure to render care by professional staff,
Clinic or its agents, employees and servants with minimum limits of
liability of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 aggregate. In the
event such coverage is through a "claims made" policy and is either
cancelled, replaced or non-renewed, Clinic shall obtain and maintain
extended coverage (“tail") insurance covering occurrences during the
effective period expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement.

(d) Automobile liability covering Clinic’s agents, employees and servants
for bodily injury resulting from operation of motorized vehicles with
minimum limits of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 annual
aggregate.

(e) Cyber liability insurance for data breaches covering Clinic’s agents,
employees, and servants with minimum limits of $1,000,000.



1.
Certificate

2.1Certificate Required

Clinic shall provide South Texas College with current certificate of
insurance or renewal of insurance for all policies required under Section 1.1
during the term of this Agreement so that College has evidence of required
insurance being effective at all times.

1.
Compensation
3.1 No Compensation

College will not be charged for any services performed by Clinic.

V.
Additional Obligations

4.1 Notification of Claims

Clinic agrees to notify College as soon as reasonably practicable, of any
occurrence, liability, judgment, claim, or other matter arising out of any allegedly
intentional act, negligence, medical or professional malpractice, or other act or
omission of Clinic or its employees or agents in connection with the provision of
services or representatives or warranties hereunder regarding the Esperanza STC
Clinic.

4.2 Corporate Compliance

Clinic represents and warrants that it, its employees and providers at the
Clinic will conduct their activities in full compliance with applicable state, local,
and federal law including the Medicare/Medicaid Anti-Fraud and Abuse Laws and
the Texas Medical Practice Act and Health & Safety Code. Notwithstanding any
unanticipated effect of any of the provisions herein, the Clinic and its staff will
conduct themselves in a manner not to constitute a violation of Medicare/Medicaid
Anti-Fraud and Abuse Law or Texas Medical Practice Act and Health & Safety
Code provisions.

4.3 Compliance with Applicable Heath Care Law

The Clinic will at all times comply with applicable state, local and federal



laws, including, but not limited to, the “Stark” law (42 U.S.C. § 1395nn), the Anti-
Fraud and Abuse Statute (42 U.S.C. 8§ 1320a-7b(b)), the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA”), and the Texas Patient Non-
Solicitation Law (Texas Occ. Code Ann. § 102.001) and this Agreement shall be
construed in accord with applicable The Joint Commission standards.

4.4  Compliance with Law as to Use of Leased Premises

Lessee shall comply with all laws, orders, ordinances, and other public
requirements now or hereafter pertaining to Lesee’s use of the Leased Premises.
Lessor shall comply with all laws, orders, ordinances, and other public
requirements now or hereafter affecting the Leased Premises.

4.5 Compliance with STC Regulations

Clinic’s employees will abide by all applicable rules of conduct applicable to
South Texas College employees, staff, and students regarding the use of and access
to common areas on the South Texas College Weslaco campus.

V.
Records and Information

5.1 Patient Information

Clinic warrants and covenants to College that neither Clinic nor any Clinic
staff shall disclose to any third party, except where permitted or required by law,
any patient or medical record information regarding Clinic’s patients, and Clinic
and Clinic’s staff shall comply with all federal and state laws and regulations, and
all rules, regulations, and policies of Clinic and its medical staff, regarding the
confidentiality of such information. Clinic acknowledges that in receiving or
otherwise dealing with any records or information from patients receiving
treatment of alcohol or drug abuse, Clinic and all Clinic employees are fully bound
by the provisions of the federal regulations governing Confidentiality for Alcohol
and Drug Abuse Patient Records (42 C.F.R. Part, as amended from time to time) as
well as any state laws that govern HIV/AIDS and mental health treatment. In
addition, Clinic warrants and covenants to College that, if necessary, Clinic and all
Clinic staff will resist judicial proceedings and efforts to obtain access to such
records or information except such access as is expressly permitted by the
aforementioned federal regulations and/or Texas law.



5.2 HIPAA Requirements

Clinic agrees to comply with the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996, as codified at 42 U.S.C. § 1320d ("HIPAA") and any
current and future regulations promulgated thereunder including without limitation
the federal privacy regulations contained in 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164 (the
"Federal Privacy Regulations”), the federal security standards contained in 45
C.F.R. Part 142 (the "Federal Security Regulations"), and the federal standards for
electronic transactions contained in 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 162, all collectively
referred to herein as "HIPAA Requirements.” Clinic agrees not to use or further
disclose any Protected Health Information (as defined in 45 C.F.R. Section
164.501) or Individually Identifiable Health Information (as defined in 42 U.S.C.
Section 1320d), other than as permitted by HIPAA Requirements and the terms of
this Agreement.

VI.
Term and Termination

6.1 Term
This Agreement shall remain in effect for a term of one (1) year, unless
otherwise terminated as provided herein.

6.2 Provisions Surviving Termination

The obligations of the parties relating to indemnification and hold harmless,
compliance with federal and state law and regulations, non- disclosure of and
maintaining confidential information, access to records, and all other
obligations that by their very nature are usually and customarily enforceable
after the termination of an agreement shall survive the termination of this
Agreement.

VILI.
MISCELLANEOUS
7.1 Transferability

Neither party may transfer or assign this Agreement, in whole or in part,
without the prior written consent of the other party.



7.2 Entire Agreement

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of the
parties with respect to the matters contained herein and supersedes all prior
agreements and contracts.

7.3 Governing Law and Venue

This Agreement shall be governed by, and interpreted in accordance with,
the internal laws of the State of Texas, without giving effect to its conflict of law
provisions. Hidalgo County, Texas, shall be the sole and exclusive venue for any
litigation, special proceeding or other proceeding as between the parties that may
be brought under, or arises out of, this Agreement. This  Agreement shall be
governed, construed and interpreted by, through and under the laws of the State of
Texas.

7.4 Public Safety Law Enforcement and Security Services
Lessor’s Public Safety and Law Enforcement and Security Services will:

. Assist in contacting the appropriate jurisdiction to obtain a protective
order, and provide assistance with issuance of criminal protective
orders, as appropriate;

Il Enforce any protective orders on Lessor’s campuses;

ii.  Provide assistance in issuing no-contact restrictions, if requested
through a complaint alleging sexual assault, dating violence, domestic
violence, and/or stalking;

iv.  Provide the Lessor’s All Hazards Emergency Plan outline for use by
Lessee’s employees. Lessee’s employees will be integrated into the
plan.



INd LSS £102/L/6

€TC wooy pue TTZ wWooy ‘g Sulp|ing-sndwe) A3jjeA pIA

1S910N 4
00'8ZT9T S 00'VveE'T S 14 2% aoeds pazijinn |e1oL
00'790°8 S 00TT S 00CL9 S 00T S %00T 1 TL9 « woousse|)
00'790°8 S 0071 S 0077/9 S 00T S %00T 1 /9 Lwioousse|)

($) 1sod (bs/s) @1ey ($) 1soD (bs/s) (%) 101084 sqeq/swoousse))  (45) azIs aoeds
[elUSY [BnuUy  |eluUdY |enuuy  |ejudy AjyluoN  91ey |eludy uonezl|in 1o JaquinN
Alyauo Alyzuoy

Vv Hq1yx3

a|npayds sassey) asn Ajeq J1s

So1ul|) ezueuadsy SS90y

112



Exhibit B

%Cm 916 E. Hackberry Ave, McAllen, TX 78501 | 956.688.3700
‘ www.AccessClinics.org | Patricio.Gonzales@AccessClinics.org

Esperanza Clinics

Campus Clinic Collaboration

Access Esperanza Clinics, Inc. and South Texas College

Contact Information

Access Esperanza Clinics, Inc.

916 E. Hackberry Ave, Suite A, McAllen, TX 78501

0:956.688.3700 | F:956.618.3718

Website: www.AccessClinics.org

Patricio Gonzales, MSSW-LMSW - patricio.gonzales@accessclinics.org

Mission Statement

The mission of Access Esperanza Clinics Inc. (AEC) is to provide education, advocacy, and
affordable high-quality health care to ensure all individuals in our community can access sexual
and reproductive health care services.

Since its founding by members of the First United Methodist Church in 1964, AEC has
championed its mission of helping low-income women stay healthy and prevent unplanned
pregnancies, improving quality of life in the community. AEC aspires to continue this trajectory
and expand its efforts to prevent chronic illness. AEC operates as an independent 501(c)(3) non-
profit organization and qualifies as a state health program provider to serve low-income
women, men, and teens.

Agency Overview

Continuing the founders’ legacy, AEC operates five health clinics in Hidalgo County, including
the Rev. English Clinic in McAllen, the Rev. Galloway Clinic in Mission, and clinics in Edinburg,
Weslaco, and San Juan. Clinics are expected to serve at least 15,000 people during 2017.

AEC's typical clinic patient is Latina, in her mid-20s, who lives at or below the federal poverty
level. She comes to the clinic for reproductive life planning, mainly to prevent unplanned
pregnancies. Most patients are uninsured and report AEC as their only health care provider.

Nurse practitioners and physician assistants provide day-to-day patient care. Services focus on
family planning and preventive health care, including physical exams, clinical exams for the
breast, cervix, and testes, and testing and treatment for STls. A full range of contraceptives,
including long acting reversible contraceptives, are available at each clinic site. AEC’s expanded
family planning program offers preventive wellness screenings that include testing and basic

113



mailto:patricio.gonzales@accessclinics.org
http://www.accessclinics.org/

Exhibit B

management for diabetes, high cholesterol, and hypertension. Over 95 percent of clients
qualify for state or federal family planning programs and pay little or nothing for their care.

The local medical community strongly supports AEC. Ob-Gyn Dr. Fernando Otero volunteers as
the agency’s Medical Director, overseeing clinical protocols and providing colposcopy services.
Surgeon Dr. Fredricka Borland evaluates patients with suspicious breast masses.

AEC’s award-winning community education programs promote family planning and healthy
lifestyles and will reach 15,000 people by the end of 2017. Promotora community health
workers participate in over 100 community fairs annually and conduct weekly outreach at WIC
centers, colleges, community centers, and social service agencies. Small group discussions or
“platicas” are held in homes and at social service agencies to teach healthy life habits. Family
communication workshops are held several times each year to help parents and their children
or teens learn about growing up and healthy lifestyles.

AEC supports a university student organization at the University of Texas Rio Grande Valley that
meets each week for training on family planning and healthy relationship issues. The group
promotes healthy relationships to over 1,000 students a year through campus outreach and
awareness events.

Primary program funding comes from the federal Title X program contracted through the
Women’s Health and Family Planning Association of Texas, the state’s Healthy Texas Women
program, and the Texas Family Planning Program. The agency is also supported through private
foundations grants, Medicaid, private insurance, and private pay patient fees.

Project Need

Preventive healthcare, education, and timely management are important to maintaining good
health, especially for younger individuals. According to a 2015 Institute of Medicine and
National Research Council report, young adulthood - ages 18 to 26 - is a critical developmental
period during which lifestyle choices can have implications on future employment, financial
security, health, and well-being. Freshly independent, young adults must manage new
responsibilities that can lead to neglecting healthy lifestyle choices. These challenges coupled
with high local rates of diabetes put young adults in this community at especially high risk for
chronic diseases.

There is a tremendous need for affordable healthcare services in this community. The Texas
Department of State Health Services’ 2013 report shows a higher prevalence of prediabetes and
diabetes in Hidalgo County compared to the state, which puts local residents at greater risk for
complications of diabetes along with cardiovascular disease and stroke. Unfortunately many
people in this community cannot afford the care they need. According to the 2011 U.S. Census,

114



Exhibit B

Hidalgo County has the highest rate of uninsured adults of any urban county in the U.S. This
high rate along with the county’s chronically high 30 percent plus poverty rate (U.S. Census)
creates serious barriers for people needing care.

A wide body of evidence indicates when women can plan their pregnancies, they have safer
births, are healthier, have healthier children, stay in school longer, and get better paying jobs.
Making family planning available and accessible is good public policy. According to the
Guttmacher Institute, a leading reproductive health researcher, every S1 invested in public
programs to help low-income women prevent unplanned pregnancies, saves taxpayers $7 in
Medicaid-paid births and associated costs (as of 2010).

The need for family planning services in Hidalgo County is great. The Guttmacher Institute
estimated in 2014 that only one in three women in Hidalgo County needing family planning had
access to care. This includes lack of access for pregnancy prevention, preventive health
screenings, and STl testing and treatment. These services are especially important to college
students. The National Campaign to Prevent Teen and Unplanned Pregnancy reports that 61
percent of college students in their 20s who have a child after enrolling in a community college
drop out before finishing a degree or credential.

Project Description

This project seeks to establish a clinic at the STC campus in Weslaco to help students live
healthier lives and achieve their educational goals. The part-time clinic will open one day a
week during the school’s spring and summer semesters and will be available to students ages
18 and older, along with STC faculty and staff.

Clinic services will focus on preventive health and wellness, with an eye on early detection of
chronic diseases. The clinic will offer many of the same preventive health services currently
provided at AEC’s full-time Weslaco clinic. Patients needing full physical exams or more invasive
procedures will be referred to AEC’s other clinics.

Campus Clinic Services:
General health assessment
Birth control instruction and method supplies
Limited to birth control pill, patch, ring, shot, over-the-counter methods, and Plan B
Lipids panel testing
Includes diabetes, cholesterol, triglycerides testing
A1C diabetes testing (reflects average blood sugar level several weeks prior)
Basic management of diabetes, high cholesterol, and hypertension
Diet and nutrition counseling
Initial and basic prescription medication as medically indicated

115



Exhibit B

STD testing and treatment
Testing for chlamydia, gonorrhea, syphilis, herpes, HPV
Treatment for chlamydia, gonorrhea, syphilis, herpes, HPV (treatment plan)
HIV rapid testing (results in minutes), confirmatory testing (results in five days)
Referrals for treatment
Urinary tract infection (UTI) treatment
Pregnancy testing

Working under the agency’s Medical Director, Dr. Fernando Otero, the campus clinic will utilize
nurse practitioners and physician assistants to conduct patient assessments and make
diagnoses. The project will establish a Class D pharmacy on site to dispense medications,
including contraceptives, directly through the clinic. Clinicians will write prescriptions for
medications not available through the clinic’s pharmacy.

AEC maintains a referral network for patients needing health and social services outside of the
scope of its clinics. The campus clinic will utilize STC as a primary referral source. Clinic staff will
work with STC staff on the availability of services, especially counseling services.

The majority of students are expected to qualify for free clinic services through AEC’s
governmental grants, including the federal Title X program, the state’s Healthy Texas Women
program, and the Texas Family Planning Program. To be eligible for free services, students must
be Texas residents, uninsured, age 64 or younger, and have a household income of 250 percent
or less of the federal poverty level (52,452 a month for family household size of one). U.S.
citizenship, legal residency, and gender will not be barriers to free services. The clinic will also
accept payment for services through Medicaid, private insurance, and private fees.

The clinic will require at least two but preferably three rooms that can be secured and
dedicated to the project, along with close access to restrooms. One room will be used for
intake and initial counseling, and the second would work as space for the clinician to conduct
assessments. A third room could be used for nutritional counseling for patients at risk or
diagnosed with diabetes or other chronic diseases related to cardiovascular diseases. Clinic
operations will also require working with STC on internet access, a campus phone line, custodial
services, clinic signage, and on-campus promotion.

The Campus Clinic Collaboration between STC and AEC would eliminate many of the barriers
STC students currently face when needing basic healthcare services. This project will benefit all
connected. Students would have easy and regular access to basic health care at no or very low
cost to them. For minimal investment, STC would gain a clinic on the campus to help students
stay healthy and stay in school. AEC would have the opportunity to meet its mission in reaching
and serving more uninsured people in this community.

116



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 37

Review and Action as Necessary to Partner with Rio Grande Valley,
Inc. (Food Bank) to Open a Food Pantry at Pecan Campus

Approval to partner with the Rio Grande Valley, Inc. (Food Bank) to open a Food Pantry
at Pecan Campus starting on September 20, 2017 through August 31, 2018 is requested.

Purpose — Many South Texas College students are faced with inadequate food supplies
for themselves and their family. This is referred to as food insecurity, that is, a “lack of
access, at times, to enough food for an active, healthy life for all household members and
limited or uncertain availability of nutritionally adequate foods.” This program will provide
students with canned food.

Justification — South Texas College student households that are food insecure may be
forced to make “trade-offs between important basic needs, such as housing or medical
bills, and purchasing nutritionally adequate foods.” Hunger issues exist in colleges,
especially in lower income areas served by South Texas College.

South Texas College is proposing to partner with the Rio Grande Valley, Inc. (Food Bank)
to open a Food Pantry at the Pecan Campus. The Food Bank will lend its 501(C)3 status
to the Food Pantry, and the Food Pantry will become a program of the Food Bank. The
Food Bank will require monthly reports from the College of how many students were
served at the Food Pantry (including adults and children in the students’ families).

The Food Bank will fiscally sponsor the College’s Food Pantry by donating 100% of the
food for the first twelve months. This sponsorship will be re-evaluated after the first twelve
months. In the second year and going forward, the College plans to raise funds to
purchase food from the Food Bank or receive donated foods to be disbursed at the Food
Pantry.

The Food Bank will deliver the food to the College once the program commences. The
Food Bank will train staff and volunteers at the College on food safety handling, and will
permit the College staff to receive food donations in addition to monetary donations. The
Food Bank encourages the Food Pantry to receive food donations for the pantry. The Food
Pantry does not track food donated through the Food Bank versus what was donated on
campus.

In the first year, the Food Pantry would operate at the Pecan Campus, and students
district-wide will be able to use the Food Pantry. Administration hopes that the program
is successful and proposes that in the future, Food Pantries could be set up at each
campus as needed, with the Pecan Campus acting as a central hub and distributing non-
perishable food to each other campus.

117



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 38

Reviewers - The Resolution has been reviewed by Mary Elizondo, Vice President for
Finance and Administrative Services, Katarina Bugariu, Associate Comptroller, Matt
Hebbard, Vice President for Student Affairs and Enrollment Management, Eli Nguma,
Director of Student Activities and Wellness, Paul Hernandez, Dean of Student Affairs, and
by South Texas College’s legal counsel.

Enclosed Documents — A Resolution, a PowerPoint presentation, and an Application
follow in the packet for the Board’s review and information.

Matt Hebbard, Vice President for Student Affairs and Enroliment Management, and Paul
Hernandez, Dean of Student Affairs, attended the September 12, 2017 Finance and
Human Resources Committee meeting to address questions by the committee.

It is requested that the Finance and Human Resources committee recommend for Board
approval at the September 19, 2017 Board meeting, to partner with the Rio Grande Valley,
Inc. (Food Bank) to open a Food Pantry at Pecan Campus starting on September 20, 2017
through August 31, 2018 as presented.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval to
partner with the Rio Grande Valley, Inc. (Food Bank) to open a Food Pantry at Pecan
Campus starting on September 20, 2017 through August 31, 2018 as presented.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize partnering with the Rio Grande Valley, Inc. (Food Bank) to open a Food Pantry
at Pecan Campus starting on September 20, 2017 through August 31, 2018 as presented.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes partnering with the Rio Grande Valley,
Inc. (Food Bank) to open a Food Pantry at Pecan Campus starting on September 20, 2017
through August 31, 2018 as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

118



State of Texas )(

X

South Texas College  )(
A Resolution Approving the South Texas College Food Bank Program

And Other Matters Incident Thereto

Whereas, South Texas College has been given the opportunity to enter an
agreement with the Food Bank of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc. (the “Food Bank™)
for the purpose of providing canned and non-perishable food items to income-
disadvantaged students; and

Whereas, providing food to economically disadvantaged College students
contributes to their health, class attendance, and participation and continuation of
their post-secondary education. As such, the College believes that the Food Bank
Program will advance a College public purpose;

Whereas, these canned and non-perishable food may be supplied at no
purchase cost by the Food Bank or by funds raised by the College, but the College
Is required to administer the program on one or more of its campuses; and

Whereas, the College’s Department of Student Activities and Wellness and
the Counseling and Student Disabilities Department propose to involve College
students as volunteers to coordinate the Food Bank Program;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

Section 1. Findings by the Board of Trustees.

(@) The Board of Trustees finds that providing canned and non-perishable
foods to economically disadvantaged students constitutes a public
purpose of the College because the food will supplement their income,
contribute to their health and well-being and their school attendance and
performance of their studies.

119



(b) The College Administration proposes to engage in this food distribution
program subject to assurances that the exclusive beneficiaries of the
program will be its students.

Section 2. Approval of Program, Conditions and Restrictions Thereon and
Guidelines.

The Board of Trustees grants the President and the administration reasonable
discretion to organize and administer the Food Bank Program subject to the
following conditions and restrictions:

(@) The Food Bank Program will be administered by the Department of
Student Activities and Wellness, under the direction of the Director of
Student Activities and Wellness.

(b) The College will institute a financial and managerial oversight program
to allow for reporting to the Board of Trustees at the end of each fiscal
year during which the program operates. It is acknowledged that the
College’s oversight and overhead costs in participating in this program
will include costs of storage and distribution of the canned and non-
perishable goods, as well as administrative expenses in determining the
eligibility of students to participate. To that end, the College shall (i)
implement a management oversight system that identifies students who
qualify for the program and (ii) maintain accurate records of the food
distribution. The College shall also adopt reasonable audit testing
methods and conduct audits at appropriate times to assure compliance
with program guidelines and avoid any improper private benefit other
than as intended.

(c) As a special political subdivision of the State of Texas, the College’s
function is specifically governed by state law. The College can exercise
no authority that has not been clearly granted by the legislature. As a
result, the College has little discretion to exercise regarding the
expenditure of public funds. The College has a legitimate interest in
protecting and providing for the health and well-being of students within
the College’s jurisdiction, which is a legitimate public purpose.
Procedures and practices should be instituted to avoid crossing the public
purpose threshold.

120



(d) The Board of Trustees approves the reasonable allocation of “Auxiliary
Funds” as necessary, which are generated from vending machine sales,
bookstore commissions, and other local sources over which the College
has direct control. The Board of Trustees finds that the policy it adopts in
this resolution recognizes that the expenditure of Auxiliary Funds for the
food program (1) is related to the College’s educational purpose and
provides a commensurate benefit to the College and its students; and (2)
meets the standards of Section 52(a), Article 111 of the Texas Constitution
relating to the expenditure of public funds.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON THE 19" DAY OF September, 2017.

SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE

Dr. Alejo Salinas, Jr., Board Chair

ATTEST:

Mr. Jesse Villarreal, Board Secretary

121



SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

What is Food Insecurity?

’ F.00d Insecuri ty ISd laCk OF acces.s' Feeding America client households frequently face difficult decisions in an effort to
at times, to enough food For an active,

ensure they have sufficient food.

healthy li fe for a ll househo ld mem be rs Client households often survive on limited budgets and are confronted with

f A i I - choices between paying for food and paying for other essentials. These dilemmas
a nd l|m|ted Or Uncerta' n ava'la bll]ty OF can put households in the position of choosing between competing necessities.
nutritionally adequate foods.”

o B
» Households that are food insecure ' :

may be forced to make “trade-offs
between important basic needs, such as
housing or medical bills, and purchasing
nutritionally adequate foods.”




Why Open a Food Pantry at
South Texas College?

Hunger in K-12 schools is a well known issue. As a result,
programs like free school breakfasts and lunches are
offered in public schools.

Such programs do not often exist in post-secondary education.

THE CHRONICLE OF HIGHER EDUCATION
Home m Globil  Upimcakkdess = FactbFigeres  Blogs = Advice  Forums  Jobw =

How Many College Students Are Going
Hung

By Sreve

THE CHRONICLE OF HIGHER EDUCATION
Mome KNews = Glohal Opirion & Mdess = Facts & Figures m Adwicw Forurvs ok =

. The Ticker
[T —

e Students Struggle to
welter, Study Finds

THE CHRONICLE OF HIGHER EDUCATION

Students Shouldn’t Have to Choose Get Academe Today
Between Books and Food Hinh

MUSIC POLITICS TV MOVIES CULTURE SPORTS REVIEWS LISTS RSCOUNTRY  COVERWALL

Tens of Thousands of College Students Have Nowhere to

RELATED




Food Insecurity in Hidalgo & Starr
Counties

FOOD INSECURE PEOPLE IN HIDALGO COUNTY FOOD INSECURITY RATE IN HIDALGO COUNTY ESTIMATED PROGRAM ELIGIBILITY AMONG FOOD INSECURE PEOPLE IN HIDALGO COUNTY

109,540
0% mmmwwam
13.9% 100% Below SNAP threshold 165% poverty

$2.14 $41,421,000

FOOD INSECURE PEOPLE IN STARR COUNTY FOOD INSECURITY RATE IN STARR COUNTY ESTIMATED PROGRAM ELIGIBILITY AMONG FOOD INSECURE PEOPLE IN STARR COUNTY

9,280
0% Above Other Nutrition Program threshold of 185%
poverty
100% Below SNAP threshold 165% poverty

AVERAGE COST OF A MEAL ADDITIONAL MONEY REQUIRED TO MEET FOOD NEEDS

$2.32 $3,81 5,000 Source: Feeding America, 2016.

Starting Small, Thinking Big

Initially... Fall 2017
e One pantry at Pecan Campus
e 10x10 Room
e Non-perishable food items

Eventually... Fall 2018
e Food Bank at Pecan, Mid-Valley
Pantry, & Starr Campus Pantry
e Move to larger space
e Additional Staff in Counseling and
Student Activities




Partnering with the
Food Bank of the RGV

_ HUNGRY
Member Agencies can: DONORS STUDENTS

- Purchase food as needed m‘

- Purchase food items for I“!!ll’/
19¢ per |b ua

-Dry goods only > K

T >

RGV FOOD SOUTH TEXAS
BANK COLLEGE

The Enrollment Process

.Check STC student ID and complete
application process with Student Activities

. Check enrollment via Banner

. Complete a community assistance form and : .
attend counseling screening session for : E "
services —

. Staff educates student about other IlfI]%El]\ZI)(;FE‘E(’,
assistance programs

. Student will report to the Student Pantry for STUDENT
pick-up.




How Much Will It Cost?

Estimated Cost
Furniture + Technology = $6,607.26

Staff
Part-Time Staff — $7.75 per hour @ 19 hours per week = $147.25 x 40
weeks = $5,890
Volunteers are not paid.

Food
44 students per week x 4 weeks = $1,000.00 per month
Estimates include 30lbs per student per week at 19 cents a lb

e Fundraising
o Employee payroll
donations
o Grants
e Partnerships
o RGV Food Bank
o STC Student Government
Association
o STC Student Leadership
Academy

Zni-Msl Student Food
Twenty Five Hundeed ok $20000
(¢ o 7

ol communityDernatin Humln_m:"meumnl

S —




Expected Benefits

JagExpress Intercampus
u@_@h@_ﬂb—gia B
posaes sTC o o . 2 Joys Miss Loy

Rom
City

Increase student retention,
persistence and college success

Volunteer/community service opportunities

arket?

» Faculty/Staff e ... )] OCO000

Professional
Development events

» Counseling Department

» Faculty and Staff
EEELS

» Pamphlets & flyers




How Will We Measure
Success?

~ Impact on student retention and persistence

» Food collected/distributed
» Student support referrals

> Research case studies

Darci Cather
Hector Cerda
Dr. Ali Esmaeili
Aldi Gomez
Jennifer Guerra
Pablo Hernandez
Eli Nguma
Linda Ortiz
Santa Pena
Mario Reyna
Katarina Bugariu




II;AK

of the Rio Grande Valley. Inc,

@/l/rr/ /Zu‘v/(/, Z(&'rg; y%/a(

APPLICATION

l. FULL NAME AND ADDRESS OF ORGANIZATION:

NAME: _South Texas College

MAILING ADDRESS: _ 3201 W. Pecan CITY:__McAllen ST:__TX__ ZIP:_78501

PROGRAM NAME: _South Texas College Student Food Pantry

PROGRAM ADDRESS: __same CITY: Dk VALS
PHONE: 956 872 2515 FAX#:
2 PROGRAM’S TAX EXEMPT NUMBER 501 (c) (3) : ___ 742683499
3 IS YOUR PROGRAM: A PANTRY AN ON-SITE FEEDING PROGRAM O
BOTH PANTRY & ON-SITE O OTHER: O
(EXPLAIN)
4. IS YOUR AGENCY AN AFFILIATE OF A LARGER ORGANIZATION?
YES O (ANSWER 4a) NO (SKIP TO 5)
4a: "WHAT IS THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THIS ORGANIZATION? |
NAME:
ADDRESS:
CITY: STATE: ZIP:
Sk DOES YOUR PROGRAM OPERATE A PANTRY OR AN ON-SITE FEEDING PROGRAM AT ANOTHER
ADDRESS?
YES O (ANSWER 5a & 6) NO (SKIP TO 7)
Sa: WHAT IS THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THIS PROGRAM?
NAME:
ADDRESS:
6. WILL THIS SITE ALSO BE PARTICIPATING WITH THE FOOD BANK?
YES O NO O
7. WHO IS THE PERSON DIRECTLY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE OPERATION OF THE PROGRAM?

NAME: __ Elibariki Nguma

8. HOW LONG HAS THE PROGRAM BEEN IN OPERATION? _ New
g FEEDING
FEED|NG Food Bank of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc. "TEXAS
AMERICA P.O.Box 6251 e 724 N Cage Blvd e Pharr, TX 78577
Phone: (956) 682-8101 o Fax: (956) 682-7921
www. foodbankrgv.com Page 1

129



of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc,

7 y‘é‘fﬂy ﬂ«ﬂy{ 4 5‘;(/{'5; ﬂfp/eﬂ(

WHAT ARE YOUR PRESENT RESOURCES FOR FOOD?

__None

10. OF YOUR TOTAL SUPPLY, WHAT (%) PERCENT DO YOU ANTICIPATE TO BE SUPPLIED FROM THE
FOOD BANK OF THE RIO GRANDE VALLEY, INC.? %__100% (1% year) and then 20% or more (after 1% year)

1. DO YOU HAVE ADEQUATE TRANSPORTATION AND FACILITIES TO PICK UP YOUR FOOD/NON-
FOOD ITEMS? YES O NO

12. WILL YOU BE ORDERING FROZEN PRODUCT? YES O NO

12a. IF YES, DO YOU HAVE FREEZER BLANKETS/COOLERS TO TRANSPORT THE FROZEN PRODUCT?
YES O No O

12b. IF NO, WILL YOU BE GETTING FREEZER BLANKETS/COOLERS?

YES O WHEN? NO [X] (ADVISE: AGENCY WILL NOT BE ABLE TO ORDER FROZEN)
13. WHAT WOULD BE THE BEST DAY AND TIME FOR YOU TO PICK UP FOOD FROM THE FOOD BANK?
DAY: TIME:
14. ARE YOU INTERESTED IN BEING CALLED WHEN THERE IS A SURPLUS? YES NO O
15, HOW MANY DAYS A WEEK DOES THIS PROGRAM OPERATE?
DAYS A WEEK: Twice

HOURS OF OPERATION: __ Three

16. HOW MANY FAMILIES ARE SERVED PER MONTH BY YOUR PROGRAM? (AVERAGE AMOUNT)__ N/A

17.  WHICH TYPES OF CLIENTS ARE SERVED BY OUR PANTRY?

MEN: _ vyes WOMEN: yes
FAMILIES: FAMILIES ONLY:
SENIOR CITIZENS CHILDREN & INFANTS:

18. DOES YOUR PROGRAM HAVE ANY TYPE OF RESTRICTION ON WHO IS SERVED OR HOW OFTEN?

NO O YES ___Only students

(DESCRIBE RESTRICTION)
19. WHY DO YOU OFFER THIS SERVICE? __To support STC students and their families and provide a solid foundation

to help them stay in college and graduate.

, FEEDING
Food Bank of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc. TEXAS
P.O. Box 6251 e 724 N Cage Blvd e Pharr, TX 78577

>
<m
miT
A
(g P4
-

Phone: (956) 682-8101 o Fax: (956) 682-7921

www.foodbankrgv.com Page 2
130



of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc,

‘75}'1&'7 fzﬂyra Zré'gf a’z/’f‘ﬂr

Leave this form blank.

20. WHAT IS YOUR TOTAL FREEZER CAPACITY?

CUBIC FEET: N/A NO FREEZER:
21, WHATIS YOUR TOTAL REFRIGERATOR CAPACITY? N/A
(CUBIC FEET)
22. WHERE ARE CANNED GOODS STORED? Will be in the food pantry room
WHERE ARE NON-FOOD ITEMS STORED? N/A
23 IS THIS DRY FOOD ON PALLETS? (OFF FLOOR)

YES O NO

24. IS BULK FOOD IN VERMIN PROOF CONTAINERS?
YES NO O

25, IS THE STORAGE AREA CLEAN?
YES NO O

26. IS THE STORAGE AREA DRY?
YES NO O

27 CAN THE STORAGE AREA BE SECURELY LOCKED?
YES NOO

28. RECORDKEEPING METHODS: To be determined

29, GEOGRAPHIC AREA SERVED: Hidalgo county

PLEASE MAKE SURE YOU HAVE READ AND FILLED OUT THIS APPLICATION CAREFULLY &
CORRECTLY BEFORE YOU SIGN.

(INTERVIEWER) (DATE)
NN =S 7/#13
(RESPONDENT) U (DATE)

The Food Bank of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc. does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, citizenship, religion, political beliefs, gender,
national origin, ancestry, age, marital status, disability, sexual orientation including gender identity or expression, unfavorable discharge from
the military or status as a protected veteran, reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity in any program or activity conducted or funded

0 by USDA. This institution is an equal opportunity provider. :

N

FEED|ING Food Bank of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc. ?:%é:‘ XDAQ -
AMERICA P.O.Box 6251 e 724N CageBlvd e Pharr, TX 78577
Phone: (956) 682-8101 o Fax: (956) 682-7921
www.foodbankrgv.com Page 3

131



of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc.

@r{ﬁky a%fyez, xe&)zy d%,ae

TO: Prospective Member Agency

FROM: Tiffany Morales, Partner Capacity Coordinator
Food Bank RGV

RE: Pre-Application to the Food Bank RGV

Thank you for your interest in partnering with the Food Bank of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc. others like you
have discovered the wonderful rewards of contributing to the ongoing need to nourish our local communities.
With the desire of organizations such as your selves we can implement our MISSION of Feeding the Hungry,
Here at Home.

The FOOD BANK of the RIO GRANDE VALLEY, INC,, is a distribution center for over 250 agencies
throughout the Valley, serving a three county area. On average, 24 million pounds of food was distributed in
2015 to over 395,207 families along with over 860,470 meals from our on-site feeding programs, however
there are still more families in need of our assistance, 42,000 individuals are fed on a weekly basis via our
partner agencies.

In order to facilitate your request in a timely manner, the Food Bank RGV requests that ANY organization that
is interested in partnering with the Food Bank RGV must meet and submit the following requirements:

e Proof of 501(c)(3) documents/forms issued by the Internal Revenue Service. Must be a non-profit,
public, charitable organization. Offer services directly to the ill, needy, or children (under 18 years),
free of charge and with no requirement to attend any kind of service.

e  Proof of a current Safe Food Handling certificate
Provide a current list of the Board Members or Food Program Committee (include names, title,
home addresses, home phone, cell phone, and work phone numbers for each person on the list)

e Provide a Budget (estimate of costs, revenues, and resources)

e Enclose a one-time non-refundable processing fee of $200.00 in the form of a check or money order
payable to the: Food Bank RGV (memo: New-40-2260)

e Aogree to the attached General Rules and Regulations of the Food Bank RGV and INTIAL each
statement.

Four part application process:

Part I: Complete enclosed forms and submit with all the required documents that are listed above.

Part II: After we receive this form with all required documents, the Chief Programs Officer will review your pre-
application and determine your organization’s pre-approval. If your agency has been pre-approved, an Agency
Relations staff member will contact you to schedule a site visit and deliver an application. This process will take from
3-5 days.

Part III: If possible complete application during the onsite visit with an Agency Relations staff member or return
your completed application to the Food Bank RGV as soon as possible.

0

0

ses,
ShRh

Shas il o Food Bank of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc. - : .
FEEDING P.O. Box 6251 + 724 N Cage Blvd » Pharr, TX 78577 | %EE)?A? G
AMERICA Phone: (956) 682-8101 » Fax: (956) 682-7921
www.foodbankrgv.com
Page 4

132



of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc.

Fiphting Hunges, Foeding Hape

Part IV: After we receive your application, your application will be presented to the Chief Programs Officer and
Chief Executive Director for approval. This process will take 2 weeks or less. Upon approval, an Agency Relations
staff member will contact you to schedule an orientation at the Food Bank. This orientation includes Review of Food
Bank RGV rules, regulations, and Civil Rights procedures.

Once again, thank you for your interest and we look forward to working with you.

Part I: Complete this form and return to the Food Bank RGV with all required documents on the check list.

Organization Name:  South Texas College

Food Contact: _Elibariki Nguma Phone: 956 872 2515 E-mail: bariki@southtexascollege.edu

Physical Address where service will be provided: 3201 W. Pecan

City: McAllen County: _ Hidalgo Zip code: 78501

Type of service provided: Pantry _ On-site feeding Snacks only Other Food pantry

Days/Hours of program: Mon Tue 11AM-2PM Wed 11AM-2PM  Thurs Fri Sat Sun

What is your service area? (zip codes, cities, etc.) Hidalgo county
e How many meals/families do you plan to serve a month? Not sure yet/new program
e  Are clients charged a fee or required to attend a religious service to receive food? Yes  No X
e Has your food program been operating for at least 6 months? Yes  No X

The following documents must be included with your pre-application for processing:
If marked with an asterisk, the item is required.

1. *501 (c) (3) status determination letter from the Internal Revenue Service
2. *Board Members or Committee List with home addresses and phone numbers
3. *Safe Food Handling Certificate

4, *Budget (estimate of costs, revenues, and resources)

5. *QGeneral Rules and Regulations of the Food Bank RGV

(Included with the pre-application, please initial each statement and sign.)

Part II: After we receive this form with all required documents, the Chief Programs Officer will review your pre-
application and determine your organization’s pre-approval. If your agency has been pre-approved, an Agency
Relations staff member will contact you to schedule a site visit and deliver an application. This process will take from
3-5 days.

Part III: If possible complete application during the onsite visit with an Agency Relations staff member or return
your completed application to the Food Bank RGV as soon as possible.

Part IV: After we receive your application, your application will be presented to the Chief Programs Officer and
Chief Executive Director for approval. This process will take 2 weeks or less. Upon approval, an Agency Relations

0
N

sae
LS

e Food Bank of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc. - -
FEEDING P.O. Box 6251 » 724 N Cage Blvd » Pharr, TX 78577 ;E;é’f)?Aiigi G
AMERICA Phone: (956) 682-8101 » Fax: (956) 682-7921

www.foodbankrgv.com
Page 5

133



of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc.

@l/x&y /}‘fwyu ,Z:eaé}y Hope

staff member will contact you to schedule an orientation at the Food Bank. This orientation includes Review of Food
Bank RGV rules, regulations, and Civil Rights procedures.

If mailing vour documentation, please mail to:
Food Bank RGV Attn: Agency Relations Department 724 N Cage Blvd Pharr, TX 78577

South Texas College _

Member Agency Name

3201 W Pecan, McAllen, TX, 78501
Address City and Zip

GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
OF THE FOOD BANK RGV

Please initial next to the statements you agree to abide by. Failure to abide by any of the following Food
Bank Rules and Regulations may result in ineligibility as a Member Agency.

Member Agency is a nonprofit 501(c) (3) organization that serves the needy, ill or infants.

3

Member Agency will provide a list of Directors or Committee Members of the organization at
any time upon request of the Food Bank of the RGV.

O
iz

Member Agency agrees to operate as a Client Choice food program. (For information on
operating as a Client Choice food program, read enclosed Food Program Checklist and literature)

KN
“

Representatives of the Member Agency must attend the initial orientation meeting and any other
meeting or training required by the Food Bank of the RGV.

NN
.

Representative of the Member Agency MUST ATTEND ANNUAL CIVIL RIGHTS TRAINING AND
/OR AGENCY RELATIONS CONFERENCE.

1

~~
z

Member Agency agrees to annual inspections/monitoring visits by a Food Bank Agency
Relations personal.

N
=

Member Agency agrees that at any time the program may be subject to a surprise inspection or
visit by the Chief Programs Officer, Food Bank Staff personnel, the Chief Executive Officer, the
Food Bank RGV Board Members, USDA inspectors, Texas Department of Agriculture (TDA),
r) Health and Human Services inspectors.

e

Member Agency agrees to contribute to the Shared Maintenance and Delivery Policy of the Food
Bank of the RGV. Agencies joining the Food Bank of the RGV program will be required to pay

T Food Bank of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc. b . e
FEE iﬁi NG P.O. Box 6251 « 724 N Cage Blvd » Pharr, TX 78577 | %g)a‘\gg G
AMERICA Phone: (956) 682-8101 e Fax: (956) 682-7921

www.foodbankrgv.com

Page 6
134



Y
z

™\
2z

N
i

B,

XN
E =l

\

NN
g

NN
et

\

AN
z

1

of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc.

;?g}/ﬁnf a%uyu, 92}&,5;, a%,a.-

(19) cents per pound for all food, salvage and other products. A Shared Maintenance fee will not
be imposed on produce and from time to time on other products.

Member Agency agrees it will be required to pay an additional (10) cents per pound if
commuodities are to be delivered to your facility. Currently the Food Bank of the RGV can only
deliver to certain areas.

New Agencies are required to pay all invoices at time of pick up or delivery of product. There
will be a 90 day probation period before an open line of credit is acquired. '

Member Agency will provide adequate and secure storage facilities to insure the wholesome
qualities of the food.

Member Agency will provide adequate refrigeration or freezer if planning on ordering products
that require this form of storage.

Member Agency will bring freezer blankets/coolers if picking up frozen products.
Member Agency will have pest control in place.

Member Agency will inform the Food Bank of the RGV of program changes when utilizing food
product from the Food Bank of the RGV. Changes in use of product other than what was stated
on the original application must be approved by the Chief Programs Officer.

Member Agency will not distribute food to another program, organization, church or entity
without the approval of the Chief Programs Officer.

Member Agency will keep the Food Bank of the RGV current on all contact information in the
event of staff or volunteer changes that occur within the member agency.

Member Agency will keep the Food Bank of the RGV current on all current days and distribution
times and any changes that occur within the member agency.

Member Agency agrees to not discriminate on the basis of race, color, citizenship, religion,
political beliefs, gender, national origin, ancestry, age, marital status, disability, sexual orientation
including gender identity or expression, unfavorable discharge from military or status as a
protected veteran, reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity in any program or activity
conducted or funded by USDA.

0
’

Food Bank of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc. FEE DI’N G

FEED|ING P.0. Box 6251 « 724 N Cage Blvd  Pharr, TX 78577 © £y ) o
AMERICA Phone: (956) 682-8101  Fax: (956) 682-7921
www.foodbankrgv.com
Page 7

135



of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc.

5?;;4;‘:‘.«5; ﬂgzgfua %xéﬁr, Hape

{ '\J Member Agency will provide food directly to low income individuals or families as defined by

the TEFAP guidelines of 185% of federal poverty levels in the form of Client Choice or prepared
meals.

Member Agency will post up the days and hours of distribution in a visible area for clients to
view.

Member Agency will keep all client information confidential.

Member Agency will keep a record of all clients being served.

S
{N Member Agency will provide all food free of charge.
5N

Member Agency will not sell food.
Member Agency will not barter food.

Member Agency will not use food for fundraising event.

N Member Agency will not make a request for donations in receipt of food.

{ N Member Agency will not require client to pay a fee of any kind in order to receive food

assistance.

g v Member Agency will not require attendance of organization or church activities in exchange for

FE
AM

food.

é N Member Agency will not exchange work or volunteer services in exchange for food.

Member Agency will not allow food to be distributed to Mexico.

Member Agency will submit a monthly client report to the Food Bank of the RGV between the 1%
and the 5" of the following month. The report should include the number of families/individuals
or meals/snacks provided by your program.

Member Agency will be placed on hold at any time if any of the above statements are not in
compliance and accepts responsibility for the hold put on an account for which a report is late in
one month, follow up from monitoring visits has not been completed, paperwork is not turned in,
expired Civil Rights or Safe Food Handling, or the billing account is past due. The member
agency understands the account will remain on hold until any and all issues have been resolved.

. Food Bank of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc. - ¥ ~
EDING P.0. Box 6251 » 724 N Cage Blvd o Pharr, TX 78577 gﬂ.'?é)?}{g G

ERICA Phone: (956) 682-8101  Fax: (956) 682-7921

www.foodbankrgv.com

Page 8
136



@{ﬁry ﬁm;fw. Z'.‘aé;v, y‘%ﬁ,

We hereby understand the above General Rules and Regulations of the Food Bank of the RGV
and agree to abide by all to the best of our ability. We hereby understand the Food Bank of the
RGV reserves the right to change any of the above rules and regulations when it serves in the
best interest of our mission of Fighting Hunger, Feeding Hope.

Tl b 9] 1T

Board President/Pastor Date Program Directof—/ Date

South Texas College

Name of Member Agency

3201 W Pecan, McAllen, TX 78501
Address, City and Zip of Member Agency

The Food Bank of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc. does not discriminate on the basis
of race, color, citizenship, religion, political beliefs, gender, national origin, ancestry, age, marital status, disability, sexual
orientation including gender identity or expression, unfavorable discharge trom military
or status as a protected veteran, reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity in any program or activity conducted or funded
by USDA. This institution is an equal opportunity provider.

Food Program Checklist
Facility

Building must be of strong and secure structure.

Outside of building must be clear of over grown grass and
debris.

Facility must have no gaps or holes in doors, windows and/or
walls.

Handicap access.

Restroom facilities must be available for clients use.

§
%

. V A — iE ol
Food Bank of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc FEEDING

FEED|NG P.O. Box 6251 « 724 N Cage Blvd « Pharr, TX 78577 | <eya &
AMERICA Phone: (956) 682-8101 » Fax: (956) 682-7921
www.foodbankrgv.com
Page 9

137



of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc.

@lé'ﬁz} a%cryz-:, gm@y 7%}:1

Security:

Supplies:

Facility and Pantry must be secure from theft.

Secure locks on main entrance doors and pantry doors.
Windows must be locked at all times.

Secure windows from the inside and outside to prevent a
break in.

Sufficient shelving: shelves may be made of wood, metal or
plastic.

2 pallets

4-6 pallets if you do not have shelving

3-4 plastic containers with lids; to store rice, flour, mashed
potatoes, etc. (items that come in bag form to prevent animal
infestation)

Room needs to have air circulation.

(Fans or air conditioning)

Freezer Blankets/Coolers for transportation of frozen products
(Only needed if you plan to carry products that require it)
Note: you will not be allowed to order frozen or refrigerated

products.

Refrigeration

FEI
AME

EED[NG
RICA

Freezers and/or refrigerators

Food Bank of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc. EEE {}?R\! G
P.O. Box 6251 e 724 N Cage Blvd e Pharr, TX 78577 ° TE“XAgs i
Phone: (956) 682-8101 o Fax: (956) 682-7921

www.foodbankrgv.com

Page 10
138



of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc.

Er}»{&}y %Mydﬂ 57;“4’;? y%,ae

(Only needed if you plan to carry products that require it)
Note: you will not be allowed to order frozen or refrigerated

products.
A thermometer in each freezer and/or refrigerator.

Pantry - Storage Room.:

Room must be disinfected.

Room must be thoroughly cleaned.

Clear storage of any items that are not food related.
(Ex. Cleaning supplies, clothing.)

There is no requirement on the size of the room you need since every
building is different. Remember you will be ordering by the caseload
not individual items. You will need sufficient room to store large
amounts of food. A room with a minimum of 20-25 square feet would
be best suited to store food. You may have less room than this;
however a plan would need to be in place to store any access
commodities.

Note: Even though there is no requirement on the size of the room,

during the inspection the Agency Relations staff member may refuse the
storage area due to insufficient size and or location of the storage room.

Pest control:

Traps must be in place for mice and insects or a current
receipt from your most recent extermination visit.

Food Bank of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc. o

EEE ~ EEDING
FEEDING P.0. Box 6251 « 724 N Cage Blvd « Pharr, TX 78577 | £rys
AMERICA Phone: (956) 682-8101  Fax: (956) 682-7921

www.foodbankrgv.com
Page 11

139



of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc.

@;{dqf p%vn;fe ) (;?e.ec/fh/ V’P’f{pw

Waiting area/Feeding area

Air circulation

Client Choice Programs and On site feeding facilities will
need a sufficient seating area for clients (please make this
area as comfortable as possible for your clients)

Bulletin board to post notices information, civil rights and
USDA posters for clients.

Will you be a Client Choice Program?
Yes (Continue on to Distribution Area)
No X (Skip to next question)

Will you be an Onsite Feedin g Program?
Yes
No_ X (skip to next question)

What are you going to do? (specify)
Food pantry. Provide canned/boxed food items to students

e pty Food Bank of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc. = ¥ -~
FEEDING P.O. Box 6251 ¢ 724 N Cage Blvd  Pharr, TX 78577 ' iféEXDAE? G
AMERICA Phone: (956) 682-8101 o Fax: (956) 682-7921

www.foodbankrgv.com

Page 12
140



@ﬁfyﬂaﬁy 47/1970;‘//2

Distribution Area:
Designate an area for your “Client Choice”.

(Example #1)

You can set up your food pantry like a grocery market and clients can
select their items right off your shelves.

(Example #2)

You can set up tables with items that are available for your clients..
Bags or boxes for clients to use.
1- Table (if you will set up your pantry as example #1)
2-4 Tables (if your distribution is set up as example #2)
Table with chairs to fill out Household Assistance

Applications.

Pre made numbers to hand out to clients as they come in for
their distribution.

1- large 3-inch binder to keep completed applications in.

1- spiral notebook to be used as a sign in log

1- travel file box to store additional paper work and forms.
Pens, pencils, highlighters and markers.

Are youready? Yes X No

If you are ready for your inspection please call for an appointment:

Glenda Reyes 904-4508
Tiffany Morales 904-4536
Libby Salinas 904-4506
Food Bank of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc.

FEED] N{s P.O. Box 6251 e 724 N Cage Blvd e Pharr, TX 78577 F :%é“)‘(r“ﬁgg G
AMERICA Phone: (956) 682-8101 e Fax: (956) 682-7921

www.foodbankrgv.com

Page 13
141



Z}éz‘uy 0@?«@«'5 Z-m/uy a%,ae

Appointment has been set for:

Month: Date: Time:

Inspection will only be conducted if the Pantry Director is
present. Please make vourself available for this appointment.

Please have the above ready prior to your inspection. Any items that are
not ready will delay the process of your possible approval to become a
Food Bank RGV member agency.

Thank you,

Tiffany Morales

Partner Capacity Coordinator
956-904-4536

956-246-3482
tmorales@foodbankrgv.com

Food Bank of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc. FEE D:{ NG

L

FEED|NG P.0. Box 6251 « 724 N Cage Blvd « Pharr, TX 78577 © —yra @
AMERICA Phone: (956) 682-8101 o Fax: (956) 682-7921

www. foodbankrgv.com

Page 14
142



of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc.

[Z}&,’Z‘my %;myn, .?e—g/;nf %ﬂﬂ

USDA Nondiscrimination Statement

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil
rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and institutions
participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from discriminating based on
race, color, national origin, sex, disability, age, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights
activity in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program
information (e.g. Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.) should contact
the Agency (State or local) where they applied for benefits. Individuals who are deaf, hard of
hearing or have speech disabilities may contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at
(800) 877-8339. Additionally, program information may be made available in languages other
than English.

To file a program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program Discrimination
Complaint Form, (AD-3027) found online at:
http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint filing cust.html, and at any USDA office, or write a letter
addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested in the form. To
request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or letter
to USDA by:

(1) Mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;

(2) Fax: (202) 690-7442; or

(3) Email: program.intake@usda.gov

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.

§

- v, i::n 3 Food Bank of the Rio Grande Valley, Inc. EEE DIN G
FEE Lﬁ’i?"‘“&* P.0. Box 6251 + 724 N Cage Bivd » Pharr, TX 78577 | oyia e
AMERICA Phone: (956) 682-8101 o Fax: (956) 682-7921

www.foodbankrgv.com

Page 15
143



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 39

Review and Action as Necessary to Revise Policy #5130: Fixed
Assets

Approval to revise Policy #5130: Fixed Assets, is requested.

Purpose — The proposed policy revisions update the current policy, which was last revised
by the Board in 2016.

Justification — The request for the revision to the policy is necessary for the following
reasons:

e To revise the policy to clarify that items valued less than $1,000 are not tagged or
entered into a fixed asset ledger.

e To clarify the federal requirements for the tracking of grant funded assets valued at
$1,000 and over.

Background — Policy #5130: Fixed Assets was approved by the Board of Trustees on July
10, 1997, and was amended in 2001, 2003, 2005, 2010, 2011, and 2016.

Reviewers - The revised policy has been reviewed by staff, the President’'s Cabinet, and
Coordinated Operations Council.

Enclosed Documents - The revised policy follows in the packet for the Board’s review and
information. The additions to the policy are highlighted in yellow and the deletions are
designated with a red strikeout.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of
the proposed revisions to Policy #5130: Fixed Assets as presented and which supersedes
any previously adopted Board policy.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the proposed revisions to Policy #5130: Fixed Assets as presented and which
supersedes any previously adopted Board policy.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the proposed revisions to Policy #5130:
Fixed Assets as presented and which supersedes any previously adopted Board policy.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

144



MANUAL OF POLICY

Title Fixed Assets 5130
Legal Authority Approval of the Board of Trustees Page 1 of 2

Date Approved by Board Board Minute Order dated July 10, 1997

As Amended by Board Minute Order dated May 24, 2001

As Amended by Board Minute Order dated January 16, 2003
As Amended by Board Minute Order dated November 17, 2005
As Amended by Board Minute Order dated April 26, 2010

As Amended by Board Minute Order dated October 27, 2011
As Amended by Board Minute Order dated October 27, 2016
As Amended by Board Minute Order dated September 19, 2017

The following guidelines will be utilized in determining procedures and regulations with regard to
fixed assets:

It will be the policy of South Texas College to enter into a fixed asset ledger items costing $1,000 or
more having a useful life in excess of one year. The items valued less than $1,000 will not be tagged
or entered into a fixed asset ledger.

The capitalization threshold for real and personal property includes items with a unit cost of $5,000
or more and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Renovations of $100,000 and above to
buildings and infrastructure and land improvements that significantly increase the value or extend the
useful life of the structure are capitalized. Library books and materials are capitalized regardless of
cost. Component items or a group of items that form one working equipment system or unit type
may be combined for capitalization purposes, regardless of cost. For College purposes, donated
capital assets are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. Fair value may be
determined by a written appraisal, qualified outside source (e.g., blue book, appraisal district),
internal qualified expert on the faculty or staff, or documentation from a vendor regarding the cost of
the item.

Capital assets will be depreciated using the straight-line method of depreciation over their estimated
useful lives as follows: Buildings and Building Improvements — 50 years, Other Real Estate
Improvements — 20 years, Furniture, Machinery, Vehicles, and Other Equipment — 10 years,
Telecommunications and Peripheral Equipment — 5 years, and Library Books and Materials — 15
years. Residual values will be maintained for land improvements — 10% and Buildings — 10%.

Work of art, historical treasures, and similar assets are capitalized at their historical cost or fair value
at date of donation or purchase (estimated if necessary) whether they are held as an individual item
or in a collection. Collections, which are a) held for public exhibition, education, or research in
furtherance of public service, rather than financial gain, b) protected, kept unencumbered, cared for,
and preserved, c) require the proceeds from sales of collection items to be used to acquire other items
for collections, may be charged to operations at time of purchase rather than capitalized.

Financial Managers who are responsible for budget accounts must determine what items are capital
outlay prior to purchase so that proper accounting may be done. Supplies and materials must not be
charged to capital outlay accounts. Capital outlay items must not be charged to supply and material
accounts.

| I Lot
Italics denote addition
145



MANUAL OF POLICY

Title Fixed Assets 5130
Legal Authority Approval of the Board of Trustees Page 2 of 2

Financial Managers are responsible for the control of all fixed asset items for their areas and should
know where all items are located.

Financial Managers are responsible for completing a physical inventory of the fixed assets under their
control on an annual basis and for making corrections in the fixed asset module. Financial Managers
are responsible for annually verifying the accuracy of the fixed assets recorded in the fixed assets
module. During the year all fixed assets, which have been damaged, stolen, destroyed, not located,
or disposed of per Board Policy No. 5135, Disposal of Surplus Property or transferred, will be updated
in the fixed asset module by the financial manager or reported immediately to Receiving/Fixed Asset

Department by-the-Firancial-Manager.

Fhe-Receiving/ Fixed A assets purchased with funds received from federal grants shall be controlled

and accounted for in accordance with federal guidelines. Department witl-keep-a-record-of-all

Write-Off of Assets

Write-off involves removing both the fixed asset and associated accumulated depreciation from the
fixed asset ledger and recognizing a gain or loss, if any.

The following approvals shall be required for the write-off of assets which are obsolete, damaged,
stolen, destroyed, not located, or disposed of per Board Policy No. 5135, Disposal of Surplus
Property.

e Fixed assets with a unit cost of $5,000 or more must be approved by the President and Board
of Trustees.

e Fixed assets with a unit cost of $1,000 and $4,999 must be approved by the President.

A recommendation for write-off shall be made by the Receiving/Fixed Asset Department
immediately after an asset has been disposed of in accordance with Board Policy No. 5135, Disposal
of Surplus Property. A recommendation for write-off shall also be made by the Receiving/Fixed Asset
Department when an asset has been reported as not located for two consecutive years by the
appropriate Financial Manager and confirmed by the Receiving/Fixed Asset Department.

| I Lot
Italics denote addition
146



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 40

Review and Action as Necessary on Disposal of Surplus Property
Valued at $5,000 and Over

Approval to dispose of surplus property valued at $5,000 and over through a live auction
is requested.

Purpose — The Fixed Assets Department is requesting the disposal through a live auction
of surplus property valued at $5,000 and over.

Justification and Benefit — It is necessary to dispose of obsolete, damaged, and non-
functioning property for safety purposes and due to the lack of storage area for surplus

property.

Background — The surplus property goes through an evaluation process by the
departments to determine if the items are damaged beyond repair and unable to utilized
district wide. After this evaluation process, the department submits a request to have the
property removed from the department and relocated to the Shipping and Receiving
Warehouse for auction.

The auction items are located at the South Texas College Receiving Department, 3700
W. Military Hwy., McAllen, TX. The auction will be scheduled for the month of October at
the auctioneers’ site due lack of space at the Central Receiving Warehouse.

The items valued over $5,000 are included in the College’s inventory through the Banner
system.

Enclosed Documents - The listing of the items to be auctioned follows in the packet for the
Board’s review and information.

The Finance, Audit, and Human Resources Committee recommended Board approval of
the disposal of surplus property valued at $5,000 and over through a live auction as
presented.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the disposal of surplus property valued at $5,000 and over through a live auction
as presented.

147



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 41

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the disposal of surplus property valued at
$5,000 and over through a live auction as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

148



Page 1 of 2

SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
SURPLUS PROPERTY VALUED AT $5,000 AND OVER
AUGUST 28, 2017
Purchase Net Book
Pallet| Qty Description Serial Number Silver Tag | Green Tag | Date Amount Ptag Value | Condition
2003 Chevy Express Cargo
58 | 1ea Van/ 112,045 1GCGG25V231186553 | 0000008329 5/8/2003 | $11,954.46 | 000009165 $ - Obsolete
2003 Chevy Express Cargo
59 [1ea Van/ 102,009 1GCGG25V531186580 | 0000008331 5/8/2003 | $11,954.46 | 000009162| $ - Obsolete
2003 Chevy Express Cargo
61 [1ea Van/ 135,552 1GCGG25V331186285 | 0000008328 5/8/2003 | $11,954.46 | 000009163 | $ - Obsolete
List #16
Purchase Net Book
Pallet| Qty Description Serial Number Silver Tag | Green Tag | Date Amount Ptag Value | Condition
John Deere XUV 550 S4 Camo Costly
76 | 1ea Stocker 1M0550FBHCM0144472| 20558 7/25/2012 | $ 8,650.32 |N00020437( $ 4,252.83 | Repairs
Costly
77 | 1ea |2009 Bobcat 2200 Utility Vehicle| A59Y1209607312009 18651 8/13/2009 [ $ 9,970.00 [N00017709( $ 3,359.35 | Repairs
List #22
Purchase Net Book
Pallet| Qty Description Serial Number Silver Tag | Green Tag Date Amount Ptag Value |Condition
Hill-Rom Hospital Bed P/N
81 [ 1ea 1105F59 1105-40P76-A 0000003619 4/12/2000| $6,217.69 | 000004332| $ - Obsolete
Hill-Rom Hospital Bed P/N
84 | 1ea 1105F59 1105-40P91A 0000003632 4/12/2000| $6,217.69 | 000004333 | $ - Obsolete
87 | 1ea Series 110547M75A 0000002958 2/5/1999 | $5,800.20 | 000003009| $ - Obsolete
89 | 1ea Series 1105-41M60-A 0000002954 2/5/1999 | $5,800.20 | 000003004 | $ - Obsolete
90 | 1ea Series 110548M11A 0000002963 2/5/1999 | $5,800.20 | 000003013| $ - Obsolete
92 | 1ea | 1105 F59 Advance Retract Bed 1105-57M16-A 0000002964 | 5000000224 | 2/15/1999 $5,113.08 | 000003015 $ = Obsolete
95 | 1ea Series 110550M45A 0000002957 2/5/1999 | $5,800.20 | 000003007| $ - Obsolete
97 | 1ea Series 1105-50M46-A 0000002955 2/5/1999 | $5,800.20 | 000003005| $ - Obsolete
102 | 1ea Centrifugal Chiller Unit SRC0304000 0000008780 11/7/2003| $5,000.00 | 000009758 | $ - Obsolete
103 | 1 skid Pass Program Books Obsolete
104 |1 skid Pass Program Books Obsolete
105 | 1 skid Pass Program Books Obsolete
106 | 1 skid Pass Program Books Obsolete
107 | 1 skid Pass Program Books Obsolete
108 | 1 skid Pass Program Books Obsolete
109 | 1 skid Pass Program Books Obsolete
110 | 1 skid Pass Program Books Obsolete
111 | 1 skid Pass Program Books Obsolete
112 | 1 skid Pass Program Books Obsolete
113 | 1 skid Pass Program Books Obsolete
114 |1 skid Pass Program Books Obsolete
115 | 1 skid Pass Program Books Obsolete
116 A| 1 skid Pass Program Books Obsolete
116 B| 1 skid Pass Program Books Obsolete
117 | 1 skid Pass Program Books Obsolete

Grant Funded Asset

149



Page 2 of 2

SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
SURPLUS PROPERTY VALUED AT $5,000 AND OVER
AUGUST 28, 2017
Purchase Net Book
Pallet| Qty Description Serial Number Silver Tag | Green Tag | Date Amount Ptag Value | Condition
118 |1 skid Pass Program Books Obsolete
119 [ 1 skid Pass Program Books Obsolete
120 |1 skid Pass Program Books Obsolete
121 |1 skid Pass Program Books Obsolete
122 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
123 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
124 |1 skid Library Books Obsolete
125 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
126 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
127 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
128 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
129 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
130 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
131 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
132 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
133 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
134 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
135 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
136 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
137 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
138 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
139 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
140 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
141 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
142 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
143 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
144 |1 skid Library Books Obsolete
145 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
146 | 1 skid Library Books Obsolete
List #26

150

Grant Funded Asset




September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 42

Update on Status of the 2013 Bond Construction Program and
Status of Project and Program Accountability

Broaddus & Associates has provided the enclosed documents on the current status of
the 2013 Bond Construction program:

e Executive Program Budget Overview Summary;

e Update on the status of the 2013 Bond Construction Program;

e Video Update on Construction Projects;

e Chart of Project Progress;

e Project Scorecards
Broaddus & Associates has provided the following accountability reports:

e Program Budget Summary worksheet;

e Construction Budget worksheet

As of September 7, 2017, the total budget shortfall is estimated to be at $4,879,211 with
the use of buyout savings and design and construction contingency.

In addition, college staff has prepared the following reports reflecting additional related
information:
e 2013 Bond Construction Program Construction Contingency Balances

e 2013 Bond Construction Program Non-Bond Proceeds — Transfer to Plant Fund
Budget and Actual Expenditures

Funding for any shortfall net of buyout savings and use of design and construction
contingency will be covered by non-bond funds.

No action is requested.

151



STC Board Meeting of September 19, 2017

Accountability Report Executive Overview Summary

Bond Funded Projects

Current Balance of Available Funds |3

2013 Bond Program Bond Program Design construction 1 poturn of Buy-Out Total of
. Total Project GMP Amount Contingency Contingency . )
Bond Projects Budget Remaining in GMP|Remaining in GMP SIS IEEE || ConihEEey &
Buy-Out Saving
PECAN CAMPUS - Wilson Const $ 479,500 | $ 603,245 $ 1,082,745
North Academic Building $ 14,843,110 | $ 10,230,122 $52,292 $94,667 | $ 730,195 | $ 877,154
South Academic Building $ 9,454,426 | $ 6,657,834 $50,934 | $ 59,886 $ 110,820
STEM Building $ 13,103,319 | $ 10,417,059 $3917 | $ 70,556 | $ 4,490 | $ 78,963
Student Activities & Cafeteria $ 8,828,254 | $ 6,888,179 $45413 | $ 100,000 | $ 8543 | $ 153,956
Thermal Plant Expansion $ 5,542,049 | $ 4,255,591 $31,615| $ 7919 | $ 22,057 | $ 61,591
Parking and Site Improvement $ 2,490,261 | $ 2,618,800 $1,757 | $ 21,377 | $ 43,197 | $ 66,331
Subtotal| $ 54,261,419 | $ 41,067,585 | $ 185,928 | $ 354,405 | $ 808,482 | $ 1,348,815
NURSING & ALLIED HEALTH - Wilson Const $ 197,800 | $ 216,493 $ 414,293.00
Nursing Allied Health - New Building $ 21,773,439 | $ 17,009,860 $138,047 | $ 33,199 | $ 290,472 | $ 461,718.00
Thermal Plant Exp.(incl.'s Bond Funds) $ 601,877 | $ 230,788 $2,200 | $ 3,386 | $ -1 % 5,586.00
Parking & Site Improvements $ 1,717,717 | $ 2,205,963 $23,000 | $ 34207 | $ -1 % 57,207.00
Subtotal| $ 24,093,033 | $ 19,446,611 | $ 163,247 | $ 70,792 | $ 290,472 | $ 524,511.00
Current Balance of Available Funds |3 524,511.00
TECHNOLOGY CAMPUS - Econ $ 110,188 | $ 166,676 $ 276,864.00
Building Renovation $ 14,864,990 | $ 9,297,546 $74595 | $ 129,655 | $ 1,225,354 | $ 1,429,604.00
Parking & Site Improvements $ 905,324 | $ 1,554,676 $12,374 $10,356 | $ 421993 | $ 444,723.00
Subtotal| $ 15,770,314 | $ 10,852,222 | $ 86,969 | $ 140,011 | $ 1,647,347 | $ 1,874,327.00
Current Balance of Available Funds [EIERIL%7ZIE)
MID VALLEY CAMPUS - Skanska $ 372,269 | $ 372,269 $ 744,538.00
Health Professions and Science Bldg. $ 17,277,682 | $ 14,453,388 $98,886 | $ 186,599 | $ 37,792 | $ 323,277.00
Workforce Training $ 2,257,363 on hold
Library New Addition $ 2,288,968 | $ 2,544,988 $3,175 | $ 3175 | $ 82,212 | $ 88,562.00
Library Renovation (Reference Non-Bond Proj's below) non-bond $ - $ - $ -
Student Services Building $ 4,114,228 | $ 3,850,923 $3,175 | $ 12,686 | $ 19,095 | $ 34,956.00
Thermal Plant Expansion $ 5,042,398 | $ 3,814,486 $30,517 | $ 61,547 | $ 18,364 | $ 110,428.00
Parking & Site Improvements $ 2,796,035 | $ 2,369,777 $31,731 | $ 31,731 | $ (109,378)| $ (45,916.00)
Subtotal| $ 33,776,674 | $ 27,033,562 | $ 167,484 | $ 295,738 | $ 48,085 | $ 511,307.00
Current Balance of Available Funds |3 511,307.00
STARR COUNTY CAMPUS - Wilson Const. $ 236,700 | $ 349,950 $ 586,650.00
Health Professions & Science Bldg. $ 11,267,182 | $ 9,521,000 $52,870 | $ 138,460 $ 191,330.00
Workforce Expansion $ 2,051,983 on hold on hold on hold
New Library $ 3,732,378 | $ 3,700,000 $37,000 | $ 55,500 $ 92,500.00
Student Services Building $ 1,162,522 | $ 1,320,000 $2224 1 $ 19,500 $ 21,724.00
Student Activates Building $ 1,166,402 | $ 1,365,000 $14,000 | $ 21,000 $ 35,000.00
Thermal Plant Expansion $ 4,938,772 | $ 3,911,000 $28,226 | $ 58,000 | $ 250,000 | $ 336,226.00
Parking & Site Improvements $ 1,397,789 | $ 3,496,950 $68 | $ 247 $ 315.00
Subtotal| $ 25,717,028 | $ 23,313,950 | $ 134,388 | $ 292,707 | $ 250,000 | $ 677,095.00
REGIONAL CENTER FOR PUBLIC EXCELLANCE $ 96,745 | $ 127,295 $ 224,040.00
Training Facility $ 3,655,134 | $ 3,326,426 $68,049 | $ 89,538 $ 157,587.00
Parking and Site Improvements $ 319337 | $ 1,887,866 $28,696 | $ 37,757 $ 66,453.00
Subtotal| $ 3,974,471 | $ 5214292 | $ 96,745 | $ 127,295 | $ -[s  224,040.00

224,040.00

9/14/20176:23 PM

Executive Overview Bond Program
Sept. 19, 2017 Board Meeting Accountability Report
41

152



STC Board Meeting of September 19, 2017

Accountability Report Executive Overview Summary

Bond Funded Projects

Design

Construction

9/14/20176:23 PM

2013 Bond Program Bond Program -
) g Total Project GMP Amount Contingency Contingency Rg;t:lri: O: iuza?:t Con-:i(;taleg:: e
Bond Projects Budget Remaining in GMP|Remaining in GMP J gency
Buy-Out Saving
LA JOYA TEACHING SITE
Lab Improvements $ 1,436,000 | $ 1,163,000 n/a n/a
Subtotal| $ 1,436,000 | $ 1,163,000 n/a $ -1 3 -1 3
Current Balance of Available Funds n/a
Total Remain Contingency Balances $ 159,028,939 | $ 128,091,222 | $ 834,761 | $ 1,280,948 | $ 3,044,386 | $ 2,115,709
Total Remaining Contingency Balance incl. Buy-Out Saving $ 5,160,095
Design Contingency Balance to date $834,761
Construction "Owner" Contingency Balance to date $1,280,948
alance of Contingency Funds this reporting period $2,115,709

Current Program Shortfall as 9.12.17 $4,879,21
$ 1,493,202
$ 1,835,928

Note- Areas Highlighted in "Green" area denote the projects the

ontingency allowance were utilized to cover cost for the current

eporting period

Current Shortfall less Contingency Balance $2,739,566

Executive Overview Bond Program
Sept. 19, 2017 Board Meeting Accountability Report

41

153



DESIGN CONTINGENCY SUMMARY

STC BOARD MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 19, 2017

| co# | CHANGE REQUEST DISCRIPTION AMOUNT |

NORTH ACADEMIC BUILDING $104,000
co.# CHANGE REQUEST DISCRIPTION AMOUNT
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
CR-28 - Revise Interior Roof side of Parapet wall sheathing from Dens-Glass gyp bd to Dens-Deck
0.4 |per Garland Roofing Req ($14,812)
co.5 |CR 02 - ASI-02 Structural steel modifications at entry canopies $2,887
co0.5 |CR 03R- ASI-01 - Additional steel framing at building expansion joint ($3,100)
co.5 |CR 05 - Exterior parapet angle addition ($6,831)
co0.5 |CR 07R - ASI-06 - Interior and Finishes: Light fixture revisions $275
co.5 |CR 18 - ASI-02 Structural steel modifications at entry canopies ($1,091)
co.5 [CR 21 - ASI-05: Mock-Up wall - added length and details ($1,775)
co.5 |CR 22 - Additional structural pilasters at elevator shaft walls ($6,606)
06 CR 08R - AVIT Supplemental Information SI-01 dated October 13,2016 - Infrastructure modifications

"~ |to teacher's podium floor boxes, data for offices, etc. $3,242
0.6 CR 11 - ASI-07: Electrical infrastructure supporting AVIT SI-01 - conduit, wall boxes, floor block outs,

2 etc. ($3,363)
c0.9 |CR-25 - Building Letter Revision ($143)4
c0.9 |CR-27 - Toilet Accessories - Add Grab Bars per ADA ($395)|
c0.9 |CR-31 - Revise Doors to Clear Birch ($550)|
c0.9 |CR-41 - ASI 16 Lobby Stairwell Finishes (enclose underside of Main Stair) (36,899

Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($39,161)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
c0.10 |CR-45 CHW Crossover in Level 2 Mechanical Room ($6,143)
Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project
co.11 |[scope as described in CR-2 ($2,887), CR-07R ($275),CR-08R ($3,242) and CR-43 ($2,913)to the ($6,404)
Program Budget.
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period ($12,547)4
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $52,292
SOUTH ACADEMIC BUILDING ,
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
CR 02R - AVIT Supplemental Info SI-01 dated October 13, 2016: Revise floor boxes types and
€0-3 |jocations (EFSBS to RFB4, etc.) ($2,034)
€0.3 |CR 4 - Revise classroom lockset function to 'Secure-in-Place' $750
c0.3 [CR 11 - ASI 01: Add door for AHU coil draw-out space ($2,315)
€0.3 |CR 14 - Rfi 40_Structural Steel 'X' brace conflict with Window Wall at Computer 2.401 ($6,438)
co.3 CR 23 - Rfi 40a-40b, 52, 59a & 60: Dry wall revisions to conceal storm drains, structural bracing, etc. ($3’041)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($13,078)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
c0.6 |CR-26 RFI-54-VAV Boxes Power revisions - Add Neutral Wire to Connect to 277V Power ($2,488)

Design Contingency Summary
Sept. 19, 2017 Board Meeting Accountability Report
41

9/14/20176:23 PM

154



Total Expenditures this Reporting Period ($2,488)
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $50,934
STEM BUILDING $104,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
0.3 | CR-01 1st Floor Under slab Utility Trench ($50,300)
€0.3 | CR-06R - RFI 08 - AVIT SI-01 - Revise Floor Box Type @ 22 Locations ($3,155)
c0.3 | CR-08R - Revise 7 Door to 45 min fire rated doors ($2,700)
c0.3 | CR-13 - RFI-34 Exhaust Fan Equipment support and duct flashing ($3,482)
€0.3 [ CR-14R - RFI-24 Duct/Ceiling conflicts at Corridor 1.100 ($4,505)
co.3 | CR-15 - Revise Ipterior Roof side of Parapet wall sheathing from Dens-Glass gyp bd to Dens-Deck ($4,974)
co.3 |CR-16R2 - RFI-14, 36 & 41 add drywall chase to encase structural steel braces and storm drain ($6,768)
c0.3 [CR-18 - RFI 18 - AVIT-SI-01 Revise floor box location at Lvl 1 labs ($3,843)
co.5 |CR 22 - Dual duct 'Y' connection to 96" Fume Hoods ($20,356)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($100,083)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $3,917
STUDENT ACTIVITIES & CAFETERIA $70,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.l | CR-01 Remove 3 Existing Palm Trees ($7500
co.l | CR-02 Remove Existing Drain Box at North Side of Pad ($600)|
co.l | CR-03 Remove Existing Drain Box at South Side of Pad ($600)|
co.l | CR-06 Add Door in Hoist way to service elevator equipment ($2,245)|
co.l | CR-07 RFI-06 Power to UV Light and Receipt in AHU's ($l,560)|
co.l | CR-08 RFI-33 Add Fire Damper for AHU PUOO5 ($786)|
co.l | CR-09 RFI-36 Add Exhaust and R/A Fire Dampers ($958)|
co.1 | CR-10 Revise Sheathing from Treated Plywood to Dens- Glass $7,738
co.l | CR-12 Add 2 Layers of wood nailer at edge of high roof for insulation ($2,707)f
CR-13R - Revise Interior Roof side of Parapet wall sheathing from Dens-Glass gyp bd to Dens-Deck
co.1 per Garland Roofing Req ($5,316)
co.l CR-14 ASI -08 Add 2 Floor Drains at Terrace Deck to maintain minimum  concrete Depth for 33,600
Structural Capacity
co.1 | CR-15 ASI -11 Furniture- Electrical Infrastructure Revisions $805
c0.2 |CR. 18 - Revisions to Door to Accommodate Elevator ($1,306)8
c0.2 |CR. 21 - Revise Exterior Handrail Material HD Gal. ($2,850)|
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($14,735)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
c0.3 |CR-24 Add Fire Rated Access Panel to Space Below Monumental Stair ($1,309))
Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project
co.4 scope as described in CR-10 ($7,738) and CR-15 ($805) to the Program Budget (%8,543)1
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period ($9,852))
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $45,413
THERMAL PLANT $110,000
co.1 |CR-08 - Provide Owner Protective Liability Insurance & CR-09 Remove Conflicting Lines ($29,930)§

Design Contingency Summary
Sept. 19, 2017 Board Meeting Accountability Report
41

9/14/20176:23 PM

155



co.1 |CR-11- Provide Gas Line Connection to Existing Meter & CR-12 Provide Temp Water incl abovel
c0.1 |CR-14 Water Line Exploration & CR-15 Communication Card Cancelation incl abovel
co.1 |CR-16 Add 8"to Top of Masonry Wall & CR-17 Provide Traffic Control April-May incl abovel
co.l [CR-19- Provide Metal Roof Underlayment & CR-20 Add Support Brackets for CHW incl abovel
co.1 [CR-22-Provide Traffic Control May-June incl abovel
c0.01F|Final Change Order dated May 3, 2017 Credit Remaining Design Contingency Dollars ($31,615)I
MISSING A CHANGE ORDER OR ORDERS EQUAL TO $16840 TO ZERO OUT ($16,840)|
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period (78,385)
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $31,615
JPARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $25,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
c0.2 |CR 02 - Delete Lime Stabilization at Parking Lot per Terracon CMT analysis of sub soil $21,689
co.2 |CR 03 - Rfi 10 - Delete back flow preventer at water service to Student Union (SACB) $8,658
co.2 |CR 05 - Rfi 14 - Reduce original sizes of fire service lines: 8" to 6", and 6" to 4" $8,550
co.2 |CR 08R - Delete Fire Hydrant and associated service line $4,300
c0.2 |CR 13R - Rfi 22: Utility conflicts at Storm drain lines between Bldg. E and Cooling Towers ($6,584)|
0.2 CR 14 - AVIT Supplemental Info SI-02 dated May 4, 2017: IT Duct Bank - clarifications on routing ($7'937)|
around new buildings.
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $28,676
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
CR-16 Revise Walks and Curbs($3,499) & CR-17R Add Pull Boxes for Inter-Building IT Duct Back
€03 | etween STEM and South Academic Buildings($5,223) ($8,722)
cod Reallocation of_GMP_ Desilgn & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing _or deleting project ($43 197)
scope as described in CR's 2,3,5 and 8R to the Program Budget Buy-Out Saving. !
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period (51,919)
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $1,757
NURSING ALLIED HEALTH BUILDING $197,800
NEW NAH BUILDING $172,600
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.2 |CR-01 Vapor Barrier Product Substitution $6,750
c0.2 |CR-03 Reduce Generator Size/Capacity $78,010
c0.2 |CR-04 Finish Hardware Changes $260
c0.2 |CR-06 Provide Floor Box in Rm 3.515 ($1,506)8
co.2 |CR-08 Relocate VAV Boxes and modify existing ductwork ($24,506)I
CP-011R Restroom Modifications -Adding (1) layer of gyp bd to interior side of Men & Women's
co.4 Restrooms (Restrooms share a common wall with an adjacent Conf. Room) ($6,770)I
c0.5 |CR-010 credit for projection system $2,937
co0.5 |CR-012 deducted for data/WJHW SI 3 ($1,771)0
co.5 | CR-013 credit for projector dropsSl4 $2,518
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $55,922
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project
scope as described in CP's - CP-1(Vapor Barriers $6,750) CP-02 (Emergency Gen. $78,010),CP-04
co6 (Finished Hwdr. $260), CP 10 (Project. Screen $2,937) and CP-13 (Data Drops for Projection Screen ($90’475)
$2,518) including $200,000 for recongized GMP Buy-Out Saving to Program Budget.

Design Contingency Summary
Sept. 19, 2017 Board Meeting Accountability Report
41

9/14/20176:23 PM

156



Total Expenditures the Reporting Period ($90,475)4
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $138,047
THERMAL PLANT $2,200
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $2,200
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $23,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $23,000
TECHNOLOGY CAMPUS $110,188
SOUTHWEST BUILDING RENOVATION $99,857
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.l |Buy-Out Savings - Credit for balance of design contingency -Partial GMP 1 ($9,106)8
co.3 |Hose Reel ($16,156)I
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($25,262)|
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $74,595
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $21,479
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.1 |Return of Buy-Out Savings from Phase | Demo Partial GMP ($9,105)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($9,105)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0 |
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $12,374
fMID VALLEY CAMPUS $372,269 |

Design Contingency Summary
Sept. 19, 2017 Board Meeting Accountability Report

41
9/14/20176:23 PM

157



HEALTH PROFESSIONS BLDG.

$193,219

Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals

None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0 |
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
co.1 |CP-02 Receptacles & Floor Boxes 60%-100% Modifications ($12,051)
co.l |CP-03 AR3HP-011 Tower Structural Steel Redesign due to reduce roof loads $18,105
co.l |CP-04 AR3HP-012 RFI--030 Operable Partition Wall Steel Supports ($1,071)
co.l |CP-05 AR3HP-013 Access Control Hardware per the Submittal Review ($1,530)
co.1 |CP-06 3HP-019 RFI-032 Change Fume Hood to VAV Type ($6,985)
co.1 |CP-07 3HP-025 Relocate K bracing ($768)
co.1 |CP-08 3HP-027 Change the size of door into Room 1.409 ($1,000)
co.l |CP-09 3HP-029 RFI-048 Add Mod Sink in Room 1.601 ($872)
co.l |CP-10 3HP-030 RFI-050 Relocate Mop Sink in Room1.601 ($287)
co.1 |CP-11 3HP-012 Burnished Block ($12,299)
co.l |CP-13 3HP-009 Design Modifications per Structural Steel Submittal Comments ($11,910)
co.1 |CP-14 3HP-031 Low Roof Brick Supports ($26,560)
co.l |CP-1 3HP-03R2 ESI1 Delete Back-up Generator and Appurtenances $19,687
co.1 |CP-15 3HP-037 Temporary Roof due to missing Low Roof Brick Support Detail ($19,000)
Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project
co0.3 |scope as described in CP-01 (Delete Generator-$19,687) and CP-03 (Steel Redesign-$18,105) to the ($37,792)
Program Budget.
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period ($94,333)
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $98,886
LIBRARY NEW ADDITION $32,955
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
co.2 JCP-01 LE-006 Roof Slope Adjustment per Garland (Manufactures) Requirements ($29,780)
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period ($29,780)]
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $3,175
STUDENT SERVICES BUILDING $51,049
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
co.5 |CP-10 Structural Steel Modifications 60%-100% ($34,247)
co.5 |CP-11 Exist Grease Trap Removal ($10,000)
co.5 |CP-12 Electrical Changes for 60%-100 ($10,550)
co0.5 [CP-13 Mechanical Equipment Changes $19,095
co.5 [CP-14Additional Painting ($1,465)
c0.5 |CP-15 Cicular Furrdown at Student Enroliment Center ($1,859)
co.5 |CP-16 Additional Block & Veneer at Loading Dock ($2,604)
co.5 |CP-17 Additional Painting at Structure not shown ($3,610)
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period ($45,240)]
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $5,809

Design Contingency Summary

Sept. 19, 2017 Board Meeting Accountability Report

41

9/14/20176:23 PM

158



THERMAL PLANT $61,547
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
co0.2 |CP-01 ITP-019 Structural Arch at Overhead Door ($1,525)
co0.2 |CP-02 ITP-020R Electrical Circuiting Clarification /Additions ($24,068)
c0.2 |CP-05 ITP-022 Extend Fire Alarm to Existing Welness Center (%$4,200)
co.2 |CP-06 ITP-026 Pedestrian Gate between New TP and Existing Wellness Center ($750)
co0.2 |CP-07 ITP-028 Building Letter "J" ($487)
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period ($31,030)
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $30,517
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $31,731
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $31,731
STARR COUNTY CAMPUS $236,700
HEALTH PROFESSIONS & SCIENCE BUILDING $96,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.l |CRO001 AVIT Underground Conduits ($5,500)8
co.l |CR 002 Electrical Feeder Conduit Changes ($4,980)|
co.l |CR003 MDF Conduit ($5,565))
co.l |[CR004 Floor Boxes ($8,590))
co.l |[CR005 K-Bracing Correction ($l,892)|
co.l |CR 006 Roof Drain Locations ($1,800)|
co.l |[CR007 Door Frame Changes ($1,430)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($29,?7)|
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
CR-010 - CR-012 Electrical per ASI-03 - New Main Electrical Feed to Distribution Panel to Building
co.2 Electrical Panels ($13,373)
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period ($&3T73)
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $52,870
WORKFORCE TRAINING on Hold
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period 0 |
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining on Hold
LIBRARY RENOVATION $37,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0 |
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period

9/14/20176:23 PM

Design Contingency Summary
Sept. 19, 2017 Board Meeting Accountability Report
41

159



None

Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0
|Ba|ance of Design Contingency Remaining $37,000
STUDENT SERVICES EXPANSION $13,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
co 1l | CR.-001 - Re-route the existing primary Electrical Service due to building excavation ($10,776)]
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period ($10,776)4
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $2,224
STUDENT ACTIVITIES ADDITION $14,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0 |
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $14,000
THERMAL PLANT $39,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.1l |CR 001 Structural Steel Angle Modifications at Roof (angle depth exceeds roof depth) ($2,934)
1 CR 002 WHJW Data/Communication Revisions per AV-IT SI#2 (Structured Cabling 3 ea. new data $7.840
co. drops and relocate exiting communication conduit) (%7, )
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($10,774)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $28,226
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $37,700
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.l |CR 001 - Underground Data Re-location ($32,042)
co.1 |CR 003 - Primary Electric Duct Bank Changes ($1,990)
co.3 |CR-008 Sidewalk for the additional parking ($3,600)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($37,632)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $68
REGIONAL CENTER FOR PUBLIC SAFETY & EXCELLENCE $96,745

Design Contingency Summary
Sept. 19, 2017 Board Meeting Accountability Report

41
9/14/20176:23 PM

160



TRAINING FACILITY $68,049
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $68,049
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $28,696
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $28,696
LA JOYA TEACHING SITE $0
No Design Contingency No Dollars
TOTAL PROGRAM DESIGN CONTINGENCY FROM GMP'S $1,493,202
TOTAL APPPROVED DESIGN CONTINGENCY EXPENDITURES TO DATE ($273,374)
TOTAL PENDING FOR CURRENT REVIEW PERIOD ($391,813)
TOTAL DESIGN CONTINGENCY BALANCE AS OF SEPT. 12, 2017 $828,015

Design Contingency Summary
Sept. 19, 2017 Board Meeting Accountability Report

41
9/14/20176:23 PM

161




OWNER CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY SUMMARY

BOARD MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 19, 2017

co.# CHANGE REQUEST DISCRIPTION AMOUNT
NORTH ACADEMIC BUILDING $162,000
co.# CHANGE REQUEST DISCRIPTION AMOUNT
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.2 | CR.14, CR-24 & CR-26 ($720)
co.3 | CR-29 - Add a 2nd set of Building ID Letters to Canopy Fagade ($6,405)
co.7 | CR-30R3 AVIT SI-02 Audio Visual Modifications for monitors, computer and Classroom etc.. ($16,052)
co.7 | CR-35R3 AVIT SI-03 Audio Visual modifications for Active Learning Classrooms ($28,052)
co0.7 | CR-37 ASI-13 Electrical infrastructure for AVIT SI-02 Conduit and Boxes ($8,969)
co.7 | CR-38 ASI-14 Electrical infrastructure for AVIT SI-03 Conduit and Boxes ($3,493)
co.7 | Modify Construction Fence and Construction Trailer plumbing to accommodate Mc Allen ISD ($1,254)
c0.8 |CR-34 - Graphic Revisions - Room Signage Modifications per Submittal Review ($2,388)
c0.8 |CR-43 - AVIT SI- 05 Misc. Revisions $2,913
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($64,420)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
Reallociation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project
co.11 [scope as described in CR-2 ($2,887), CR-07R ($275),CR-08R ($3,242) and CR-43 ($2,913)to the ($2,913)
Program Budget.
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period ($2,913)
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $94,667
SOUTH ACADEMIC BUILDING $98,355
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
c0.2 | CR-13R - Electrical Infrastructure to Final Furniture e Plan (%$4,556)
co.2 | CR-21 - CHW Extension: Offset around existing tree and manhole ($9,356)
co.4 |Monitors, Claser(l)rlns to Computer Lab upgrades,lact ($21,025)
CR - 24 Add Flat Screens and Infrastructure & Delete Projection Screens including deleting data
co.5 drops and removing Ceiling Mounted Projectors Supports ($3,532)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date (38,469)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $59,886
STEM BUILDING $153,990
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.l |CR.2R,CR3R&CR 11 ($36,507)
co.2 |Adjustment for Days & Approved Timeline $0
o CR-20R Revisgd Lap service fixtures per Submittal 27a - combine gas turrets to double outlet , add ($6,817)
DI water to service sinks, ect. !
co.4 | CR-21R AVIT Supplemental Info. SI-02 dated May 18, 2017; Misc. revisions Flat Panel Monitors ($31,559)
co.6 |CR.23R2 - Revise Lab Utilities to Prep Room, Hoods, Sinks & Autoclave ($5,344)
co.6 |CR - 24 Add Flat Screens and Infrastructure & Delete Projection Screens $4,490
c0.6 |CR 25 - Modify Routing of Cable Trays to avoid classrooms ($3,207)
Owner Construction Contingency Summary
Sept. 19, 2017 Board Meeting Accountability Report
6:23 PM9/14/2017 41

162



Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($78,944)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project
co.7 scope as described in CR-24 ($4,490) to the Program Budget ($4,490)
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period ($4,490)
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $70,556
STUDENT ACTIVITIES & CAFERTERIA $100,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $100,000
[THERMAL PLANT $50,000 |
CP-02 Chilled Water Pipe Wrap,CP-03 CW Piping Reconfiguration, CP-05 Replaced Pitted CW
co.1 Piping, CP-07 DeleteCW Insulation Cost ($41,714)
co.2 |CP-10 Provide Sealed Concrete in Lieu of VCT ($367)
c0.01F|Final Change Order dated May 3, 2017 Credit Remaining Construction Cont. Dollars ($7,919)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($50,000)
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $0
[PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $38,900 |
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.1 | CR-01 Storm Drain conflict with existing SS fro Temporary Bldg. ($4,577)
co.l | CR-09 Valve to Isolate Bldg. M for water main shut down at NAB storm drain inlet ($3,849)
co.l | CR-10 Remove existing water main valves at NAB storm drain inlet per City of Mc Allen n/c
co.l |CR-12 Utility Conflicts at NAB Storm drain inlet ($9,097)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($17,523)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $21,377
NURSING ALLIED HEALTH CAMPUS $216,493
NEW NAH BUILDING ,
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.l |CP-02 Lavatories and Toilet Partition Revisions ($16,776)
co.1 |CP-07 Add 13 Junction Boxes and Conduit ($3,106)
co.3 |CP-05 Additional Power Outlets ($2,450)
c0.3 |CP-09 WHJIW SI#2R2 ($123,369)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($145,701)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $33,199
Owner Construction Contingency Summary
Sept. 19, 2017 Board Meeting Accountability Report
6:23 PM9/14/2017 41

163



THERMAL PLANT

$3,386

Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals

None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0 |
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $3,386
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $34,207
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None $0
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $34,207
TECHNOLOGY CAMPUS $166,676
SOUTHWEST BLDG RENOVATION $151,179
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co. 1 [Buy-Out Savings - Credit for balance of construction contingency -Partial GMP 1 ($5,141)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($5,141)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
€o. 4 |Grinding and Polishing of existing Concrete Floors ($14,988)
co.5 | CP - 11 Deduct for Birch Veneer ($1,395)
co. 5 | CP - 08 Hardware Revisions for Security $2,900
co.5 | CP - 10 Revisions to PL Casework $660
Reallociation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project
co. 6 |scope as described in CP-08 (Hardware Rev. for Secuity $2,900) and CP-10 Casework Rev. $660) ($3,560)
to the Program Budget
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period ($16,383)
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $129,655
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $15,497
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
0. 1 |Return of Buy-Out Savings from Phase | Demo Partial GMP ($5,141)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($5,141)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $10,356
MID VALLEY CAMPUS $372,269
HEALTH PROFESSIONS BLDG. $193,219

Owner Construction Contingency Summary
Sept. 19, 2017 Board Meeting Accountability Report

6:23 PM9/14/2017 41

164



Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals

None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
co0.2 CP-12 AR 3HP-008 Door Hardware Revisions for Security -Lock doors from the inside ($6,620)
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period ($6,620)
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $186,599
LIBRARY - NEW ADDITION $34,723
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $34,723
STUDENT SERVICES BLDG. $51,049
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.l Increase Roof Insulation by 1" ($6,000)
co.2 CR-1R Stone Veneer Clarifications ($5,000)
c0.2 CR-02 Hardware Changes ($1,210)
co.2 CR-05 Kitchen Equipment Clarifications ($364)
co.2 CR-07 Water Cooler Model Change ($1,000)
co.2 CR-08 Water Heater Changes ($500)
co.2 CR-16 Rotation of Existing AHU-RTU-1 ($6,440)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($20,514)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
co0.3 CP-08 4SS-017R Provide Block Veneer al Loading Dock ($2,604)
co.4 CP-09 4SS-019A - Provide Dishwasher k6 ($15,245)
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period ($17,849)
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $12,686
THERMAL PLANT $61,547
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $61,547
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $31,731
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $31,731
STARR COUNTY CAMPUS $349,950
HEALTH PROFESSION & SCIENCE BLDG $143,000

Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals

Owner Construction Contingency Summary
Sept. 19, 2017 Board Meeting Accountability Report

6:23 PM9/14/2017 41
165



Total Expenditures Approved to Date

$0

Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period

co.3 | CR-009 Hardware and doors RFI-035 ( Hardware and Door for enlarged Door Opening in 25/1.00C ($4,540)
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period ($4,540)
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $138,460
WORKFORCE TRAINING On Hold
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period On Hold
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining On Hold
NEW LIBRARY $55,500
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $55,500
STUDENT SERVICES BLDG. EXPANSION $19,500
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $19,500
STUDENT ACTIVITIES BLDG EXPANSION $21,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $21,000
THERMAL PLANT $58,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Owner Construction Contingency Summary
Sept. 19, 2017 Board Meeting Accountability Report
6:23 PM9/14/2017 41

166



Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period

None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $58,000
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $52,950
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.l | CR-06 Revised Entry Plan ($19,482)
co.l | CR-07 - Added Parking Spaces per Revised Entry Plan ($31,012)
co.4 | CR-002 - additional pull boxes for IT Duct Bank ($6,933)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($57,427)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $247
REGIONAL CENTER FOR PUBLIC SAFETY EXCELLANCE $127,295
TRAINING FACILITY $89,538
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $89,538
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $37,757
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $37,757

LA JOYA TEACHING FACILITY
7a Building Renovation and Welding Shop

No Const. Cont.

Total Expenditures this Reporting Period

Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining

TOTAL PROGRAM CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY FROM GMP'S $1,835,928
TOTAL APPPROVED CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY EXPENDITURES TO DATE -$ 483,280
TOTAL PENDING FOR CURRENT REVIEW PERIOD -$ 52,795
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY BALANCE AS OF SEPT. 12, 2017 $1,299,853

Owner Construction Contingency Summary
Sept. 19, 2017 Board Meeting Accountability Report

6:23 PM9/14/2017 41
167



CURRENT CHANGE ORDERS FOR REVIEW
STC BOARD MEETING OF SEPT. 19, 2017

CHANGE ORDER DISCRIPTION GMP Adjust.

North Academic Building

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
co.# CHANGE ORDER DISCRIPTION Design Construction | GMP Adjust.

€0.10 |CR-45 CHW Crossover in Level 2 Mechanical Room ($6,143)

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or
co.11 |deleting project scope as described in CR-2 ($2,887), CR-07R ($275),CR-08R ($6,404) ($2,913) ($9,317)
($3,242) and CR-43 ($2,913)to the Program Budget Buy-Out Saving.

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($12,547) ($2,913) ($9,317)
South Academic Building

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
CR-26 RFI-54 VAV Boxes Power Revisions - add a neutral wire to connect to

6 1577 v power ($2,488)
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($2,488) $0 $0
STEM Building

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or

co.7 |deleting project scope as described in CR-24 ($4,490) to the Program Budget ($4,490) ($4,490)
Buy-Out Saving.
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0 ($4,490) ($4,490)

Student Activities & Cafeteria
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

co. 3 |CR-24 Add Fire Rated Access Pnl. to Space Below Monumental Stair ($1,306)
Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or

co. 4 |deleting project scope as described in CR-10 ($7,738) and CR-15 ($805) to the ($8,543) ($8,543)
Program Budget Buy-Out Saving.
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($9,849) $0 ($8,543)

Parking & Site Improvements

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

CR-16 Revised the sidewalks and curbs by Student Union due to Elevation
Change between Site Package and Building Package

co3 ($3,499)

CR-17 Add Pull Box for Inter-Building IT Duct Bank between STEM and South

Academic Buildings ($5,223)

co3

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or
co 4 |deleting project scope as described in CR's 2,3,5 and 8R to the Program Budget ($43,197) ($43,197)
Buy-Out Saving.

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($51,919) $0 ($43,197)

NURSING ALLIED HEALTH CAMPUS
New NAH Building
JCURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

Page 20 Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report
168



Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or
deleting project scope as described in CP's - CP-01(Vapor Barries $6,750) CP-

02 (Emergency Gen. $78,010),CP 10 (Project. Screen $2,937) and CP-13 (Data ($90,475) ($290,475)
Drops for Projection Screen $2,518) to Program Budget

co.6

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($90,475) $0 ($290,475)

TECHNOLGY CAMPUS
SOUTHWEST BUILDING RENOVATION

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

co.4 |Grinding & Polishing of existing Concrete Floors ($14,988)
co.5 | CP - 08 Hardware Revisions for Security $2,900
co.5 | CP - 10 Revisions to PL Casework $660
c0.5 | CP-11 deduct for birch veneer ($1,395)

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or
co.6 |deleting project scope as described in CP-08 (Hardware Rev. for Security ($3,560) ($3,560)
$2,900) and CP-10 Casework Rev. $660) to the Program Budget

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0 ($16,383) ($3,560)
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
Return of Buy-Out Savings from the GMP ($40k used to cover the cost of CP's
c0.4 (g 9g10)

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0 $0 ($5,095)

($5,095)

MID VALLEY CAMPUS
Health Professions & Science Bldg.
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

CP-01 (Generator $19,687),CP-02 (Elect 60%-100% $12,051),CP-03(Twr Stl
Redesign $18,105),CP-04 (Op.Part Supports $1,071),CP-05(Access Cntrl.Hwdr
$-1,530),CP-06(Fume Hd Rev $6,985) ,CP-07(K-Bracing $768), CP-08(Dr.size

€01 ev$1,000), CP-09(AddMop Sk $872),CP-10(Reloc. Mop Sk $287),CP-11(Add (56,541)
CMU $12,299),CP-13(Struc. Stl shop draw rev. $11,910),CP-14(Low Roof Brick
Spt $26,560) and CP-15 (Provide Temp. Roof $19,000)
co. 2 CP-12 AR 3HP-008 Door Hdwr. Revisions per New Security Protocol (6,620)

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or
co. 3 |deleting project scope as described in CP-01 (Delete Generator-$19,687) and ($37,792)
CP-03Steal Redesign-$18,105) to the Program Budget

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal (56,541) (6,620) (37,792)

MVC Library New Expansion

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
Reallocation of Cost of Work Saving from Thermal Plant to cover the additional ($82,212)

co-1 scope not anticipated at 60% GMP
co.2 |Roof Slope Adjustment per Garland's (Manufacture's) Recommendations ($29,780)
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($29,780) $0 ($82,212)

MVC Student Services Bldg.
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

co0.3 |CP-08 45S-017R Provide Block Veneer al Loading Dock ($2,604)
co.4 |CP-09 4SS-019A - Provide Dishwasher k6 $0 ($15,245)
Page 21 Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report

169



CP-10(Structural Steel 60%-100%),CP-11(Removal of existing Grease Trap),CP-
co.5 |12(Elect Rev), CP-13(Mech Eq. Rev), CP-14 (Add. Painting ),CP-15(Circular ($45,240)
Furrdowns),CP-16(Add. Block @dock) and CP-17(Add Painting)

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or
co0.6 |deleting project scope as described in CP-13 (Mechanical Equip. Changes ($19,095)
$19,095to0 the Program Budget

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0 ($17,849) ($19,095)
MVC Thermal Plant

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

Modification to the cost of work as described in CP-1 SS Arch at Roll-up Door,CP-
co0.2 |2 Electrical, CP-5 Extend Fire Alarm to Wellness Cntr.CP-6 Pedestrian Gate & ($31,030)
CP-7 Building Letter "J"

Reallocation of GMP Labor Savings from the Thermal Plant GMP to the Library
New Addition GMP to cover the additional unanticipated Electrical and Data
scope as the result of final reconciliation of Furniture & AVIT layouts and
requirements

co.3 ($82,212)

Modifications to the cost of work as described in CP-3(Cost Savings Roof
co4 |Revisions to comply with STC Standards $6,800) and CP-4 (Cost Savings for $8,800
Revisions to the Cooling Twr. Sanitary Sewer $2,000)

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or
deleting project scope as described in CP-03 (Roof Revisions per STC
Standards $6,800) and CP-04 (Revisions to SS Line @ Cooling Tower $2,000) to
the Program Budget Buy-Out Saving.

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($31,030) $8,800 ($91,012)
MVC Parking and Site
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

co.5 ($8,800)

Addition Scope or Revisions as described in CP-01 Relocation of FDC ($622, CP-
co.2 |02 Telecom. Pull Box ($2,100)CP-03Extend 4" Telecom. Conduit @bldg. D ($9,426)
($3,352) and CP-04 Add spare 4" Telecom. Conduit @ Bldg. D ($3,352)

Infrastructure to support Workforce Center Project included in the Site & Parking

co.3
documents

$0

co.4 |Provide Lime into the Subbase of Parking Lot excluded from the GMP. ($14,600)

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or
co.5 |deleting project scope as described in CO-5 (Delete Infrastructure to support ($50,020)
Workforce Center) to the Program Budget

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($14,600) ($9,426) ($50,020)

STARR COUNTY CAMPUS
STUDENT SERVICES BUILDING

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

0.2 CR.-OO.l - Re-route the existing primary Electrical Service due to building ($10,776)
excavation
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($10,776) $0 $0
THERMAL PLANT
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
co 2 |Partial Buy-Out Savings reconginized from the GMP ($250,000)
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0 $0 ($250,000)
Page 22 Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report

170



REGIONAL CENTER FOR PUBLIC SAFETY & EXCELLENCE

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0 $0 $0

PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP
None
Approved Change Order's Subtotal $0 $0 $0

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

col |GMP Partial Buy-Out Saving ($110,000)
col | CP-001 GMP Alternate no. 1 - Purchase 150 Tn Chiller $110,000
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0 $0 $0
LA JOYA TEACHING SITE
TOTAL DESIGN CONTINGENCY CHANGE ORDERS THIS REVIEW ($310,005)
TOTAL CONST. "OWNER" COTINGENCY CHANGE ODR'S THIS REVIEW ($42,26l)
TOTAL GMP SAVINGS CHANGE ORDERS THIS REVIEW ($894,808)
Page 23 Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report

171



CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

STC BOARD MEETING OF SEPT. 19, 2017

Change Order Discription GMP Adjust.

North Academic Building

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.
col |BUY OUT SAVINGS
co2 |CR14, CR24 & CR26 ($720)
co 3 |CR 29 - Building Letters ($6,405)
co 4 |CR28 - Revised Parapet Sheathing ($14,812)
co5 |CR02, CRO3R, CR05, CRO7R, CR18, CR21 & CR22 ($16,241)
co6 |CR-08R & CR-11 ($121)
co 7 |CR30-R3, CR35-R3, CR37, & CR38 ($57,820)
c0.8 |CR-34 - Graphic Revisions ($2,388) $0
c0.8 |CR-43 - AVIT SI- 05 Misc. Revisions $2,913
c0.9 [CR-25 - Building Letter Revisions ($143)
c0.9 |CR-27 - Toilet Accessories - Add ADA Grab Bars ($395)
c0.9 |CR-31 - Revised Doors to Clear Birch ($550)
co.9 |CR-41-ASI-16 Lobby Stairwell Finishes at North Main Stair ($6,899)
Approved Change Order's Subtotal ($39,161) ($64,420) $0
JCURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
€0.10 |CR-45 CHW Crossover in Level 2 Mechanical Room ($6,143)
Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or
co.11 |deleting project scope as described in CR-2 ($2,887), CR-07R ($275),CR-08R ($6,404) ($2,913) ($9,317)
($3,242) and CR-43 ($2,913)to the Program Budget.
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($12,547) ($2,913) ($9,317)
South Academic Building
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.
co 1l |Adjustments for days and to align Board Approved Timeline $0
co2 |CR13R & CR21 ($13,912)
co 3 |CR2R, CR04, CR11, CR14 & CR23 ($13,078)
co4 |CR22R - AVIT SI-02 ($21,025)
05 gg;z:ngdd Flat Screens and Infrastructure and Delete Projection ($3,532)
Approved Change Order's Subtotal ($13,078) ($38,469) $0
JCURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
06 CR-26 RFI-54 VAV Boxes Power Revisions - add a neutral wire to connect to 277 ($2,488)
V power
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($2,488) $0 $0
STEM Building
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.
col |CR2R,CR3R & CR11 ($36,507)
co2 |Adjustment for days & approved timeline N/C
co3 |CRO1,CRO6R,CRO8R,CR13,CR14R,CR15,CR16R2 & CR18 ($79,727)

Page 24
172

Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report




co4 |CR20R - LAB GAS TURRETS, CR21R - AVIT SI-02 ($38,376)
co5 |CR22-FUME HOOD DUCT "Y' CONNECTION ($20,356)
co6 |CR.23R2 - Revise Lab Utilities to Prep Room, Hoods, Sinks & Autoclave ($5,344)
co 6 |CR -24 Add Flat Screens and Infrastructure & Delete Proj.Screens $4,490
co6 |CR 25 - Modify Routing of Cable Trays to avoid classrooms ($3,207)
Approved Change Order's Subtotal ($100,083) ($78,944) $0
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or
co.7 deleting project scope as described in CR-24 ($4,490) to the Program Budget ($4,490) ($4,490)
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0 ($4,490) ($4,490)
Student Activities & Cafeteria
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.
col [CRO1, CR2,CR3,CR6,CR7,CR8,CRICR19=0,CR12,CR13R,CR14, & CR15 ($10,579)
co 2 |CR. 18 - Revisions to Door to Accommodate Elevator ($1,306)
co2 |CR. 21 - Revise Exterior Handrail Material HD Gal. ($2,850)
Approved Change Order's Subtotal ($14,735) $0 $0
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
co. 3 |CR-24 Add Fire Rated Access Pnl. to Space Below Monumental Stair ($1,306)
Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or
co. 4 |deleting project scope as described in CR-10 ($7,738) and CR-15 ($805) to the ($8,543) ($8,543)
Program Budget
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($9,849) $0 ($8,543)
Thermal Plant
APPROVED CHANGE ORDES TO DATE INCLUDING CLOSE OUT Design Construction GMP Adjust.
CPR#8 - Provide Owner Protective Liability Insurance & CPR#9 Remove
co.l Conflicting Lines ($29,930)
CPR#11- Provide Gas Line Connection to Existing Meter & CPR#12 Provide incl ab
co.l Temp Water incl above
co.l |CPR#14-Water Line Exploration & CPR#15 Comm.Card Expired incl above
CPR#16- Add 8" to Top of Masonry Wall& CPR#17- Provide Traffic Control April- .
co.l May incl above
CPR#19- Provide Metal Roof Underlayment & CPR#20 Add Support Brackets for .
co.l incl above
CHW
co.1l |CPR#22-Provide Traffic Control May-June incl above
col CP-02 Chilled Water Pipe Wrap,CP-03 CW Piping Reconfiguration, CP-05 ($41,714)
' Replaced Pitted CW Piping, CP-07 Delete CW Insulation Cost '
co.2 [CP-10 Provide Sealed Concrete in Lieu of VCT ($367)
Final Change Order dated May 3, 2017 Credit Remaining Design and
co.01F Construction Contingency's and GMP Labor Savings ($31,615) ($7,919) ($22,057)
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE INCLUDING CLOSE OUT ($61,545) ($50,000) ($22,057)
JParking & Site Improvements
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.
col [CRO1, CR09, CR10, & CR12 ($17,523)
co2 |CRO2, CR03, CRO5, CR8R, CR13R & CR14 $28,676
Approved Change Order's Subtotal $28,676 ($17,523) $0
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
03 CR-16 Revised the sidewalks and curbs by Student Union due to Elevation ($3,499)
Change between Site Package and Building Package ’
Page 25 Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report

173



co3

CR-17 Add Pull Box for Inter-Building IT Duct Bank between STEM and South
Academic Buildings

($5,223)

co4

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or
deleting project scope as described in CR's 2,3,5 and 8R to the Program Budget
Buy-Out Saving.

($43,197)

($43,197)

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal

($51,919)

$0

($43,197)

NURSING ALLIED HEALTH CAMPUS

INew NAH Building

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE

Design

Construction

GMP Adjust.

co.l

CR2, CR7

($19,882)

co.2

CP1, CP3, CP4, CP6, CP8

$59,008

co.3

CR5, CP9

($125,819)

co.4

CP-011 RESTROOM MODIFICATIONS

($6,770)

co.5

CP-010 CREDIT FOR PROJECTION SCREENS

$2,937

co.5

CP-012 DEDUCT FOR DATA - WHJW SI 3

($1,771)

co.5

CP-013 CREDIT FOR PROJECTOR DATA DROPS - WHJW Sl4

$2,518

Approved Change Order's Subtotal

$55,922

($145,701)

$0

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

co.6

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or
deleting project scope as described in CP's - CP-1(Vapor Barriers $6,750) CP-02
(Emergency Gen. $78,010),CP-04 (Finished Hwdr. $260), CP 10 (Project. Screen
$2,937) and CP-13 (Data Drops for Projection Screen $2,518) including
$200,000 for recongized GMP Buy-Out Saving to Program Budget

($90,475)

($290,475)

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal

($90,475)

$0

($290,475)

THERMAL PLANT

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE

Design

Construction

GMP Adijust.

Approved Change Order's Subtotal

$0

$0

$0

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

None

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal

$0

$0

$0

IPARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE

Design

Construction

GMP Adijust.

Approved Change Order's Subtotal

$0

$0

$0

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

None

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal

$0

$0

$0

TECHNOLGY CAMPUS

SOUTHWEST BUILDING RENOVATION

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE

Design

Construction

GMP Adijust.

co.l

Buy-Out Savings - Credit for the balance of Partial GMP (Demo) Design and
Construction "Owner" Contingency's

($9,106)

($5,141)

($106,483)

co.2

Buy-Out Savings -2nd round of saving offered by CM@R

($1,115,311)

co.3

Hose Reels

($16,156)

Page 26
174

Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report




Approved Change Order's Subtotal

($25,262)

| ($5141)

($1,221,794)

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

co.4

Grinding & Polishing of existing Concrete Floors

($14,988)

co.5

CP - 08 Hardware Revisions for Security

$2,900

co.5

CP - 10 Revisions to PL Casework

$660

co.5

CP - 11 deduct for birch veneer

($1,395)

co.6

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or
deleting project scope as described in CP-08 (Hardware Rev. for Security
$2,900) and CP-10 Casework Rev. $660) to the Program Budget

($3,560)

($3,560)

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal

$0

($16,383)

($3,560)

IPARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE

Design

Construction

GMP Adijust.

co.l

Return of Buy-Out Savings from the Demo GMP

($9,105)

($5,141)

($8,000)

co.2

Return of Buy-Out Savings from the GMP cost of work

($400,000)

co.3

Return of Buy-Out Savings from the GMP ($50k for existing conditions - Grind
existing concrete slab)

($8,898)

Approved Change Order's Subtotal

($9,105)

($5,141)

($416,898)

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

co.4

Return of Buy-Out Savings from the GMP ($40k used to cover the cost of CP-08
Additional Sitework $5,590, CP-09 additional Demo per RFI#14 $19,115 and CP,
10 Drainage Modifications per ASI-06 $10,200) Balance remaining with the
deducted from the GMP and included as GMP Buy-Out Savings

($5,095)

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal

$0

$0

($5,095)

MID VALLEY CAMPUS

JHealth Professions & Science Bldg.

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE

Design

Construction

GMP Adjust.

None

Approved Change Order's Subtotal

$0

$0

$0

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

co.l

CP-01 (Generator $19,687),CP-02 (Elect 60%-100% $12,051),CP-03(Twr Stl
Redesign $18,105),CP-04 (Op.Part Supports $1,071),CP-05(Access Cntrl.Hwdr
$-1,530),CP-06(Fume Hd Rev $6,985) ,CP-07(K-Bracing $768), CP-08(Dr.size
rev $1,000), CP-09(Add Mop Sk $872),CP-10(Relock. Mop Sk $287),CP-
11(Add CMU $12,299),CP-13(Struc. Stl shop draw rev.$11,910),CP-14(Low
Roof Brick Spt $26,560) and CP-15 (Provide Temp. Roof $19,000)

(56,541)

co.2

CP-12 AR 3HP-008 Door Hdwr. Revisions per New Security Protocol

(6,620)

co.3

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or
deleting project scope as described in CP-01 (Delete Generator-$19,687) and CP
03Steal Redesign-$18,105) to the Program Budget

($37,792)

co.4

Reduction to the GMP Cost of Work associated with C.O.#3 and reallocate the
dollars to owners buy-out savings against the program shortfall.

($37,792)

(56,541)

(6,620)

(75,584)

IMVC Library New Expansion

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

co.l

Reallocation of Cost of Work Saving from Thermal Plant to cover the additional
scope not anticipated at 60% GMP

$82,212

Page 27
175

Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report




co0.2 |Roof Slope Adjustment per Garland's (Manufacture's) Recommendations ($29,780)

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($29,780) $0 $82,212
IMVC Student Services Bldg.

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.
co.1 [Increase roof insulation thickness by 1" ($6,000)
co.2 |CR1R,CR2,CR5,CR7,CR8,CR10 ($14,514)
Approved Change Order's Subtotal $0 ($20,514) $0
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
co0.3 |CP-08 45S-017R Provide Block Veneer al Loading Dock ($2,604)
co.4 |CP-09 4SS-019A - Provide Dishwasher k6 $0 ($15,245)

CP-10(Structural Steel 60%-100%),CP-11(Removal of existing Grease Trap),CP-
co.5 |12(Elect Rev), CP-13(Mech Eq. Rev), CP-14 (Add. Painting ),CP-15(Circular ($45,240)
Furrdowns),CP-16(Add. Block @dock) and CP-17(Add Painting)

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or
c0.6 |deleting project scope as described in CP-13 (Mechanical Equip. Changes ($19,095)
$19,095to the Program Budget

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($45,240) ($17,849) ($19,095)
IMVC Thermal Plant

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.
Reallocation of Buy-Out saving from Parking & Site Improvements to Thermal

L ) $109,376
Plant for purchase of additional chiller

co.l

Approved Change Order's Subtotal $0 $0 $109,376
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

Modification to the cost of work as described in CP-1 SS Arch at Roll-up Door,CP
co.2 |2 Electrical, CP-5 Extend Fire Alarm to Wellness Cntr.CP-6 Pedestrian Gate & ($31,030)
CP-7 Building Letter "J"

Reallocation of GMP Labor Savings from the Thermal Plant GMP to the Library
New Addition GMP to cover the additional unanticipated Electrical and Data
scope as the result of final reconciliation of Furniture & AVIT layouts and
requirements

co.3 ($82,212)

Modifications to the cost of work as described in CP-3(Cost Savings Roof
co 4 [Revisions to comply with STC Standards $6,800) and CP-4 (Cost Savings for $8,800
Revisions to the Cooling Twr. Sanitary Sewer $2,000)

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or
deleting project scope as described in CP-03 (Roof Revisions per STC Standards
$6,800) and CP-04 (Revisions to SS Line @ Cooling Tower $2,000) to the
Program Budget

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($31,030) $8,800 ($91,012)
IMVC Parking and Site

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.
co.l [Reallocation of Buy-Out saving from Parking & Site Improvements ($109,378)

co.5 ($8,800)

Approved Change Order's Subtotal $0 $0 ($109,378)
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

Addition Scope or Revisions as described in CP-01 Relocation of FDC ($622, CP-
c0.2 |02 Telecom. Pull Box ($2,100)CP-03Extend 4" Telecom. Conduit @bldg. D ($9,426)
($3,352) and CP-04 Add spare 4" Telecom. Conduit @ Bldg. D ($3,352)

Infrastructure to support Workforce Center Project included in the Site & Parking

co:3 documents - void this change order

$0

co.4 |Provide Lime into the Subbase of Parking Lot excluded from the GMP. ($14,600)

Page 28 Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report
176



Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or
co.5 |deleting project scope as described in CO-5 (Delete Infrastructure to support ($50,020)
Workforce Center) to the Program Budget Buy-Out Saving.

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($14,600) ($9,426) ($50,020)

STARR COUNTY CAMPUS
HEALTH PROFESSIONS & SCIENCE BLDG

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.
Approved Change Order's Subtotal $0 $0 $0
Approved Change Order's Subtotal $0 $0 $0

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0 $0 $0
LIBRARY RENOVATION

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.

Approved Change Order's Subtotal $0 $0 $0

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0 $0 $0
STUDENT SERVICES BUILDING
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.
None
Approved Change Order's Subtotal $0 $0 $0

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

CR.-001 - Re-route the existing primary Electrical Service due to building

co.2 : ($10,776)
excavation
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($10,776) $0 $0
THERMAL PLANT
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.
o1 CR 001 Structural Steel Angle Modifications at Roof (angle depth exceeds roof ($2,934)
depth)
CR 002 WHJW Data/Communication Revisions per AV-IT SI#2 (Structured
col ; " - . ($7,840)
Cabling 3 ea. new data drops and relocate exiting communication conduit)
Approved Change Order's Subtotal ($10,774) $0 $0
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
co 2 [Partial Buy-Out Savings recognized from the GMP ($250,000)
Page 29 Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report

177



Change Orders Under Review Subtotal

$0

$0

($250,000)

PARKING AND SITE IMPROVEMENTS

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE

Design

Construction

GMP Adijust.

co.l |CP-001 & CP-003

($34,032)

co.2 |CP-006, CP -007

($45,770)

co0.3 |CR 008 Sidewalk for Additional Parking for Parking Lot Addition

($3,600)

co.4 |CR 002- Additional Pull boxes for It Duct Bank

($6,933)

$0

Approved Change Order's Subtotal

($37,632)

($52,703)

$0

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal

$0

$0

$0

REGIONAL CENTER FOR PUBLIC SAFETY & EXCELLENCE

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE

Design

Construction

GMP

Approved Change Order's Subtotal

$0

$0

$0

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal

$0

$0

$0

LA JOYA TEACHING SITE

TOTAL DESIGN CONTINGENCY CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE

($582,022.00)

TOTAL CONTRUCTION COTINGENCY CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE

($527,437.00)

TOTAL GMP SAVINGS CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE

($2,428,927.00)

Page 30
178

Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report




9/14/20176:23 PM

Completion and Occupancy Schedule of 2013 Bond Construction Buildings - April 17, 2017
Board Approval of April 24, 2017

(August 1, 2017 COC Meeting Update)

(Sept. 12, 2017 Facilities Committee Meeting Update- Rev. 1)

; (Bldg)/Subst. Begin Installation of | _. . Begin Moving . .
Construction Projects - Bond & Non-Bond April 24, 2017 Board Completion Owner Furniture and Final Completion of Faculty and Staff Building Open|!1g Date or Classes General Notes
Approved Dates Insurance in Place Equipment (FF&E) FFE into Building Begin Date
#
Buildings , Expansions and Renovations
Pecan Campus
1 North Academic Building 11/15/2017 11/15/2017 11/17/2017 12/22/2017 1/8/2018 1/16/2018 Note: 5
2 South Academic Building 11/06/2017 11/06/2017 11/09/2017 12/24/2017 1/8/2018 1/16/2018 Note: 5
3 STEM Building 12/18/2017 12/09/2017 12/11/2017 12/29/2017 1/8/2018 1/16/2018 Note: 1 & 5
4  |Student Activities Building and Cafeteria 11/19/2017 11/19/2017 11/23/2017 12/24/2017 1/2/2018 1/8/2018 Note: 5
5 Parking & Site Improvements 11/15/2017 11/15/2017 n/a n/a n/a 1/2/2018
Mid-Valley Campus
7 Health Professions and Science Building 10/13/2017 11/30/2017 12/02/2017 12/28/2017 01/08/2018 1/16/2018 Note:5 & 8
8 Library Renovation 1/16/2018 1/23/2018 1/25/2018 2/09/2018 2/09/2018 1/16/2018 Note: 4 & 5
8.1 |[Library Expansion 1/16/2018 1/23/2018 1/25/2018 2/09/2018 2/09/2018 1/16/2018 Note: 4 & 5
9 Student Services Building Expansion 9/21/2017 9/21/2017 09/25/2017 10/25/2017 11/6/2017 1/8/2018 Note: 5
10 Workforce Training Center Expansion - DELETED FOR SOCPE DELETED FOR SOCPE DELETED FOR SOCPE DELETED FOR SOCPE Note: 12
11 |Parking & Site Improvements 9/21/2017 11/30/17 n/a n/a n/a 1/25/2018 Note: 10
[ 12 [thermalplant [ enspoiz [ 7m0y [ zmepors [ aasjporz [ 7asjporz [ 7152017 [Notes |
Starr County Campus
13 |Health Professions and Science Building 10/30/2017 11/06/2017 11/08/2017 12/20/2017 01/08/2018 1/16/2018 Note: 5
14 |Library 12/17/2017 12/17/2017 12/20/2017 1/15/2018 1/18/2018 1/20/2018 Note: 4 & 5
15 |Student Activities Building Expansion 11/30/2017 11/30/2017 12/01/2017 12/22/2017 12/27/2017 1/8/2018 Note: 5
16 |Student Services Building Expansion 11/30/2017 11/30/2017 12/01/2017 12/22/2017 12/27/2017 1/8/2018 Note: 5
17 Workforce Training Center Expansion DELETED FOR SOCPE DELETED FOR SOCPE DELETED FOR SOCPE DELETED FOR SOCPE Note: 12
18 |Parking & Site Improvements 10/01/2017 11/06/2017 n/a n/a n/a 10/7/2017 Note:10
19 |Thermal Plant 8/25/2017 9/25/2017 9/28/2017 9/28/2017 9/28/2017 9/28/2017 Note:13
Nursing & Allied Campus
20 ([Campus Expansion Package 2 12/08/2017 12/08/2017 12/11/2017 12/29/2017 01/08/2018 1/16/2018 Note: 5& 6
21 ([Parking & Site Improvements 10/30/2017 10/30/2017 n/a n/a n/a 11/7/2017
22 [Thermal Plant 8/25/2017 9/25/2017 9/26/2017 9/28/2017 9/28/2017 9/28/2017 Note:13
Technology Campus

Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence

25 |[Training Facility | 5/3/2018 | 5/3/2018 | 5/5/2018 |  s5/31/2018 | 6/2/2018 | SUMMER 2018 [Note 7
La Joya Center
26 |[Training Labs Improvements |  8/01/2017 | 8/09/2017 |  8/11/2017 |  8/15/2017 |  8/21/2017 | 8/28/2017 [Note: 3 & 11
Page 38 Timeline Schedule - Updated May 23, 2017 Board Meeting.

179



9/14/20176:23 PM

Construction Projects - Bond & Non-Bond

April 24, 2017 Board
Approved Dates

(Bldg)/Subst.
Completion Owner
Insurance in Place

Begin Installation of Begin Movin
B! X ! Final Completion of 8! ving Building Opening Date or Classes
Furniture and FEE Faculty and Staff Begin Date General Notes
Equipment (FF&E) into Building :

Color Coded Legend

GMP's not approved - dates are tentative until final approval

Dates not confirmed in 4.17.17 BM but verified

Timeline Update Changes -Facilities Committee Mtg Sept 12th

Delete Workforce Centers from 2013 Bond Program Scope

TIMELINE UPDATES

Board Approved Timeline Schedule - April 24, 2017
Board Approved Timeline Schedule - May 23, 2017

COC Meeting Timeline Schedule - August 1, 2017

Facilities Committee Meeting - Sept. 12, 2017

Notes: General Notes of Qualifications, Assumptions and Adjustments

1) Priory 1 is 2nd Floor Labs and Lecture Rooms
2) Some classrooms need to be furnished by Spring 2018 semester start-Staff to verify
(This item is no longer applicable with Substantial Completion Special Board Meeting 4.17.17)
3) Welding Labs need to be ready by Fall 2017 semester start
4) Library GMP Schedules included in this April 17, 2017 Update
5) AV Infrastructure will be install during the construction phase. Installation to begin after cable tray is installed and all above ceiling work
completed prior to the above ceiling inspections. Construction Schedules for each project have been provided to STC for use in scheduling their
direct purchase vendors where applicable.
6) Complete floors starting at the top (level 4 ) working down. Critical Floors are 2 - 4. Dr. Reed stated 1st floor FFE work would not be complete
until after the opening of the 2018 Spring Semester. Simulation Equipment will be installed once to wall have 1st coat of paint and dust
generated from the construction is down to a minimum. Shop Drawing must be provide ASAP from receipt of equipment order for verification of
of rough-in information .
7. Substantial Completion date is preliminary pending final GMP Proposal due at the end of April 2017
8. Substantial Completion date updated and approved in the May 23, 2017 Board Meeting
9. Substantial Completion dated July 14, 2017
10. Parking & Site Improvement Projects to Finish with the Building
11. La Joya - Phase Il Substantial Completion 10.08.17 - Final Comp. 11.08.17

12. Deletion of Workforce Center Starr & Mid Valley for2013 Bond Program Presented at Sept. 12,2017 Facility Commit

13. Completion Delay due to AEP Equipment Schedule delays - No Impact to Project

Page 39 Timeline Schedule - Updated May 23, 2017 Board Meeting.
180



mmERQUOmm u%

SNAdW Omm—

£TOT ‘TT 19qwia1das
3UI193|A 9311WIWIOY S313|10€

181

ANITAWIL DONINODdN
NVHdO0dd NOILONIGLSNOOD dNO4d €10¢

4941100 SVXd1lL HLNOS




[enoaddy paeog

uawisnipy
994 |eUOISS8J01d
JusW=aand04d JuUsWaInd04d JuUsWaInNd0.4d JusWaINJ04d JuUsWaInd04d
ainjuan4 ainjuin4 ainjuin4 ainjuan4 ainjuin4
S1apaQ abueyd S1apaQ abueyd S1apaQ abueyd S1apaQ abueyd S1apaQ abueyd
aAlloNpa 1noAng aAIloNpag 1noAng aAIloNpa 1noAng aAIloNpa 1noAng aAIloNpa 1InoAng

snyels A |1geIunoddy

snyeis A1geunoddy

snyeis A)|1geIunoddy

snyels A |1geIunoddy

snyeis A|1geIunoddy

(uonay oN) arepdn

(uonay oN) srepdn

(uonay oN) arepdn

(uonay oN) srepdn

(uonay oN) arepdn

/T, 4340100

/T, Jaquierdas

/T.1snbny

LT. AN

LT/2T/60 — dulawi | Buiwoadn
we.aBodd uononisuod puog £102
9b9||0D sexal yinos

SWN1ll 1TVAOdddYV ddvOd

LT, 8unr

182



© [([P~|0(

bunipny veg
uolssaadwo)d uolssaadwod uolssaadwo)d uolssaadwo)d uolssaadwod
a|Npayas a|Npayas a|Npayds 3|Npayos a|Npayas S
uoIIN|0SayY aNss| | UOIINJ0SaY aNsSS| | UOIIN|0SayY anss| uoI1IN|0Say anss| uoIN|osay anss| ¥ .m
3
s1sonbay s1sonbay s1sonbay s1sonbay s1senbay w
sbuines 1noAng | sbuines inoAng | sbBuines inoAng sbuines 1noAng sbuines 1noAng € 2
Annoy Ainnoy Ainnoy AIANDY UONONISUOS Ainnoy
uo119NIISU0D uoI9NIISU0D uo1INAISU0D S uo139NAISU0D 2
BulobuQ Bulobup Buiobuo : Buiobuo
S.d1lN S.d1lN S.dLN S.d1lN S.d1lN T
LT. 1990300 LT, Jaquiadas LT.1snbny LT. AInC LT.8ung

auljswi] buiwoadn
weabold uononaisuod puog €102
aba||0D sexa] Yyinos

SWN41l TVNOILVdddO

183



6

8
L —
-]
9 =
3
s =
uoIIN|0Say anss| uoIIN|0Say anss| uoIIN|0Say anss| uoIIN|0Say anss| uoI1IN|0Say anss| ¥ =
>
s1senbay s1senbay s1senbay s1senbay s1senbay w
e D
sbuines 1noAng sbulnes 1noAng sbulnes 1noAng sbulnes 1noAng sbulnes 1noAng @
ISTIVEGIV Aoy Ainny Ainnoy Ainnoy m
uo119NIISU0D uo119NIISU0D uoI9NAISU0D uo19INIISU0D uo19NIISU0D Z w
BulobuQ Burobuo Buiobuo Buiobuo Bulobuo Z

S.d1lN S.d1N S.d1LN S.d1lN S.d1IN T

LT, 1800300 LT, J8quigldas /T, 1snbny LT. Aine /T, 8ung

SINFLlI NOILVINISddd ® NOILVINHOANI

auljawi] Buiwoadn

weaboldd uononaisuo) puog €102

9690 sexa] Yyinos

184



15 ond|

19811401y >om_

sjuawanosdwi sgeq Suluted

(sHO3 J81red Awwir) aus Buiyoes | ehor e 01S

‘J0RJUOD [eJBUd9 B|qON

Buussuibug wnequauueq

sjuawanosdw| 9)S pue unjied

“JORNUOY [BIBUS) B|CON S109)Y2IY Mad Anjdeq Suiuies |
1reyd - aoua||9ax3 A1afes a1jqnd Jo} Ja1ua) feuoibay
uonaNASuU0Y UoS|iM d Buusauibuz Juny 3 uspieiN syuawanosdw| 21S pue Supjied

uonodnisuo) uos|ipm ‘a

slgauibug NH ewbis

UONINASUOD UOS|IM A

S]09NYLY BIOIED + el

uononisuo) uos|im ‘a

S108)IY21Y elales) + elej\

UONINASUOD UOS|IM A

SJ09NYLY BIOIED + el

uondnAsuo) uos|ipm ‘a

SP3YIY AOT

UONINASUOD UOS|IM A

SJ09)YOLY BIOIED + el

jue|d [ewuayL

uolsuedx3 Sulp|ing S3IHAIDY JUSPNIS

uolsuedx3 Sulp|ing SaJIAJRS JUBPNIS

Aseagn

uolsuedx3 Ja3ua) Sululel | 22I0PJOM

Sulp|ing 22U31DS pue SUOISSa40.d Yi|eaH

sndwe) Aluno)d 1ieis

uononJsuo) uosjip ‘d

sigaulbug zauanno "y

uondnisuo) Uosjip "d

SRAYIY 043

sjuawanosdw| 9)S pue unjied

uoisuedx3 sndwe)

sndwe) yijeaH pal||y pue BuisinN

UONANASUO) NOJT

Bunsauibu3g esolouiH

syuawanosdw| 21S pue Supjied

uononisuod NOJ3 S109YaIY A93 uolleAouay Sulp|ing 159MyInos
sndwe) ABojouyda |

VSN BYSURYS S8JRID0SSY JeH sjuawanosdw| 9)S pue unjied

VSN esuens Buusauibug ¥ga 1ue|d [ewJay ]

VSN exsueNs S191IY2IY Y40 uolsuedx3 Sulp|ing $92IAJ9S UBPNIS

VSN exsuexs S109)12IY BIDIED + BJe|y uoisuedx3 AJeiqr]

VSN exsueys 192V ADT uolsuedx3 4a3ua) Sujuled] 92400 M

VSN EXSUENS SP3ANPIY V0d 3ulp|ing 92UBI2S pue SUOISSa401d YI|eaH

sndwe) As|[eA pIN

uonanIsuo) uosjip "d

uononJsuo) uosjipy ‘d

S3]eI00SSY Ji[eH

uondnIIsu0Y Uos|Iip "d

$199)Y2Jy dnoi9 ualepm

uononsuo) Uosjipy ‘d

SIBNYPIY VST

uonansuo) uosjip "d

SIRIYIY vSa

uononsuo) Uosjipy ‘d

SIBNYAIY Had

sjuswanosdwi] 91S pue Supjied

uolsuedx3 Jue|d |ewJayl

el12334e) pue SUIp|Ing SAIUAIDY JUSPNIS

suip|ing IN31S

BuIp|Iing d1lWapedy yinos

8uIp|ing dIWaPedY Y1oN

sndwe) uedad

=] [«]
TIs(9 812 (8(8[F |8 8|88 [(8|g |12 12 |9 |8 |@
2 ([[Ig IR IR IR | |2 > LIRIRIRI|IE |7 |2 |2 |2 |8
=3 0/0 = = 54 «Q @ o o a o)
) h=] [%2) o s i =1 3 @ 8 S (@
S 2 |5 z |2 SIE 121813
E e |a S @ 2 |15 |19 | [ |¥
@ g S = a |» [2 |& |2 |5
oy = < o |© @ |2 S @
5 g = sz 2 g |5 (2|8
=1 = 3 S |5 |2 |a |8
@) @ < 3 3 = |3
=} = L |3 > > |2
3 2 |2 |m [?

s|esodoid
1010813U0D laauibu3posNydly aseyd uonaniisuo) a0l aseyd ubisaq wawdojanaq 198fold

NOILdI4OS3A 1L23rodd

JaquinN
108(01d

LT0Z ‘2T 19quialdas - 140d3Y SSTYO0Ud NVYHD0¥d NOILONYLSNOD ANOE €102

185



ﬁ STC 2013 Bond Program - Pecan Campus v

North Academic Building O, BROADDUS
Scorecard #30 qrv.-*
Status:Submitted SOITE TEXAS ASSOCI ATES
08/25/2017 COLLEGE
Scope Budget
South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady Current
increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of Budget

Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in
the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013.
The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants
and Infrastructure to support both new and existing facilities at the 5 major
STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties.

PECAN CAMPUS - North Academic Bldg. - A state of the Art
multipurpose 3 story,64,294 SF structural steel building with a combination
of glass curtain wall and brick exterior, and is a multi disciplinary teaching
facility including Computer Sciences, Communication Arts, K - 12
Instruction, thru Psychology. The building includes 29 Classrooms, with
faculty offices and common areas for Student interaction.

Schedule

STC Pecan Campus North Academic Building ($11M)
Planning ]
(71172014 - 2/5/2015) |
Design |
(4/24/2015 - T/11/2016) |
Construction |
(B/5/2016 - 1/116/2018) ]

2015 2016 2017 2018
r— Planning [ Design B Construction BBl Post Construction Scheduled I Actual )

Activity Recent Photo

30 Day Look Ahead

« Exterior walls: Glazing at 90%

¢ Roof complete

¢ MEP in final connections and testing: Overhead inspection at
Lvl 3; CHW and AHU start up and conditioned air early Sept.

* Interiors: painting continues; flooring, casework,etc mid month

e Permanent power: switch gear energized, lights operational.

e T&B last week Sept

¢ Landscape irrigation and trees installed, beds and lawns end
of Sept.

Key Consultants/ Contractors

¢ Architect: PBK Architects

« MEP: DBR Engineering

e Structural: Chanin Engineering

¢ Civil: Perez Consulting Engineers
e AV/IT WJHW Consultants

¢ D.Wilson Construction Co.

Key Owner Issues or Concerns
e Campus AV vendor occupied on other projects




ﬁ STC 2013 Bond Program - Pecan Campus
South Academic Building

Scorecard #29

Status:Submitted

08/25/2017

Scope

South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady
increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of
Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in
the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013.
The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants
and Infrastructure to support both new and existing facilities at the 5 major
STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties

PECAN CAMPUS - South Academic Bldg. - A state of the Art
multipurpose 2 story,41,500 sf structural steel building with a combination
of glass curtain wall and brick exterior, and is a general purpose, multi-
disciplinary teaching facility for varied curriculums. The building includes
nineteen Classrooms and specialty learning spaces administrative and
faculty offices and common areas for Student interaction.

Schedule

.v.
. Broapbus

e, 6
A\ A A4
SOUTH TEXAS ASSOCIATES
COLLEGE
Budget
Current
Budget
Professional Services - Pecan Campus South $704,794
Academic Building
Construction $6,668,472
Owner Procured $1,260,705
Miscellaneous Expenses $110,638
Additional Costs $0
Total $8,744,609

STC Pecan Campus South Academic Building ($8.7M)
Planning ]
(71172014 - 3111/2015) |
Design |
(4/24/2015 - 8/30/2016) |
Construction |
(1V20/2016 - 171672018} ]

2015

2016 2017 2018

r— Planning [ Design B Construction BBl Post Construction Scheduled I Actual )

Activity

30 Day Look Ahead

e Exterior walls: Face brick complete, Stucco in progress

e MEP rough-in and final connetions to devices wiring and
equipment

¢ Roof: flashing and copings in progress

» Interior partitions: Float & tape in progress, painting started

* Electrical service: Xfmr pad and duct bank installe, eazment
documentation in progress

Key Consultants/Contractors
¢ Architect: BSG Architects
* MEP: Halff Associates
e Structural: Lopez Engineering
e Civil: PCE
e AV/IT WJHW Consultants

Key Owner Issues or Concerns
e AVIT early install by STC vendor

Recent Photo

187



B

Scope

STC 2013 Bond Program - Pecan Campus v
STEM Building o

Scorecard #28
Status:Submitted
08/25/2017

'*. &
\A A4

Broapbus

courn s A SSOCIATES

COLLEGE

Budget

South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady
increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of
Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in

the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013.

The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants STEM Building

and Infrastructure to support both new and existing facilities at the 5 major

Construction

STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties

Owner Procured

PECAN CAMPUS - STEM Building - A state of the Art multipurpose 2

story,50,600 sf structural steel building with a combination of glass curtain Miscellaneous Expenses

wall and brick exterior, and is a teaching facility for Science, Technology,

Additional Costs

Engineering, and Math. The building includes nine instructional
Classrooms, nine Laboratories, administrative and faculty, offices and Total
common areas for Student interaction.

Schedule

Activity

30 Day Look Ahead

STC Pecan Campus STEM Building ($12.9M) |

(262015 - B/30/2016)

(12072016 - 1/16/2018)

Professional Services - Pecan Campus

Planning |
(71172014 - 21572015}
Design |

Construction

20135 2016 2mM7 ' 2018

(_ Planning 1 Design B Construction BBl Pest Construction [EEE] Scheduled  EEEE N::tual)

Recent Photo

e Exterior walls: Face brick and stucco done, Glazing near

Key Consultants/Contractors

MEP in final connections, equip start up and testing:
conditioned air mid month

Overhead inspections first week Sept.

Roof: Main roof and canopies complete, copings in progress
Interiors; ceiling grid complete; painting continues, flooring and
casework start with conditioned air mid month

Electric service: Xfmr and switch gear enrgized; lighting and
equipment operational

¢ Architect: Boultinghouse Simpson Gates

Key Owner Issues or Concerns

MEP: Halff Associates

Structural: Lopez Engineering Group
Civil: Perez Consulting Engineers
AV/IT WJHW Consultants

D Wilson Construction

 Commitment by DWilson, BSG and B&A to achieve Subl

Comp mid Dec 2017

e Current CPM sched indicates SC by Dec 7

188

Current
Budget

$970,149

$10,430,357
$1,329,518
$145,548

$0
$12,875,572




STC 2013 Bond Program Pecan Campus
Cafeteria & Activities Building O, BRO ADDUS

Scorecard #29 &
Statoe Submitted souy Texes ‘A SSOCIATES

08/25/2017 COLLEGE
Scope Budget

South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady STl
increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of Budget

Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in
the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013.  Professional Services - Pecan Campus $683,110
The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants Student Services and Activities Bldg
and Infrastructure to support both new and existing facilities at the 5 major e $6,897,670
STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties.

Owner Procured $884,017
PECAN CAMPUS - Student Activities & Cafeteria - A State of the Art
multi-purpose 2 story,31,000 sf structural steel building with a combination ~ Miscellaneous Expenses $94,548
of glass curtain wall and brick exterior, and is a multi-use student programs
and activities center with cafeteria, dining and internet café. The building
includes two large, dividable multi-purpose rooms, support spaces and Total $8,559,345
conference rooms, offices and common areas for Student interaction.

Additional Costs $0

Schedule

STC Pecan Cafeteria & Student Activities Building {$8.6M) -:h
[
[ |
[
R

Planning

(7F1£2014 - 252015}

Design

(41292015 - 8/8/2016)

Construction

(12072016 - 1/8/2018)

2015 2016 | 2017 | 2018 2019
(- Planning [ Design Bl Construction BBl Post Construction EEE] Scheduled S Mtual)

Activity Recent Photo

™

30 Day Look Ahead

* Roofing continues: bur capsheet in progress, Hi roof metal <
and coping started

e Exterior walls: Face brick and stucco complete, Glazing near
complete

* MEP final connections,equipment start up, with conditioned air
mid Sept

e Permanent power: switch gear energized, lighting operational

e Food Service: hoods started, built ins mid month

¢ Interiors: painting continues, flooring, casework to start with
conditioned air

¢ Elevator mobilized

Key Consultants/Contractors
e Architect: TWG
¢ MEP: Halff Associates
e Structural: Chanin Engineering
e Civil: Perez Consulting Engineers
¢ Kitchen: Cosper & Assoc.

Key Owner Issues or Concerns
» Electrical service: Transformer energize in 2 weeks

189



ﬁ STC 2013 Bond Program Pecan Campus
Parking & Site Improvements

Scorecard #23
Status:Submitted
08/25/2017

Scope

South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady
increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of
Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in
the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013.
The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants
and Infrastructure to support both new and existing facilities at the 5 major
STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties

PECAN CAMPUS - Parking & Site - In concert with the construction of
five major new facilities at north and west quadrants of the STC Pecan
Campus, the Parking & Site Improvements provides a new
environmentally sensitive parking area for ~ 300 spaces. Extensive
landscaping, lawns, tree lined walkways and outdoor gathering areas are
provided between and around the new buildings, promoting the 'urban
garden' atmosphere for students, visitors, staff and faculty, and creating a
unique pathway drawing the expanding Pecan Campus into a community
of higher education.

Schedule

ﬂvl
. Broapbus

e, . ®
A\ A A4
SOUTH TEXAS ASSOCIATES
COLLEGE
Budget
Current
Budget
Professional Services - Pecan Campus $276,623
Parking & Site Improvements
Construction $2,622,121
Owner Procured $24,374
Miscellaneous Expenses $30,366
Additional Costs $0
Total $2,953,484

STC Pecan Campus Parking and Site Improvements ($3M) ]
Planning

(71172014 - 5M192015) ]

Design |

(5/20V2015 - 1V10/2016) ]

Construction |

(111902017 - 1/2/2018) |

2015 2016 2017 2018

|/_ Planning [ Design Bl Construction BBl Post Construction Scheduled ] Mtual)

Activity Recent Photo

30 Day Look Ahead

« Parking lot base: asphaltic wear surface at west half; east
section in progress (see photo)

e Curbs: complete

¢ Lighting: pole lights energized; building site lighting in
progress

« Storm drainage and bio-swales complete:

* Water and fire service lines complete

¢ Gas service application submitted

o Electric service xfmrs and meters energized

« Final grading and landscape/irrigation in progress

Key Consultants/Contractors
¢ Perez Consulting Engineers (PCE)
¢ Landscape Designer: SSP Landscape Design

Key Owner Issues or Concerns
e Parking areas complete to coincide with SC or CoMcA's
requirements for issuance of Cert of Occupancy

190



ﬁ STC 2013 Bond Program - Nursing and
Allied Health Expansion Bldg

Scorecard #29
Status:Submitted
08/28/2017

Scope

South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady
increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of
Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in
the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013.
The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants
and Infrastructure to support both new and existing facilities at the 5 major
STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties.

NURSING ALLIED HEALTH CENTER - Expansion Bldg.
4 story, 97000 sq ft bldg consisting of:

L1-Vestibule, Learning commons, quiet and high tech study rooms, Kitchen
and dining area and exterior seating.

L2-Medium and small classrooms, testing areas and faculty offices.

L3-Respiratory and ultrasonic training, Radiology labs, small and medium
classrooms and faculty offices.

L4-Medical surgical simulation labs, emergency room simulation,
pediatrics,triage and simulation labs. Nursing advanced training, O.B.
simulation labs and phlebotomy labs. De-briefing rooms.

Schedule

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE

Budget

Professional Services - Nursing & Allied

Health Building

Construction

Owner Procured
Miscellaneous Expenses

Additional Costs

Total

Broapbus
A SSOCIATES

STC Nursing and Allied Health Campus Expansion ($21.2M) |

Planning

Design
(2113/2015 - 6172016} ]
GMP- Foundation/Structure
Construction
(61512016 - 10/31/2017) ]
GMP- Building and Site 1
New Milestone
FFE Install
(103012017 - 12(15/2017) |
Teachers In Service [Make Ready ]
(1/8/2018 - 1M12i2018) ]
2018 Spring Semester Start Date |
(111612018 - 1/16/2018) ]

-:*
(I
(71172014 - 2/13/2015) | I
[
[ AR
*
*
=
=
[ |
=
|

£ 0E/BER

2015

2016

2017

(_ Planning [ Design BB Construction EEE Scheduled S .N:tual)

Activity Recent Photo

30 Day Look Ahead

e Lab casework Installation

e Ceiling grid installed L3&4

¢ Overhead Inspections L3&L4

¢ Electrical Provider Energizes Bldg
« Kitchen Cooler and Freezer Install
e Bathroom Ceramic Tile

Key Consultants/Contractors
« ERO
o Halff
¢ D. Wilson Construction

Key Owner Issues or Concerns
¢ Owner Changes
e Owner provided AVIT
e Weather Days

191

2018

Current
Budget

$1,745,145.00

$17,035,444.00
$2,207,887.00
$250,875.00
$0.00
$21,239,351.00




Nursing and Allied Health Thermal Plant

Scorecard #14
Status:Submitted
08/28/2017

Scope

South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady

increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of

Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in

the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013.  Professional Services - NAH Thermal Plant

The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants

Construction

and Infrastructure to support both new and existing facilities at the 5 major

STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties.

Owner Procured

Miscellaneous Expenses

NURSING ALLIED HEALTH CENTER - Thermal Plant - This termal plant ~ Additional Costs

will provide chilled water for the HVAC systems not only in the Nursing Aliied

Total

Health building, it will also be used to provide chilled water to the existing STC
buildings It consists of 2 chillers, custodial collaboration room and a break room.

New Thermal Energy Plant for New Nursing Building and the Existing

Nursing building
Approx. 3500 Sq ft

Schedule

STC Nursing and Allied Health Campus Thermal Plant ($3.1M)

GMP

Condition Air to New Bldg

Construction |

(116/2017 - 7115/2017} [
*

5
oL

Apell, 2016 January, 2017 October, 2017

(- Planning [ Design Bl Construction BBl Post Construction EEE] Scheduled S Mtual)

Activity
30 Day Look Ahead

¢ Completion of roofing

¢ Install hydronic piping to cooling tower

e Complete Chiller piping and pump insulation
+ Complete offices

Key Consultants/Contractors
¢ ERO
e Halff
+ D. Wilson Construction

Key Owner Issues or Concerns
¢ Meter base and transformer set
¢ Waiting on meter
* Weather

Recent Photo

192

Current
Budget

$50,900.00
$231,062.00
$380,224.00
$2,722.00
$0.00
$664,908.00




sasN_;Jr?ing and AIIi?d Health Parking Lot and 0 B
ite Improvemen Y ROADDUS

Scorecard #22 v*\;«
Status:Submitted SOETE TERAR ASSOCI ATES
08/28/2017 COLLEGE
Scope Budget
South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady Current
increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of Budget

Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in
the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013. Professional Services - NAH Parking and $164,554.00

The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants Site Improvements
and Infrastructure to support both new and existing facilities at the 5 major CerEEeg $2.208,105.00
STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties.
Owner Procured $16,279.00
NAHC - Parking and Site Improvements - Parking area and site were
designed to maintain vehicles safety, provide enough parking for future Miscellaneous Expenses $12,616.00
expansion. Improvements to make it easily accessible for all students. Additional Costs $0.00
Total $2,401,554.00

Schedule

STC Nursing and Allied Health Campus Parking and Site Improvements ($2.4M)

Construction

(11/10/2016 = 1171072017 )

GMP L 4

5
Nursing Bldg Opening g

2015 2016 2017 2018
r- Planning [ Design BB Construction Scheduled I N:tual)

Activity Recent Photo
30 Day Look Ahead

* Complete storm drain and sanitary sewer
e Light Pole installation

¢ Install the Domestic and fire Line water

¢ Finish road compaction around bldg

Key Consultants/Contractors
¢ R. Guiterrez
¢ D. Wilson Constructon

Key Owner Issues or Concerns
¢ Weather Potential
e Communication Piping from pre-existing bldg

193



ﬁ STC 2013 Bond Program - Mid Valley e
Campus Health Professions and Sciences oo BROADDUS

Scorecard #30 v“vw
etvs Submited B &ASSOCIATES

08/29/2017 COLLEGE
Scope Budget

South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady D
increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of Budget
Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in

the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013. Professional Services -Mid Valley Health $1,404,145

The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants Professions & Science Bldg

and Infrastruc.ture.to support both new ar.1d existing facilities at the 5 major Construction $14,481,765
STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties.

Owner Procured $2,047,347

MID VALLEY CAMPUS - Health Professions & Science Bldg. - A state

of the Art multipurpose 2 story,78,649 sf structural steel building with a Miscellaneous Expenses $217,513
combination of glass curtain wall and brick exterior, and is a teaching facility
for Chemistry, Physics, Biology and Engineering, The building includes 11
Classrooms, 18 Laboratories, offices and common areas for Student Total $18,150,770
interaction. A new multilevel Health Professions and Science Building.

Additional Costs $0

Schedule

STC Mid Valley Campus Health Professional and Science Building ($18.2M) | L [

Construction
(10V2062016 - 11/15/2017)

GMP L
Top Out of Structure <

FFE & Building Make Ready ]

(1162017 - 12722/2017)

|
Building Dry-In L
Classes Start Spring 2018 |§

2015 ' 2016 | 2017 2018
r— Planning [C—1 Design B Construction BB Post Construction Scheduled I N::tual)

Activity Recent Photo

30 Day Look Ahead:

¢ Complete roofing installation at low roofs.

e Complete MEP OH rough-ins on 1st floor and hold
inspections.

e Complete installation of drywall and TFT on 2nd floor.

e Continue OH MEP rough-ins on 2nd floor.

* Complete masonry veneer installation.

« Schedule power provider for energizing of transformer for
perm. power.

* Schedule Owner's seperate contracts (AVIT) for OH rough-ins
prior to ceiling grid installation.

Key Consultants/Contractors:
¢ ROFA Architects
* DBR- MEP
e HALFF -CIVIL
e Skanska USA

Key Owner Issues or Concerns:
* Prioity project, classes begin Spring 2018.
* Cost associations with structural changes and or omissions.
« Time associations with structural changes and or omissions.




‘@ STC 2013 Bond Program Mid Valley

Campus Student Services Addition A/ BROADDUS

Scorecard #28 ' &
Statoe Submitted sournrixss. OASSOCIATES

08/29/2017 Cnllr GE
Scope Budget

South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady e
increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of Budget
Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in

the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013. Professional Services - Mid Valley Campus $871,257

The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants Student Services Building

and Infrastruc.turelto support both new al?d existing facilities at the 5 major e $3.856,862
STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties.

Owner Procured $339,566

MID VALLEY - Student Services Addition - A state of the Art
multipurpose 2 story,17,929 sf. structure structural steel building with a Miscellaneous Expenses $52,889
combination of glass curtain wall and brick exterior and house some of the

i > e ) Additional Costs $0
College's basic services and support spaces. This building the will be home
to a new Cafeteria, Lounge Space, Offices, and Student Admissions. Total $5,120,574
Schedule
STC Mid Valley Campus Student Services Building Expansion ($5.1M) -:i
GMP L
Construction
(10v2272016 - 92172017}
2015 | 2016 2017
|/- Planning [ Design B Construction [EES] Scheduled A«ctual)
Activity Recent Photo

30 Day Look Ahead:
* Complete painting.
¢ Complete flooring installation.
e Complete ceiling tile installation.
¢ Complete misc. specialties installations.
* Complete electrcial trim out.
¢ Complete hardware installation.
¢ Begin T&B activities.
¢ Complete Owner's seperate contracts (AV/IT).
¢ Complete delivery and installation of Owner furnished kitchen
equipment.

Key Consultants/Contractors
e Architect: ROFA Architects
e Structural: Hinojosa Engineering
« MEP: DBR Engineering
e Civil: Halff Associates
*« CMR: Skanska USA

Key Owner Issues or Concerns
¢ None at this time

195



196



S'I"jCRMid Va{l_ey Campus Library Addition o B
an enovation D0
AAA ROADDUS
Scorecard #23 VV.'V
SOUTH TEXAS &ASSOCIATE S

Status:Submitted

08/29/2017 COLLEGE
Scope Budget

South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady BT
increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of Budget
Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in

the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013.  Professional Services - Mid Valley Campus - $226,620
The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants Library Expansion

and Infrastructure to support both new and existing facilities at the 5 major SRR $2.466,455
STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties.

Owner Procured $277,654

MID VALLEY CAMPUS - Library Addition and Renovation - A 10,814 sf.

addition to and renovation of the existing Library. The design integrates Miscellaneous Expenses $35,466
multifunctional seating areas that accommodate both individual and group Additional Costs $0
settings. The new addition and renovations provide furniture with power and

data built into the furniture so students have plenty of data & electrical Total $3,006,195
outlets for the multitude of electronic devices. Furniture was hand-selected

based of visits to other Colleges to research what type of furniture used

most based on function, adaptability, and comfort.

Schedule

STC Mid Valley Campus Library Expansion ($3M) | _:d

Planning | [
(7112014 - 312/2015) 1 —
Design | [—
(4/10/2015 - H12/2016) ] R |
Construction

(2f372017 - 1/16/2018)

~

2M5 2016 2017 2018
(ﬁ Planning [ Design B Construction BBl Fost Construction EEE Scheduled S Ad:tual)

Activity Recent Photo

30 Day Look Ahead
e Complete metal roof deck installation.
e Complete ext. stud installation.
¢ Begin ext. sheathing installation.
¢ Begin int. stud installation.
¢ Begin in-wall & OH MEP installations.

Key Consultants/Contractors

e AE: M+G

e Structural: CLH Engineering
¢ MEP: Sigma HN

e Civil: Melden & Hunt

Key Owner Issues or Concerns
¢ Roof Slope E&O
e Cost Overuns Due To Design Development Between 60% &
100% Documents.
¢ Additional Time & GC's requested by the CM@R in
association with the above issues or concerns.

197



SJC l\gld \aalley Campus Library Renovation 0 B
= Non bon D)
. ROADDUS

Scorecard #3 vv‘-*
Status:Submitted SOTE TEXAS ASSOCI ATES
08/29/2017 COLLEGE
Schedule
STC Mid Valley
Campus Library
Renovation -
Non Bond ($3M) =
2015 ' 2016 ' 2017

rﬁ Planning [ Design B Construction BBl Post Construction EE= Scheduled S Actual )

Activity Recent Photo
30 Day Look Ahead: = 1 =
¢ Continue in-wall and OH MEP rough-ins throughout.
¢ Complete installation of int. HM door frames.
¢ Conduct duct leakage testing.

Key Consultants/Contractors
¢ Mata+Garcia Architects LLP i
« Sigma HN Engineers, PLLC R . 200 l“
¢ Hinojosa Engineering Inc. 1l
* Wrightson/Johnson/ Haddon/Williams ' ||| lh“ il

Key Owner Issues or Concerns
¢ None at this time

198



sa STC 2013 Bond Program Mid Valley v

Campus Thermal Plant Expansion O, BROADDUS

Scorecard #27 A A

SttusSubmite sourn v SAASSOCIATES
08/29/2017 COLLEGE
Scope Budget

South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady STl
increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of Budget
Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in

the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013. Professional Services - Mid Valley Campus $415,224
The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants Thermal Plant

and Infrastruc.turelto support both new al?d existing facilities at the 5 major e $3.004.752
STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties.

Owner Procured $815,825

MID VALLEY CAMPUS - New Thermal - Design for a New Thermal

Energy Plant for the Mid Valley Campus to include all new STC Bond Miscellaneous Expenses $56,810
projects and Retrofit of all existing buildings. Additional Costs $0

Total $5,192,611
Schedule
STC Mid Valley Campus Thermal Plant ($5.2M) _:—
GMP +*
Construction |
(6/7/2016 - 62112017) ] g
2015 ' 2016 ' 2017
r— Planning [ Design BB Construction Scheduled B Actual )

Activity Recent Photo

30 Day Look Ahead

¢ Certificate of Occupancy has been issued; plant is in
operation.

¢ Physical Plant and associated alternates have been
completed.

¢ T&B activities are ongoing.

¢ Final cleaning / flushing of CHW loop to be completed once all
new buildings have been brought on-line.

Key Consultants/Contractors
e DBR Engineering
¢ Rofa Architects
¢ Mata Garcia Architects
« EGV Architects
« Halff Civil
e Skanska USA

Key Owner Issues or Concerns
¢ None at this time.

199



ﬁ STC 2013 Bond Program Mid Valley C

Campus Parking and Site Improvements oYe
Scorecard #26 VV‘;’ BROADDUS

Status:Submitted SOETE TERAR ASSOCI ATES
08/29/2017 COLLEGE
Scope Budget
South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady Current
increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of Budget

Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in

the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013. Professional Services -Mid Valley Parking and ~ $323,494
The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants Site Improvements

and Infrastruc.turelto support both new ar\d existing facilities at the 5 major e $2,375,049
STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties.

Owner Procured $33,638
MID VALLEY CAMPUS - Parking and Site Improvements - This scope

includes a new 48,000 sqft surface parking lot providing 159 new Miscellaneous Expenses $29,806
parking space. The scope of this project included infrastructure to support

Additional Costs $0
the new additions, including sidewalks and landscaping.
Total $2,761,987
Schedule
STC Mid Valley Campus Parking and Site Improvements ($2.8M)
GMP L 4
Construction
(672016 - 117152017}
2015 2016 2017 2018

r- Planning [ Design BB Construction Scheduled I Mtual)

Activity Recent Photo

30 Day Look Ahead
¢ Telecommunications cutover is complete.
o Ultilities infrastructure installation is complete.
e Large parking area will continue to be utelized as a staging
area for the HP&S project for the next four months or so.

Key Consultants/Contractors
o Halff Civil
¢ Rofa Architects
* Mata Garcia Architects
e EGV Architects
e DBR Engineering
e Skanska USA

Key Owner Issues or Concerns
* Texas Gas is currently non-responsive. They have installed
branch lines to-date but not the main nor the meters
associated with the Student Services or HP&S projects.
Easments and routing documents were completed and
transmitted prior to their installation of branch lines.

200



STC 2013 Bond Program - Starr County 0
Campus Health / Science Building U BROADDUS

Scorecard #28 W V’-*
Status:Submitted SOTE TEXAS ASSOCI ATES
08/28/2017 COLLEGE
Scope Budget
South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady Current
increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of Budget

Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in

the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013.  Professional Services - Starr County $946,176
The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants ~ Campus - Health Professions and Science

and Infrastructure to support both new and existing facilities at the 5 major ~ Building

STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties. e $9.546.985
Starr County Campus - Health Professions & Science Bldg. - Owner Procured $1.361.907
This is a 2 story, 52000 sq ft bldg. L1 will provide O.B. Simulation labs, De- Miscellaneous Expenses $135.615
briefing rooms, Video room,Large study rooms, staff offices, Computer lab '

classrooms and skills labs. L2 consists of Chemistry, Biology, Microbiology, ~ Additional Costs $0
and Computer Lab classrooms. Also faculty staff and the Deans offce is Total $11.990,683

located on L2.

Schedule

STC Starr Campus Health [ Science Building ($12M)
Planning ]
(7172014 - 2/5/2015) |
Design |
(2/6/2015 - 11/7/2016) |
Construction |
(8152016 - 1116/2018) ]

2Ms 2016 2017 2018
rﬁ Planning [C—J Design B Construction BBl Post Construction EE= Scheduled BB Actual )

Activity Recent Photo
30 Day Look Ahead

¢ Exterior metal Wall Panel

¢ Tape and Float 1st and 2nd floor
* Window and Glass installation

e L2grid

¢ Casework Installation Chem Lab
¢ Overhead utility installation

Key Consultants/Contractors
¢ Mata-Garcia

e Sigma

¢ D.Wilson Construction

Key Owner Issues or Concerns
e Transformer Set/Need Meter
¢ Maintain schedule
¢ Gas line for labs

201



< Starr County Campus Student Services
aBuilding Y P

.v.
. Broapbus

Scorecard #26 VV.'*
Status:Submitted SOITE TEXAS ASSOCI ATES
08/28/2017 COLLEGE
Scope Budget
South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady Current
increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of ST

Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in
the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013.
The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants
and Infrastructure to support both new and existing facilities at the 5 major
STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties.

Starr County Campus - Student Services Bldg. -

To provide admissions offices,student enrollment center,financial aid office,
compute stations.

Schedule

Professional Services - Starr County Campus $114,727
- Student Services Building

Construction $1,322,598
Owner Procured $171,142
Miscellaneous Expenses $17,976
Additional Costs $0
Total $1,626,443

STC Starr Student Services Building Expansion ($1.6M) |
Planning

(71172014 - 2/5/2015) |

Design |

(3202015 - 11/7/2016) ]

Construction |

(4/13/2017 - 1/8/2018) |

2015

2016 27 2018

(_ Planning 1 Design B Construction BBl Pest Construction [EEE] Scheduled  EEEE N::tual)

Activity Recent Photo

30 Day Look Ahead
¢ Interior Stud Framing
« Exterior Sheathing installation
¢ Interior overhead utility roughin
¢ Ductwork installed and tested

Key Consultants/Contractors
¢ Architect: Mata + Garcia Architects
 MEP: Sigma Engineering
e Structural: CLH Engineering
e Civil: Melden & Hunt
e AV/IT WJHW Consultants

Key Owner Issues or Concerns
¢ Owner Changes
¢ Schedule
e Weather Delays

202



STC 2013 Bond Construction Program -
Starr Student Activities Building

Scorecard #27

Status:Submitted

08/28/2017

Scope

South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady
increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of
Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in
the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013.
The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants
and Infrastructure to support both new and existing facilities at the 5 major
STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties.

Starr County Campus - Student Activities Bldg - To provide more area for
the Student events area and new A/V room.

Schedule

&BROADDUS
courn e A SSOCIATES

COLLEGE

Budget

Current
Budget

Professional Services - Starr County Campus $114,995
- Student Activities Building

Construction $1,367,598
Owner Procured $176,201
Miscellaneous Expenses $17,516
Additional Costs $0
Total $1,676,310

STC Starr Student Activities Building Expansion ($1.7M) |
Planning

(711/2014 - 2/5/2015) |

Design |

(3/202015 - 10¢111/2016) ]

Construction |

(4/13/2017 - 1/8/2018) |

2015 2016 2017 2018

(- Planning 1 Design B Construction BBl Pest Construction [EEE] Scheduled  EEEE N::tual)

Activity Recent Photo

30 Day Look Ahead

¢ Metal Stud Framing

e Parapet Wall Framing

e Roofing

e Interior utilility hookup

¢ Ductwork installed and tested
* QOverhead electrical roughin

Key Consultants/Contractors
¢ Architect Mata + Garcia Architects
 MEP Sigma Engineering
e Structural: CLH Engineering
¢ Civil: Melden & Hunt Engineering
e AV/IT: WIHW Consultants

Key Owner Issues or Concerns
* Owner Changes
¢ Schedule
e Weather delays

203



STC 2013 Bond Program - Starr County 0
Campus Thermal Plant DO B

Scorecard #25 \."V."&’
Status:Submitted SOUTH 'I‘E.Jlgas &ASSOCIATES

08/28/2017 COLLEGE
Scope Budget

South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady Current
increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of ST

Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in
the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013.  Professional Services - Starr County Campus ~ $440,152

The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants - Thermal Plant
and Infrastructure to support both new and existing facilities at the 5 major e $3.922,617
STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties.
Owner Procured $651,886
Starr County Campus - Thermal Plant -To provide chilled water to the new
Health Professions and Science bldg, the new Library, and to provide new Miscellaneous Expenses $58,665
service. upgrades, to the remaining bldgs on campus. Additional Costs $0
Total $5,073,320

Schedule

STC Starr CC Thermal Plant ($5.1M) |
Planning

(7/1/2014 - 319/2015) |

Design |

(3/20/2015 - T(11/2016) ]

Construction |

(BAI2016 - TIT/2017) |

2015 ' 2016 ' 2017 ' 2018
(ﬁ Planning 1 Design B Construction BBl Pest Construction [EEE] Scheduled  EEEE Actual)

Activity Recent Photo

30 Day Look Ahead <@/ 7 )

¢ Plaster installation

¢ Insulate Chilled Water Piping
¢ Switchgear Installation

¢ Plantis energized

e Water to Plant

Key Consultants/Contractors
e Sigma

¢ Mata-Garcia

¢ D. Wilson Construction

Key Owner Issues or Concerns

¢ Weather delays
e Schedule

204



sa STC Starr CC Parking and Site
Improvements

Scorecard #16
Status:Submitted
08/28/2017

Scope

South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady
increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of

Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in
the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013.
The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants

and Infrastructure to support both new and existing facilities at the 5 major

STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties

STARR County - Parking and Site Improvements - The scope of this

project included infrastructure to support the new additions, including
sidewalks and landscaping.

Schedule

b,
.v. &
vVV

Broapbus

courn s A SSOCIATES

COLLEGE

Budget

Professional Services - Starr County Campus

- Parking and Site Improvements
Construction

Owner Procured

Miscellaneous Expenses
Additional Costs

Total

STC Starr CC Parking and Site Improvements ($3.7M)
Construction

(51152017 - 10/12017)

= e

=
[~

2015

2016 2017 2018

|- Planning [ Design [ Construction Post Construction [EEE) Scheduled M Actual |

Activity Recent Photo

30 Day Look Ahead
* Complete Parking grading
e Storm and Sanitary Piping Installation
e Entry drive grading
¢ Lighting and Parking islands

Key Consultants/Contractors
e Civil: Melden & Hunt
¢ MEP: Sigma HN
¢ Landscaping: SSP
¢ CMR: D Wilson Construction

Key Owner Issues or Concerns
¢ Gas line installation
e Complete Detention Pond
¢ Irrigation

205

Current
Budget

$138,023

$3,500,701
$14,059
$18,558
$0
$3,671,341




STC Bond Construction Program - New
Library Building

Scorecard #22

Status:Submitted

08/28/2017

Scope

South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady
increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of
Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in
the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013.
The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants
and Infrastructure to support both new and existing facilities at the 5 major
STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties.

Starr County Campus New Library - This is a 1 story 26000 sq ft bldg.
this will house learning commons areas, deep quiet rooms, collections
area, multipurpose room, instructional labs, and student collaboration.

Schedule

“%. oDBROADDUS
ourn toxss. XA SSOCIATES

A A4
COLLEGE
Budget

Professional Services - Starr County Campus

- Library

Construction

Owner Procured
Miscellaneous Expenses
Additional Costs

Total

STC Starr CC Library ($4.6M) |
Planning |
(712014 - 312/2015)

Design
(4/7i2015 - 11/7/2016) ]
Construction
(6/30/2016 - 1/20/2018) |

2015 ' 2016

2017 ' 2016

|ﬁ Planning [ Design BB Construction Post Construction ] Scheduled  EEEE  Actual ,l

Activity Recent Photo

30 Day Look Ahead

* Install Roofing

e Plumbing installed

e Ductwork install and tested

e Exterior Sheathing installation
¢ Rough-in electrical room

Key Consultants/Contractors
¢ Mata-Garcia
¢ Sigma
¢ D. Wilson Construction

Key Owner Issues or Concerns
e Schedule
¢ Weather delays

206

Current
Budget

$323,313

$3,708,560
$551,553
$51,105
$0
$4,634,531




‘a La Joya Jimmy Carter Teaching Site

Scorecard #17
Status:Submitted
08/25/2017

Scope

South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady
increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of
Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in
the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013.
The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants
and Infrastructure to support both new and existing facilities at the 5 major
STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties

La Joya Jimmy Carter Teaching Site - This scope includes the
construction of a new 2,542 sf metal building to house 42 new welding
stations to accommodate the colleges increased demand in their
vocational classes. Included in this project is the replacement of and
upgrades to existing furniture, fixtures, and equipment for 2 computer and
science labs, 2 science prep rooms, science storage room and 3
classrooms. This project has joint collaboration between STC and La Joya
ISD.

Schedule

STC La Joya Jimmy Carter Teaching Site Training Labs Improvements ($1.6M) |

Bidding and Negotiation |
(1152017 - 3/1/2017)

(6/1/2015 - 1/5/2017)

(12017 - 811/2017)

4
L)
AAA
YVvy
SOUTH TEXAS
COLLEGE

Broapbus
A SSOCIATES

Budget

Current
Budget

Design |

Construction

July, 2015 July, 2016

(- Planning [ Design B Construction Scheduled Mtual)

Activity

Last 2 weeks
e Partial Sub. Comp. (Computer Labs & Lecture Rooms)
e Furniture has been installed

30 Day Look Ahead
¢ Doors & Hardware scheduled to ship 8/30/17
+ Cabinets ship 9/1/17
e Complete Welding Lab by 9/1/17
¢ waiting on telescoping arms for Welding Lab

Key Consultants/Contractors
s CSP project
e EGV Architects
¢ 5 Star Construction - General Contractor

Key Owner Issues or Concerns

Recent Photo

207



208



Pharr Regional Center for Public Safety

L Y

aExcellence - Building
Scorecard #17

Status:Submitted

08/28/2017

Scope

Broapbus

.
.v". ]
\"4
M ‘A SSOCIATES

SOUTH TEXAS

COLLEGE

Budget

South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady
increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of
Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in
the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013.
The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants
and Infrastructure to support both new and existing facilities at the 5 major
STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties

Initial
Budget

Pharr Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Building - This
facility has been design for the Regional Center for Public Safety
Excellence in Pharr, Texas with a total of 19,375 square feet. It will house
classrooms, administration spaces and offices, computer lab,
shower/locker rooms, support spaces, a workout room and simulation
room. Three classrooms can be converted to a larger lecture hall by the
use of folding partition walls. The interior of the facility will have plenty of
natural lighting with the design of clerestory windows above and will be
using a chilled water system to cool the facility.

Schedule

Design |
(8/1/2016 - 6/1/2017) |
Construction Phase

[~

July, 2017 January, 2018
1 Scheduied Wl Acwal |

July, 2016 January, 2017

July, 2018

Activity Recent Photo

30 Day Look Ahead

+ Complete installation of building pad.
¢ Begin installation of UG utilities.

Key Consultants/Contractors
e PBK Architects
¢ (G2 Solutions
¢ Noble Texas Builders, Inc

Key Owner Issues or Concerns
¢ [ssuance of Bldg. Permit by City of Pharr.

209



Pharr Regional Center for Public Safety =
‘DExcellence - Site and Parking
Improvements BROADDUS

corecar Yv
Scorecard #16 sourn texss. SAALSSOCIATES

Status:Submitted COLLEGE
08/28/2017

Scope Budget

South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady ST
increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of Budget
Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in

the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond referendum in 2013.

The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants

and Infrastructure to support both new and existing facilities at the 5 major

STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties

Pharr Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Site and
Parking Improvements - Apart from the building, a total of 138
parking spaces is to be included along with a skills pad to be used for
vehicular training by law enforcements and fire emergency students.
This design package will include landscape and irrigation.

Schedule

Design | | |
(8172016 - 6/1/2017) | g é
Construction Phase [ : |

|
July, 2016 January, 2017 July, 2017 January, 2018 July, 20°

( Scheduled N:tual)

Activity Recent Photo

30 Day Look Ahead
¢ Continue installation of UG domestic water main to within 5' of
the proposed building.
¢ Continue installation of UG storm sewer.

Key Consultants/Contractors
¢ Dannenbaum Engineering,LLC McAllen
* Noble Texas Builders,Inc

Key Owner Issues or Concerns
¢ None at this time.

210



T—_tsl Rec?ional Center for Public Safety Excellence - Skills
Pa

Scorecard #3 &BROADDUS
Status:Submitted ASSOCI ATES

08/28/2017
Scope

South Texas College (STC) - 2013 Bond Program - Due to the steady increase in the growth in the Rio-Grande Valley, and STC's Board of
Trustee's mission to provide a place of Higher Education for those living in the RGV, the voters approve a 159 million dollar bond
referendum in 2013. The Bond Program includes New Construction, Renovation, Utility Plants and Infrastructure to support both new and
existing facilities at the 5 major STC campus in Hidalgo and Starr Counties

Pharr Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Skills Pad - Apart from the building and Site work, TxDPS provided a
budget of $1,140,000 for training facilities. Out of the budget, Noble Texas Builders will be building a 240" x 360" Skills Pad, a
721' x 45' Emergency Vehicle Operation Course and an asphalt grid like cityscape layout.

Schedule
Construction
Phase L.
L= =
June, 2017 ' July, 2017 ' August, 2017 " Seplember, 20¢
1 Schecuied NI Actal |

Activity Recent Photo
30 Day Look Ahead

* Project is now complete. Final applications for payment were
submitted within the required time constraints per DPS' Grant.

Key Consultants/Contractors
¢ Noble Texas Builders (CM@R)
e Dannenbaum Engineering

Key Owner Issues or Concerns
¢ None at this time.

211



oY%, SOUTH TEXAS

¥¥¥ COLLEGE

South Texas College
Non-Bond Proceeds - Transfer to Plant Fund Budget

Commitments and Expenditures

As of September 6, 2017

I. Non Bond Commitments |
Total
Not Board Expenditures
Board Approved |Approved Projected (Actual and Approved Board
Project Name - Item Description Expenditures Expenditures Projected) Dates
Nursing & Allied Health Campus
Nursing & Allied Health Campus Thermal Plant
1[Thermal Plant - Design S 206,700 | S - B 206,700 10/27/2015
2|Thermal Plant - Construction 2,867,847 - 2,867,847 11/22/2016
3|Thermal Plant - Miscellaneous 26,000 26,000 10/27/2015
5|Thermal Plant - Furniture 3,943 3,943 5/23/2017
6|Thermal Plant -Technology 46,060 46,060 5/23/2017
Nursing & Allied Health Campus Thermal Plant Parking and Site Impr
7|Thermal Plant Parking and Site Improvement - Design 12,000 - 12,000 10/27/2015
8|Thermal Plant Parking and Site Improvement - Construction 229,010 - 229,010 11/22/2016
9|Thermal Plant Parking and Site Improvement - Miscellaneous 5,000 - 5,000 10/27/2015
NAH Campus Subtotal g 3,396,560 | S - 9] 3,396,560
Mid Valley Campus
Mid Valley Campus Library Retrofit
10|Library Retrofit - Design S 138,213 S 138,213 10/27/2015
11|Library Retrofit - Construction 1,123,682 1,123,682 11/22/2016
12|Library Retrofit - Miscellaneous 6,000 6,000 10/27/2015
13|Library Retrofit - Furniture 82,785 82,785 5/23/2017
14|Library Retrofit - Technology 113,099 113,099 5/23/2017
Mid Valley Campus Workforce Restroom Retrofit
15|Workforce Restroom Retrofit-Construction B 90,000| S 90,000
16|Workf0rce Restroom Retrofit-Miscellaneous 10,000 10,000
Mid Valley Campus Sub / S 1,463,779 | S 100,000 | $ 1,563,779
Starr County Campus
17|Workforce Restroom Retrofit-Design S 18,000 S 18,000
18|Workforce Restroom Retrofit-Construction 160,000 160,000
19|Workforce Restroom Retrofit-Miscellaneous 2,000 2,000
Starr County Campus Subtotal G - G 180,000 | S 180,000
Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence
20|Regional Center Training Facility - Construction S 343,000 S 343,000 2/28/2017
21|Parking and Site Improvements - Construction - - 5/23/2017
22|Parking and Site Improvements - Design 85,000 85,000 1/26/2016
23|Parking and Site Improvements - Miscellaneous 30,000 30,000 1/26/2016
24|Parking and Site Improvements - Technology - - -
R | Center for Public Safety Excell b ! S 458,000 | S - S 458,000
Total Non-Bond Expenditures $ 5,318,339 | $ 280,000 | $ 5,598,339
1. Bond Program Budget Deficits - Board Approved - as of August 22, 2017
(Includes deficits realized after use of Program Contingency Amount)
Bond Program Deficits (Savings)
Proposed Total
Bond Budget Non-Bond Bond & Non
Approved |Proceeds Deficits Proceeds Bond Proceeds
Project Name - Item Description Board Dates (Savings) Expenditures Budget
1|Mid Valley Campus Thermal Plant Alternate 1 & 2 4/26/2016 S - S 718,947 | $ 718,947
2|Starr County Campus Thermal Plant Alternate 6/28/2016 - 788,305 788,305
3|Pecan Parking and Site Improvements Contingency Variance 9/27/2016 171,819 - 171,819
4[NAH Campus Parking and Site Improvements GMP Variance 10/27/2016 784,048 - 784,048
5|Starr County Campus Library Expansion GMP Variance 10/27/2016 900,000 - 900,000
6/NAH Campus Thermal Plant GMP Variance 11/22/2016 230,788 - 230,788
7|Starr County Campus Student Services GMP Variance 11/22/2016 470,000 - 470,000
8|Starr County Campus Student Activities GMP Variance 11/22/2016 515,000 - 515,000
9[Mid Valley Campus Library Expansion GMP Variance 11/22/2016 712,776 - 712,776
10|Tech Campus Southwest Renovation Building Deductive Change Order 11/22/2016 (1,115,311) - (1,115,311)
11|Starr County Campus Parking and Site Improvement GMP Variance w/ Alternates 11/22/2016 2,270,130 - 2,270,130
12|Pecan Campus North Academic Building Buyout Savings 12/13/2016 (720,878) - (720,878)
13|Tech Campus Parking & Site Improvements Buyout 12/13/2016 (400,000) (400,000)
14|Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Training Facility GMP Variance 2/28/2017 526,426 - 526,426
15|La Joya Center Teaching Site GMP Variance 2/28/2017 63,000 - 63,000
16|Movable Kitchen Equipment Deficit 4/24/2017 591,041 - 591,041
18|Regional Center Parking & Site GMP Variance 5/23/2017 1,187,866 - 1,187,866
19(Regional Center Parking & Site GMP Variance 5/23/2017 500,000 500,000
20|Tech Campus Parking & Site Buyout Savings 5/23/2017 (8,898) (8,898)
21|Pecan Campus Thermal Plant Final Buyout Savings 5/23/2017 (61,591) (61,591)
22|Partial Furniture Purchase 7/25/2017 (304,708) (304,708)

Total Non Bond Funds Required to Cover Bond Budget Deficits

$ 6,311,508

$ 1,507,252

$ 7,818,760

1. Bond Program Budget Deficits - Not Board Approved - as of September 12, 2017

Proposed Proposed Total Proposed
Bond Budget Non-Bond Bond & Non
Proposed |Proceeds Deficits Proceeds Bond Proceeds
Project Name - Item Description Board Dates (Savings) Expenditures | Budget Deficits
1|Partia| Technology Budget Savings 9/19/2017 (1,710,249) (1,710,249)
2|Reverse Pecan Campus North Academic Building Buyout Savings 9/19/2017 720,878 - 720,878
Total Non Bond Funds Required to Cover Bond Budget Deficits $ (989,371)| $ - s (989,371)

Grand Total Non Bond Expenditures (1, 11, and Il1)

S 5,322,137

$ 7,105,591

S 12,427,728

212




\ /

3 SOUTH TEXAS

%+ COLLEGE

South Texas College
2013 Bond Construction Program

Tracking Contingency Log
As of September 12, 2017

Budget Contingency

# Item Description Variance Balance

1 Original Contingency Balance S - $ 9,978,348
Approved GMPs
2 Pecan Campus North Academic GMP Variance S (451,000) S 9,527,348
3 Pecan South Academic GMP Variance S 142,166 | S 9,669,514
4 Pecan STEM Bldg. GMP Variance S (1,917,059) $ 7,752,455
5 Pecan Campus Student Services GMP Variance S (603,179) S 7,149,276
6 |Pecan Thermal Energy Plant GMP Variance S 106,000 | $ 7,255,276
7 Pecan Parking and Site Improvements GMP Variance S (495,875) S 6,759,401
8 NAH Campus Expansion GMP Variance S (34,860) S 6,724,541
9 NAH Campus Parking and Site Improvements GMP Variance S (784,048) S 5,940,493
10 Technology Campus Renovation GMP Variance S 1,466,413 ' §$ 7,406,906
11 Technology Campus Site & Parking GMP Variance S  (1,335,820) $ 6,071,086
12 Technology Campus Site & Parking IT Duct Bank S 102,575 S 6,173,661
13 Mid Valley Health Professions GMP Variance S (953,388) S 5,220,273
14 Mid Valley Student Services Building Expansion GMP Variance S (1,025,923) $ 4,194,350
15 Mid Valley Thermal Energy Plant GMP Variance S (96,698) S 4,097,652
16 Mid Valley Parking & Site Improvements GMP Variance S 122,286 | S 4,219,938
17 Starr County Campus Health Professions GMP Variance S (1,021,000) $ 3,198,938
18 Starr County Campus Library Expansion GMP Variance S (900,000) $ 2,298,938
19 Starr County Thermal Energy Plant GMP Variance S (111,000) S 2,187,938
20 Starr County Campus Student Services GMP Variance S (470,000) S 1,717,938
21 Starr County Campus Student Activities GMP Variance S (515,000) S 1,202,938
22 NAH Campus Thermal Plant (Bond Funded) GMP Variance S (230,788) S 972,150
23 Mid Valley Campus Library Expansion GMP Variance S (712,776) S 259,374
24 Starr County Campus Parking and Site Improvements GMP Variance w/ Alternates S  (2,270,130) $ (2,010,756)
25 Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Training Facility GMP Variance S (526,426) S (2,537,182)
26 LaJoya Center Teaching Site GMP Variance S (63,000)| S (2,600,182)
27 Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking & Site GMP Variance S (1,187,866) S (3,788,048)
28 Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking & Site GMP Variance S (500,000) $ (4,288,048)
CCL vs. GMP Variance Subtotal $ (14,266,396) S (4,288,048)
Deductive Change Orders - Buyout Savings
29 Deductive Change Orders-Tech Campus Renovation S 120,730 | S (4,167,318)
30 Deductive Change Orders-Tech Campus Parking & Site S 22,246 S (4,145,072)
31 Deductive Change Orders-Tech Campus Renovation S 1,115,311 $ (3,029,761)
32 Change Order - Mid Valley Thermal Plant S 109,376 | S (2,920,385)
33 Change Order - Mid Valley Parking and Site Improvements S (109,376) S (3,029,761)
34 Deductive Change Orders-North Academic S 720,878 S (2,308,883)
35 Deductive Change Orders-Tech Parking & Site Improvements S 400,000 $ (1,908,883)
36 Deductive Change Order - Tech Campus Parking & Site Buyout Savings S 8,898 S (1,899,985)
37 Deductive Change Order - Pecan Campus Thermal Plant Final Buyout Savings S 61,591 S (1,838,394)
38 Reverse Buyout Savings - North Academic Building '$ (720,878)| S (2,559,272)
Buyout Savings Subtotal § 1,728,776 S (2,559,272)
Other Expenditures - Soft Cost
38 A/E Fees S 2,992,085 S 432,813
39 Chillers Procurement S  (2,209,711) S (1,776,898)
40 CMR Preconstruction Services for all projects S (218,000) S (1,994,898)
41 |B&A Reimbursable Expense for Travel S (900) S (1,995,798)
42 B&A Additional Services - Includes AV/IT, Wage Scale Survey, BIM FM, Traffic Study S (932,171) S (2,927,969)
43 | FF&E- Portion used for Consultant Fees S 66,186 | S (2,861,783)
44 | FF&E Consultant-Not in Original Amount S (237,090) S (3,098,873)
45 Technology S 703,422 S (2,395,451)
46 |IT Duct bank-Not in Original Scope S (1,266,298) S (3,661,749)
47 Fixed Kitchen Equipment-Not in Original Scope S (1,285,000) $ (4,946,749)
48 OCIP Insurance S (1,371,671) $ (6,318,420)
49 Miscellaneous Expense Increase S (427,633) S (6,746,053)
50 Movable Kitchen Equipment S (591,041) S (7,337,094)
Partial Technology Budget Savings (includes access controls & Workforce Center

51 Budget) $ 1,710,249 $  (5,626,845)
52 Partial Furniture Savings S 304,708 S (5,322,137)
Soft Cost Subtotal $§ (2,762,865)| S (5,322,137)
2013 Bond Construction Program - Total Shortfall S (5,322,137)

213




September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 43

Discussion and Action as Necessary Regarding 2013 Bond
Construction Program Manager Contract

The South Texas College Board of Trustees will review and discuss issues regarding the
2013 Bond Construction Program Manager Contract.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize action as necessary regarding the 2013 Bond Construction Program Manager
Contract.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes action as necessary regarding the 2013
Bond Construction Program Manager Contract.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

214



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 44

Review and Action as Necessary on Updated Timeline for the
Completion Dates and Occupancy Dates for the 2013 Bond
Construction Program

The updated timeline for the completion dates and occupancy dates for the 2013 Bond
Construction program will be reviewed and discussed at the September 19, 2017 Board
meeting.

Purpose

The Board will be asked to review and recommend action as necessary on the updated
scheduled timeline of the completion dates and occupancy dates for the 2013 Bond
Construction program projects.

Justification
Broaddus & Associates, Construction, Program Manager, has informed staff that they
cannot complete all of the projects according to the Board-approved timeline.

Background
Broaddus & Associates has been asked on several occasions to provide a timeline to
include Guaranteed Maximum Prices, construction completion, and occupancy dates.

e On April 26, 2016 a proposed Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) Timeline was
presented to the Board for information only.

e On the May 24, 2016 Board meeting, an updated timeline which included
completion dates and occupancy dates was approved and adopted.

e On March 7, 2017, the Facilities Committee requested an updated timeline to
include months in lieu of semesters to clarify when the buildings will be ready for
use.

e On April 24, 2017, the Board approved the current timeline as proposed by
Broaddus & Associates.

Administration has begun planning for the Spring 2018 Semester based upon this
timeline, and is coordinating with staff for the installation of equipment and furniture to
prepare the facilities for the Spring 2018 semester. Deviation from the adopted timeline
jeopardizes the College’s ability to meet its scheduled commitment to students.

Broaddus and Associates has prepared an updated timeline to reflect the current
construction schedules after consulting with the Construction Managers at Risk.

The timeline presented to the Facilities Committee was marked with conflicting dates:
e Completion and Occupancy Schedule of 2013 Bond Construction Buildings — April
17,2017
Board Approval of April 24, 2017,
Updated May 23, 2017 Board Meeting,
August 1, 2017 COC Meeting Update, and
September 12, 2017 Facilities Committee Meeting Update-Rev.1.

215



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 45

Staff requests clarification of the date of the proposed revision, and asks that Broaddus &
Associates clearly indicate every proposed change from the timeline approved by the
Board on April 25, 2017.

Enclosed Documents
Enclosed is an updated timeline for the scheduled completion dates and occupancy
dates as provided by Broaddus & Associates.

Presenters
Representatives from Broaddus & Associates will be present at the Board meeting to
present the updated timeline for the completion dates and occupancy dates.

The Facilities Committee did not take action regarding the proposed updated timeline for
the completion dates and occupancy dates for the 2013 Bond Construction Program as
presented.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the updated timeline for the completion dates and occupancy dates for the 2013
Bond Construction Program as presented.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the updated timeline for the completion
dates and occupancy dates for the 2013 Bond Construction Program as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

216



"8unas pJeog /10T ‘€ Ael paiepdn - 3|npayds auljpwiL

T 28ed

TT 73 € :910N| L102/82/8 L107/12/8 L10T/ST/8 | LT0T/T1/8 L102/60/8 £102/10/8 | syuawanosdw sqeq Suluiedt] oz
123u3) phof b
£ 310N] 810Z YIWINNS 810¢/2/9 810z/1€/S |  8102/S/S 8T0T/€/S 8107/€/S | Ayjoeg Bulurel)| sz
32u3(1aax3 A13fos 21/qnd J10f 133u3) [pUOIBAY!
sndwp) Abojouysray
€T:910N L102/8¢/6 £102/82/6 L102/82/6 £102/92/6 £102/S2/6 L102/S2/8 jue|d [lewdayl| 2z
LT02/L/TT e/u e/u e/u LT0Z/0€/0T L102/0€/0T syuswanosdw| 3)S @ Bunjied| Tz
973G 910N 8102/91/1 810¢/80/10 L102/62/CT L10T/TT/TT £102/80/TT £102/80/TT T 98exded uoisuedx3y sndwed| 0z
sndwn) palj|y ® buisinn|
€T:910N L102/82/6 £102/82/6 £102/82/6 £102/82/6 £102/52/6 LT02/52/8 jue|d lewtdyl| 6T
0T:910N £102/L/0T e/u e/u e/u £102/90/TT £102/10/0T syuawanosdwi ays @ Supled| 8T
CT 910N 34205 ¥04 4313130 3dJ0S ¥04 4313130 3dJ0S ¥04 4313130 34205 ¥04 a31313a co_m:mn_vﬁ Jajua) mc_c_m\_._. 924040 LT
G 110N 8107/8/1 £102/L2/TT L102/T2/TT £102/10/TT LT02/0€/TT L10Z/0€/1T uolsuedx3 Sulp|ing SaIAJISS JUSpNIS| 9T
S 910N 8107/8/1T £102/L2/TT L102/TC/TT £102/10/2T LT102/0€/TT £10Z/0€/11T uoisuedx3 3ulp|ing SAIHAIDY JUSPNIS| ST
S8 ¥ 210N 8102/07/1 8107/8T/1 8102/ST/T £102/02/TT L102/LT/TT L102/LT/TT Aseign| vt
G :210N 8102/9T/T 810¢/80/T0 £102/02/TT £102/80/1T £102/90/1T £102/0€/0T Sulp|ing 2UdIDS puE SUOISSd0.Id Y[edH| €T
sndwp) Ajuno) 1ip3s
0T :310N 8102/SC/1 e/u e/u e/u LT/0E/TT LT02/12/6 syuswanosdw| 3)S g Bujied| TT
CT 910N 3d20S ¥04 0313130 3d20S ¥04 0313130 3d20S ¥04 313130 3d20S ¥04 4313130 - uolsuedx3 491ud) Suuies| DI040\ ot
G 110N 8107/8/1 LT02/9/11T £102/52/0T £102/52/60 £102/12/6 L102/12/6 uoisuedx3 Sulp|ing SIIAIDS JUSPNIS| 6
S 73 ¥ :910N 8102/9T/T 810¢/60/C 810¢/60/ 8107/S¢/1 810C/€T/T 8107/9T/1T uoisuedx3 Aseaqr| T'8
S {7 :910N 8102/9T/1T 8107/60/T 810¢/60/ 8102/57/1 810C/€T/1 8102Z/9T/1 uonenousy Ateuqri| 8
873 Gi9I0N 8102/9T/T 810¢/80/T0 £102/82/TT £102/20/TT LT02/0€/TT LT0Z/€T/0T 3ulp|ing 92UBIDS pue SUOISSd0.Id YIedaH| £

sndwn) A3[|bpA-pIN

8T02/T/1 e/u e/u e/u LT0Z/ST/TT LTOTZ/ST/TT syuawanosduw| ayS @ Supjied S
G ‘910N 8T07/8/T 8102/7/T L102/v2/TT L102/€2/1T L10Z/6T/TT £102/6T/11T e149394e) pue SuIp|ing SAIHAIY JUIPNIS 14
G 3 T 910N 8T0¢/9T/1 810¢/8/T L102/62/TT LT02/T1/2T L102/60/TT £102/8T/TT Sulp|ing N3LS| €
G :910N 810¢/91/1 810¢/8/1 L10T/YT/TT L102/60/11T L102/90/T1 L102/90/TT Sulp|ing dlwapedy yinos| g
G 310N 810¢/91/1T 810¢/8/T £102/T/TT L10T/LT/1T L10T/ST/TT LT0Z/ST/TT Sulp|ing 2lwapedy YuoN T
sndwp) unsad
suonenouay pue suoisuedx3 ‘ sSuipjing
#
?1eq uigag sassen Supjing ou! 34440 (37344) 3udwidinb3 | aoe)q ur aouesnsy) sa1eq
S310N |eJaudD Jjeas pue Aynoey pue ainyuing Jo | Jsump uonsidwoy | panoiddy pieog puog-uopn 3 puog - muquchn_ uoldnJaisuo)
10 ?1eq SuiuadQ Suipjing uone|dwo) jeuly . : :
Suinoy uiSag uonejjeisuj uisag 1sqns/(3pjg) L10T ‘vz |udy

(T "nay -a10pdn bunaa 3311WwWo) saifIIL4 LI0Z ‘TT “1das)

(93epdn SunaaN D0 LTOT ‘T 3snSny)
L102 ‘v |14dV jo |enoisddy pieog

LTO0T ‘LT I11dy - sSulpjing uoidniisuo) puog €10 J0 a|npayds Aduedndido pue uonajdwo)

INd 2S:€£T02/L/6

217


atfish
Highlight

atfish
Highlight

atfish
Highlight

atfish
Highlight

atfish
Highlight

atfish
Highlight


"8unas pJeog £T0T ‘€ Ae|N paiepdn - 3|npayds auljpwi |

7 93ed

1998[01d 03 10edWw| ON - SAejap a|npayds Jusawdinb3 43v 01 anp Aejag uona|dwo) €T

saniwwoD ANjioed T0Z'ZT "1des Te pajuasald weibold puog £T0Z10) AS[[eA PIN 7 1Ie1S 181usd 8210J310/ JO uonajad ‘zT

LT'80°TT "dwoD [euld - ZT°80°0T uonajdwo) [elueisqns || aseyd -ehor el 1T

Buip|ing ayl yum ysiui4 o3 syoafoid uawanoidwi aus » Bupjred ‘0T

2702 ‘7T AiIne payep uons|dwo) enuelsans 6

Bunssiy preog 210z ‘€2 AN ayr ul panoidde pue pajepdn srep uonsjdwo) [enueisqns ‘g

110z [1dy Jo pus ayl 1e anp [esodoid dIND [euy Buipuad Areuiwiaid si ayep uonajdwo) fenueisqns “/

uonew.ojul ul-ybnol o

JO UOIEDKLIBA 10} JopJ0 Juaidinba 4o 1disas Woly dYSY apiroid o Jsnw Buimelq doys “WNWIUIW € 0} UMOP S| UOIINISUOD dU} WO pajeIaush

1SNp pue jured Jo 1802 IST SARY [[em 0} 82U0 pajfeIsul aq ||IM Juswdinbg uoneNwis “Jsisawas Buuds gTOzZ oy Jo Buiuado ays Jeye [un

219]dW09 8q 10U PINOM 3}I0M J4 J00}} IST Palels paay "IQ ' - Z dJe SI00]4 [eaNUD “umop Bupjiom ( ¢ [9Aa]) doy ay e Bunuess siool a19|dwio) (9

‘a|qeoldde a1aym siopuaa aseyaind 10a11p

J18y) Buiinpayas ul asn 10y D 1S 01 papinold uaaq aney 198foid yoes Joj Sajnpayds uononisuo) ‘suondadsui buljisd anoge ays o} Joud paysjdwod

>iom Buijiao anoqe [[e pue pajjeisul si Aely a|qed Jaye uibag o0} uone|elsu| “aseyd uoRONISUOD By} BULNP [[eIsuUl 8 [|IM aimoniselul AY (§

arepdn £T0Z ‘LT MY SIU) Ul papnoul S8INPayds diND Areuar (v

Jels Ja1sawss £ T0zZ led Ag Apeal aq 01 paau sge Buipiam (€

(LT° 2T+ Bunsan pleog [ervads uonsidwo) enueisgqns yum ajgealjdde 1abuoj ou si wall Siy )

Kjuan 0} jers-uess Jajsawas 8Tz Bulds Ag paysiuin ag 0) paau SWOOISSE|D dWoS (2

SWO0Y 24MY37 pue sgeT J0ojd pug si T Aloud (T

sjuawisnipy pue suondwinssy ‘Suoiledlyi|eny JO SIION [BI3UID :SAJO0N

/ TOZ ‘2T "1das - Bunassyy saniwwo) sailjioe
£T0Z ‘T 3snSNy - 3|nNpayas auljawiL Sund3N 20D
LT07 ‘€7 AeIN - 3npayos aulawi panoiddy pieog

LTOT ‘v 14dy - 3|npayds auljpwi] panoiddy pieog

$31vadn aNnawiL

2d0dS WeJgo.id puog €07 WOf SI91US) 2I0PI0M 333130

Y3ZT 1das 81N 9911WwWo) san|de4- saguey) alepdn sullduwilL

PaILIAA ING NG LT°ZT ¥ Ul PAWIIUOD 30U sdleq

|enosdde |euly [1un aAileIUL) BJe S91ep - panoidde Jou S, dIND

puasgai papo) 10[0)

91eq uigag sasse)

SICONIIEEHOD 10 91eq SuiuadQ Suipjing

Suipjing ojul
Jjeas pue Aynoey
Suinoy uiSag

EEER L]
uonajdwo) jeury

(3'844) 3uawdinb3
pue ainjuing jo
uonejjeisuj uideg

3de|d Ul ueinsu|
JaumQ uonas|dwo)
“1sqns/(3pig)

sajeq
panoiddy pieog
L10T ‘vT |udy

puog-uop g puog - s393[04d UOIIINIISUO)

INd TS:€LT02/L/6

218




September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 46

Review and Discussion on 2013 Bond Construction Program
Outstanding Issues Action Plan

College staff from Finance and Administrative Services and Facilities Planning and
Construction have prepared a list outlining the 2013 Bond Construction Program
Outstanding Issues Action Plan generated from the weekly meetings held with Broaddus
& Associates. The meetings are conducted in an effort to communicate and coordinate
the activities of the 2013 Bond Construction Program.

At the September 12, 2017 Facilities Committee meeting, the Committee reviewed each
item with the Construction Program Manager and staff. Mr. Fruge provided the following
responses to the issues raised on the Outstanding Issues Action Plan.

Pecan Campus

1.

South Academic & STEM Building - Pending Change Order Document for
Window Roller Shades

Mr. Fruge: Broaddus & Associates expected the necessary documents from the
architect the following week.

STEM Building - Overtime for STEM Completion

Mr. Fruge: Broaddus & Associates was actively tracking the related costs, and was
ready to reconcile the costs related to errors and omissions at the end of the
project.

Thermal Plant - Chiller Fire Issue

Mr. Fruge: Broaddus & Associates stated that the electrical contractor has secured
legal representation, and deferred to the College’s legal counsel. Disclosure was
under way.

North Academic Building - Pending Buyout Savings Change Order
Document

Mr. Fruge: Broaddus & Associates processed a change order based on a letter
from the Construction Manager@Risk, and was pending signed documentation
from the firm to clearly identify the Buyout Savings. Anticipate closure in October
2017.

Parking & Site Improvement - Landscape Design - Installed Prior to Board
Approval

Mr. Fruge: Broaddus & Associates had halted work, and was prepared to present
several landscape designs in August 2017.

219



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 47

Technology Campus
6. Parking & Site Improvement - A/E Fee Adjustment due to Buyout Savings
Mr. Fruge: Broaddus & Associates deferred to Legal Counsel.

7. Parking & Site Improvement - Landscape Design -Not Reviewed by
Management and Board of Trustees
Mr. Fruge: Broaddus & Associates acknowledged that the landscaping had been
completed without Board review of the design.

8. Parking & Site Improvement - Handicap Parking & Accessibility Inspection
Report Deficiencies
Mr. Fruge: Broaddus & Associates deferred to Legal Counsel.

Mid Valley Campus

9. Parking & Site Improvement -Scope of Work w/o Workforce Center
Mr. Fruge: Broaddus & Associates was prepared to discuss that with the
Committee at the same meeting.

10.Workforce Center - On Hold Status - Remove Scope from B&A, Design
Consultants, and CMR
Mr. Fruge: Broaddus & Associates was prepared to discuss that with the
Committee at the same meeting.

11.Skanska's Letter of Concerns - General Conditions, Landscape & Irrigation,
Workforce Training Center Utilities, West Low Roof Brick Support, Electrical
Overage, Roof Design Slope, Existing Structural K Frame
Mr. Fruge: Broaddus & Associates reported that he had worked through the issues.
A representative from Skanska agreed that issues were being resolved, and items
were on the same meeting agenda.

Starr County Campus

12.Parking & Site Improvement -Cleaning of Chilled Water Lines
Mr. Fruge: Broaddus & Associates was working to identify damages caused by
broken lines. They were meeting with a consultant that week.
There were contaminates present that might have preceded the damage caused
by construction crews.
The team was working to minimize further issues and to assess the entire system
to determine what was currently damaged.
Legal Counsel clarified that the existing chiller system was to be wholly
discontinued, and it was important to determine the condition of that equipment.
He asked to be involved in future discussion of the issues, and Mr. Fruge agreed.

220



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 48

13.Health Professions - Extended Time for Substantial Completion
Mr. Fruge: Broaddus & Associates had discussed this earlier. It had been four
weeks late, but much of that time had been recovered.

District Wide

14.Parking & Site Improvement - Landscape Design - Not Reviewed by
Management and Board of Trustees
Mr. Fruge: Broaddus & Associates had halted work, and was prepared to present
several landscape designs in August 2017.

15.BIM FM Service - Revised Proposal
Mr. Fruge: Broaddus & Associates had delivered the proposal to College staff for
review.

16.Professional Services regarding Fee Adjustments due to increases from CCL
to GMP
Mr. Fruge: Broaddus & Associates deferred to Legal Counsel.

17.Reconciliation of Design & Construction Contingency Balance
Mr. Fruge: This is an ongoing process for the duration of the construction program.

18.Change Orders - Explanation Request & Late Submission
Mr. Fruge: Broaddus & Associates reviewed these during the subsequent review
of change orders submitted for Committee review.

19.Reconciliation of Miscellaneous
Mr. Fruge: Broaddus & Associates identified “Miscellaneous Fees” as a budget line
item, based on a percentage of the overall program, for items such as materials
testing and HVAC testing. The reconciliation of this budget was ongoing, and Mr.
Fruge reported that they were in good shape, having spent about $600K of the
$1.9M budgeted.
College staff provide substantial help with this reconciliation.

20.B&A Contract amendment
Mr. Fruge: Broaddus & Associates deferred to Legal Counsel.

21.Proper Review of All Documents, including Accountability of Budget
Mr. Fruge: This is an ongoing process for the duration of the construction program.

22.Facilities/ Board Agenda Items Documentation Due Date

Mr. Fruge: Broaddus & Associates acknowledged the need to turn documentation
in a timely fashion for the review of documentation by staff.

221



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 49

New Items:

Building Damages near NAH Campus Project Site
Dr. Reed notified the Committee of an additional item related to alleged damages to
buildings adjacent to the Nursing & Allied Health expansion site.

Broaddus & Associates had photographed the adjacent buildings prior to construction,
and was preparing to review existing facilities against the photographs.

Errors & Omissions

Broaddus & Associates was encoding project documentation to identify which Change
Orders were due to errors and omissions by project teams, to assist in the reconciliation
of costs at the end of each project.

Broaddus & Associates will be asked to give further updates at the September 19, 2017
Regular Board Meeting.

The Action Plan is provided for review and discussion by the Board. No action is
necessary.

222



Responsible

Scheduled

2013 Bond Construction Program Outstanding Issues - Action Plan
September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting

Description of Issues

Pecan Campus

Parties

Status

Due Date

Comments/Notes

Resolution / Action Item

South Academic & STEM Building -

4/24/17: Board approved authorization for the installation of roller shades in the approximate price of $45,432.
9/5/17: According to B&A, final design and materials are under review with BSGA and B&A. STC still pending change order.

B&A will follow up with BSGA and provide STC a
change order for recommendation of approval at

1 [Pending Change Order Document for B&A/D. Wilson | In Progress | 9/12/2017 . .
. the October 2017 Facilities Committee.
Window Roller Shades
5/23/17: Board approved a change order in the amount of $22,555 from construction (owner) contingency. The College has not received the actual signed [B&A (Brian) will provide a complete report on the
STEM Building - Overtime for STEM . change order. However, the owner has the right to charge the responsible party at a later date. matter and assist with recovery of all associated
2 Completion B&A/D. Wilson | No Update | 9/12/2017 |g/18/17: B&A has indicated that they are tracking this change order and documentation for further reference. costs.
9/5/17: No update from B&A.
2/3/17: Following a loss of power at 3:27, a fire erupted in the drive for chiller #4. B&A to provide a full report on the matter and
8/18/17: Facilities Committee discussed fire incident in executive session. No action was taken at the August Board Meeting. assist in the coordination and resolution of this
3 [Thermal Plant - Chiller Fire Issue B&A/D. Wilson | Pending 9/12/2017 |9/5/17: According to B&A, the responsible parties are JCI and Zitro Electric. B&A closed this item in writing on 9/2/17. issue.
9/12/17: Assistance as necessary will be requested for the resolution of this issue.
12/13/16: Board approved buyout savings change order in the amount of $720,878. B&A failed to provide a change order for the
. _— . 9/5/17: No Update from B&A, due to failure in obtaining change order, STC removed the $720,878 of buyout saving from their accounting records. September Facilities Committee meeting. B&A to
North Academic Building - Pending Buyout . . . .
4 . B&A/D. Wilson | No Update | 10/20/2017 follow up with D. Wilson for proper buyout savings
Savings Change Order Document . S
documentation for the October 2017 Facilities
Committee.
B&A/Civil 6/13/17: Landscape design drawings for board approval were requested. Pending approval at the September 19, 2017 Board
5 Parking & Site Improvement - Landscape Enai Wi InPp 9/12/2017 8/18/17: Landscape installation prior to Board approval is in progress at the North Academic Building prior to presentation to the Board. Meeting.
Design - Installed Prior to Board Approval Cng'ni(:m}[g N Frogress 9/5/17: Landscape drawings have been provided to STC and are included in the September Facilities packet for recommendation of approval at the
onsuftants September 12, 2017 Facilities Committee Meeting.
Technology Campus
7/10/17: Discussion with legal counsel. Received notice from AE Firm Legal Counsel regarding dispute of fee adjustment due to buyout savings and This item will be placed in the September 2017
6 Parking & Site Improvement - A/E Fee B&A/Hinojosa Pendin 9/12/2017 associated reduction to GMP. Facilities Committee Executive Session Agenda
Adjustment due to Buyout Savings Engineering 9 8/18/17: Board discussed issue with legal counsel at Facilities Committee Meeting in executive session. Item.
9/5/17: Mediation meeting occurred.
Parking & Site Improvement - Landscape Hinoiosa 6/13/17: Landscape design drawings for board approval were requested. B&A will coordinate with engineer to obtain
7 |Design -Not Reviewed by Management and Inojos Pending 9/12/2017 |8/18/17: Engineer has not provided schematic designs for board approval. Landscaping and irrigation for this project has been installed. landscape drawings for the next facilities
Engineering . . : : : ) -
Board of Trustees 9/5/17: After several requests by B&A, the engineer did not provide landscape drawings. committee meeting in October.
. . . 7/25/17: Engineer needs to provide revised drawings to meet code requirements. B&A will follow up with Hinojosa Engineering and
Parking & Site Improvement - Handicap . 8/18/17: Received the TDLR i - d Hinoiosa Engineering. ADA ble i d to be add d and d . . . .
8 |Parking & Accessibility Inspection Report Hinojosa In Progress | 9/12/2017  Receive t e inspection report and were sent to Hinojosa Engineering. unacceptable issues need to be addressed and corrected. ensure this matter is satisfactorily met by TDLR and
LY Engineering 9/5/17: B&A is obtaining a cost proposal from CMR to correct work. STC.
Deficiencies
NAH Campus
Damage to El Milagro Clinic and Texas . . 9/12/17: Discussed damage to EI Miagro Clinic and Texas A&M Building caused by nearby NAH construction. B&A to follow up on this issue and B&A will provide an update on this matter at the
9 - B&A/D. Wilson | Pending 9/19/2017 - - .
A&M Building provide update at the next meeting, 9/19/17. next Board Meeting in September.
Mid Valley Campus
6/14/17: B&A mentioned a proposal was ready to remove cost associated with site and utility work from the Workforce project. Will follow up with This item will be presented at the September 2017
Parking & Site Improvement -Scope of Skanska this week. Facilities Committee and Board Meetings for
10 Work w/o Workforce Center B&A/Skanska | Complete | 9/12/2017 9/5/17: B&A provided STC with a deductive change order in the amount of ($50,020) related to the removal of utility work associated with the Workforce |approval.
Center.
This item will be presented at the September 2017
Workforce Center - On Hold Status - . . . - . . . e . .
11 |Remove Scope from B&A, Design STC/B&A In Progress | 9/12/2017 11/22/16: Board recommended to postpone project until market stabilized due to high per square foot cost at $252 and suspended architect services. Facilities Committee and Board Meetings for

Consultants, and CMR

9/5/17: This item will be presented at the September Facilities Committee and Board meeting.

contract termination.

Printed on [Date]




Description of Issues

Skanska's Letter of Concerns - General
Conditions, Landscape & Irrigation,
Workforce Training Center Utilities, West

Responsible
Parties

Status

Scheduled
Due Date

2013 Bond Construction Program Outstanding Issues - Action Plan
September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting

Comments/Notes
8/15/17: Skanska's concerns were reviewed with B&A. B&A was asked to provide a response to their letter by 8/17/17.
8/17/17: B&A responded to STC and was asked to coordinate with Skanska.
9/5/17: B&A is currently working on a letter to address Skanska's concerns.
- General Conditions: B&A is reviewing general conditions with Skanska.
- Landscape & Irrigation: Landscape drawings will be presented at the Facilities Committee meeting in October.
- Workforce Training Center Utilities: Change order will be presented at the Facilities Committee meeting in September.

Resolution / Action Item
B&A will coordinate with Skanska and update staff
and the Facilities Committee in September.

12 . . B&A/Skanska | In Progress | 9/12/2017 : ' . :
Low Roof Brick Support, Electrical - West Low Roof Brick Support: Temporary roof and brick support will be installed.
Overage, Roof Design Slope, Existing - Electrical Overage: Change order will be presented at the Facilities Committe meeting in September.
Structural K Frame - Roof Design Slope: Change order will be presented at the Facilities Committe meeting in September.
- Existing Structural K Frame: Mata Garcia has provided options to resolve issues and is under review by project team.
Starr County Campus
12/29/16: D&F Industries (subcontractor) damaged a chilled water pipe during trenching operations. B&A to provide a complete report on the matter
8/18/17: The College has started the process of cleaning the chilled water lines through the use of a specialized filtration system provided by U.S. Waters. |and assist in the recovery of all associated costs.
Parking & Site Improvement -Cleaning of . 8/22/17: B&A recommended to hire a 3rd party engineer to analyze impact on what has occurred, determine cost associated with damage, and to file a
13 Chillediater Linss ’ D. Wilson/B&A | In Progress | - 9/12/2017 claim with OCIP to have a responsible party pay.
9/5/17: B&A is awaiting a cost proposal from a 3rd party engineer.
Health Professions - Extended Time for 7/25/17: B&A will Wo_rk with D. Wilson on an aCt_:eIer_ation/recovery §chedule. _ _ o _ _ B&A to provide an updated timeline information to
14 Substantial Completion B&A/D. Wilson | In Progress | 9/12/2017 |9/5/17: B&A has provided STC with an updated timeline for substantial completion and will be presented at the September Facilities Committee meeting. |the Board of Trustees.
District Wide -All Bond Projects
6/13/17: Landscape design drawings for board approval were requested. B&A will coordinate with civil engineer, landscape
8/8/17: B&A requested to remove agenda item for approval of landscape design for Pecan, NAH, and Starr County Campus after discussion that designs |architect, and contractor to provide schematic
Parking & Site Improvement - Landscape B&A/Civil had not been reviewed by management. B&A to determine if additional fees will be charged for the expanded color design. design to the Board in September Facilities
15 |Design - Not Reviewed by Management and ~ Engineering Pending | 9/12/2017 |9/5/17: Landscape drawings for Pecan, NAH, and Starr County Campus will be presented at the September Facilities Committee and Board meeting. Committee Meeting.
Board of Trustees Consultants Pending Mid Valley and Tech Campus.
. . 6/14/17: Staff expectation of BIM FM Services were discussed. This item will be placed in the October Facilities
16|BIM FM Service - Revised Proposal B&A In Progress | - 9/12/2017 9/5/17: STC is currently reviewing the revised BIM proposal that was recently provided by B&A. Committee and Board Meeting.
6/14/17: Brian informed the group that the A/E fee adjustment will be taken to the board in July. The fee adjustment are due to increases from CCL to B&A will prepare and present to September
17 |Professional Services Fee Adjustments B&A In Progress | 9/12/2017 [GMP. Facilities Committee & Board Meeting.
9/5/17: A/E fee adjustment will be presented at the September Facilities Committee meeting.
9/5/17: Professional service fee adjustment pertaining to errors and omissions will be presented at the September Facilities Committee meeting. B&A will prepare and present to September
. . . 9/12/17: Brian will provide a report with the errors and omissions and their adjustments to College staff on Monday, 8/18/17 and to the Board on Tuesday, |Facilities Committee & Board Meeting.
Professional Services Fee Adjustments .
18 o e B&A Ongoing | 9/18/2017 |9/19/17
pertaining to errors and omissions 9/5/17: B&A (Brian) continues to format and update design and construction contingencies logs.
1/31/17: STC staff reiterated to B&A to show proper documentation of the contingencies that have been used. B&A agreed they have not done so and will |STC staff has requested for better documentation
Reconciliation of Design & Construction need to wgrk (_)n_formatting the logs. Thi_s will b_e backup for the _next fac!lities packet. of change orders and proper review with staff prior
19 Contingency Balance B&A In Progress | 9/12/2017 |8/g/17: Brian is in the process of correcting design and construction contingencies budget and balance. a Facilities Committee Meetings.
9/5/17: B&A (Brian) continues to format and update design and construction contingencies logs.
4/18/17: STC staff informed B&A any change orders over $5,000 needs board approval with a fully detailed description, cost, funding source, and STC staff has requested that B&A to provide
20 Change Orders - Explanation Request & B&A In Progress | 9/12/2017 justification. detailed description and justification for each
Late Submission 9/5/17: Ongoing, change orders for the September Facilities Committee packet was submitted a day before packet was printed, which did not allow STC  |change order.
staff to properly review for accuracy.
4/5/17 : STC requested B&A to update and reconciled the Miscellaneous Budget for the next facilities meeting. STC staff has requested that B&A update the
21 [Reconciliation of Miscellaneous B&A Pending 9/12/2017 |9/5/17: No update from B&A. STC staff prepared miscellaneous budget reconciliation. miscellaneous budget for the September Facilities
& Board Meeting.
6/14/17: Gilbert committed to bring a draft amendment of contract to the next Tuesday meeting, 6/20/17. STC staff has requested that B&A provide
22 [B&A Contract amendment B&A No Update | 9/12/2017 (8/8/17: No update has been provided, not in August Board meeting. estimated increase in contract cost, if any.

9/5/17: No update from B&A.

Printed on [Date]




2013 Bond Construction Program Outstanding Issues - Action Plan
September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting

Responsible Scheduled
Description of Issues Parties Status | Due Date Comments/Notes Resolution / Action Item
. . . Ongoing: Broaddus & Associates disregards STC comments and request for corrections. Broaddus & Associates fails to accurately reflect budget and does [STC staff continues to provide corrections of
Proper Review of All Documents, including o
23 - 9/12/2017 |not reconcile with latest changes. documents to B&A. STC staff has requested that
Accountability of Budget . .
B&A Ongoing B&A corrects their documents.

Ongoing: Reports are not provided in a timely manner or Broaddus & Associates fails to provide. Reports for Facilities Committee and Board Meeting STC staff has requested that B&A correct
become public record and too many careless mistakes are done. STC marks all errors with red ink and sends via email, but are ignored and not corrected. |documents and ensure that information on the

Facilities/ Board Agenda It This is an ongoing issue. Board agenda is accurate.
o4 |FaCIIIES/ BOard Agenda ftems B&A Ongoing | 9/12/2017 |8/8/17: A timeline was provided to B&A in which supporting documentation for agenda items in the facilities committee packet are due for proper review.
Documentation Due Date 9/5/17: B&A failed to provide accountability reports, change orders, and other requested backup by the established deadlines. Therefore, documentation

for the facilities packet were not reviewed by College staff.

Printed on [Date]



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 50

Review and Action as Necessary to Terminate Professional
Services, Construction Program Management Services, and
Construction Manager at Risk Services for the 2013 Bond
Construction Mid Valley Campus and Starr County Campus
Workforce Training Center Expansions

Approval to terminate professional services, construction program management services,
and construction manager at risk services for the 2013 Bond Construction Mid Valley
Campus and Starr County Campus Workforce Training Center Expansions is requested.

Purpose

College administration is requesting that the Board officially terminate any contractual
obligations with the architects, engineers, construction program manager, and
construction managers at risk regarding these projects.

Justification

Termination of professional services, program management services, and construction
manager at risk services for both projects in order for the projects to be removed from the
current contracts.

Background

On November 22, 2016, the Board approved and authorized suspension of performance
of EGV Architect’s services in connection with the Mid Valley Campus and Starr County
Campus Workforce Training Center Expansions. These projects have been on hold per
the Board’s authorization due to the high per square foot construction costs provided by
the Construction Managers at Risk (CMR).

The CMRs had presented Guaranteed Maximum Prices for the two Workforce Training
Center Expansions, but were over the Construction Cost Limitations.

e The per-square-foot cost at Starr County Campus was $183

e The per-square-foot cost at Mid Valley Campus was $252

These costs were deemed excessive and the architects worked with Broaddus &
Associates and College representatives to reduce the scope of the projects in an effort to
meet the project CCL budgets. The proposed revised GMPs still exceeded the CCL
budgets, which were not approved by the Board of Trustees.

College administration has since reviewed the space programs as planned for these two
projects and are recommending not proceeding with the construction of the building
expansions at this time. College administration will continue working with staff, faculty,
and outside resources in the future to determine which programs of study need to be
included in the buildings and the amount of space requirements needed to achieve the
local educational demands of the workforce community. These projects will need to be
revisited at a later date when revised program requirements are determined.

The current contracts with the various vendors have been paid in full for the services that

have been performed to date. The actual expenditures may be adjusted if other invoices
are received at a later date.

226



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM

Page 51
Mid Valley Workforce Training Center Expansion
Approved Fee Amount Paid
Vendor Amount to Date Balance

Broaddus & Associates $61,168.601 $39,249.83 $21,918.77
Carlisle Insurance 18,359.00 18,359.00 0
D. Wilson Construction 3,679.00 3,679.00 0
EGV Architects 6.440% 113,4252 79,615.00°3 33,810.00
HPG Design Group 3,531.00 1,588.84 1,942.16
Miscellaneous 8,013.15 8,013.15 0

Total $208,175.75 $150,504.82 $57,670.93

As per Broaddus and Associates Program Budget Summary report, the total project cost
for the Mid Valley Workforce Training Center Expansion is $2,275,803 and total amount
paid to date is $150,504.82. The total unused budget balance is $2,125,298.18 as of
August 31, 2017.

Starr County Workforce Training Center Expansion
Approved Fee Amount Paid to
Vendor Amount Date Balance

Broaddus & Associates $64,074.00* $39,970.46 $24,103.54
Carlisle Insurance 16,807.00 16,807.00 0
D. Wilson Construction 2,998.00 2,998.00 0
EGV Architects 6.46% 103,360.00 68,734.40° 34,625.60
HPG Design Group 6,101.00 2,745.45 3,355.55
Miscellaneous 10,605.89 10,605.89 0

Total $203,945.89 $138,861.20 $62,084.69

As per Broaddus and Associates Program Budget Summary report, the total project cost
for the Starr County Workforce Training Center Expansion is $2,209,652 and total amount
paid to date is $138,861.20. The total unused budget balance is $2,070,790.80 as of
August 31, 2017.

The total amount paid to date for the Mid Valley Campus and Starr County Campus
Workforce Training Center Expansions is $289,366.02. The combined unused budget
balance for the two Workforce Training Centers is $4,196,088.98 as of August 31, 2017.

! Includes Basic Services, AV/IT, BIM, and IT Duct Bank
2 Includes $725 for TDLR review

® Includes up to 100% Construction Documents

* Includes Basic Services, AV/IT, BIM, and IT Duct Bank
> Includes up to 90% Construction Documents

227



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 52

Enclosed Documents
Broaddus & Associates did not provide the summary of expenditures for the Workforce
Training Center Expansions as requested.

Presenters

Representatives from Broaddus & Associates will be present to discuss the budget impact
to the 2013 Bond Construction Program. The College’s President and Legal Counsel will
also be present to address any concerns regarding this item.

Recommended Action
It is requested that the Facilities Committee recommend for Board approval at the

September 19, 2017 Board meeting, to terminate professional services, construction
program management services, and construction manager at risk services for the 2013
Bond Construction Mid Valley Campus and Starr County Campus Workforce Training
Center Expansions as presented.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval to terminate professional
services, construction program management services, and construction manager at risk
services for the 2013 Bond Construction Mid Valley Campus and Starr County Campus
Workforce Training Center Expansions as presented.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize termination of all professional services, construction program management
services, and construction manager at risk services for the 2013 Bond Construction Mid
Valley Campus and Starr County Campus Workforce Training Center Expansions as
presented.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes termination of all professional services,
construction program management services, and construction manager at risk services
for the 2013 Bond Construction Mid Valley Campus and Starr County Campus Workforce
Training Center Expansions as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

228



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 53

Review and Action as Necessary on Change Orders for Use of
Design Contingencies, Owner Contingencies, and Acceptance of

Buyout Savings for the 2013 Bond Construction Program
1) Pecan Campus Projects
2) Nursing and Allied Health Expansion Projects
3) Technology Campus Projects
4) Mid Valley Campus Projects
5) Starr County Campus Projects
6) Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Projects

Approval of proposed change orders for use of design and construction contingencies and
acceptance of buyout savings for the 2013 Bond Construction Projects is requested.

Purpose

Projects for the 2013 Bond Construction program are in the construction stage and change
orders are needed to allow the use of design and construction contingencies within the
Guaranteed Maximum Prices (GMPs) submitted by the Construction Managers-at-Risk
(CM@RSs).

The CM@R’s have received buyout savings through their bidding process and change
orders are proposed to removing the savings from the overall GMPs for the associated
2013 Bond Construction projects.

Justification

Change orders are needed for approval to provide for items needed to complete the
construction of the projects and for removing the buyout savings from the CM@R’s
contracted GMPS.

Background

Project contingencies are provided as part of Guaranteed Maximum Price proposals
submitted by the CM@Rs. GMPs are submitted by the CM@Rs at 60% construction
drawings. There are two project contingencies and are based on percentages of the
construction costs. Design Contingencies are included in the GMPs to allow for costs
arising out of the final development and completion of the construction drawings and
specifications. Design Contingencies are used at the CM@R'’s discretion with Owner
oversight. Construction Contingencies are controlled solely at the discretion of the Owner.
Both contingencies do not increase the amount of the GMPs.

On March 29, 2016, the Board of Trustees approved the delegation of authority to
Broaddus & Associates to approve change orders from the use of Construction
Contingencies for the 2013 Bond Construction Program. The approval amount per
change order is $5,000, with a monthly limit of $25,000. Broaddus & Associates will also
be expected to provide a contingency expenditure update to the Facilities Committee and
Board of Trustees as part of their monthly update.

229



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM

Page 54
Change Amounts
Level Approved By From To Aggregate
for Month
Level One Broaddus & Associates $.01 $5,000.00 $25,000
Level Two Board of Trustees Above $5,000.01 N/A

As part of the buyout process, the Construction Managers at Risk have brought forward
cost information to allow the acceptance of actual buyout savings and adjustments to the
contingencies within the projects.

Funding Source

Funds for Change Orders are available in the 2013 Bond Construction Program Budget
for FY2017-2018, as they are accounted for within the Board approved Guaranteed
Maximum Price (GMP) for each project.

Broaddus and Associates recommends accepting the buyout savings for a total of
$894,808 and approval of change orders to re-allocate the savings to the 2013 Bond
Construction Program Deficit.

Staff has recommended that Broaddus and Associates provide a regular report on buyout
savings and documentation as those savings are reallocated to the 2013 Bond
Construction Program Deficit, to help the College track its overall program budget.

Enclosed Documents
Enclosed are the following documents:
e Current Change Orders for Review
e Design Contingency Summary
e Owner Construction Contingency Summary
e Change Order Summary
e Change Orders

Presenters

Representatives from Broaddus and Associates and representatives from the
Construction Managers at Risk will be present at the Facilities Committee meeting to
discuss the buyout savings.

On September 12, 2017, the Facilities Committee reviewed each proposed Change Order
with Broaddus & Associates and asked for clarification as needed. The Committee noted
that the presentation of the Change Orders made it unclear when a Change Order was
deducting funds from a contingency fund balance to purchase additional project scope as
opposed to when a Change Order was deducting funds from a contingency fund balance
to be released to the 2013 Bond Construction Program as buyout savings.

Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Chiller Unit

Broaddus & Associates provided an additional Change Order at the September 12, 2017
Facilities Committee meeting. This would be Change Order 1 at the Regional Center for
Public Safety Excellence new building project. The Change Order proposed to allocate
$110,000 from the project GMP toward the purchase of a new York 150-ton chiller unit.

230



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 55

Upon Board approval, Noble Texas Builders would procure the chiller unit for the site, and
the GMP amount would remain the same as initially approved by the Board.

The Committee did not recommend action regarding the proposed Change Orders or
Buyout Savings.

The Committee specified that the Change Orders should include clear language that the
approval of a Change Order did not waive the College’s right to pursue recovery of costs
as appropriate due to errors or omissions on behalf of the project team.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the proposed change orders for use of design contingencies totaling $470,198,
construction contingencies totaling $52,795, the proposed change order for the use of
$110,000 by Noble Texas Builders for the procurement of a chiller unit at the Regional
Center for Public Safety Excellence, and acceptance of buyout savings in the amount of
$894,808 for the 2013 Bond Construction projects as presented; however, the College
reserves the right to review and challenge the amounts.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the proposed change orders for use of
design contingencies totaling $470,198, construction contingencies totaling $52,795, the
proposed change order for the use of $110,000 by Noble Texas Builders for the
procurement of a chiller unit at the Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence, and
acceptance of buyout savings in the amount of $894,808 for the 2013 Bond Construction
projects as presented; however, the College reserves the right to review and challenge
the amounts.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

231



CURRENT CHANGE ORDERS FOR REVIEW

STC FACILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING OF SEPT. 12, 2017

North Academic Building
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
€0.10 |CR-45 CHW Crossover in Level 2 Mechanical Room

($6,143)

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing
co.11 |or deleting project scope as described in CR-2 ($2,887), CR-07R ($275),CR- ($6,404) ($2,913) ($9,317)

08R ($3,242) and CR-43 ($2,913)to the Program Budget Buy-Out Saving.

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($12,547) ($2,913) ($9,317)

South Academic Building

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
CR-26 RFI-54 VAV Boxes Power Revisions - add a neutral wire to connect to

($2,488)
277 V power

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal
STEM Building

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing
co.7 |or deleting project scope as described in CR-24 ($4,490) to the Program ($4,490) ($4,490)
Budget Buy-Out Saving.

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0
Student Activities & Cafeteria
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

€0. 3 |CR-24 Add Fire Rated Access Pnl. to Space Below Monumental Stair

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing
co. 4 |or deleting project scope as described in CR-10 ($7,738) and CR-15 ($805) to ($8,543) ($8,543)

the Program Budget Buy-Out Saving.

co6

($2,488) $0 $0

($4,490) ($4,490)

($1,306)

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($9,849) $0 ($8,543)

JParking & Site Improvements

lCURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
CR-16 Revised the sidewalks and curbs by Student Union due to Elevation $3.499
Change between Site Package and Building Package (%3, )
CR-17 Add Pull Box for Inter-Building IT Duct Bank between STEM and South ($5,223)
Academic Buildings ’

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing
co 4 |or deleting project scope as described in CR's 2,3,5 and 8R to the Program ($43,197) ($43,197)

Budget Buy-Out Saving.
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($51,919) $0 ($43,197)

co3

co3

NURSING ALLIED HEALTH CAMPUS
fNew NAH Building
JCURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing
or deleting project scope as described in CP's - CP-01(Vapor Barries $6,750)

co.6 CP-02 (Emergency Gen. $78,010),CP 10 (Project. Screen $2,937) and CP-13 ($90.475) ($290,475)
(Data Drops for Projection Screen $2,518) to Program Budget

($90,475) $0 ($290,475)

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal

Page 1 Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report
232



TECHNOLOGY CAMPUS
SOUTHWEST BUILDING RENOVATION

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

co.4 |[Grinding & Polishing of existing Concrete Floors ($14,988)
co.5 | CP - 08 Hardware Revisions for Security $2,900
co.5 | CP - 10 Revisions to PL Casework $660
co.5 | CP-11 deduct for birch veneer ($1,395)

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing
co0.6 |or deleting project scope as described in CP-08 (Hardware Rev. for Security ($3,560) ($3,560)
$2,900) and CP-10 Casework Rev. $660) to the Program Budget

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0 ($16,383) ($3,560)
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
Return of Buy-Out Savings from the GMP ($40k used to cover the cost of CP's
co4 |39 &10)

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0 $0 ($5,095)

($5,095)

MID VALLEY CAMPUS
Health Professions & Science Bldg.
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

CP-01 (Generator $19,687),CP-02 (Elect 60%-100% $12,051),CP-03(Twr Stl
Redesign $18,105),CP-04 (Op.Part Supports $1,071),CP-05(Access
Cntrl.Hwdr $- 1,530),CP-06(Fume Hd Rev $6,985) ,CP-07(K-Bracing $768), CP-

€0- 1 108(Dr.size rev$1,000), CP-09(AddMop Sk $872),CP-10(Reloc. Mop Sk (56,541)
$287),CP-11(Add CMU $12,299) ,CP-13(Struc. Stl shop draw rev. $11,910),CP-
14(Low Roof Brick Spt $26,560) and CP-15 (Provide Temp. Roof $19,000)
co.2 |CP-12 AR 3HP-008 Door Hdwr. Revisions per New Security Protocol (6,620)

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing
co. 3 |or deleting project scope as described in CP-01 (Delete Generator-$19,687) ($37,792)
and CP-03Steal Redesign-$18,105) to the Program Budget

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal (56,541) (6,620) (37,792)
MVC Library New Expansion

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
col Reallocation of Cost of Work Saving from Thermal Plant to cover the additional ($82,212)
) scope not anticipated at 60% GMP ’

co.2 [Roof Slope Adjustment per Garland's (Manufacture's) Recommendations ($29,780)
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($29,780) $0 ($82,212)
MVC Student Services Bldg.

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

co0.3 [CP-08 4SS-017R Provide Block Veneer al Loading Dock ($2,604)
co.4 [CP-09 4SS-019A - Provide Dishwasher k6 $0 ($15,245)

CP-10(Structural Steel 60%-100%),CP-11(Removal of existing Grease
co.5 |Trap),CP-12(Elect Rev), CP-13(Mech Eq. Rev), CP-14 (Add. Painting ),CP- ($45,240)
15(Circular Furrdowns),CP-16(Add. Block @dock) and CP-17(Add Painting)

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing
co.6 |or deleting project scope as described in CP-13 (Mechanical Equip. Changes ($19,095)
$19,095to0 the Program Budget

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0 ($17,849) ($19,095)

Page 2 Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report
233



MVC Thermal Plant
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

Modification to the cost of work as described in CP-1 SS Arch at Roll-up
co.2 |Door,CP-2 Electrical, CP-5 Extend Fire Alarm to Wellness Cntr.CP-6 ($31,030)
Pedestrian Gate & CP-7 Building Letter "J"

Reallocation of GMP Labor Savings from the Thermal Plant GMP to the Library
New Addition GMP to cover the additional unanticipated Electrical and Data
scope as the result of final reconciliation of Furniture & AVIT layouts and
requirements

co.3 ($82,212)

Modifications to the cost of work as described in CP-3(Cost Savings Roof
co4 |Revisions to comply with STC Standards $6,800) and CP-4 (Cost Savings for $8,800
Revisions to the Cooling Twr. Sanitary Sewer $2,000)

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing
or deleting project scope as described in CP-03 (Roof Revisions per STC
Standards $6,800) and CP-04 (Revisions to SS Line @ Cooling Tower $2,000)
to the Program Budget Buy-Out Saving.

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($31,030) $8,800 ($91,012)
MVC Parking and Site

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

0.5 ($8,800)

Addition Scope or Revisions as described in CP-01 Relocation of FDC ($622,
co.2 [CP-02 Telecom. Pull Box ($2,100)CP-03Extend 4" Telecom. Conduit @bldg. D ($9,426)
($3,352) and CP-04 Add spare 4" Telecom. Conduit @ Bldg. D ($3,352)

Infrastructure to support Workforce Center Project included in the Site &

Parking documents ($50,020)

co.3

co.4 |Provide Lime into the Subbase of Parking Lot excluded from the GMP. ($14,600)

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing
co.5 |or deleting project scope as described in CO-5 (Delete Infrastructure to support ($50,020)
Workforce Center) to the Program Budget

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($14,600) ($59,446) ($50,020)

STARR COUNTY CAMPUS
STUDENT SERVICES BUILDING

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

02 e():(l;.i—\f)a(;i);1 Re-route the existing primary Electrical Service due to building ($10,776)
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($10,776) $0 $0
THERMAL PLANT
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
co 2 [Partial Buy-Out Savings reconginized from the GMP ($250,000)
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0 $0 ($250,000)

REGIONAL CENTER FOR PUBLIC SAFETY & EXCELLENCE

LA JOYA TEACHING SITE

TOTAL DESIGN CONTINGENCY CHANGE ORDERS THIS REVIEW ($310,005.00)
TOTAL CONST. "OWNER" COTINGENCY CHANGE ODR'S THIS REVIEW ($92,281.00)
TOTAL GMP SAVINGS CHANGE ORDERS THIS REVIEW ($894,808)
Page 3 Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report

234



DESIGN CONTINGENCY SUMMARY

STC FACILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 12, 2017

NORTH ACADEMIC BUILDING $104,000

Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
CR-28 - Revise Interior Roof side of Parapet wall sheathing from Dens-Glass gyp bd to Dens-Deck

co.4

per Garland Roofing Req ($14,812)
co0.5 |CR 02 - ASI-02 Structural steel modifications at entry canopies $2,887
c0.5 [CR 03R- ASI-01 - Additional steel framing at building expansion joint ($3,100)
c0.5 [CR 05 - Exterior parapet angle addition ($6,831)
co.5 |CR 07R - ASI-06 - Interior and Finishes: Light fixture revisions $275
co.5 [CR 18- ASI-02 Structural steel modifications at entry canopies ($1,091)
c0.5 [CR 21 - ASI-05: Mock-Up wall - added length and details ($1,775)
co.5 |CR 22 - Additional structural pilasters at elevator shaft walls ($6,606)
CR 08R - AVIT Supplemental Information SI-01 dated October 13,2016 - Infrastructure modifications
€06 i teacher's podium floor boxes, data for offices, etc. $3,242
CR 11 - ASI-07: Electrical infrastructure supporting AVIT SI-01 - conduit, wall boxes, floor block outs,
06 o, ($3,363)
c0.9 [CR-25 - Building Letter Revision ($143)4
c0.9 [CR-27 - Toilet Accessories - Add Grab Bars per ADA ($395)|
c0.9 |CR-31 - Revise Doors to Clear Birch ($550)|
c0.9 [CR-41 - ASI 16 Lobby Stairwell Finishes (enclose underside of Main Stair) ($6,899)]
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($39,161)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
c0.10 |CR-45 CHW Crossover in Level 2 Mechanical Room ($6,143)

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project
co0.11 |scope as described in CR-2 ($2,887), CR-07R ($275),CR-08R ($3,242) and CR-43 ($2,913)to the ($6,404)
Program Budget.

Total Expenditures this Reporting Period ($12,547)4
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $52,292
SOUTH ACADEMIC BUILDING $66,500

Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
CR 02R - AVIT Supplemental Info SI-01 dated October 13, 2016: Revise floor boxes types and

co.3

locations (EFSB8 to RFB4, etc.) ($2,034)
€0.3 |CR 4 - Revise classroom lockset function to 'Secure-in-Place’ $750
€0.3 |CR 11 - ASI 01: Add door for AHU coil draw-out space ($2,315)
c0.3 [CR 14 - Rfi 40_Structural Steel "X brace conflict with Window Wall at Computer 2.401 ($6,438)
€03 [CR 23 - Rii 40a-40b, 52, 59a & 60: Dry wall revisions to conceal storm drains, structural bracing, etc. ($3,041)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($13,078)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period

c0.6 |CR-26 RFI-54-VAV Boxes Power revisions - Add Neutral Wire to Connect to 277V Power ($2,488)
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period ($2,488)

Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $50,934

9/7/20173:32 PM Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report

235



STEM BUILDING $104,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals

€0.3 | CR-01 1st Floor Under slab Utility Trench ($50,300)
c0.3 [ CR-06R - RFI 08 - AVIT SI-01 - Revise Floor Box Type @ 22 Locations ($3,155)
c0.3 | CR-08R - Revise 7 Door to 45 min fire rated doors ($2,700)
€0.3 | CR-13 - RFI-34 Exhaust Fan Equipment support and duct flashing ($3,482)
c0.3 | CR-14R - RFI-24 Duct/Ceiling conflicts at Corridor 1.100 ($4,505)
co.3 | CR-15 - Revise Interior Roof side of Parapet wall sheathing from Dens-Glass gyp bd to Dens-Deck ($4,974)
co0.3 |CR-16R2 - RFI-14, 36 & 41 add drywall chase to encase structural steel braces and storm drain ($6,768)
c0.3 [CR-18 - RFI 18 - AVIT-SI-01 Revise floor box location at Lvl 1 labs ($3,843)
co.5 |CR 22 - Dual duct "Y' connection to 96" Fume Hoods ($20,356)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($100,083)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $3,917
STUDENT ACTIVITIES & CAFETERIA $70,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.l | CR-01 Remove 3 Existing Palm Trees ($750)4
co.l | CR-02 Remove Existing Drain Box at North Side of Pad ($600)|
co.l | CR-03 Remove Existing Drain Box at South Side of Pad ($600)|
co.l | CR-06 Add Door in Hoist way to service elevator equipment ($2,245)|
co.l | CR-07 RFI-06 Power to UV Light and Receipt in AHU's ($1,560)|
co.l | CR-08 RFI-33 Add Fire Damper for AHU PUOO5 ($786)|
co.l | CR-09 RFI-36 Add Exhaust and R/A Fire Dampers ($958)|
co.l | CR-10 Revise Sheathing from Treated Plywood to Dens- Glass $7,738
co.l | CR-12 Add 2 Layers of wood nailer at edge of high roof for insulation ($2,7074
col CR-13R - Revisg Interior Roof side of Parapet wall sheathing from Dens-Glass gyp bd to Dens-Deck ($5,316)I
per Garland Roofing Req
col CR-14 ASI -08 Add 2 Floor Drains at Terrace Deck to maintain minimum  concrete Depth for $3.600)]
Structural Capacity
co.l | CR-15 ASI -11 Furniture- Electrical Infrastructure Revisions $805
c0.2 |CR. 18 - Revisions to Door to Accommodate Elevator ($1,306)8
c0.2 |CR. 21 - Revise Exterior Handrail Material HD Gal. ($2,850)|
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($14,735)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
c0.3 |CR-24 Add Fire Rated Access Panel to Space Below Monumental Stair ($1,309
Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project I
co.4 scope as described in CR-10 ($7,738) and CR-15 ($805) to the Program Budget ($8,543)
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period ($9,852)1
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $45,413
THERMAL PLANT $110,000
co.l |CR-08 - Provide Owner Protective Liability Insurance & CR-09 Remove Conflicting Lines ($29,930)§
co.1l |CR-11- Provide Gas Line Connection to Existing Meter & CR-12 Provide Temp Water incl abovel
co.l1 |CR-14 Water Line Exploration & CR-15 Communication Card Cancelation incl abovel
co.l |CR-16 Add 8"to Top of Masonry Wall & CR-17 Provide Traffic Control April-May incl abovel
co.1 |CR-19- Provide Metal Roof Underlayment & CR-20 Add Support Brackets for CHW incl abovel
co.1 [CR-22-Provide Traffic Control May-June incl abovel
9/7/20173:32 PM Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report

236



c0.01F|Final Change Order dated May 3, 2017 Credit Remaining Design Contingency Dollars ($31,615)|
MISSING A CHANGE ORDER OR ORDERS EQUAL TO $16840 TO ZERO OUT ($16,840)I
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period (78,385)
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $31,615
IPARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $25,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.2 |CR 02 - Delete Lime Stabilization at Parking Lot per Terracon CMT analysis of sub soil $21,689
co0.2 |CR 03 - Rfi 10 - Delete back flow preventer at water service to Student Union (SACB) $8,658
co.2 |CR 05 - Rfi 14 - Reduce original sizes of fire service lines: 8" to 6", and 6" to 4" $8,550
co.2 |CR 08R - Delete Fire Hydrant and associated service line $4,300
co.2 |CR 13R - Rfi 22: Utility conflicts at Storm drain lines between Bldg. E and Cooling Towers ($6,584)
0.2 ;:rlc?)uln4d n,b(;\\l/\ll'tl;jll:jyiar[]);r.nental Info SI-02 dated May 4, 2017: IT Duct Bank - clarifications on routing ($7,937)|
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $28,676
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
CR-16 Revise Walks and Curbs($3,499) & CR-17R Add Pull Boxes for Inter-Building IT Duct Back
€03 |hetween STEM and South Academic Buildings($5,223) ($8,722)
cod Reallocation of.GMF? Desilgn & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing .or deleting project ($43 197)
scope as described in CR's 2,3,5 and 8R to the Program Budget Buy-Out Saving. !
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period (51,919)
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $1,757
NURSING ALLIED HEALTH BUILDING $197,800
NEW NAH BUILDING $172,600
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.2 |CR-01 Vapor Barrier Product Substitution $6,750
co.2 |CR-03 Reduce Generator Size/Capacity $78,010
c0.2 |CR-04 Finish Hardware Changes $260
c0.2 |CR-06 Provide Floor Box in Rm 3.515 ($1,506)8
co.2 |CR-08 Relocate VAV Boxes and modify existing ductwork ($24,506)|
CP-011R Restroom Modifications -Adding (1) layer of gyp bd to interior side of Men & Women's
co.4 Restrooms (Restrooms share a common wall with an adjacent Conf. Room) ($6,770)
co.5 |CR-010 credit for projection system $2,937
c0.5 |CR-012 deducted for data/WJHW SI 3 ($1,770
co.5 | CR-013 credit for projector dropsSl4 $2,518
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $55,922
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project
scope as described in CP's - CP-1(Vapor Barriers $6,750) CP-02 (Emergency Gen. $78,010),CP-04
co6 (Finished Hwdr. $260), CP 10 (Project. Screen $2,937) and CP-13 (Data Drops for Projection Screen ($9O’475)
$2,518) including $200,000 for recongized GMP Buy-Out Saving to Program Budget.
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period ($90,475)f
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $138,047 I
9/7/20173:32 PM Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report

237



THERMAL PLANT $2,200
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $2,200
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $23,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $23,000
TECHNOLOGY CAMPUS $110,188
SOUTHWEST BUILDING RENOVATION $99,857
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.l [Buy-Out Savings - Credit for balance of design contingency -Partial GMP 1 ($9,106)8
0.3 |Hose Reel ($16,156)]
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($25,262)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $74,595
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $10,331
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.1 |Return of Buy-Out Savings from Phase | Demo Partial GMP ($9,105)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($9,105)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period 30 |
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $1,226

9/7/20173:32 PM
238

Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report



HEALTH PROFESSIONS BLDG. $193,219
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date 0]
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
co.1 |CP-02 Receptacles & Floor Boxes 60%-100% Modifications ($12,051)
co.l |CP-03 AR3HP-011 Tower Structural Steel Redesign due to reduce roof loads $18,105
co.l |CP-04 AR3HP-012 RFI--030 Operable Partition Wall Steel Supports ($1,071)
co.l |CP-05 AR3HP-013 Access Control Hardware per the Submittal Review ($1,530)
co.l |CP-06 3HP-019 RFI-032 Change Fume Hood to VAV Type ($6,985)
co.l |CP-07 3HP-025 Relocate K bracing ($768)
co.1l |CP-08 3HP-027 Change the size of door into Room 1.409 ($1,000)
co.l |CP-09 3HP-029 RFI-048 Add Mod Sink in Room 1.601 ($872)
co.1 |CP-10 3HP-030 RFI-050 Relocate Mop Sink in Room1.601 ($287)
co.l |CP-11 3HP-012 Burnished Block ($12,299)
co.1l |CP-13 3HP-009 Design Modifications per Structural Steel Submittal Comments ($11,910)
co.1 |CP-14 3HP-031 Low Roof Brick Supports ($26,560)
co.l |CP-1 3HP-03R2 ESI1 Delete Back-up Generator and Appurtenances $19,687
co.l |CP-15 3HP-037 Temporary Roof due to missing Low Roof Brick Support Detail ($19,000)
Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project
co.3 |scope as described in CP-01 (Delete Generator-$19,687) and CP-03 (Steel Redesign-$18,105) to the ($37,792)
Program Budget.
Total Expenditures the Reporiing Period ($94,333)|
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $98,886
LIBRARY NEW ADDITION $34,723
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
co0.2 |CP-01 LE-006 Roof Slope Adjustment per Garland (Manufactures) Requirements ($29,780)
Total Expenditures the Reporiing Period ($29,780)|
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $4,943
STUDENT SERVICES BUILDING $51,049
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
co.5 [CP-10 Structural Steel Modifications 60%-100% ($34,247)
co.5 [CP-11 Exist Grease Trap Removal ($10,000)
c0.5 [CP-12 Electrical Changes for 60%-100 ($10,550)
co.5 |CP-13 Mechanical Equipment Changes $19,095
co.5 [CP-14Additional Painting ($1,465)
c0.5 |CP-15 Cicular Furrdown at Student Enrollment Center ($1,859)
co.5 [CP-16 Additional Block & Veneer at Loading Dock ($2,604)
co.5 |CP-17 Additional Painting at Structure not shown ($3,610)
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period ($45,240)|
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $5,809
9/7/20173:32 PM Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report

239



THERMAL PLANT $61,547
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
co0.2 |CP-01 ITP-019 Structural Arch at Overhead Door ($1,525)
co0.2 |CP-02 ITP-020R Electrical Circuiting Clarification /Additions ($24,068)
co0.2 |CP-05 ITP-022 Extend Fire Alarm to Existing Welness Center ($4,200)
co.2 |CP-06 ITP-026 Pedestrian Gate between New TP and Existing Wellness Center ($750)
co.2 |CP-07 ITP-028 Building Letter "J" ($487)
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period (F31,030)|
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $30,517
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $31,731
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $31,731
STARR COUNTY CAMPUS $236,700
HEALTH PROFESSIONS & SCIENCE BUILDING $96,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.l |CR 001 AVIT Underground Conduits ($5,50008
co.l |CR 002 Electrical Feeder Conduit Changes ($4,980)|
co.l [CR003 MDF Conduit ($5,565)]
co.l [CR004 Floor Boxes ($8,590)f
co.l |CR 005 K-Bracing Correction ($1,892)|
co.l |CR 006 Roof Drain Locations ($1,800)|
co.l |CR 007 Door Frame Changes ($1,430)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date WI
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
CR-010 - CR-012 Electrical per ASI-03 - New Main Electrical Feed to Distribution Panel to Building
co.2 Electrical Panels ($13,373)4
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period ($13,37
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $52,870
WORKFORCE TRAINING on Hold
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period 30 |
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining on Hold
LIBRARY RENOVATION $37,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date 0]
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0
9/7/20173:32 PM Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report

240



[Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $37,000
STUDENT SERVICES EXPANSION $13,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
col | CR.-001 - Re-route the existing primary Electrical Service due to building excavation ($10,776)
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period ($10,776)§
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $2,224
STUDENT ACTIVITIES ADDITION $14,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period 30 |
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $14,000
THERMAL PLANT $39,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.l |CR 001 Structural Steel Angle Modifications at Roof (angle depth exceeds roof depth) ($2,934)
1 CR 002 WHJW Data/Communication Revisions per AV-IT SI#2 (Structured Cabling 3 ea. new data $7.840
co- drops and relocate exiting communication conduit) (%7, )
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($10,774)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $28,226
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $37,700
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.1l [CR 001 - Underground Data Re-location ($32,042)
co.1 |CR 003 - Primary Electric Duct Bank Changes ($1,990)
co.3 |CR-008 Sidewalk for the additional parking ($3,600)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($37,632)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $68

9/7/20173:32 PM
241

Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report



REGIONAL CENTER FOR PUBLIC SAFETY & EXCELLENCE $96,745

TRAINING FACILITY $68,049

Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals

Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $68,049
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $28,696

Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals

Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None

Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0
Balance of Design Contingency Remaining $28,696
LA JOYA TEACHING SITE $0
No Design Contingency No Dollars

TOTAL PROGRAM DESIGN CONTINGENCY FROM GMP'S $1,493,202

TOTAL APPPROVED DESIGN CONTINGENCY EXPENDITURES TO DATE

TOTAL PENDING FOR CURRENT REVIEW PERIOD

TOTAL DESIGN CONTINGENCY BALANCE AS OF SEPT. 12, 2017

9/7/20173:32 PM Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report
242



OWNER CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY SUMMARY

STC FACILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 12, 2017

NORTH ACADEMIC BUILDING $162,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals

co.2 | CR.14, CR-24 & CR-26 ($720)
co.3 | CR-29 - Add a 2nd set of Building ID Letters to Canopy Fagade ($6,405)
co.7 | CR-30R3 AVIT SI-02 Audio Visual Modifications for monitors, computer and Classroom etc.. ($16,052)
co.7 | CR-35R3 AVIT SI-03 Audio Visual modifications for Active Learning Classrooms ($28,052)
co.7 | CR-37 ASI-13 Electrical infrastructure for AVIT SI-02 Conduit and Boxes ($8,969)
co.7 | CR-38 ASI-14 Electrical infrastructure for AVIT SI-03 Conduit and Boxes ($3,493)
co.7 | Modify Construction Fence and Construction Trailer plumbing to accommodate Mc Allen ISD ($1,254)
c0.8 |CR-34 - Graphic Revisions - Room Signage Modifications per Submittal Review ($2,388)
c0.8 |CR-43 - AVIT SI- 05 Misc. Revisions $2,913
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($64,420)

Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
Reallociation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project
co0.11 |scope as described in CR-2 ($2,887), CR-07R ($275),CR-08R ($3,242) and CR-43 ($2,913)to the ($2,913)
Program Budget.

Total Expenditures this Reporting Period ($2,913)
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $94,667
SOUTH ACADEMIC BUILDING $98,355 |
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.2 | CR-13R - Electrical Infrastructure to Final Furniture e Plan ($4,556)
co.2 | CR-21 - CHW Extension: Offset around existing tree and manhole ($9,356)
co.4 |Monitors, Classrooms to Computer Lab upgrades, act ($21,025)

CR - 24 Add Flat Screens and Infrastructure & Delete Projection Screens including deleting data

co.5 drops and removing Ceiling Mounted Projectors Supports ($3,532)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date (38,469)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $59,886
STEM BUILDING $153,990
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
7 Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project $4.490
co- scope as described in CR-24 ($4,490) to the Program Budget ($4, )
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period ($4,490)
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $70,556
STUDENT ACTIVITIES & CAFETERIA $100,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Page 1 Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report

243



Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $100,000
THERMAL PLANT $50,000 |
CP-02 Chilled Water Pipe Wrap,CP-03 CW Piping Reconfiguration, CP-05 Replaced Pitted CW
co.1 Piping, CP-07 DeleteCW Insulation Cost ($41,714)|
co.2 |CP-10 Provide Sealed Concrete in Lieu of VCT ($367)|
c0.01F|Final Change Order dated May 3, 2017 Credit Remaining Construction Cont. Dollars ($7,919))
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $0
IPARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $36,900
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.l | CR-01 Storm Drain conflict with existing SS fro Temporary Bldg. ($4,5770
co.1l | CR-09 Valve to Isolate Bldg. M for water main shut down at NAB storm drain inlet ($3,849)|
co.l | CR-10 Remove existing water main valves at NAB storm drain inlet per City of Mc Allen n/c|
co.l |CR-12 Utility Conflicts at NAB Storm drain inlet ($9,097))
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($17,523)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $21,377
NURSING ALLIED HEALTH CAMPUS $216,493
NEW NAH BUILDING $1/5,900
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.l |CP-02 Lavatories and Toilet Partition Revisions ($16,776)4
co.l |CP-07 Add 13 Junction Boxes and Conduit ($3,106)I
co.3 |CP-05 Additional Power Outlets ($2,450)
co0.3 |CP-09 WHJIW SI#2R2 ($123,369)I
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($145,701)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $33,199
THERMAL PLANT $3,386
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0 |
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $3,386
Page 2 Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report

244



IPARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $34,207
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None $0
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $34,207
TECHNOLOGY CAMPUS $166,676
SOUTHWEST BLDG RENOVATION $151,179
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co. 1 |Buy-Out Savings - Credit for balance of construction contingency -Partial GMP 1 ($5,141)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($5,141)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
co. 4 |Grinding and Polishing of existing Concrete Floors ($14,988)
c0.5 [ CP-11 Deduct for Birch Veneer ($1,395)
co.5 | CP - 08 Hardware Revisions for Security $2,900
co.5 [ CP - 10 Revisions to PL Casework $660
Reallociation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project
co. 6 |scope as described in CP-08 (Hardware Rev. for Secuity $2,900) and CP-10 Casework Rev. $660) ($3,560)
to the Program Budget
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period ($16,383)
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $129,655
IPARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $15,497
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co. 1 |Return of Buy-Out Savings from Phase | Demo Partial GMP ($5,141)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($5,141)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $10,356
MID VALLEY CAMPUS $372,269
HEALTH PROFESSIONS BLDG. §1§§,§1§
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
co.2 [CP-12 AR 3HP-008 Door Hardware Revisions for Security -Lock doors from the inside ($6,620)
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period ($6,620)
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $186,599
LIBRARY - NEW ADDITION $34,723
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period

Page 3 Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report
245



None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $34,723
STUDENT SERVICES BLDG. $51,049
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.1 [ Increase Roof Insulation by 1" ($6,000)
co.2 | CR-1R Stone Veneer Clarifications ($5,000)
co.2 | CR-02 Hardware Changes ($1,210)
co.2 | CR-05 Kitchen Equipment Clarifications ($364)
co.2 | CR-07 Water Cooler Model Change ($1,000)
co.2 | CR-08 Water Heater Changes ($500)
co.2 | CR-16 Rotation of Existing AHU-RTU-1 ($6,440)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($20,514)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
co.3 [CP-08 4SS-017R Provide Block Veneer al Loading Dock ($2,604)
co.4 [CP-09 4SS-019A - Provide Dishwasher k6 ($15,245)
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period (m
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $12,686
THERMAL PLANT $61,547
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
Total Expenditures the Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $61,547
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $31,731
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0 |
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $31,731
STARR COUNTY CAMPUS $349,950
HEALTH PROFESSION & SCIENCE BLDG $143,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
co.3 | CR-009 Hardware and doors RFI-035 ( Hardware and Door for enlarged Door Opening in 25/1.00C| ($4,540)
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period ($4,540)
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $138,460
WORKFORCE TRAINING On Hold
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period On Hold
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining On Hold
NEW LIBRARY $55,500
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None

Page 4
246

Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report



Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $55,500
STUDENT SERVICES BLDG. EXPANSION $19,500
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $19,500
STUDENT ACTIVITIES BLDG EXPANSION $21,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $21,000
THERMAL PLANT $58,000
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $58,000
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $52,950
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
co.l | CR-06 Revised Entry Plan ($19,482)
co.l | CR-07 - Added Parking Spaces per Revised Entry Plan ($31,012)
co.4 | CR-002 - additional pull boxes for IT Duct Bank ($6,933)
Total Expenditures Approved to Date ($57,427)
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $247

Page 5
247

Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report



REGIONAL CENTER FOR PUBLIC SAFETY EXCELLANCE $127,295
TRAINING FACILITY $89,538
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $89,538
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS $37,757
Previously Reviewed & Approved Change Proposals
None
Total Expenditures Approved to Date $0
Change Proposal's Pending This Review Period
None
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period $0
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining $37,757
LA JOYA TEACHING FACILITY
7a Building Renovation and Welding Shop No Const. Cont.
Total Expenditures this Reporting Period
Balance of Const. Contingency Remaining

Page 6
248

Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report



CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

STC FACILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING OF SEPT. 12, 2017

North Academic Building
col [BUY OUT SAVINGS

co2 |CR14, CR24 & CR26 ($720)

co 3 |[CR 29 - Building Letters ($6,405)

co4 |CR28 - Revised Parapet Sheathing ($14,812)

co5 |CR0O2, CRO3R, CR05, CRO7R, CR18, CR21 & CR22 ($16,241)

co6 |CR-08R & CR-11 ($121)

co 7 |CR30-R3, CR35-R3, CR37, & CR38 ($57,820)

c0.8 |CR-34 - Graphic Revisions ($2,388) $0
c0.8 |CR-43- AVIT SI- 05 Misc. Revisions $2,913

c0.9 |CR-25 - Building Letter Revisions ($143)

c0.9 |CR-27 - Toilet Accessories - Add ADA Grab Bars ($395)

c0.9 |CR-31 - Revised Doors to Clear Birch ($550)

c0.9 |CR-41-ASI-16 Lobby Stairwell Finishes at North Main Stair ($6,899)

Approved Change Order's Subtotal ($39,161) ($64,420) $0
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

€0.10 |CR-45 CHW Crossover in Level 2 Mechanical Room ($6,143)

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing
co.11 |or deleting project scope as described in CR-2 ($2,887), CR-07R ($275),CR- ($6,404) ($2,913) ($9,317)
08R ($3,242) and CR-43 ($2,913)to the Program Budget.

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($12,547) ($2,913) ($9,317)
South Academic Building
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.
co 1l |Adjustments for days and to align Board Approved Timeline $0
co2 [CR13R & CR21 ($13,912)
co 3 |CR2R, CR04, CR11, CR14 & CR23 ($13,078)
co4 |CR22R - AVIT SI-02 ($21,025)
05 gg—ez:ngdd Flat Screens and Infrastructure and Delete Projection ($3,532)
Approved Change Order's Subtotal ($13,078) ($38,469) $0

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
CR-26 RFI-54 VAV Boxes Power Revisions - add a neutral wire to connect to

€06 77y power ($2,488)

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($2,488) $0 $0

STEM Building

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.
col |CR2R, CR3R & CR11 ($36,507)
co 2 |Adjustment for days & approved timeline N/C
co 3 |CRO1,CRO6R,CRO8R,CR13,CR14R,CR15,CR16R2 & CR18 ($79,727)
co4 |CR20R - LAB GAS TURRETS, CR21R - AVIT SI-02 ($38,376)
co5 |CR22 - FUME HOOD DUCT "Y' CONNECTION ($20,356)
co 6 |CR.23R2 - Revise Lab Utilities to Prep Room, Hoods, Sinks & Autoclave ($5,344)
co6 |CR - 24 Add Flat Screens and Infrastructure & Delete Proj.Screens $4,490

Page 1 Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report

249



co 6 |[CR 25 - Modify Routing of Cable Trays to avoid classrooms ($3,207)
Approved Change Order's Subtotal ($100,083) ($78,944) $0
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing
co.7 |or deleting project scope as described in CR-24 ($4,490) to the Program ($4,490) ($4,490)
Budget
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0 ($4,490) ($4,490)
Student Activities & Cafeteria
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.
col [CRO1, CR2,CR3,CR6,CR7,CR8,CRI9CR19=0,CR12,CR13R,CR14, & CR15 ($10,579)
co 2 |CR. 18 - Revisions to Door to Accommodate Elevator ($1,306)
co 2 |CR. 21 - Revise Exterior Handrail Material HD Gal. ($2,850)
Approved Change Order's Subtotal ($14,735) $0 $0
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
co. 3 |CR-24 Add Fire Rated Access Pnl. to Space Below Monumental Stair ($1,306)
Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing
co. 4 |or deleting project scope as described in CR-10 ($7,738) and CR-15 ($805) to ($8,543) ($8,543)
the Program Budget
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($9,849) $0 ($8,543)
Thermal Plant
APPROVED CHANGE ORDES TO DATE INCLUDING CLOSE OUT Design Construction GMP Adjust.
CPR#8 - Provide Owner Protective Liability Insurance & CPR#9 Remove
co.l Conflicting Lines ($29,930)
CPR#11- Provide Gas Line Connection to Existing Meter & CPR#12 Provide .
co.l Temp Water incl above
co.1 |CPR#14-Water Line Exploration & CPR#15 Comm.Card Expired incl above
CPR#16- Add 8" to Top of Masonry Wall& CPR#17- Provide Traffic Control ]
co.l April-May incl above
CPR#19- Provide Metal Roof Underlayment & CPR#20 Add Support Brackets ]
co.l incl above
for CHW
co.1 |CPR#22-Provide Traffic Control May-June incl above
col CP-02 Chilled Water Pipe Wrap,CP-03 CW Piping Reconfiguration, CP-05 ($41,714)
' Replaced Pitted CW Piping, CP-07 Delete CW Insulation Cost '
co.2 |CP-10 Provide Sealed Concrete in Lieu of VCT ($367)
Final Change Order dated May 3, 2017 Credit Remaining Design and
co.01F Construction Contingency's and GMP Labor Savings ($31,615) ($7,919) ($22,057)
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE INCLUDING CLOSE OUT ($61,545) ($50,000) ($22,057)
Parking & Site Improvements
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.
col [CRO1, CR09, CR10, & CR12 ($17,523)
co 2 |CRO02, CRO3, CR05, CR8R, CR13R & CR14 $28,676
Approved Change Order's Subtotal $28,676 ($17,523) $0
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
03 CR-16 Revised the sidewalks and curbs by Student Union due to Elevation ($3,499)
Change between Site Package and Building Package !
03 CR-17 Add PgII_Box for Inter-Building IT Duct Bank between STEM and South ($5,223)
Academic Buildings
Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing
co 4 |or deleting project scope as described in CR's 2,3,5 and 8R to the Program ($43,197) ($43,197)
Budget Buy-Out Saving.
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($51,919) $0 ($43,197)
Page 2 Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report

250



NURSING ALLIED HEALTH CAMPUS

New NAH Building

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE

Design

Construction

GMP Adjust.

co.l |CR2, CR7

($19,882)

co.2 |CP1, CP3, CP4, CP6, CP8

$59,008

co.3 |CRS5, CP9

($125,819)

c0.4 |CP-011 RESTROOM MODIFICATIONS

($6,770)

co.5 |CP-010 CREDIT FOR PROJECTION SCREENS

$2,937

co.5 |CP-012 DEDUCT FOR DATA - WHJW SI 3

($1,771)

c0.5 |CP-013 CREDIT FOR PROJECTOR DATA DROPS - WHJW Sl4

$2,518

Approved Change Order's Subtotal

$55,922

($145,701)

$0

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing
or deleting project scope as described in CP's - CP-1(Vapor Barriers $6,750)
c0.6 |CP-02 (Emergency Gen. $78,010),CP-04 (Finished Hwdr. $260), CP 10
(Project. Screen $2,937) and CP-13 (Data Drops for Projection Screen $2,518)
including $200,000 for recongized GMP Buy-Out Saving to Program Budget

($90,475)

($290,475)

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal

($90,475)

$0

($290,475)

THERMAL PLANT

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE

Design

Construction

GMP Adjust.

Approved Change Order's Subtotal

$0

$0

$0

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

None

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal

$0

$0

$0

PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE

Design

Construction

GMP Adjust.

Approved Change Order's Subtotal

$0

$0

$0

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

None

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal

$0

$0

$0

TECHNOLOGY CAMPUS

SOUTHWEST BUILDING RENOVATION

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE

Design

Construction

GMP Adjust.

Buy-Out Savings - Credit for the balance of Partial GMP (Demo) Design and

co.1 Construction "Owner" Contingency's

($9,106)

($5,141)

($106,483)

co.2 |Buy-Out Savings -2nd round of saving offered by CM@R

($1,115,311)

co.3 |Hose Reels

($16,156)

Approved Change Order's Subtotal

($25,262)

($5,141)

($1,221,794)

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

co.4 |Grinding & Polishing of existing Concrete Floors

($14,988)

co.5 | CP - 08 Hardware Revisions for Security

$2,900

co.5 | CP - 10 Revisions to PL Casework

$660

co.5 | CP - 11 deduct for birch veneer

($1,395)

Page 3
251

Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report




Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing

co.6 |or deleting project scope as described in CP-08 (Hardware Rev. for Security ($3,560) ($3,560)
$2,900) and CP-10 Casework Rev. $660) to the Program Budget
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0 ($16,383) ($3,560)
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.
co.1l [Return of Buy-Out Savings from the Demo GMP ($9,105) ($5,141) ($8,000)
c0.2 |Return of Buy-Out Savings from the GMP cost of work ($400,000)
03 Return of Buy-Out Savings from the GMP ($50k for existing conditions - Grind
" |existing concrete slab) ($8,898)
Approved Change Order's Subtotal ($9,105) ($5,141) ($416,898)
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
Return of Buy-Out Savings from the GMP ($40k used to cover the cost of CP-
cod 08 Additional Sitework $5,590, CP-09 additional Demo per RFI#14 $19,115 ($5.005)
' and CP-10 Drainage Modifications per ASI-06 $10,200) Balance remaining '
with the deducted from the GMP and included as GMP Buy-Out Savings
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0 $0 ($5,095)
MID VALLEY CAMPUS
Health Professions & Science Bldg.
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.
None
Approved Change Order's Subtotal $0 $0 $0
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
CP-01 (Generator $19,687),CP-02 (Elect 60%-100% $12,051),CP-03(Twr Stl
Redesign $18,105),CP-04 (Op.Part Supports $1,071),CP-05(Access
Cntrl.Hwdr $- 1,530),CP-06(Fume Hd Rev $6,985) ,CP-07(K-Bracing $768), CP-
co.1l |08(Dr.size rev$1,000), CP-09(Add Mop Sk $872),CP-10(Relock. Mop Sk (56,541)
$287),CP-11(Add CMU $12,299) ,CP-13(Struc. Stl shop draw
rev. $11,910),CP-14(Low Roof Brick Spt $26,560) and CP-15 (Provide Temp.
Roof $19,000)
c0.2 [CP-12 AR 3HP-008 Door Hdwr. Revisions per New Security Protocol (6,620)
Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing
co0.3 |or deleting project scope as described in CP-01 (Delete Generator-$19,687) ($37,792)
and CP-03Steal Redesign-$18,105) to the Program Budget
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal (56,541) (6,620) (37,792)
MVC Library New Expansion
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
col Reallocation of Cost of Work Saving from Thermal Plant to cover the additional $82.212
' scope not anticipated at 60% GMP '
co.2 |[Roof Slope Adjustment per Garland's (Manufacture's) Recommendations ($29,780)
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($29,780) $0 $82,212
MVC Student Services Bldg.
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.
co.1 |Increase roof insulation thickness by 1" ($6,000)
co.2 |CR1R,CR2,CR5,CR7,CR8,CR10 ($14,514)
Approved Change Order's Subtotal $0 ($20,514) $0
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
c0.3 |CP-08 4SS-017R Provide Block Veneer al Loading Dock | ($2,604) |

Page 4
252

Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report




co.4 |CP-09 4SS-019A - Provide Dishwasher k6 $0 ($15,245)

CP-10(Structural Steel 60%-100%),CP-11(Removal of existing Grease
co.5 [Trap),CP-12(Elect Rev), CP-13(Mech Eqg. Rev), CP-14 (Add. Painting ),CP- ($45,240)
15(Circular Furrdowns),CP-16(Add. Block @dock) and CP-17(Add Painting)

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing
c0.6 |or deleting project scope as described in CP-13 (Mechanical Equip. Changes ($19,095)
$19,095to0 the Program Budget

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($45,240) ($17,849) ($19,095)

MVC Thermal Plant

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.

Reallocation of Buy-Out saving from Parking & Site Improvements to Thermal $109,376

co.1 Plant for purchase of additional chiller

Approved Change Order's Subtotal $0 $0 $109,376

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

Modification to the cost of work as described in CP-1 SS Arch at Roll-up
co.2 |Door,CP-2 Electrical, CP-5 Extend Fire Alarm to Wellness Cntr.CP-6 ($31,030)
Pedestrian Gate & CP-7 Building Letter "J"

Reallocation of GMP Labor Savings from the Thermal Plant GMP to the Library
New Addition GMP to cover the additional unanticipated Electrical and Data
scope as the result of final reconciliation of Furniture & AVIT layouts and
requirements

co.3 ($82,212)

Modifications to the cost of work as described in CP-3(Cost Savings Roof
co 4 |Revisions to comply with STC Standards $6,800) and CP-4 (Cost Savings for $8,800
Revisions to the Cooling Twr. Sanitary Sewer $2,000)

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing
or deleting project scope as described in CP-03 (Roof Revisions per STC
Standards $6,800) and CP-04 (Revisions to SS Line @ Cooling Tower $2,000)
to the Program Budget

co.5 ($8,800)

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($31,030) $8,800 ($91,012)

MVC Parking and Site

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.

co.1l [Reallocation of Buy-Out saving from Parking & Site Improvements ($109,378)

Approved Change Order's Subtotal $0 $0 ($109,378)

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

Addition Scope or Revisions as described in CP-01 Relocation of FDC ($622,
co0.2 |[CP-02 Telecom. Pull Box ($2,100)CP-03Extend 4" Telecom. Conduit @bldg. D ($9,426)
($3,352) and CP-04 Add spare 4" Telecom. Conduit @ Bldg. D ($3,352)

Infrastructure to support Workforce Center Project included in the Site &

co3 Parking documents

($50,020)

co.4 |Provide Lime into the Subbase of Parking Lot excluded from the GMP. ($14,600)

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing
co.5 |or deleting project scope as described in CO-5 (Delete Infrastructure to support ($50,020)
Workforce Center) to the Program Budget Buy-Out Saving.

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($14,600) ($59,446) ($50,020)

Page 5 Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report
253



STARR COUNTY CAMPUS

HEALTH PROFESSIONS & SCIENCE BLDG

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.
Approved Change Order's Subtotal $0 $0 $0
Approved Change Order's Subtotal $0 $0 $0

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0 $0 $0
LIBRARY RENOVATION

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.

Approved Change Order's Subtotal $0 $0 $0

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0 $0 $0
STUDENT SERVICES BUILDING

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.

None

Approved Change Order's Subtotal $0 $0 $0

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

CR.-0OUT - RE-TOUTE e eXISUNg primary Electical Service aue 10 punamg

co.2 aveavation ($10’776)
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal ($10,776) $0 $0
THERMAL PLANT
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.
co 1l CR 001 Structural Steel Angle Modifications at Roof (angle depth exceeds roof ($2,934)
depth)
CR 002 WHJW Data/Communication Revisions per AV-IT SI#2 (Structured
col 5 " - . ($7,840)
Cabling 3 ea. new data drops and relocate exiting communication conduit)
Approved Change Order's Subtotal ($10,774) $0 $0
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
co 2 [|Partial Buy-Out Savings recognized from the GMP ($250,000)
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0 $0 ($250,000)
PARKING AND SITE IMPROVEMENTS
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE Design Construction GMP Adjust.
co.l |CP-001 & CP-003 ($34,032)
co.2 |CP-006, CP -007 ($45,770)
co0.3 |CR 008 Sidewalk for Additional Parking for Parking Lot Addition ($3,600)
Page 6 Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report

254



co.4 |CR 002- Additional Pull boxes for It Duct Bank ($6,933) $0
Approved Change Order's Subtotal ($37,632) ($52,703) $0
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0 $0 $0
REGIONAL CENTER FOR PUBLIC SAFETY & EXCELLENCE
LA JOYA TEACHING SITE
TOTAL DESIGN CONTINGENCY CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE ($582,022.00)
TOTAL CONTRUCTION COTINGENCY CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE ($577,457.00)
TOTAL GMP SAVINGS CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE ($2,391,135.00)
Page 7 Sept. 12, 2017 Accountability Report

255



&BROADDUS
ASSOCIATES

CHANGE ORDER
NUMBER: 10 PROJECT NAME: STC Pecan Campus
North Academic Building
DATE: September 12, 2017 PROJECT NO.; 916-102

To: D. Wilson Construction Co.
1207 East Pecan
McAllen, Texas 78501

YOU ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO PERFORM THE FOLLOWING ITEM (S) OF WORK AND TO ADJUST THE DESIGN CONTINGENCY
SUM ACCORDINGLY, AS INDICATED BELOW:

SCOPE OF WORK: Design Contingency: Change Proposal Request No.: CR 45

CR 45 Provide crossover of chillwater supply and return lines in level 2 mechanical room $ (6,143)

Sub Total $ (6,143)

ATTACHMENTS: Subcontractor's quote and pricing breakdown.
ORIGINAL DESIGN CONTINGENCY AMOUNT $ 104,000
DESIGN CONTINGENCY EXPENDITURE AMOUNT PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION $ (39,161)
DESIGN CONTINGENCY AMOUNT BALANCE PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION $ 04,839
DESIGN CONTINGENCY SUM WILL BE DECREASED BY THIS AUTHORIZATION $ (6,143)
REMAINING DESIGN CONTINGENCY BALANCE $ 58,696

ODR RECOMMENDATION:

By: Date:
Broaddus & Associates

ARCHITECT APPROVED:

By: Date:
PBK Architects

CMR ACCEPTANCE:

By: Date:
D. Wilson Construction Company, Inc.

OWNER ACCEPTANCE:

By:

! Date:
Board of Trustees for South Texas College

256



Project Name:

Change Order

STC Pecan — North Academic Bldg.

Change Order No.:

Project No.:

Date:

11

September 12, 2017

Location:

South Texas College, Pecan Campus

This Change Order Impacts Part

Services

To: D. Wilson Construction Company, Inc

, Contractor for the above project;

You are hereby authorized to make the following changes in the work under your contract;

Description of Work:

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project scope as described in: CR-02

(52,887), CR-07R ($275), CR-08R (53,242) and CR-43 (52,913) to the Program Budget Buy-Out Savings.

The revised Contract Work Breakdown Structure is as follows:

Previous This

Original Adj. Revision Adjusted
Cost of Work 9,797,100.00 (611,154.00) (9,317.00) 9,176,629.00
General Conditions 512,900.00 - - 512,500.00
CMR/Design Contingency 104,000.00 (39,161.00) (6,404.00) 58,435.00
Construction Phase Fee 375,000.00 - - 375,000.00
Owner's Construction
Contingency 162,000.00 (64,420.00) (2,913.00) 94,667.00

Construction Services Total 10,951,000.00 (714,735.00) (18,634.00) 10,217,631.00

Pre-Construction Services

Total GMP Contract

16,668.00

10,967,668.00

ACCEPTED

By : By :

Architect, Date Construction Program Manager Date
PBK Architects Broaddus & Associates

By : By :

Construction Manager at Risk Date OWNER, Date

D. Wilson Construction Co.

Board of Trustees, South Texas College

257



&BROADDUS
‘A SSOCIATES

CHANGE ORDER

NUMBER: 6 PROJECT NAME: STC Pecan Campus
South Academic Building - 'Y"'

DATE: September 12, 2017 PROJECT NO.: 916-114

To: D. Wilson Construction Co.
1207 East Pecan
McAllen TX, 78501

YOU ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO PERFORM THE FOLLOWING ITEM (S) OF WORK AND TO ADJUST THE DESIGN
CONTINGENCY SUM ACCORDINGLY, AS INDICATED BELOW:

SCOPE OF WORK: Design Contingency: Change Proposal Request No.: CR-26.

CR-26  RFI-54 - VAV boxes power revision: add neutral wire to convert to 277 V.
powen $ (2,488)

Sub Total § (2,488)
ATTACHMENTS:
Subcontractor's quotes, pricing, evalution and recommendations

ORIGINAL DESIGN CONTINGENCY AMOUNT k] 66,500
DESIGN CONTINGENCY EXPENDITURE PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION § (13,078)
DESIGN CONTINGENCY BALANCE PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION $ 53,422
DESIGN CONTINGENCY SUM WILL BE DECREASE BY THIS AUTHORIZATION § (2488)
REMAINING DESIGN CONTINGENCY BALANCE $ 50,934

ODR RECOMMENDATION:

By: Date:
Broaddus & Associates

ARCHITECT APPROVED:

By: Date:
Boultinghouse Sempson & Gates, Architects

CMR ACCEPTANCE:

By: Date:
D Wilson Construction Co.

OWNER ACCEPTANCE:

By: Date:
Board of Trustees for South Texas College

258



Change Order

Project Name:  STC Pecan — STEM Bldg.
Project No.:
Location:  South Texas College, Pecan Campus

This Change Order Impacts Part Il

Change Order No.: 07

Date:

September 12, 2017

To:  D. Wilson Construction Company, Inc

Services

, Contractor for the above project;

You are hereby authorized to make the following changes in the work under your contract;

Description of Work:

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project scope as described in: CR-24

{$4,490) to the Program Budget Buy-Out Saving.

The revised Contract Work Breakdown Structure is as follows:

Previous This
Original Adj. Revision Adjusted

Cost of Work 9,349,390.00 (179,027.00) (4,450.00) 9,165,873.00

General Conditions 453,047.00 - - 453,047.00

CMR/Design Contingency 104,000.00 (100,083.00) - 3,917.00

Construction Phase Fee 356,632.00 - - 356,632.00

Owner's Construction

Contingency 153,990.00 (78,944.00) (4,490.00) 70,556.00

Construction Services Total 10,417,059.00 (358,054.00) (8,980.00) 10,050,025.00

Pre-Construction Services 13,491.00

Total GMP Contract 10,430,550.00
ACCEPTED
By : By :
Architect, Date Construction Program Manager Date
BSG Architects Broaddus & Associates
By : By :
Construction Manager at Risk Date OWNER, Date

D. Wilson Construction Co.

259

Board of Trustees, South Texas College



Broabppus
&

A SSOCIATES
CHANGE ORDER
NUMBER: 3 PROJECT NAME: STC Pecan Campus
Student Activities & Cafeteria
DATE: September 12, 2017 PROJECT NO.: 916-138

To: D. Wilson Construction Co.
1207 East Pecan
McAllen, Texas 78501

YOU ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO PERFORM THE FOLLOWING ITEM (S) OF WORK AND TO ADJUST THE DESIGN CONTINGENCY

SUM ACCORDINGLY, AS INDICATED BELOW:

SCOPE OF WORK: Design Contingency: Change Proposal Request No.: CR 24

CR 24 Proposal Request No. 5: Add fire rated access panel to space below monumental stair  §

(1,309)

Sub Total $ (1,309)
ATTACHMENTS: Subcontractor's quote and pricing breakdown.
ORIGINAL DESIGN CONTINGENCY AMOUNT $ 70,000
DESIGN CONTINGENCY EXPENDITURE AMOUNT PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION $ (14,735)
DESIGN CONTINGENCY AMOUNT BALANCE PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION b 55,265
DESIGN CONTINGENCY SUM WILL BE DECREASED BY THIS AUTHORIZATION $ (1,309)
REMAINING DESIGN CONTINGENCY BALANCE § 53,956

ODR RECOMMENDATION:

By: Date:

Broaddus & Associates

ARCHITECT APPROVED:

By: Date:

The Warren Group, Architects

CMR ACCEPTANCE:

By: Date:

D. Wilson Construction Company, Inc.

OWNER ACCEPTANCE:

By: Date:

Board of Trustees for South Texas College

260



&BROADDUS
ASSOCIATES

CHANGE ORDER

NUMBER: 3 PROJECT NAME: STC Pecan Campus
Parking & Site Improvements

DATE: September 12, 2017 PROJECT NO.: 916-162

To: D. Wilson Construction Co.
1209 East Pecan
McAllen TX, 78502

YOU ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO PERFORM THE FOLLOWING ITEM (S) OF WORK AND TO ADJUST THE DESIGN CONTINGENCY SUM
ACCORDINGLY, AS INDICATED BELOW:

SCOPE OF WORK: Design Contingency: Change Proposal Request No's: CR 16 and CR 17R
CR 16 Revise walks and curbs by Student Union $ (3,499)
CR 17R  Add pull box for inter-building IT duct bank between STEM and South
Academic Buildings b (5,223)

Sub Total § (8,722)

ATTACHMENTS:
Subcontractor's quotes, pricing, evalution and recommendations

ORIGINAL DESIGN CONTINGENCY AMOUNT § 25,000
DESIGN CONTINGENCY ADJUSTMENT PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION $ 28,6776”
DESIGN CONTINGENCY BALANCE PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION $ 53,676
DESIGN CONTINGENCY SUM WILL BE DECREASED BY THIS AUTHORIZATION _E (S,ﬁz)
CURRENT DESIGN CONTINGENCY BALANCE $ 44,954

ODR RECOMMENDATION:

By: Date:

ARCHITECT APPROVED:

By: Date:
Perez Consulting Engineers

CMR ACCEPTANCE:

By: Date:

OWNER ACCEPTANCE:

By: Date:
Board of Trustees for South Texas College

261



Change Order

Project Name:  NAHC Expansion Bldg. Change Order No.: 6
Project No.: Date: September 12, 2017
Location:  South Texas College, Nursing Allied Health Campus

This Change Order Impacts Part Il Services

To: D. Wilson Construction Company, Inc , Contractor for the above project;
You are hereby authorized to make the following changes in the work under your contract;

Description of Work:

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project scope as described in: CR-01
Vapor Barrier Product Substitution (56,750), CR-03 Emergency Generator (578,010), CR-04 Finish hardware changes (5260), CR
10 Projector Screen ($2,937) and CR-13 (Data Drops for Projection Screen ($2,518) for a total of ($90,475.00)

Plus, Partial Buy-out Savings recognized from GMP of $200,000.00 .

The revised Contract Work Breakdown Structure is as follows:

Previous This

Original Adj. Revision Adjusted
Cost of Work 15,124,960.00 - (200,000.00) 14,924,960.00
General Conditions 950,641.00 - - 950,641.00
CMR/Design Contingency 172,600.00 55,922.00 (90,475.00) 138,047.00
Construction Phase Fee 582,759.00 - - 582,759.00
Owner's Construction
Contingency 178,900.00 (145,701.00) - 33,199.00

Construction Services Total 17,009,860.00 (89,779.00) (290,475.00) 16,629,606.00

Pre-Construction Services 26,260.00
Total GMP Contract 17,036,120.00
ACCEPTED
By : By :
Architect, Date Construction Program Manager Date
ERO Architects Broaddus & Associates
By : By :
Construction Manager at Risk Date OWNER, Date
D. Wilson Construction Co. Board of Trustees, South Texas College

262



Broabpbpus
&

ASSOCIATES
CHANGE ORDER
NUMBER:; 4 PROJECT NAME:  Technology Campus Southwest
Building Improvements
DATE: September 12, 2017 PROJECT NO.: N.A.

To: E-Con Group, LLC
P.0. Box 2999
Edinburg TX 78540

YOU ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO PERFORM THE FOLLOWING ITEM (S) OF WORK AND TO ADJUST THE
OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY SUM ACCORDINGLY, AS INDICATED BELOW:

SCOPE OF WORK: Grinding / polishing of existing concrete floors.

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:
Grind / polish existing concrete floors within areas previously designated to receive
concrete sealer only ( Machine Lab; Automation Lab; Mahine Lab; Tig Welding; Equip.
Storage Areas ). $28,000 of the proposed cost of $42,988 would be covered via the floor
prep. allowance already in the cost of work.

ATTACHMENTS: Subcontractor's quote and pricing breakdown.

ORIGINAL OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY AMOUNT $ 142,074.00
CONTINGENCY EXPENDITURE PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION 5 660.00
CONTINGENCY BALANCE PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION $ 142,734.00
CONTINGENCY SUM WILL BE DECREASED BY THIS AUTHORIZATION $ 14,988.00
REMAINING OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY BALANCE $ 127,746.00

ODR RECOMMENDATION:

By: Date:
Broaddus & Associates

ARCHITECT APPROVED:

By: Date:
EGV Architects

CMR ACCEPTANCE:

By: Date:
E-Con Group, LLC

OWNER ACCEPTANCE:

By: Date:
Board of Trustees forSouth Texas College

263



&BROADDUS
‘A SSOCIATES

CHANGE ORDER

NUMBER: 5 PROJECT NAME: STC Technology Center
Bldg. Expansion

DATE: Septemeber 12, 2017 PROJECT NO.: N/A

To: E-Con Construction
3025 S. Sugar Road
Edinburg, Texas 78539

YOU ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO PERFORM THE FOLLOWING ITEM (S) OF WORK AND TO ADJUST THE OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION
CONTINGENCY SUM ACCORDINGLY, AS INDICATED BELOW:

SCOPE OF WORK: Owner's Construction Contingency: Change Proposal Request No.: CR 08, CR 10 and CR 11
CR 08 Hardware Revisions for security $ 2,900
CR 10 Revisions to PL Casework $ 660
CR 11 Deduct for birch veneer $ (1,395)
Sub Total $ 2,165
ATTACHMENTS: Subcontractor's quote and pricing breakdown.
ORIGINAL OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY $ 151,179
OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY EXPENDITURE PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION b (5,141)
OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION CONTIGENCY BALANCE PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION $ 146,038
OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY SUM WILL BE INCREASED BY THIS AUTHORIZATION 2,165
REMAINING OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY b 148,203

ODR RECOMMENDATION:

By: Date:
Broaddus & Associates

ARCHITECT APPROVED:

By: Date:
EGV Architects

CMR ACCEPTANCE:

By: Date:
E-Con Construction

OWNER ACCEPTANCE:

By: Date:
Board of Trustees for South Texas College

264



Change Order

Project Name:  Technology Bldg. Expansion

Change Order No.:

6

Project No.:

Date:

Location:  South Texas College, Technology Campus

September 12, 2017

This Change Order Impacts Part

To: E-Con Construction

Services

, Contractor for the above project;

You are hereby authorized to make the following changes in the work under your contract;

Description of Work:

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project scope as described in: CP-08

(Hardware Rev. for Security ($2,900) and CP-10 Casework rev. (S660) to the Program Budget Buy-Out Saving.

The revised Contract Work Breakdown Structure is as follows:

This
Original Previous Adj. Revision Adjusted

Cost of Work 9,435,793.00 (1,221,794.00) (3,560.00)  8,210,439.00
General Conditions 493,347.00 - - 493,347.00
CMR/Design Contingency 99,857.00 (25,262.00) - 74,595.00
Construction Phase Fee 353,410.00 - - 353,410.00
Owner's Construction
Contingency 151,180.00 (5,141.00) (3,560.00) 142,479.00

Construction Services Total 10,533,587.00 (1,252,197.00) (7,120.00) 9,274,270.00

Pre-Construction Services

Total GMP Contract

14,115.00

10,547,702.00

ACCEPTED

By : By :

Architect, Date Construction Program Manager Date
EGV Architects Broaddus & Assoclates

By : By :

Construction Manager at Risk Date OWNER, Date

E-con Construction

Board of Trustees, South Texas College

265



Project Name:

Change Order

Technology Parking and Site

Change Order No.:

Project No.:

Date:

Location:

South Texas College, Technology Center

4

September 12, 2017

This Change Order Impacts Part 1]

Services

To: E-Con Construction

, Contractor for the above project;

You are herehy authorized to make the following changes in the work under your contract;

Description of Work:

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project scope as described in: Return of

Buy-Out Savings from GMP ($40K used to cover the cost of CP’s 8, 9 and 10)

The revised Contract Work Breakdown Structure is as follows:

This
Original Previous Adj. Revision Adjusted

Cost of Work 1,749,430.00 (416,898.00) (5,095.00) 1,327,437.00
General Conditions 111,302.00 - 111,302.00
CMR/Design Contingency 21,497.00 (9,105.00) - 12,392.00
Construction Phase Fee 69,951.00 - - 69,951.00
Owner's Construction
Contingency 33,640.00 5,141.00 (5,095.00) 33,686.00

Construction Services Total 1,985,820.00 (420,862.00) (10,190.00) 1,554,768.00

Pre-Construction Services 885.00
Total GMP Contract 1,986,705.00
ACCEPTED
By : By :
Architect, Date Construction Program Manager Date
EGV Architects Broaddus & Associates
By : By :
Construction Manager at Risk Date OWNER, Date

E-Con Construction

266

Board of Trustees, South Texas College



Broappus
&

A SSOCIATES
I McaGEMENT axD PLavaiy
CHANGE ORDER
NUMBER: 2 PROJECT NAME:
DATE: September 12, 2017 PROJECT NO.:

To: Skanska USA Building, Inc.

18615 Tuscany Stone

San Antonio, TX 78258

Mid Valley Campus
Library Expansion

N.A.

YOU ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO PERFORM THE FOLLOWING ITEM (S) OF WORK AND TO ADJUST THE DESIGN CONTINGENCY SUM

ACCORDINGLY, AS INDICATED BELOW:

SCOPE OF WORK: Design Contingency: For reporting period August 2017

CP-1 LE-006 Roof Slope Adjustment per Manufacturer's Requirements $ (29,780)
Sub Total $ (29,780)

ATTACHMENTS: Subcontractor's quote and pricing breakdown.

ORIGINAL DESIGN CONTINGENCY $ 32,955

DESIGN CONTINGENCY EXPENDITURE PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION $ -

DESIGN CONTIGENCY BALANCE PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION $ 32,955

DESIGN CONTINGENCY SUM WILL BE DECREASED BY THIS AUTHORIZATION $ (29,780)

REMAINING DESIGN CONTINGENCY $ 3,175

ODR RECOMMENDATION:

By:

Date:

Broaddus & Associates

ARCHITECT APPROVED:

By:

Date:

Mata + Garcia Architects

CMR ACCEPTANCE:

By:

Date:

. Skanska USA Building, Inc.

OWNER ACCEPTANCE:

By:

Date:

. South Texas College

267



&BROADDUS
A SSOCIATES

]

CHANGE ORDER

NUMBER: 3

PROJECT NAME:

DATE: September 12, 2017

PROJECT NO.:

To: Skanska USA Building, Inc.

18615 Tuscany Stone

San Antonio, TX 78258

Mid Valley Campus
Student Services Exp.

N.A.

YOU ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO PERFORM THE FOLLOWING ITEM (S) OF WORK AND TO ADJUST THE OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION

CONTINGENCY SUM ACCORDINGLY, AS INDICATED BELOW:

SCOPE OF WORK: Owner's Construction Contingency: For reporting period August 2017

CP-8 4SS-017R  Block Veneer at Loading Dock $ (2,604)
Sub Total $ (2,604)

ATTACHMENTS: Subcontractor's quote and pricing breakdown and verification correspondence.

ORIGINAL OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY $ 51,049

OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY EXPENDITURE PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION $ (20,514)

OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION CONTIGENCY BALANCE PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION $ 30,535

OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY SUM WILL BE DECREASED BY THIS AUTHORIZATION $ (2,604)

REMAINING OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY $ 27,931

ODR RECOMMENDATION:

By:

Date:

Broaddus & Associates

ARCHITECT APPROVED:

By:

Date:

.ROFA Architects

CMR ACCEPTANCE:

By:

Date:

' Skanska USA Building, Inc.

OWNER ACCEPTANCE:

By:

Date:

South Texas College

268



&BROADDUS
A SSOCIATES

]

CHANGE ORDER

NUMBER: 4

PROJECT NAME:

DATE: September 12, 2017

PROJECT NO.:

To: Skanska USA Building, Inc.

18615 Tuscany Stone

San Antonio, TX 78258

Mid Valley Campus
Student Services Exp.

N.A.

YOU ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO PERFORM THE FOLLOWING ITEM (S) OF WORK AND TO ADJUST THE OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION
CONTINGENCY SUM ACCORDINGLY, AS INDICATED BELOW:

SCOPE OF WORK: Owner's Construction Contingency: For reporting period September 2017

CP-9 4SS-019A K6 Dishwasher $ (15,245)
Sub Total $ (15,245)

ATTACHMENTS: Subcontractor's quote and pricing breakdown and verification correspondence.

ORIGINAL OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY $ 51,049

OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY EXPENDITURE PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION $ (23,118)

OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION CONTIGENCY BALANCE PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION $ 27,931

OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY SUM WILL BE DECREASED BY THIS AUTHORIZATION $ (15,245)

REMAINING OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY $ 12,686

ODR RECOMMENDATION:

By:

Date:

Broaddus & Associates

ARCHITECT APPROVED:

By:

Date:

.ROFA Architects

CMR ACCEPTANCE:

By:

Date:

' Skanska USA Building, Inc.

OWNER ACCEPTANCE:

By:

Date:

South Texas College

269



Broappus
&

A SSOCIATES
I MUANAGEMENT AND PLANNIN
CHANGE ORDER
NUMBER: 5 PROJECT NAME: Mid Valley Campus
Student Services Exp.
DATE: September 12, 2017 PROJECT NO.: N.A.

To: Skanska USA Building, Inc.
18615 Tuscany Stone
San Antonio, TX 78258

YOU ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO PERFORM THE FOLLOWING ITEM (S) OF WORK AND TO ADJUST THE DESIGN CONTINGENCY SUM
ACCORDINGLY, AS INDICATED BELOW:

SCOPE OF WORK: Design Contingency: For reporting period August 2017
CP-10 4SS-002R Structural Steel 60%-100% Modifications ($34,247)
CP-11 4SS-006 Existing Grease Trap Removal ($10,000)
CP-14 4SS-004R Addiitonal Painting (%$1,465)
CP-15 4SS-025 Circular Furrdown at Student Enrollment Center (%$1,859)
CP-12 4SS-009 Electrical Changes from 60%-100% (%$10,550)
CP-16 4SS-017R Additional Block & Veneer at Loading Dock ($2,604)
CP-17 4SS-015 Additional Painting at Structure(s) not Shown (%$3,610)
CP-13 4SS-010 Mechanical Equip. Changes $ 19,095
Sub Total $ (45,240)
ATTACHMENTS: Subcontractor's quote, pricing breakdown and verification correspondence
ORIGINAL DESIGN CONTINGENCY $ 51,049
DESIGN CONTINGENCY EXPENDITURE PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION $ -
DESIGN CONTIGENCY BALANCE PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION $ 51,049
DESIGN CONTINGENCY SUM WILL BE DECREASED BY THIS AUTHORIZATION $ (45,240)
REMAINING DESIGN CONTINGENCY $ 5,809

By:

ODR RECOMMENDATION:

Date:

. Broaddus & Associates

By:

ARCHITECT APPROVED:

Date:

. ROFA Architects

By:

CMR ACCEPTANCE:

Date:

. Skanska USA Building, Inc.

By:

OWNER ACCEPTANCE:

Date:

South Texas College

270



Change Order (ror cM/R, D/B and Performance Contracts)

Project Name: Mid Valley Library Exp. — New Addition  Change Order No.: 1

Project No.:  N.A. Date: September 12, 2017

Location: 400 N. Border Ave. Weslaco TX 78596

This Change Order Impacts Part 11 Services

To: Skanska USA Building, Inc. , Contractor for the above project;

You are hereby authorized to make the following changes in the work under your contract;
C.P./F.O. Time

No. Description of Work Cost Extension

Source: MV Thermal Plant Cost of Work Savings Return
60%-100% Design Development GMP Overage $82,212 0 Days

It is mutually agreed that the payment (eredit) of $82,212

and 0 Days Time extension provided
For in this Change Order, constitutes full compensation to the Contracting Firm (CM/R, D/B, Performance
Contractor), whether direct, consequential or otherwise, in any wise incident to, or arising out of, or resulting
directly from the work performed or modified by the Contracting Firm under this Change Order. The Contract
completion date, including this time extension if any, is  N.A.

For the above changes the sum of; _eighty two thousand two hundred and twelve dollars and zero cents

,($ 82,212 ) will be: X added to, deducted from, the contract price

Original Part 1l Services Amt. % 2,462,776 ) Accepted:

OR Contingency Allowance
Previous Additions (% N.A. )
Previous Deductions (% N.A. ) By:
Net Bal. Part Il Services Amount (% 2,462,776 ) Skanska USA Building, Inc.

OR Contingency Allowance
This ADDITION (% 82,212 )
This DEDUCTION $ N.A. ) By:

Adjusted Part 1l Services Amount (3 2,544,988 ) Broaddus & Associates

OR Contingency Allowance Balance By:

. Mata + Garcia Architects
Summary of Other Services Total:

Part | Services Amount % 3,679 ) By:
Part - Services Amount % - ) South Texas College
Total Adjusted Contract ($_ 2,548,667 )
Broappus
&A SSOCIATES

271



Project Name:  MVC Parking and Site

Change Order

Project No.:

Location:  South Texas College, Mid Valley Campus

Change Order No.: 5-Revised

Date:

September 12, 2017

This Change Order Impacts Part Il

Services

To: Skanska USA

, Contractor for the above project;

You are hereby authorized to make the following changes in the work under your contract;

Description of Work:

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project scope as described in: CO-5

(delete infrastructure to support Workforce Center ) to the Program Budget Buy-Out Saving.

The revised Contract Work Breakdown Structure is as follows:

Cost of Work

Original

2,115,374.00

This

Previous Adj. Revision Adjusted

(109,378.00)  50,020.00 2,056,016.00

General Conditions 214,169.00 214,169.00

CMR/Design Contingency 31,731.00 (14,600.00) 17,131.00

Construction Phase Fee 86,148.00 86,148.00

Owner's Construction

Contingency 31,731.00 (9,426.00) (50,020.00) (27,715.00)

Construction Services Total 2,479,153.00 (133,404.00) 2,345,749.00

Pre-Construction Services 5,272.00

Total GMP Contract 2,484,425.00
ACCEPTED
By : By :
Engineer Date Construction Program Manager Date
Halff Associates Broaddus & Associates
By : By :
Construction Manager at Risk Date OWNER, Date

Skanska, USA

272

South Texas College



Change Order

Project MVC Parking and Site Change Order No.:
Name:
Project No.: Date:

6

September 12, 2017

Location: South Texas College, Mid Valley Campus

This Change Order Impacts Il Services
Part

To: Skanska USA

, Contractor for the above project;

You are hereby authorized to make the following changes in the work under your contract;

Description of
Work:

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project scope as described in: CO-5

(delete infrastructure to support Workforce Center ) to the Program Budget Buy-Out Saving.

The revised Contract Work Breakdown Structure is as follows:

Original Previous Adj.
Cost of Work 2,115,374.00 (59,358.00)
General Conditions 214,169.00
CMR/Design Contingency 31,731.00 (14,600.00)
Construction Phase Fee 86,148.00
Owner's Construction
Contingency 31,731.00 (9,426.00)

This
Revision Adjusted

(50,020.00)  2,005,996.00
214,169.00
17,131.00
86,148.00

22,305.00

Construction Services Total 2,479,153.00 (83,384.00)

(50,020.00)  2,345,749.00

Pre-Construction Services 5,272.00
Total GMP Contract 2,484,425.00
ACCEPTED
By : By :
Engineer Dat Construction Program Manager Date
Halff Associates Broaddus & Associates
By : By :
Construction Manager at Risk Date OWNER, Date
Skanska, USA South Texas College

273



Project Name: MVC Student Services

Change Order

Project No.:

Location:  South Texas College, Mid Valley Campus

Change Order No.: 6-Revised

Date:

September 12, 2017

This Change Order Impacts Part

Services

To: Skanska USA

, Contractor for the above project;

You are hereby authorized to make the following changes in the work under your contract;

Description of Work:

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project scope as described in: CP-13

(Mechanical Equipment Changes $19,095) to the Program Buy-Out Savings.

The revised Contract Work Breakdown Structure is as follows:

Cost of Work

Original

3,403,250.00

Previous This
Adj. Revision Adjusted

19,095.00 3,422,345.00

General Conditions 211,759.00 - 211,759.00

CMR/Design Contingency 51,049.00 (45,240.00) (19,095.00) (13,286.00)

Construction Phase Fee 133,816.00 - 133,816.00

Owner's Construction

Contingency 51,049.00 (38,363.00) 12,686.00
Construction Services Total 3,850,923.00 (83,603.00) - 3,767,320.00

Pre-Construction Services

Total GMP Contract

5,939.00

3,856,862.00

ACCEPTED

By : By :

Architect, Date Construction Program Manager Date
ROFA Architect Broaddus & Associates

By : By :

Construction Manager at Risk Date OWNER, Date

Skanska, USA

274

South Texas College



Project Name: MVC Student Services

Change Order

Change Order No.: 7

Project No.:

Date: September 12, 2017

Location:  South Texas College, Mid Valley Campus

This Change Order Impacts Part

Services

To: Skanska USA

, Contractor for the above project;

You are hereby authorized to make the following changes in the work under your contract;

Description of Work:

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project scope as described in: CP-13

(Mechanical Equipment Changes $19,095) to the Program Buy-Out Savings.

The revised Contract Work Breakdown Structure is as follows:

Cost of Work

General Conditions
CMR/Design Contingency
Construction Phase Fee

Owner's Construction
Contingency

Original
3,403,250.00
211,759.00
51,049.00
133,816.00

51,049.00

Previous This
Adj. Revision Adjusted

83,603.00 (19,095.00)  3,467,758.00

- 211,759.00
(45,240.00) 5,809.00

- 133,816.00
(38,363.00) 12,686.00

Construction Services Total

Pre-Construction Services

Total GMP Contract

3,850,923.00

5,939.00

- (19,095.00)  3,831,828.00

3,856,862.00

ACCEPTED

By : By :

Architect, Date Construction Program Manager Date
ROFA Architect Broaddus & Associates

By : By :

Construction Manager at Risk Date OWNER, Date

Skanska, USA

South Texas College

275



Project Name:  MVC Thermal Plant

Change Order

Change Order No.: 5-Revised

Project No.:

Date: September 12, 2017

Location:  South Texas College, Mid Valley Campus

This Change Order Impacts Part Il

Services

To: Skanska USA

, Contractor for the above project;

You are hereby authorized to make the following changes in the work under your contract;

Description of Work:

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project scope as described in: CP-03

(roof Revisions per STC Standards $6,800 and CP-04 (revisions to SS line @ cooling Tower $2,000) to the Program Budget Buy-

Out Saving.

The revised Contract Work Breakdown Structure is as follows:

Previous This
Original Adj. Revision Adjusted
Cost of Work 4,103,143.00 109,376.00 8,800.00 4,221,319.00
General Conditions 123,443.00 - - 123,443.00
CMR/Design Contingency 61,547.00 (31,030.00) - 30,517.00
Construction Phase Fee 156,589.00 - - 156,589.00
Owner's Construction
Contingency 61,547.00 8,800.00 (8,800.00) 61,547.00
Construction Services Total 4,506,269.00 87,146.00 - 4,593,415.00
Pre-Construction Services 8,054.00
Total GMP Contract 4,514,323.00
ACCEPTED
By : By :
Engineer Date Construction Program Manager Date
DBR Engineering Broaddus & Associates
By : By :
Construction Manager at Risk Date OWNER, Date

Skanska, USA

South Texas College

276



Project Name:  MVC Thermal Plant

Change Order

Change Order No.: 6

Project No.:

Date: September 12, 2017

Location:  South Texas College, Mid Valley Campus

This Change Order Impacts Part Il

Services

To: Skanska USA

, Contractor for the above project;

You are hereby authorized to make the following changes in the work under your contract;

Description of Work:

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project scope as described in: CP-03

(roof Revisions per STC Standards $6,800 and CP-04 (revisions to SS line @ cooling Tower $2,000) to the Program Budget Buy-

Out Saving.

The revised Contract Work Breakdown Structure is as follows:

Previous This
Original Adj. Revision Adjusted
Cost of Work 4,103,143.00 118,176.00 8,800.00 4,230,119.00
General Conditions 123,443.00 - - 123,443.00
CMR/Design Contingency 61,547.00 (31,030.00) - 30,517.00
Construction Phase Fee 156,589.00 - - 156,589.00
Owner's Construction
Contingency 61,547.00 - - 61,547.00
Construction Services Total 4,506,269.00 87,146.00 8,800.00 4,602,215.00
Pre-Construction Services 8,054.00
Total GMP Contract 4,514,323.00
ACCEPTED
By : By :
Engineer Date Construction Program Manager Date
DBR Engineering Broaddus & Associates
By : By :
Construction Manager at Risk Date OWNER, Date

Skanska, USA

South Texas College

277



Change Order

Project Name:  MVC Health Professions & Science Bldg

Project No.:

Location:  South Texas College, Mid Valley Campus

Change Order No.: 3-Revised

Date:

September 12, 2017

This Change Order Impacts Part Il

Services

To: Skanska USA

, Contractor for the above project;

You are hereby authorized to make the following changes in the work under your contract;

Description of Work:

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project scope as described in: CP-1

(Delete Generator -$19,687) and CP-03 Steel Redesign- $18,105) to the Program Budget Buy-out Saving

The revised Contract Work Breakdown Structure is as follows:

Cost of Work
General Conditions

CMR/Design Contingency

This

Original Previous Adj. Revision Adjusted

12,881,288.00

683,420.00 -

37,792.00 12,919,080.00

- 683,420.00

193,219.00 (56,541.00) (37,792.00)  98,886.00

Construction Phase Fee 502,241.00 - - 502,241.00

Owner's Construction

Contingency 193,219.00 (6,620.00) - 186,599.00
Construction Services Total 14,453,387.00 (63,161.00) - 14,390,226.00

Pre-Construction Services 28,377.00

Total GMP Contract

14,481,764.00

ACCEPTED

By : By :

Architect, Date Construction Program Manager Date
ROFA Architects Broaddus & Associates

By : By :

Construction Manager at Risk Date OWNER, Date

Skanska USA

278

South Texas College



Change Order

Project Name:  MVC Health Professions & Science Bldg Change Order No.: 4

Project No.: Date: September 12, 2017
Location:  South Texas College, Mid Valley Campus

This Change Order Impacts Part Il Services

To: Skanska USA , Contractor for the above project;
You are hereby authorized to make the following changes in the work under your contract;

Description of Work:

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for reducing or deleting project scope as described in: CP-1
(Delete Generator -$19,687) and CP-03 Steel Redesign- $18,105) to the Program Budget Buy-out Saving

The revised Contract Work Breakdown Structure is as follows:

This
Original Previous Adj. Revision Adjusted
Cost of Work 12,881,288.00 100,953.00 (37,792.00) 12,944,449.00
General Conditions 683,420.00 683,420.00
CMR/Design Contingency 193,219.00 (94,333.00) 98,886.00
Construction Phase Fee 502,241.00 502,241.00
Owner's Construction
Contingency 193,219.00 (6,620.00) 186,599.00
Construction Services Total 14,453,387.00 - (37,792.00) 14,415,595.00
Pre-Construction Services 28,377.00
Total GMP Contract 14,481,764.00
ACCEPTED
By : By :
Architect, Date Construction Program Manager Date
ROFA Architects Broaddus & Associates
By : By :
Construction Manager at Risk Date OWNER, Date
Skanska USA South Texas College

279



Project Name:  Starr Thermal Plant

Change Order

Project No.:

Location:  South Texas College, Starr County Campus

Change Order No.: 2

Date: September 12, 2017

This Change Order Impacts Part Il

Services

To: D. Wilson Construction Company, Inc

, Contractor for the above project;

You are hereby authorized to make the following changes in the work under your contract;

Description of Work:

Partial Buy-Out Savings recognized from the GMP.

The revised Contract Work Breakdown Structure is as follows:

Cost of Work

General Conditions
CMR/Design Contingency
Construction Phase Fee

Owner's Construction
Contingency

Original
3,526,200.00
149,000.00
39,000.00
138,800.00

58,000.00

Previous This
Adj. Revision Adjusted

(250,000.00) 3,276,200.00

- 149,000.00

(10,774.00) - 28,226.00

2 138,800.00

- 58,000.00

Construction Services Total

Pre-Construction Services

Total GMP Contract

3,911,000.00

10,680.00

(10,774.00) (250,000.00) 3,650,226.00

3,921,680.00

ACCEPTED

By : By :

Engineer, Date Construction Program Manager Date
Sigma HN Engineers Broaddus & Associates

By : By :

Construction Manager at Risk Date OWNER, Date

D. Wilson Construction Co.

280

Board of Trustees, South Texas College



Broappus
&

ASSOCIATES
CHANGE ORDER
NUMBER: 1 PROJECT NAME: STC Regional Center for
Public Safety Excellence
DATE: September 12, 2017 PROJECT NO.: N/A

To: Noble Texas Builders
435 South Texas Blvd.
Weslaco, Texas 78596

YOU ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO PERFORM THE FOLLOWING ITEM (S) OF WORK WITHIN THE CONTRACTOR'S DESIGN
CONTINGENCY SUM ACCORDINGLY, AS INDICATED BELOW:

SCOPE OF WORK: Description
Buy-Out Savings $ (110,000)
CP:001 Purchase of a new YORK 150-Ton Chiller as noted in Alternate No. 1 $ 110,000
Change order will not affect GMP.
Sub Total $0
ATTACHMENTS: Subcontractor's quote and pricing breakdown.
ORIGINAL GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE: $ 4,494,426
BUY-OUT SAVINGS USE AUTHORIZATION (NO IMPACT TO GMP): $ (110,000)
DESIGN CONTIGENCY EXPENDITURE: $ 110,000
BALANCE PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION: $ 4,494,426
GUARANTEE MAXIMUM PRICE REMAIN THE SAME: $ 4,494,426

ODR RECOMMENDATION:

By: Date:
Broaddus & Associates

ARCHITECT APPROVED:

By: Date:
PBK Architects

CMR ACCEPTANCE:

By: Date:
Noble Texas Builders

OWNER ACCEPTANCE:

By: Date:
South Texas College

281



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 56

Review and Action as Necessary on Additional Services with
Dannenbaum Engineering Company — McAllen LLC for the 2013
Bond Construction Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence

Parking & Site Improvements

Approval of additional services with Dannenbaum Engineering Company-McAllen, LLC
for additional civil engineering services for the 2013 Bond Construction Regional Center
for Public Safety Excellence Parking and Site Improvements is requested.

Purpose

Authorization is requested to approve additional services with Dannenbaum Engineering
Company-McAllen, LLC for civil design services for the 2013 Bond Construction Regional
Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking and Site Improvements to revise the provided
landscaping and irrigation construction drawings to incorporate the addition of the
Cityscape.

Justification

Additional services are needed to incorporate the Cityscape and the Emergency Vehicle
Operator Course (EVOC) into the previously provided landscaping and irrigation
construction drawings.

Background

On January 26, 2016, the Board previously approved additional services to Dannenbaum
Engineering Company-McAllen, LLC for civil engineering services for the 2013 Bond
Construction Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking and Site
Improvements. The current agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering Company-McAllen
allows for additional services to be added to their scope with the College’s approval.

Subsequent to that agreement, the Board has added the Cityscape and the EVOC to the
Phase | construction of the site improvements, as supported with buyout savings and the
use of grant funds from the Texas Department of Public Safety.

Funding Source
Funds are available in the 2013 Bond Construction Program FY 2017 — 2018 budget.

Enclosed Documents

A proposal dated August 31, 2017 from Dannenbaum Engineering Company-McAllen,
LLC in the amount of $3,247.20 for services related to the Cityscape, and a separate
proposal dated August 31, 2017 from Dannenbaum Engineering Company-McAllen, LLC
in the amount of $2,842.00 for additional services related to the EVOC.

Presenters

Representatives from Broaddus & Associates and Dannenbaum Engineering Company-
McAllen, LLC will be present at the meeting to address any questions related to the
proposed consultant services.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of additional services with
Dannenbaum Engineering Company-McAllen, LLC in the amount of $6,089.20 for civil

282



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 57

engineering services for the 2013 Bond Construction Regional Center for Public Safety
Excellence Parking and Site Improvements project as presented.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize additional services with Dannenbaum Engineering Company-McAllen, LLC in the
amount of $6,089.20 for civil engineering services for the 2013 Bond Construction Regional
Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking and Site Improvements project as presented.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes additional services with Dannenbaum
Engineering Company-McAllen, LLC in the amount of $6,089.20 for civil engineering
services for the 2013 Bond Construction Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence
Parking and Site Improvements project as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

283



ADDITIONAL SERVICES PROPOSAL FORM

August 31,2017

Mr. Ricardo De La Garza

Director of Facilities, Planning, and Construction
South Texas College

3200 W. Pecan Blvd, Bldg N-179

McAllen, Texas 78501

RE: 2013 Bond Program Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking & Site
Supplemental No. 3

Gentlemen:

Please refer to the Agreement dated July 15, 2016 (“Agreement”) between South Texas College (“Owner™)
and the undersigned (“Engineer™) as amended to the date hereof (such agreement as so modified and amended
being hereafter called the “Agreement”) pursuant to which Project Engineer is to perform certain services. The
terms which are defined in the Agreement shall have the same meanings when used in this letter.

L. Owner has requested the performance of the services described below which Project Engineer deems to be
Additional Services.

e  Revise the provided landscaping and irrigation construction drawings to incorporate the addition of
the E.V.0O.C.
e  Dannenbaum management and administration fees

2 Engineer agrees to perform the Additional Services described above subject to and in accordance with the
terms and provisions of the Agreement for a fee which will be determined in accordance with the Agreement
but which will not exceed TWO THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FORTY-TWO DOLLARS ($2.842.00)
and for reimbursement of expenses in accordance with the Agreement incurred solely in connection with the
performance of such Additional Services.

Engineer will perform the services in accordance with any schedule attached hereto (attached schedule if
applicable), but in any event not later than ninety (90) days after Engineer is authorized to proceed.

L

If the foregoing is acceptable to you, please so execute by signing below.

Sincerely yours,
Louis H. Jones, Jr., P.E.

=

By: L

Name: Lﬂn,‘/ /Ar-g\on-,\l)/_ f&-
Title (losidad )

Approved By:

Dr. Shirley A. Reed
President

284



VL

EXHIBIT A-1

Engineer's Summary of Fees
For

2013 Bond Program Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking & Site

SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 3

DEC Job No. 4945-01
August 31, 2017

Estimated Total Basic Services Fee

A. Estimated Construction Cost $ 1,350,000.00
B. Fee Percent 8.60%
Estimated Total Basic Services Fee $ 116,700.00
Preliminary Phase — Basic Services Fee
A. Dannenbaum - Schematic Design / layout
15.00% of Estimated Basic Fee $ 17,415.00
Subtotal: Preliminary Phase — Basic Services Fee $ 17,415.00
Preliminary Phase — Special Services Fee
A. Surveying Services (By Others) $ -
B. Geotechnical Services (By Others) $ -
C. Traffic Engineering Services (By Others) $ -
Subtotal: Preliminary Phase — Special Services Fee $ -
Design Phase — Basic Services Fee
A. Dannenbaum - Final Bid Ready Plans, Specifications, & Costruction Estimate
20.00% of Estimated Basic Fee $ 23,220.00
B. Supplemental #1 - Sanitary Sewer Calculations $ 1,178.88
C. Supplemental #2 - Landscape Management $ 981.41
D. Supplemental #3 - E.V.0.C. Landscaping Management $ 252.00
Subtotal: Design Phase — Basic Services Fee 3 25,632.29
Design Phase — Special Services Fee
A. Project Management and Administration 3 -
B. Landscape and lrrigation 3 9,960.00
C. Supplemental #3: E.V.0.C. Landscaping 3 2,590.00
D. Lighting $ -
Subtotal: Design Phase — Special Services Fee $ 12,550.00
Contract Phase — Basic Services Fee
A. Dannenbaum - Construction Documents Phase
35.00% of Estimated Basic Fee 3 40,635.00
Subtotal: Conftract Phase — Basic Services Fee $ 40,635.00

285



EXHIBIT A-1

Engineer's Summary of Fees
For

2013 Bond Program Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking & Site

SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 3

DEC Job No. 4945-01
August 31, 2017

VI
Contract Phase — Basic Services Fee
A. Dannenbaum - Bidding or Negotiation Phase
5.00% of Estimated Basic Fee 3 5,805.00
VIl Subtotal: Contract Phase — Basic Services Fee ) 5,805.00
Construction Phase ~ Basic Services Fee
A. Dannenbaum - Construction Phase Services
25.00% of Estimated Basic Fee $ 29,025.00
Subtotal: Contract Phase — Basic Services Fee $ 29,025.00
Total Fee for Basic Services $ 118,512.29
Total Fee for Special Services $ 12,550.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 131,062.29

Note: The proposed fee does not include reproduction costs.

286




287

[oozse S| (334 DNIYIANIONS VLOL) WNVENINNYG]
[o0zsz - ST - R Sloceee ST - slogsr ] - ST - I ST - s] S1502 Y081 LJ3YIG]
| MO3HD {0z'9g S{ovol  ${vowol  $ o'yl S |o8vb  §|094S S | BLOTL 5 ]05v9 % |i9vet §|vrove S IEER 3LVY ANWNOK|

00Z5e 3 z 0 ST 0 50 0 0 0 0 0 S3DIAYIS JISVE- ISYHd NDISIA - SUNOH TV1O0L
- i 0
- H 0
00°esT $ z st S0 0 $334 NOILVYISININGY ANV INSWIOVYNYIN
S3DIAYTS WiD3dS - ISYHA NDISIA VAl
A TAD
HIOVNYIN RERIEE)
NSVl NVINSLIVHG ¥IINIONI | AYVL3UD3S HIDVNYIN
NVIDINHDZL | ¥33NION3 MID | UIINGIHDS | TOULNOD FONVYNSSY | VDN
it sS4 W10 2530
: mu%u NOH YOHY1 WLOL avo OIS NOISIa ID30¥d | /YOI iNgwmog | D308 | T e AYOM 20 NOLLIIDSS
ONIIINIONT NOLVHISINIAGY/INIWIOVNYIN

L1027 ‘TE Isndny
10-5v6Y "ON 80f 23d

€ "ON INJWNIFUOV TVINININLdNS
11iS'8 ONINUYJ IONITIAIXT ALFAVS DIT9Nd YO YIINID TYNOIDIY IWYEDOUd GNOY £107

§33d

40 AYVIAIAINS S, Y3INIONI
-V LgiHX3




HEFFNER DESIGN TEAM, PLLC

DESIGN SERVICES PROPOSAL

Date: August 14, 2017

Attention: Nathaniel Olivarez, P.E.
Dannenbaum Engineering
1109 Nolana Loop
McAllen, Texas 78504

Regarding: Adjustments to design fee based on the EVOC addition
STC - Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Project

Mr. Olivarez,

Per your request | am sending you this letter that identifies the adjustments to my design fee based on adjustments to the
scope of work.

EVOC Increase in development area - Any new area that is added requires a complete revision to the landscape
compliance schedule (building area, impervious areas, pervious areas, shade tree canopy, etc), updated landscape design
to meet compliance requirements, revised irrigation system, and additional sheets (due to the large footprint of the EVOC).

Our original design footprint was equal to 378,856 square feet of development area. This square footage is indicated on
our original design development drawing dated 04-24-17. The final development area is 477,408 square feet. This square
footage is indicated on our final construction document dated 05-24-17. This increased area includes the future parking
lot and EVOC. Setting up a simple ratio of 378,856 SF with a fee of $9,960 in relationship to 477,408 SF equals a fee of
$12,550. Our current design fee is $9,960. A design fee increase of $2,590 is warranted based on the increase in the size

of the project.
Total increase of the design fee for this item is equal to $2,590.

Your time and attention in addressing this matter is much appreciated.

Sincerely,

Aol ffor

Andrew T. Heffner, RLA, ASLA

X

Client Signature Date
www.heffnerdesignteam.com

’ :

. 288.



ADDITIONAL SERVICES PROPOSAL FORM

August 31, 2017

Mr. Ricardo De La Garza

Director of Facilities, Planning, and Construction
South Texas College

3200 W. Pecan Blvd, Bldg N-179

McAllen, Texas 78501

RE: 2013 Bond Program Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking & Site
Supplemental No. 4

Gentlemen:

Please refer to the Agreement dated July 15, 2016 (*“Agreement”) between South Texas College (“Owner™)
and the undersigned (“Engineer”) as amended to the date hereof (such agreement as so modified and amended
being hereafter called the “Agreement™) pursuant to which Project Engineer is to perform certain services. The
terms which are defined in the Agreement shall have the same meanings when used in this letter.

L. Owner has requested the performance of the services described below which Project Engineer deems to be
Additional Services.

e  Revise the provided landscaping and irrigation construction drawings to incorporate the addition of
the Cityscape
e Dannenbaum management and administration fees

§

Engineer agrees to perform the Additional Services described above subject to and in accordance with the
terms and provisions of the Agreement for a fee which will be determined in accordance with the Agreement
but which will not exceed THREE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FORTY-SEVEN DOLLARS AND
TWENTY CENTS ($3.247.20) and for reimbursement of expenses in accordance with the Agreement incurred
solely in connection with the performance of such Additional Services.

Engineer will perform the services in accordance with any schedule attached hereto (attached schedule
if applicable), but in any event not later than ninety (90) days after Engineer is authorized to proceed.

(O8]

If the foregoing is acceptable to you, please so execute by signing below.

Sincerely yours,

Louis H. Jones, Jr., P.E.
By: /&//

'

Name: i =
Title W P am

Approved By:

Dr. Shirley A. Reed
President

289



VL

EXHIBIT A-1

Engineer's Summary of Fees
For

2013 Bond Program Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking & Site

SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 4

DEC Job No. 4945-01
August 31, 2017

Estimated Total Basic Services Fee

moow

moow>

A. Estimated Construction Cost $ 1,350,000.00
B. Fee Percent 8.60%
Estimated Total Basic Services Fee $ 116,700.00
Preliminary Phase — Basic Services Fee
A. Dannenbaum - Schematic Design / layout
15.00% of Estimated Basic Fee $ 17,415.00
Subtotal: Preliminary Phase — Basic Services Fee 3 17,415.00
Preliminary Phase — Special Services Fee
A. Surveying Services (By Others) $ -
B. Geotechnical Services (By Others) $ -
C. Traffic Engineering Services (By Others) $ -
Subtotal: Preliminary Phase —~ Special Services Fee 3 -
Design Phase ~ Basic Services Fee
A. Dannenbaum - Final Bid Ready Plans, Specifications, & Costruction Estimate
20.00% of Estimated Basic Fee $ 23,220.00
Supplemental #1 - Sanitary Sewer Calculations 3 1,178.88
Supplemental #2 - Landscape Management 3 981.41
Supplemental #3 - E.V.0.C. Landscaping Management 3 252.00
Supplemental #4 - Cityscape Landscpaing Management $ 295.20
Subtotal: Design Phase — Basic Services Fee $ 25,927.49
Design Phase — Special Services Fee
Project Management and Administration $ -
Landscape and Irrigation $ 9,960.00
Supplemental #3: E.V.0.C. Landscaping $ 2,590.00
Supplemental #4: Cityscape Landscaping 3 2,952.00
Lighting $ -
Subtotal: Design Phase — Special Services Fee $ 15,502.00
Contract Phase — Basic Services Fee
A. Dannenbaum - Construction Documents Phase
35.00% of Estimated Basic Fee 3 40,635.00
Subtotal: Contract Phase — Basic Services Fee $ 40,635.00

290



EXHIBIT A-1

Engineer's Summary of Fees
For

2013 Bond Program Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Parking & Site

SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 4

DEC Job No. 4945-01
August 31, 2017

Vil.
Contract Phase — Basic Services Fee
A. Dannenbaum - Bidding or Negotiation Phase
5.00% of Estimated Basic Fee 3 5,805.00
VL Subtotal: Contract Phase — Basic Services Fee $ 5,805.00
Construction Phase — Basic Services Fee
A. Dannenbaum - Construction Phase Services
25.00% of Estimated Basic Fee $ 29,025.00
Subtotal: Contract Phase — Basic Services Fee $ 29,025.00
Total Fee for Basic Services $ 118,807.49
Total Fee for Special Services $ 15,502.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 134,309.49

Note: The proposed fee does not include reproduction costs.

291




292

[0z's6z 5] (334 DNINIINIONT TVL0L) WAVENINNYQ]
| oes6z HEE st - sT - Slozszr S| - slooze s - SEE s] - ST - s - B 51500 o8V 1o3yIa]
| MO3HD [ oz99 sfovor SJvov0r S omsyT S |08%y $ 0945 S |8L0LL S |05v8 S |19WRL & |oTove S {pTove S | 31¥Y ATUNOK|

0T'S6T S SLT 0 ST 0 sT'Y 0 [} 0 0 0 SADIAYS DISVE- 35¥Hd NOISIA - SYNOH YLOL
- S [
- S [
07'S67 5 SLT i3 STT 0 S334 NOLLYYLSINHNGY ONV LNIWIDYNVIA
SIDIAYIS VDS - ISVHA NDISIA Y Al
WA IND
YIOVNYIN ¥3D1340
ASYL NYWSLIVEG YIINIONT | ABVIIYO3S HIDVNYIN
NVIDINHD3L | ¥IINIONT MM {¥IINGIHOS| TOYLNOD AINVHNSSY | TYdIDNINd
3d NOH ¥ oL NHOM 3O NOILJI¥OS3A
me Sy 08V VL avd NOISI OIS 1D3r0¥d | /oI tnawmog | 308 1o NYOM 30 NOLd
ONI¥3INIDNT NOHVHISINIAGY/INBNIOYNYN

£107 ‘1€ 3sndny
10-9v6v "ON 801 23Q
¥ "ON INIWIIYOV TYININTTdINS
31158 ONIXUV IINITIIOKI ALIJVS J118Nd YO HIINID TYNOIDIY INVED0Ud ANOT £10T
$334 40 AYVININNS S UIINIDNI
-V LI8IHX3



HEFFNER DESIGN TEAM, PLLC

DESIGN SERVICES PROPOSAL

Date: August 14, 2017

Attention: Nathaniel Olivarez, P.E.
Dannenbaum Engineering
1109 Nolana Loop
McAllen, Texas 78504

Regarding: Adjustments to design fee based on detention pond size increase
STC - Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence Project

Mr. Olivarez,

Per your request | am sending you this letter that identifies the adjustments to my design fee based on adjustments to the
scope of work.

Detention Pond Size Increase in development area - Any new area that is added requires a complete revision to the
landscape compliance schedule (building area, impervious areas, pervious areas, shade tree canopy, etc), updated
landscape design to meet compliance requirements, revised irrigation system, and additional sheets (due to the large
footprint of the area).

Per the letter regarding the design fee increase based on the EVOC addition, our revised design footprint was equal to
477,408 square feet of development area. The new revised development area is 589,716 square feet. This increased area
includes the revised detention pond and cityscape. Setting up a simple ratio of 477,408 SF with a fee of $12,550 in
relationship to 589,716 SF equals a fee of $15,502. A design fee increase of $2,952 is warranted based on the increase
in the size of the project.

Total increase of the design fee for this item is $2,952.

Your time and attention in addressing this matter is much appreciated.

Sincerely,

Bl

Andrew T. Heffner, RLA, ASLA

X

Client Signature Date
www.heffnerdesignteam.com

£

203 .



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 58

Review and Action as Necessary on Schematic Landscape Design

for the 2013 Bond Construction Projects
1) Pecan Campus
2) Starr County Campus
3) Nursing and Allied Health Campus

Approval of the schematic landscape designs for the 2013 Bond Construction projects
will be requested at the September 19, 2017 Board meeting.

Purpose
Landscaping and irrigation is required as part of the project scope to meet South Texas
College’s design standards as well as all applicable municipal codes and ordinances.

Background

Additional services for landscape and irrigation design were approved to the civil
engineering firms. The various civil engineering firms have worked with Broaddus &
Associates and the project team to develop the landscape designs based on the local
municipalities’ requirements and to meet College standards.

Presenters

Representatives from Perez Consulting Engineers, R. Gutierrez Engineering Inc., and
Melden & Hunt, along with their landscape and irrigation consultants and Broaddus &
Associates attended the Facilities Committee meeting to present the landscape designs.

Pecan Campus

The Facilities Committee discussed the placement of deciduous trees along Pecan Blvd,
with one member expressing concern that for up to three months each year these trees
would be bare. The Committee ultimately recommended Board approval of the schematic
landscape design as proposed.

Nursing & Allied Health Campus

The Facilities Committee discussed the disparity between the proposed new landscape
design and existing landscaping, with one member noting that the existing facilities and
landscaping would look poor compared to the new landscaping. It was noted that
landscaping renovations at the existing site would be separate from the bond funded
landscape design currently under discussion. The Committee ultimately recommended
Board approval of the schematic landscape design as proposed.

Starr County Campus

The Facilities Committee discussed the proposed landscape design at the Starr County
Campus. One member noted that the proposed landscaping did not provide for much
shade or aesthetic improvement near the expansions of the Student Activities Building
Expansion or the Student Services Building Expansion, particularly where a new
prominent entryway would be established. The member also noted that the green space
between the new Library and the new Health Professions and Sciences Building could
use further design work. The Committee ultimately recommended Board approval of the
schematic landscape design, contingent upon additional considerations as discussed.

294



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 59

Enclosed Documents

Perez Consulting Engineers, R. Gutierrez Engineering Inc., and Melden & Hunt, along
with their landscape and irrigation consultants, provided presentations of the landscape
designs for the Pecan Campus, and the Nursing and Allied Health Campus. The
landscape designs for the Starr County Campus are being revised as discussed, and will
be presented at the Board meeting.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the proposed schematic
landscape designs for the 2013 Bond Construction projects, contingent upon additional
considerations at the Starr County Campus around the areas of the Student Activities
Building Expansion, the Student Services Building Expansion, and between the new
Library and the new Health Professions and Science Building.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the proposed schematic landscape designs for the 2013 Bond Construction
projects as presented.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the proposed schematic landscape
designs for the 2013 Bond Construction projects as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

295



SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE - PECAN CAMPUS

PECAN BOULEVARD

STEM .
BUILDING

WEST ACADEMIC
BUILDING

STC ART
GALLERY

STUDENT
ACTIVITY
CENTER

LANDSCAPE PLAN

LEGEND

(> Florida Sabal Palm
o Texas Sabal Palm

O 'Fan Tex' Ash
‘ ) Cedar EIm

o Crape Myrtle

Live Oak
‘ | 'Hong Kong' Orchid Tree

SCALE: |

2O -0"

296




SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE - PECAN CAMPUS (NORTH SIDE) LEGEND

Texas Sabal Palm
Existing Parking Lot

Cedar EIm

Texas Mountain Laurel

Live Oak

'Hong Kong' Orchid Tree

Poinciana (Flamboyan)

Persimmon (Chapote)

-I'. | VI
j— J Vitex

.

L
.
i

TTT
__/ ecaLE: 1"-20-0" Tt

PRERT SO L

ccp
(’\ LANDSCAPE PLAN . @-®

297




South Texas College

Pecan Campus - McAllen, Texas

Trees

e Crape Myrtle Orchid Tree




South Texas College

Pecan Campus - McAlLlen, Texas

Trees

Cedar EIm o Fan-Tex Ash




South Texas College

Pecan Campus - McAllen, Texas

Palms

Cabbage qu

300



South Texas College

Pecan Campus - McAlLlen, Texas

Shrubs & Groundcovers

Hamelia

a

il + e
o

Foxtail Fern




South Texas College

Pecan Campus - McAllen, Texas

Shrubs & Groundcovers




it
Lo e FAL AU NSE Teo, R FYOROVOLGTSTEDED SEARSEENE 0 5 _ % 28 (4" CAL.) LARGE TREE CREDITS
- 1 C (4]
’ g l L2
Py | o 76| 26 SMALL TREE CREDITS
‘ |
; | o o 23 SMALL FLOWERIMG TREE CREDITS
' | -; 0
! & £ -
| 1 ROYAL PONCINA : o JIN %
' [CONT?
Vb : EONT
v "CONTAINER T
“,'/ | ;gg (NER >761 SHRUB CREDITS
AN ! j
‘: \\ '5%& 34)
! e = T
' P S S 1886 S0/ T HMDIOVLLCH DD ARA FICUS PUTLE !% '-—3?
Lo SEE DETAL SHEET FOR SIZE AND COLOR
Vo -  FDROMULCH SEEDED ARFA | SO (142 AckE)
Vo . L . 1284 |L/FT
A 2 3 9.5 FAD BANT BID
J" b
S
oL
\ 5
) 8
v = N TROYAL BONCNA
\ N N L S — — — F T T e DL I | — — o e S e e e e e e e e e —
\ ,;‘ p ,\\ 80 500 S04 7 PLANT BID
‘,'l\”,’ ya P ,U‘l-\l EBOAS . 70 LANTANA £ 140 AWMLY PDGNG
v 13 TURKS CAP a
H K = 2 YAU&ON HOLLY 2 ESPERANZ
\‘{
"‘\ r e _I s
205 B
R % B ASTAN JASMINE
o’ Y
’ By .
] 5 - lm Ym i PLAZA
i s, m‘s'q% WAL Ay -
' W .~ 871 50/FT PLANT BED i
i - 5 MEX. FIRECRACKER
Vs 23 ASIAN JASMINE o 1 FE‘ESQC“&F“
LR 5 HEART-LEAF-HIBISCUS
ke 15 LIRIOPE
"N 21" ALASNUM EDGING 4 DWARF_POWDER PUFF
{ P 36 ASIAN JASMINE
; - 232 SO/FT HYDROMULCH SEEDED AREA 54 PLANT Em
] = —6 LIRIOPE %a&
i - —3 ASIAN JASMINE Sieer 12)
VL ) & 10 RED YUCCA 0
Vo = 125 SQ/FT PLANT BED
lv! §
t"\
PR o -~
FARRNE P s 4 BOULDERS
‘ Ay D 1) ¥
N SRR, Yigpon rou
- = 18 ASIAN JASMINE
Vo AUPON HOLLY™ 2 TEXAS MT. LAUREL
v 4 OWARF NATAL PLUM 9 CREEPING FIG IVY R
N 50° LATTICS SCREEN WALL
[N 63 ALUMBUM EDGHG
1 )
L} \\ ’l
1} ~ e
Voo |
P 4
l‘ ’f ..
:\\ ]
[N :
: ~ i
: “t- ‘4‘
\
‘\‘ 1,665 SQ/FT HYDROMULCH SEEDED AREA 8,749 mmu'_ﬁ), SEEDED AREA HYDROMULCH, SEEDED
A 4"’*‘-.;: - et . v ARMEEY T . "
y P ~ " pi . e -
.\\ // "‘-"‘"*393‘1‘?‘* » L ;Ea:uq((g!ommf) “;a?;n‘%‘om i A mumnf:n% omgs) o7 || obesad Byions
T . TThpememet 143 SOfFT m'" b 143 50 FT PLA #BED 7 143 sQ FT PLANLEED . CWISATRANT B .- ]
. ooy PLANT LEGEND L .- ]
e on kRovaL POINGINA T CITY OF MCALLEN LANDCAPE ORDINANCE REQUIRMENTS
3] £ 295.086 SQ/FT
(& TEXAS POINCIANA b NATIVE TURK'S CAP @ HEART-LEAF-HIIscus | 'OTAL SO/FT OF DEVELOPMENT |™"¢ 77 "ACRES
y @mm WiLow CANDSCAPE AREA REQUIRWENT [29,508.6 SQ/FT
& ESPERANZA © TEXAS LANTANA # TEXAS SEGE SO ST e8 ALRte
t LANDSCAPE AHEA PROVIDED |78,386.0 SQ/FT
vo ESQUITE (GRASS AND PLANT BEDS) 1.78 ACRES
ALL CYPRESS © YOUPON HOLLY ® RED YUCCA @ DWARF NATAL PLUM TREE REQUIRMENT TREES PROVIDED SCALE = 1" = 30’
10,000 SQ/FT) = 26 TREE 28 LARGE TREES# o 30" 60" 90’
ADDITIONAL TREES 31 |25 FLOWER TREES
X. MT. LAUREL @ wrex © DWARF YOUPON HOLLY @ LIRIOPE {8 agE 7 BoD Sisates 51 TOTAL
® DWARF POWDER PUFF %FIRE BUSH e ASIAN JASMINE TOTAL IRRIRGATED AREAS 1.42 ACRES STERIEN P vt:n.u
EXAS EBONY UR OAK ® CREEPING FIG IVY NORTH 7217 . S SHET
@ PLUMBAGO @ MEX. FIRECRACKER PLANT 3 AUGUST 2016 MCALLEN, TEXAS 78504
LANDSCAPE LAYOUT
100% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

303




e 4
| S
Y————————
F————————]
= = -
R =
DROMULCH
THERMAL PLANT
/ PROJECT LIMITS
P =
ERPTE 4
= ] - - U | | ‘ |
" @
\5\ 1
[T——— 52 FT ALUNNUM EDGING| AT PLANT BEDS
I mmggp_/H L TENNIS | COURT — ::
< | |
GRASS AREA E‘ THERMAL PLANT — ﬁ
I o 0o
|RAD|O 11 LANTANA & ]
TOWER i1 GEm { 1 ! PARKING LOT
j SS—— _,__I 1 | [ —
T =5 =5 =&k = AF =i ZYMFdNHmY :: |
| 15 TEXAS!SEGE [
PL 1
| NS AT P\ H METEL BUILDING
P [l
[ b T
| L"’f '.bm W] GRASS AREA
WATER TOWER | i i E -1
50° i L . Z
| GRASS AREA 16, ALUMINUM EDGING TPL*N]{ BEOS 51 METEL EU'LD'NG
' L i | I -1
GRASS HYDROMULCH | 1 ]
| ARE A #6548/ DS I b l
1 —
T — —
| L) | O — —
A e
1 4 H - NAWE SCIENTIFIC_NAME QY.
| AN " | i = METEL BUILDING | J LIVE_DAK QUERCUS VIRGINIANA & 4 |4 (4" CAL.) LARGE TREE CREDITS
. L! o - L] YAUPON HOLLY 1 _E 04 |4 SMALL FLOWERIMG TREE CREDITS
| GRASS ' AREA [ :| v TEXAS SEGE [EUC LUM_FRU & ﬁ’—
‘\.,y “ypn | 1 . _ : _LANTANA CANTANA CANMARA C rr}'l.BEM SHRUB CREDITS
| L — RED YUCCA
1 — IS 2% - | BERMUDAGRASS SEEDING | HYDROMULCH SEEDED AREAS 1,008]50/05 {0.21 AcRES)
-3 / i — PLANT BED PREF 657 [S0,FT
£ 'A\, 2 ALUMINUM_EDGING AT PLANT BEDS 188 L/FT
[
1 I e ze, }<’ ;’ 0 ¥ TERAS NATVE PLANT
i = NI . U — D ——
1 P U g U Lo e e 1 ros Y \\ . —
Faaﬁﬁ —] : P ][ J —
T - 1
- 1
i - :
R 3 - '
—~ i |= | I
~ T e S —' — )
L
L1 aans LS kN = N
:
1
1
H
PLANT LEGEND
ﬁﬂ.yw% CITY OF MCALLEN LANDCAPE ORDINANCE REQOUIRMENTS
- 6,523 SQ/FT
2 TOTAL SQ/FT OF DEVELOPMENT 0.023 ACRES
= LIVE DAK - .
1 LANDSCAPE AREA REQUIRMENT 652 SQ/FT
10% MINIMUM 0.0149 ACRES
"GM?" LANDSCAPE AREA PROVIDED 10,008 SQ/FT
(GRASS AND PLANT BEDS) .223 ACRES SCALE = 1" = 30'
{& YOUPON HOLLY TREE REQUIRMENT TREES PROVIDED o 30 60 90'
AS PER CITY = 4 TREES 4 LARGE TREES
© TEXAS LANTANA PLAN REVIEW 12/30/16
s RED YUCCA 4 TOTAL ;
@ TEXAS SEGE TOTAL IRRIRGATED AREAS .23 ACRES fﬂr,z%;:ﬁiﬁgu, - = .“w
NORTH . AT ST
McALLEN, TEXAS TES04
LANDSCAPE LAYOUT % ééréé: 2

304




*Texas Native

Texas Ebony*

Bur Oak*

305



Brazil Tree*

306



Texas Mountain Laurel*

Vitex tree*

307



Yaupon Holly*

Mexican Poinciana*

308



Dwarf Yaupon Holly*

309



Turks Cap*

310



Heart Leaf Hibiscus*

311



Dwarf Powder Puff

312



Liriope

Fire Cracker Plant*

313



Asian Jasmine

314



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 60

Review and Action as Necessary to Approve Assessment of
Current Pecan Campus Library

Approval to contract a consultant for the assessment of the current Pecan Campus
Library is requested.

Purpose

The Board will be informed of the process administration recommends to assess the
adequacy of the existing Pecan Campus library facility to meet current and projected
needs in support of the accreditation requirements by the Southern Association of
Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC).

Background

The Pecan Campus Library dates back to the inception of the college and was one of the
original buildings inherited from TSTC. Since 1993, the building has undergone two
construction additions in an effort to keep up with the growth of the College, the last of
which was completed in 2004.

The current library is a two-story building with 67,266 square feet, and consists of the
following spaces:

e Reference Area Multi-purpose Space
Book Stacks Quiet Study Spaces
Staff Offices Work Rooms

Conference Rooms
Study Rooms

Open Computer Lab
Internet Café
Art Gallery

In the 13 years since the last addition, library uses, operations, and services have evolved
and expanded. Changing technologies and pedagogies have prompted increasing needs
to provide collaborative learning spaces and to support student technology and integrated
learning support while maintaining traditional, quiet study spaces and library collections.
The College’s current Master Plan, developed by Freese & Nichols in 2010, suggested
that the Pecan Campus should have a library facility of at least 100,000 square feet. The
current facility is 67,266 square feet.

College staff wish to engage a consultant to conduct a facilities assessment to review and
assess the adequacy of the current library facility to serve the current enrollment at the
Pecan Campus. The findings of the assessment will be used to provide
recommendations to meet both current and future library needs in support of continuing
compliance with SACSCOC accreditation principles. Depending on the results of the
assessment, administration may recommend moving forward with determining whether
the current building can be expanded or where a new library could be located.

Presenters

Dr. Shirley A. Reed, President, Cody Gregg, Dean of Library & Learning Support
Services, and Dr. David Plummer, Vice President for Information Services, Planning,
Performance, and Strategic Initiatives, will be present at the Facilities Committee meeting
to discuss the assessment of the Pecan Campus Library.

315



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 61

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of the assessment of the current
Pecan Campus Library.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize the assessment of the current Pecan Campus Library.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes the assessment of the current Pecan
Campus Library.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

316



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 62

Review and Action as Necessary on Contracting Construction
Services for the Non-Bond Mid Valley Campus Childcare
Development Center Covered Walkway

Approval to contract construction services for the Non-Bond Mid Valley Campus
Childcare Development Center Covered Walkway project is requested.

Purpose
The procurement of a contractor will provide for construction services necessary for the
Non-Bond Mid Valley Campus Childcare Development Center Covered Walkway project.

Justification

In 2007, when the center was opened there was no need for the walkway to be covered
because the portable buildings were not acquired. Now that the portable buildings have
been in place for some time, a covered walkway would ensure that children, parents, and
staff avoid the exterior elements as they access their classrooms. This project is part of
the Capital Improvement Proposal list that has been approved by the Board of Trustees.

Background

Facilities Planning and Construction staff worked with Purchasing staff to develop the
Request for Proposal documents for the Mid Valley Campus Childcare Development
Center Covered Walkway project.

Solicitation of competitive sealed proposals for these projects began on July 31, 2017.
Sets of construction documents were issued to general contractors and subcontractors.
A total of two (2) proposals were received on August 21, 2017.

Timeline for Solicitation of Competitive Sealed Proposals
July 31, 2017 Solicitation of competitive sealed proposals began.
August 21, 2017 2 proposals were received.

Funding Source
As part of the FY 2017 - 2018 Unexpended Non-bond Construction Budget, funds in the
amount of $65,000 are budgeted for this project.

Source of Funding Amount Budgeted | Highest Ranked Proposal
Alpha Building Corporation

Unexpended Non-Bond

Construction Budget $65,000 $73,872

Reviewers
The proposals have been reviewed staff from the Facilities Planning and Construction,
Operations and Maintenance, and Purchasing departments.

317



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 63

Enclosed Documents
Staff evaluated these proposals and prepared the attached proposal summary. It is
recommended that the top ranked contractor be recommended for Board approval.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval to contract construction services
with Alpha Building Corporation LLC in the amount of $73,872.00 for the Non-Bond Mid
Valley Campus Childcare Development Center Covered Walkway project as presented.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize contracting construction services with Alpha Building Corporation LLC in the
amount of $73,872.00 for the Non-Bond Mid Valley Campus Childcare Development
Center Covered Walkway project as presented.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes contracting construction services with
Alpha Building Corporation LLC in the amount of $73,872.00 for the Non-Bond Mid Valley
Campus Childcare Development Center Covered Walkway project as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

318



SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE

MID VALLEY CAMPUS-CHILD CARE DEVELOPMENT CENTER-WALKWAY

CANOPY
PROJECT NO. 17-18-1004
Golden Key Construction
VENDOR Alpha Building Corportation Services, LLC.
ADDRESS 222 E Van Buren Ste 700 2207 Baid Cypress
CITY/STATE/ZIP Harlingen, TX 78550 Weslaco, TX 78596
PHONE 956-622-3242 956-250-5099
FAX 956-622-3102
CONTACT Miguel Dones Felix Tirado
# Description Proposed Proposed
Mid Valley Campus-Child Care
1 |Development Center-Walkway $ 73,872.00 | $ 85,000.00
Canopy
2 |Bid Bond Yes Yes
3 |Begin Work Within 10 Working Days
4 |Completion of Work Within 75 Calendar Days
TOTAL PROPOSAL AMOUNT $ 73,872.00 | $ 85,000.00
TOTAL EVALUATION POINTS 91.6 66.21
RANKING 1 2

319



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 64

Review and Action as Necessary on Contracting Construction
Services for the Non-Bond Starr County Campus Building F Site
Grading and Sidewalk Replacement

Approval to contract construction services for the non-bond Starr County Campus
Building F Site Grading and Sidewalk Replacement project is requested.

Purpose

The procurement of a contractor will provide for construction services necessary for the
Non-Bond Starr County Campus Building F Site Grading and Sidewalk Replacement
project.

Justification

The site grading adjacent to the existing library needs to be improved to prevent the
possibility of water entering the building during rain events. The sidewalk leading to the
library does not comply with ADA cross slope requirements and needs to be replaced as
recommended as part of the recent ADA improvement plan performed in 2010 by
Dannenbaum Engineering.

Background
Solicitation of competitive sealed proposals for these projects began on July 31, 2017.

Sets of construction documents were issued to general contractors, subcontractors, and
plan rooms. A total of three (3) proposals received on August 22, 2017.

Timeline for Solicitation of Competitive Sealed Proposals

July 31, 2017 Solicitation of competitive sealed proposals began.

August 22, 2017 3 proposals were received.

Funding Source
As part of the FY 2017 - 2018 Renewals and Replacements construction budget, funds
in the amount of $50,000 are budgeted for this project.

Source of Funding Amount Budgeted | Highest Ranked Proposal
5 Star Construction
Renewals and Replacements $50,000 $46,650
Reviewers

The proposals have been reviewed by Melden & Hunt, College faculty, and staff from the
Facilities Planning and Construction, Operations and Maintenance, and Purchasing
departments.

320



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 65

Enclosed Documents

Staff evaluated these proposals and prepared the attached proposal summary. It is
recommended that the top ranked contractor be recommended for Board approval. Also
enclosed is the site plan indicating the project’s location.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval to contract construction services
with 5 Star Construction in the amount of $46,650.00 for the Non-Bond Starr County
Campus Building F Site Grading and Sidewalk Replacement project as presented.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize contracting construction services with 5 Star Construction in the amount of
$46,650.00 for the Non-Bond Starr County Campus Building F Site Grading and Sidewalk
Replacement project as presented.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes contracting construction services with 5
Star Construction in the amount of $46,650.00 for the Non-Bond Starr County Campus
Building F Site Grading and Sidewalk Replacement project as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

321



HIGH SCHOOL

-
S ——
S
3 N ——

Area of Constructign

322



SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE
STARR COUNTY CAMPUS - BUILDING F SITE RE-GRADING AND SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT
PROJECT NO. 17-18-1012

VENDOR

Alpha Building Corporation

5 Star Construction

Golden Key Construction
Services, LLC.

ADDRESS

222 E Van Buren Ste 700

3209 Melody Ln

2207 Baid Cypress

CITY/STATE/ZIP

Harlingen, TX 78550

Mission, TX 78574

Weslaco, TX 78596

PHONE 956-622-3242 956-867-5040 956-250-5099
FAX 956-622-3102 956-599-9055
CONTACT Miguel Dones Alan Oakley Felix Tirado
Description Proposed Proposed Proposed
Starr County Campus - Building F
Site Re-Grading and Sidewalk $ 89,472.60 46,650.00 | $ 45,000.00

Replacement

Begin Work Within

10 Working Days

10 Working Days

10 Working Days

Completion of Work Within 30 Calendar Days 35 Calendar Days
TOTAL PROPOSAL AMOUNT $ 89,472.60 46,650.00 | $ 45,000.00
TOTAL EVALUATION POINTS ekokx 91.47 77.72
RANKING ool 1 2

****The vendor did not submit required documents or complete a required document therefore not evaluated.

323




September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 66

Review and Action as Necessary on Final Completion for the Non-
Bond Pecan Campus Building G Fume Hoods — Phase Il

Approval of final completion for the following Non-Bond project is requested.

Project Completion Date Received
Recommended

Non-Bond Pecan Campus Building G Fume Hoods — Final Completion June 13, 2017

Phase Il Recommended

Engineer: Sigma HN Engineers, PLLC
Contractor: NM Contracting, LLC

Sigma HN Engineers, PLLC and the College’s Planning & Construction Department staff
visited the site and have concluded that the contractor has completed all items on the
punch list. The architect recommends final completion and release of final payment in the
amount of $17,061.95 to NM Contracting, LLC be approved. The original cost approved
for this project was in the amount of $267,652.00.

The following chart summarizes the above information:

Construction | Approved | Net Total | Final Project Previous Remaining
Budget Proposal Change Cost Amount Paid Balance
Amount Orders
$0 $267,652 $0 $267,652 $250,590.05 | $17,061.95

On June 13, 2017, Sigma HN Engineers, PLLC and the College’s Planning &
Construction Department staff inspected the site to confirm that all punch list items were
completed. Enclosed is a final completion letter from Sigma HN Engineers, PLLC
acknowledging all work is complete and recommending release of final payment to NM
Contracting, LLC in the amount of $17,061.95.

Enclosed Documents
A copy of the Final Completion Letter is enclosed.

The Facilities Committee recommended Board approval of final completion for Non-Bond
Pecan Campus Building G Fume Hoods Phase - Il project as presented.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of South Texas College approve and
authorize final completion for Non-Bond Pecan Campus Building G Fume Hoods Phase
- Il project and release of final payment of $17,061.95 to NM Contracting, LLC, as
presented.

324



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 67

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees approves and authorizes final completion for Non-Bond Pecan
Campus Building G Fume Hoods Phase - Il project and release of final payment of
$17,061.95 to NM Contracting, LLC, as presented.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

325



O 701S 15th St
I V A |-|N McAllen, TX 78501
ENGINEERS, PLLC (956) 332-3206

August 31, 2017

Robert Cuellar, Project Manager

South Texas College

3201 W. Pecan Blvd., Building N, Suite 179
McAllen TX 78501

Re: Letter of Final Acceptance Recommendation
South Texas College Pecan Campus Building G Fume Hoods Phase I

Dear Mr. Cuellar,

This letter serves as written notice that NM Contracting, LLC has completed the majority of the
punch list items established at Substantial Completion date. At this time, we recommend the
project be approved for final completion and release of final payment subject to the contractor
completing the following items prior to September 26, 2017:

1. Submittal of close out documents and photos requested in Back Punch List
dated June 13, 2017 as indicated in attached document.

In accordance with plans and specifications of the Contract, this is to confirm the results of the
final completion observations. The punch list of items completed or corrected as of the
effective date of this acceptance was formally issued under separate cover. It is expressly
understood that the failure to include any items on such list does not alter the responsibility of
the Contractor to complete all Work in accordance with the Contract Documents. In accordance
with the Contract, the Date of Final Completion is the Date jointly certified by the
Architect/Engineer, Owner and Contractor that the work is sufficiently completed for the Owner
to utilize it for the intended purpose.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.
Best Regards,

J. Gabriel Hinojosa, PE, LEED AP
Principal

326



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 68

Update on Status of Non-Bond Construction Projects

The Facilities Planning and Construction staff prepared the attached design and
construction update. This update summarizes the status of each capital improvement
project currently in progress. Mary Elizondo and Rick de la Garza will be present to
respond to questions and address concerns of the committee.

327



1e30] 2/ - dn pess Buipuad gT pue pals|dwod usaq aney GT ‘ssaibold ul Apualind aue syoafoid puog-uou 6€ ‘/T02-9T0Z Ad 104

[N osn] O (4y) epesbdn Bunybi] Joue3 - Ma
agl| OBN| Iy () suoers duind Jerem - Ma
agl] ENEEE () sepeiBdn OVAH - Ma
aal osn| Oy () wawaoeiday sjonuod ssaddy 10oQ - MA
agl| OBIN| 1y (4Y) apesbdn 7 Juswaoe|day JajesH Jarem - MA
[N o3| (4y) apeibdn 79 awaoe|day seinixi4 W00.SDY - MA
Ry (4d) 1 8seyd swade|day Buloold - Ma
agl| OB oIy (4y) apesbdn sjonuod Jouail - ma
ord saa1] Bunsix3 Jo [eowsy - Ma
agl] [T R (4 1 ud apesbdn Bunyby g37 Remvtep - ma | et
adl Sda|  pireq saoueug sndwe) sajod % Selale) aduelIisAINS - Ma 110991
agl VN[ pineq abeubis [euondaiq - Ma 200951
VN[ ory aInyiuINg 1ooping - Ma 00957
agl] OBW| Py (44 14d Bunybi1 a37 Jouawi - Ma
agL osn|  wes (4y) sepeibdnpuswedeldey [aued wreyy &l - md T0495T
ag.] o[ wes (4y) apesbdn sjonuod waisks uonebi - ma ST049T
agl] VN[ wes (4Y) wawaoe(day spreog Jaxen - Ma V04T
agl VIN|  pineq uBIS JusNuo efor &7 - Ma 10971
agl m::mm:_m:m wnequauueq| 1300y I1yd mocm__QEoO yavy Bu 010941
asl adL| usqoy |11 aseyd s100Q WOy - A 0091
siuawaAoldw| apip 101IsIg
as1] wnH pue uapeN]  wes I T 1T T 1 [ [ [ (4d)uswaoeiday ylemapis % Buipelo ays 4 bulp|ing - 1e1S STHrOT
asl] busaubuzygal wes [ [ [ [ [ | [ [ 1] J0Jelauag Jayua) JBN SISt ¢ 3 Buipjing - 1eis S0GST
sndwe) Aluno) 1ieis
Buined Aajrep w_s__ mon_ 180y VIN (M) 2# 107 Bupyied 80eunsay - HYN 9T
sndwe) yifeaH pal|ly pue BuisinN
agl| S3IBI00SSY Ji[eH|  Wes () saur Japuuds ali4/onsawoq g buipjing - 9L ETHTIT
agl| Buusauibua H10[  pineq () sureday Jooj4 a1810u0) g Buipjing - 9L S04 e
asl Buusauibuz H10|  pineq (44) wooy [ealueyda| Jooj4 83810u0) Jreday - 91 S0MEST
agl| VIN| uwes (4y) siredey Buipis fe1oy Jouaix3 @ buipjing - O 204eT
Buioenuo) AN v40d| 18qoy W00y 90UBI3JU0Y) BUIP|ING 82I0PHOM - OL VI0eST
“ou] ‘Bueneax3 yioy sieaulbug zeuanno ¥  pineq opeibdn ealy 8bei0lS 1) N9 - 0L S00ES1
0 N v40d| u8qoy usWade|dey swweld pue siooq g buiping - 91 00851
sndwe) ABojouysa ]
aal VN[ wes Kemvire paianog Jawe) Juswdof@asd piyd - AW
OBIN| oIy 9 buipjing ul Juawanoidw Aig|[e9 | [2AT - AN
gl ploy uo|  wes 9 Buip|ing 1o} Remiiep paianod - AW 200291
aaL ployuo|  wes (9y) wawaoe|day Adoued a1eap|iuDd - AW 804291
sndwe) £A3|[eA pIN
OB 1aqoy UOISIBAUOD 821JJ0 S82IN0S8Y UBWNH - BZE|d U.dad
2130913 Xa|dwd! Bunssuibuz NH ewbis| 1aqoy Sjuawanoidw| aYS [e9n198]3 Sa|qetod SHOTY - Uedad
D WN! Buyssuibuz NH ewbis| 1aqoy | 9Seld - SPOOH 8wn4 9 - Ueddd
agl] Buusauibuz zananng |  pieq S8[IYBA 391j0d 10} ealy Bubired - eze|d Uedad 910797
agl Buusauibuz yaa| wes Burim pue Jojessusg Aousbiaw3 - eze|d uesad £00T-6T
o[ ueqoy SluaWanoldui| ealy 8210 pue aduenug g39 - ezeld Uedad 00157
O3N uoistredx3 92140 0IpMIS UORINPOId v/ BuIp|ing - Uedad
suonefey aland|  Haqoy (4Y) wawadeiday UBIS v Buip|ing - uedad T04T-9T
Jeis Arelgr| pagoy aInjuing % Buinjays 1oedwo) Areiqr] - uedad 70097
VN[ pineq llllllllé (4y) awede|dey % Jredey suwnjo) %oLg Jogiy - UBSd 04T ST
Bunoenuod WN spelyoly sereg uosdwig asnoybupnog|  pireq 191U8) JuBWIjoIuT Yy Bu g - Uedad 110°T5T
agl| VN[ 1sqoy suonippy swooy Apnis Areiqr - uedad 900161
BZB|d UBdad pue sndwe) uesad
> o
9 @ = |5 |5 218 |8 |5 |8 2
3 g 2 o |35 = |lo |z B |9 E
s g ERER > (2 |& |s |E g
2 2 o |3 |8 gl |g |z |8 =
s o 18 |8 S dm 2 |2 |3 NOILdI¥OS3a 103rodd
=] = 2 13 (2 |2 |3
E| ERERERES
10]0B4U0D JaauibuznoaNyRIY sobeuey aseld uonanisuo) sfesodoig aseyd ubisaq juswdojanaq 198loid
’ . 108014 - 10 UoIENDI|0S : :

LT0Z ‘50 Jaquindas - 140dFY SSIYD0Hd SLO3C0¥d NOILONYLSNOD

328



€401

£€'956'EY 6E°E€8L'LIV'T $ |82°092'€TC  $ [2L'6ELTIS'T $ |00°000°0€8'T [e101 sndured uedad
€€'9598'9¢ L9EYT'ELT  $ |00°000'0S $ [00000'00z $ (00000052 $5916014 Ul LONINASUOD) ‘2 . S$3|91YaA
aseyd uoponnsuo) 7|  £F0¢AINC %56 99l|0d 10} BalY
Buiyied eze|d uedad

00°00T'2T 00°006'8T  $ |00°000'% $ |[00000'9€  $ [00°000‘0F
ssaiboid ul ubisaq ‘g 170z AIne %56 J01eI8ua9) Aduablawg
aseyd ubisaq ‘T 0 1uawredsq
991|0d eze|d uedad
- 29'v29'6 $ [s€'sLE'09 $ |29v29'6 $ [00"000°0L a19|dWoD UONONASUOD 2 sjuswanoidul ealy
aseyq uononnsuon 1| 910¢ 1snbny %00T 901JJO pue ddoueUT
’ d3ao eze|d uedad
agl - $ agl agl 00°000'0T ssaiboid ul Buippig ¢ juswaoe|day
aseyd uononnsuod’'t 2102 38NBNY %56 ubis v Buipjing
agl - $ asl asgL 00°000'0S ssalboid ur ubisaq 'z L10¢ %0T SHNoY
juswdojanaq 1aloid "T| J48quadeq |legAa||oA pues
- 80CS9'v6E  $ [26'LYE'S $ |80CS9'v6E $ [00°000°00% a19|dWOD UOIONASUOD) 2 ainjuing
aseyq uononasuos 1| £10% 1snbny %00T pue BuinjpYS
1edwo) Areiqi
asgl - $ asal asL 00°000'02 ssaiBoid ul Buippig 'z 1102 Juswade|dy
aseld uononisuo)d 'T laquiada(d %S pue ‘__Ggwm_
suwn|o) oug loqly
- 9ezeT'68e  $ [¥9'L.8'00T 0 $ 2er'68e$ |00°000°06% a19|dWoo) UoNONASUOD 'Z 191U89
aseuq uononnsuoy 1| £¥0¢ Arenuer %00T wswjjoiug Y Buipjing
' S9JIAISS 1UapnlsS
- g6'Lee'cLe  $ [(e6'Le8'C2) $ [e6Le€226 ¢ [00°000°0SE Il 9seyd
919|dwoD uondNIISU0D 2 -sBuip|ing a|jgqenod

snbn 9

aseyd uononisuo) T o102} v %001 JO uol1ed0|ay
10J alnjonJiselju|
- €L'200'0TT  $ | LT'L66'YT $ |€4'200'0TT  $ |00°000'S2T a19|dwog uoNAsUoD ‘gl o o e %001 swooy Apms
aseyd uononisuo) T [euonippy Areliqii

oduejeg
1Jeljuo)d

pred junowy

196png
01 uosiedwo)d

ssalbolid ul s198loid UOI1ONIISUOD pUOg-UON JO Sniels

ljunowy
1JeJjuo)d

sndwe) uedad

196png [eulbuo

AIAIDY 1UB1IND

/10Z 1snbny

919|dwo)
0} 3leq

919|dwo) 9%

108lo.1d

329



€40¢

aoueeg
19€11U0D

pred junowy

196png
01 uosledwo)d

unowy
19€11U0D

196png eulblio

A1ANoY 1ua4ing

919|dwo)
01 ?1eq

- $ |0€°29€'86 $ |0L2€9°TST $ 10€°29¢'86 $ [00°000°0Se $ [e10] sndwe) yipesH pal||v pue BuisinN

- - ‘ : ‘ - ‘ ‘000" a19|dwo) uondNISU0D - o]
$ [0€,9€'86  $ |0L2E9TST  $ [0€/9€'86  $ |00°000'0SC  $ ! _owm Q UomNASUOD “¢f - oo fine 9%00T ¢ 101
Ud uononnsuo) ‘T Buiyed aoelinsay

sndwe) yijeaH pal||y pue BuisinN
E€T'EV6'8T 00°00¥'22E $ |289S99'F¢ $ |eT'eve’96E $ |00°000'TCC'T ¢ ferol sndwen ABojouydal
ddl - % adlL adl OOOO0.00N % mmw._@O.hn_ ul @C_UU_mnmm A ssun Lw_v_C_th
aseUd Uononnsuos 1| 870% 1snBny %0 all4/o1sswoqd
el 1Ot g Buip|ing
00'052'Y - $ [000sZ's $ |oo0ssy  $ |0000000T  $ ssaiboid u BulppIg 2| o o cnpny %0 sireday 10014
aseyd uononnsuo) I 91810u0) g Bulpjing
OOOOOT—” - % - @ OOOOO.._H % OOOOO.._H @ wmm._mohan_ C_ C@_mmﬁ_ N @

aseyq ubisaq ‘T LT0¢ 1snhbny %0€ wooy [edlueydsin
100|4 81910U0D Jreday

ETE6T'ET - $ |,8908'TT $ |eTeT'ET  $ |00°000°'GT $ SuoenoBaN 100D 2| - s s rodon ButbIS 10
aseyd UononIsuo) T ° reday bulpis [e1oN
101191x3 @ Buip|ing

ddl - % adlr adlr OOOO0.00H % wwm‘_@O._ﬁ_ C_ C@_mmo N NHON
. %G walsAs
juswdojanaq 109loid "T| Jequerdss
1sneyx3 qe plod
- 002922, ¢ |(00292'2T) ¢ |0029L'2L  $ |0000009  $ a101dWoD UORINASUOD 2 » . HOmPPY
aseyq uononIsuo) ‘T /L10¢ |uay %00T wooy adualajuod
D Buip|ing
- 00°005'¢9¢ $ |00°00S°CT $ (00005292 $ |00°000°'G.C $ a19|dwo) uonodnisuoD ”N 110z Arenige+ %00T apeibdn
aseyd uonannsuo) I ealy 8bRI0IS 18D N
- 00'€ET’'ZE  $ |00'298'CT $ |00'€eT'LE  $ 00700005 $ 191dWOs UONINISUOD 2 y ) luswiade|day
aseyq uononAsuo) ‘T LT0¢ [Hay %00T aweld pue
looQ ureiy g Buipjing
sndwe) ABojouyda]
- $ | $ | $ $ ]00°000°CT $ [eroL sndweg As|[eA pIN
aaL - $ aal aal 000002T  $ ssaiboid utubisaa -z /102 %OT O buipiing
juawdojanaqg 108loid "T| Jeqweseq 0 10J Remyj[epn palanod
sndwe) As|eA PIN

919|dw o) 9%

108l04d

330



€40¢

[e101 1/ - dn ueis Buipuad T pue pala|dwod usaq aney 9T ‘ssalboud ul Ajpualind ale s10aloid puog-uou 9€ ‘2T0Z - 9TOZ Ad 104
97'6G5'v9C  $ |8V’ TOP'GC9‘C $ [8€'6E£C°08E $ [86'956'688°C $ |00°000°TLEY ¢ [e1o1 199l0id UO119NIISUOD pUOG-UON
00'9S5'v8T $ (64056299 $ |(L¥'0TE'ET) $ [€8'905°/18 $ (00000896 $ [e101 apIM 1211sId
- ‘0s." ‘692" ‘0e. ‘000" 919|dwo) uononisuo)
$ |0T0EL'LT $ [06'69¢'L $ |[0T0EL'LT $ [00°000°S¢ $ } _mem D uondNisu0D .N 170z 1snBny %00T apeibdn Bunybi
Ud uononaisuod 1 a3 Lemyrepm
00TE6'ELT ¢ [8z6Ec’S6 ¢ [(8z'0L2'99)  $[sz0lc69z  $ [00'000°€E0Z  $ soouenu
919]dwo)H uonoNIsSUo) g ud .
aseyd UoNonAsuoD ' LT0¢ MY %00T sndwe) sajod pue
selawe) aosue||IdAINS
agl ZE'96T'9 $ agl 9£'96T'9 $ [00°000°05 $ ssa1b01d ul uonoNISUOJ g 6 serepdn
aseyd uononnsuo) ‘T 410z 1snbny %05 abeubis reuonoaiqg
agl aalL aaL aaL 0000062 $ ssalbioid ut ubisaq 'z

aseyd ubisaqg ' £T02 ¥snbny %0 ainuing 1oopinQ
00'G29°0T $ | GO'STS'SL $ |S6'6S8°CTT $ | S00¥T'98 $ [00°000°002 $ ssaiboid ul uonaNISuU0) ‘g 1102 %59 Juawaoe|day
aseyd uononnsuo) 'T| Jeqwerdes spreog Jayep

adlr adlr adlr adlr adlr ssalboid ul Buippig *
d W1 BUPPIE 21 10z 1snbny %00T ubis
9Seyd uononisuo) T uswnuolA eAor e
- $ |voost'89r $ [(10°0.T'89) $ |¥0'0LT'89% $ |00°000°00V $ ) aseyd sjuawanoidwi

919|dwo)D uonRodNNSUo) 'z 9102 . (

aseyd uononnsuo) 'T| Jaqwaldss %007 1191SS829V vav
Buipjing 01 Buipjing

agl - $ adl agL 00°000'S9 $ ssalbo.d ul uonoNISuUoD
d uruononasuog g| o o e %8 Il 9seyd
aseyd uononisuo) ‘1 $100Q 217RWOINY

SPIM 101ISIa
00'00T'LT $ 100°006°8T $ |00°000‘7 $ [00°000°9€ $ |00°000°'06 $ [erol sndwed Ayunod leis
adlr - % adlr adl OOOO0.0m % mwm‘_mo\_l C_ @C_UU_m 2 WJ@_J 0 HC®>_ML®O_@_Q®W_
aseyq uononnsuon ‘1| £10¢? v %56 Mlemepis pue
Buipelo aus 4 bp|g
00'00T'ZT ¢ [00°006'8T  $ | 000007 $ [00000'9€  $ [00°000'0F $ ssaiboid ul ubisaq 'z 101B13U89 Yim
aseyq ubisaq ‘T L10Z AInC %S6 181u8) s Wwabeue
sisuD £ ® 3 bpig
sndwe) Aluno) liels

919|dwo)

alEled 13bpng SO 196png eulblio AIANOY 1UBIND 919|dw o) 9% 108l04d

pred junowy

10eliluod (0] COw_‘_mQEOO 10e.Jluod 0] 9leQ

331



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 69

Consideration and Approval of Checks and Financial Reports

Board action is requested to approve the checks for release and the financial reports for
the month of August 2017. The approval is for checks submitted for release in the amount
greater than $125,000.00 and checks in the amount greater than $25,000.00 that were
released as authorized by Board Policy No. 5610.

Mrs. Mary Elizondo, Vice President for Finance and Administrative Services, will provide
a review of the Financial Report for the month of August 2017, and will respond to
guestions posed by the Board.

The checks and the financial reports submitted for approval are included in the
Board packet under separate cover.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the submitted checks for release
in an amount over $125,000.00, the checks that were released as authorized by Board
Policy #5610, and the financial reports submitted for the month of August 2017.

The following Minute Order is proposed for consideration by the Board of Trustees:
The Board of Trustees of South Texas College approves and authorizes the submitted
checks for release in an amount over $125,000.00, the checks that were released as
authorized by Board Policy #5610 and the financial reports submitted for the month of
August 2017.

Approval Recommended:

Shirley A. Reed, M.B.A., Ed.D.
President

332



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 70

Consideration and Approval of Checks and Financial Reports

The Checks and the Financial Reports presented for approval are included in the Board
Packet under SEPARATE COVER:

A.

B.

O

ZZIr AT IEMMO

Release of Checks for $25,000.00 to less than $125,000.00
Released Prior to Board Approval for August 2017
Release of Checks for $125,000.00 and Above
Board of Trustees Approval Required for August 2017
Release of Checks for $125,000.00 and Above
Released Prior to Board Approval (Policy 5610) for August 2017
Release of Construction Fund Checks for August 2017
Quarterly Investment Report for August 2017
Summary of Revenue for August 2017

. Summary of State Appropriations Income for August 2017

Summary of Property Tax Income for August 2017

Summary of Expenditures by Classification for August 2017

Summary of Expenditures by Function for August 2017

Summary of Auxiliary Fund Revenues and Expenditures for August 2017
Summary of Grant Revenues and Expenditures, August 2017

. Summary of Bid Solicitations

Check Register for August 2017

333



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM
Page 71

FINANCIAL REPORTS

The Financial Reports are included in your
Board packet under separate cover.

334



President’s Report

335



¥y, SOUTH TEXAS President’s Report
VVV COLLEGE September 1, 2017 thru September 19, 2017

TAGEY
“\\v oL\ ED

BE PART OF SOMETHING BIG!

The 2017 Fall Semester has begun! The Student Activities and Wellness Department began the semester
by hosting Welcome Week. Welcome Week was held September 5-7, 2017 at all South Texas College
campuses. The event included fun games, music and food for new and returning students who were able
to connect and interact with each other and staff to learn about the various organizations and activities on
campus. Events and activities included intramural sports, club recruitment, voter registration and
informational tables.

In an effort to assist those communities effected by
KEEP Hurricane Harvey, South Texas College partnered

@.}" & with Payne Weslaco Motors to host a Hurricane
‘ Harvey Relief Drive. The donation drive was held
“AND'STAY '

from August 31- September 7, 2017. Donation
locations were established at each of the campuses

TEXAS
n facul ff could mak
STRONG [

On September 11, 2017 all faculty, staff and students
were invited to join the 9/11 Remembrance Ceremony
at each campus. The ceremony honored all first
responders and victims who were fatally lost on that
tragic day and to appreciate all law enforcement
officers, firefighters, veterans and medical personnel
who sacrifice and place themselves in harm’s way for
others. Veteran McAllen Police Officer George
Villarreal was the keynote speaker. A timeline of
events and moment of silence was observed.

Page1of7

336



oy, SOUTH TEXAS President’s Report
vvYv COLLEGE September 1, 2017 thru September 19, 2017

South Texas College was designated as a National Center
of Academic Excellence in Cyber Security by The National
Security Agency and Department of Homeland Security.
Representatives from STC will receive the formal
designation at a later date in Dayton, Ohio. The
designation of the College will be through 2022. The
College’s plan is to develop a Cybersecurity Core
Curriculum to meet the demands of the industry and
increase the number of academic institutions and students.

The South Texas College Pecan Campus Library Art
Gallery presented “Mapping Mexican History:
Territories in Dispute, Identities in Question.” The
exhibit will be on view all through September with
admission being free. The exhibit features
Reproductions from UT’s Nettie Lee Benson Latin
America Rare Books and Manuscripts Collection. A
free digital map workshop will be held on September
19, 2017 at 10:00 am at the Library. Attendees will be
able to learn how to create and set a zoom-able image
and create a dynamic visual based story. Workshop will
be led by Itza Carbajal (Master of Science Information
Studies Candidate) and Albert A. Palacios (LLILAS
Benson Digital Scholarship Coordinator) from The
University of Texas at Austin.

On September 14, 2017 the 3" Annual Women’s Retreat, Know
Your Status was held at the Cooper Center from 8 am — 5 pm.
After providing opening remarks, presentations were done by
= : various guests from the college and medical community. The
Women,S 5 b::ﬂd::: purpose of the retreat is to raise awareness on women’s health,

Retreat  «-- promote awareness, and hear from experts in the field. Keynote

Thursday,

KNOW YOUR STATUS
Subsiance Abuse and HIY Prevention Frogram

womewsssusLueah - gent 44,2017  Speaker Dr. Sandra Ledesma, Assistant Professor at South Texas
« Sexually Transmitted Infections an &am.—5p.m. . . . .
Heviopr P College Education Department will be presenting her topic,
romoting Heal elationships an Pecan Campus “ - . 9 -
sl dbietoicle s sl 7 4 so00 0 Soner, Untitled, Unlabeled and Uniquely You.” The retreat is part of
Forguenes s oGt nd e s the of the “Know Your Status” grant designed to educate the
giveaways included! .
Increase Caturel Pride an Sel Suffcency @ community about health and empowerment. The grant was
+ e Yoga & weceton | | [ awarded by the UTRGV School of Medicine Substance Abuse and
p— Mental Health Services Administration.
https:/fwww.southtexascollege.edu/go/womens-retreat
For more information or special accommodations,
call: (956) 872-2173
Page 2 of 7

337



7y, SOUTH TEXAS President’s Report
VY COLLEGE September 1, 2017 thru September 19, 2017

.’iﬂ In collaboration with Habitat for Humanity’s Builders Blitz
event taking place in San Carlos, 24 students from STC’s
College of Construction Supervision Program, Electrician
Program, and the HVAC&R Program are working with local
builders, subcontractors, suppliers, and trade professionals to
build a house from the ground up within the span of a week.
Students are taking this opportunity to learn real job practices
and provide service to the community, a strong value of South
Texas College. The home is located at 124 S. 83 % in San
Carlos, TX and will be constructed from Sept. 11 to Sept. 16",

During the week of September 11 -15'", the Student
Activities and Wellness hosted a number of events

across all the College campuses for students. b > el [E J, 31_[[9

Student Leadership Academy Kickoff: 9, L Pl w{<066

Students learn how to enhance their leadership and " ) s ﬂ;;m; é??;i‘é,‘l,,m

interpersonal skills
September 13-14, 2017

Student Government Association Kickoff:
Information Session on how to learn how to
represent the student body

September 12-14, 2017

Mexican Independence Day Celebration
Celebration of Mexico’s Independence Day.
Students were provided food, mariachi music, and
a grito contest.

September 13-14, 2017

The Advanced and Technology Department held and Open
House Event on September 7, 2017. The event was open to
students, staff, faculty and the community. The event
allowed for guests to take a tour of the facility, view
machining demos, and meet instructors.

Page 3 of 7
338



o'y SOUTH TEXAS President’s Report

vy COLLEGE

September 1, 2017 thru September 19, 2017
,—""'__'——-._________/-’

CONVOCATION

SEPTEMBER 20, 2017
6:00 P

PECAN CAMPUS
COOPER CENTER - 3200 W. PECAN BLVD.
McALLEN, TX 78501

B JOINUSAS WE CELEBRATE
== YOUR BEGINNING
AS A JAGUAR!

SEATING IS LIMITED
Call 1-800-742-7822
to Reserve Yi

our Seat Today

The annual fall College Wide Professional and

The first ever New Student Convocation for Dual Credit Students will
be held on September 20, 2017 at the Cooper Center. | will be
delivering the opening remarks followed by motivated speeches by
the President of the Student Government Association and a former
Dual Credit student who will highlight their experiences at South
Texas College. Event will end with oath and pinning ceremony for all
participants. The intent of the event is to increase student’s college
identity, install Jaguar pride, and encourage their improvement in
campus life activities.

Organizational Development Day event will be [IIS DS SIBLE

held on September 22, 2017. The event will be
held at the McAllen Convention Center. |

Professional & Organizatio

provided a State of the College address titled Day
“Mission: Possible”. This year’s theme [EeEEy

highlighted all the College’s achievements and
recognitions while addressing present challenging
issues and how to overcome them. Afternoon
Breakout Sessions were provided to staff with
keynote speakers. Dr. Donna Beegle presented

South Texas College

“Breaking the Iron Cage of Poverty,” Dr. Bennie Lambert presented, “Developing a Student Service
Mindset,” and Dr. Mariana Jennings presented, “What is Different about Colleges and Universities
that stay out of the headlines.” Staff and faculty were asked to select and participate in one of the

sessions.

= Met with Patricio Gonzales, Director of Esperanza Access Clinic and staff to discuss the possible
collaboration with South Texas College in establishing a clinic at the Mid Valley Campus to
provide family planning services, screening, and basic management of chronic diseases to

students.

= Discussed with Sarita Brown, President from Excelencia in Education the recognition of the
Bachelor of Applied Science in Organizational Leadership Program as a possible finalist for the

Excelencia Award.

Page 4 of 7
339



oy, SOUTH TEXAS President’s Report
vvYv COLLEGE September 1, 2017 thru September 19, 2017

Met with Dr.Wynn Rosser, CEO of Temple Foundation, Dr. LaTonya Goffney, Lufkin ISD
Superintendent and staff, and Dr. Michael Simon, Angelina College President, and Dr. Daniel
King, PSJA Superintendent at PSJA’s Early High School to participate in the campus visit. The
purpose of the visit was to understand the partnership STC and PJSA have established to make
the dual credit program a success. The intent was to encourage Lufkin ISD and Angelina College
to develop a comparable ECHS program.

Attended the Buenas Tardes Luncheon held on September 14, 2017 at the Cimarron Country Club
with Board members and Administrative staff. The luncheon was hosted by The Greater Mission
Chamber of Commerce with keynote speaker, Javier Palomarez, President and CEO of the US
Hispanic Chamber of Commerce.

Participated in the podcast call for To A Degree series, a Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation and
High Impact Higher Ed sponsored series. Conference call was in coordination with William
Covino, President for California State University. Conference call was to discuss topics and
questions that will be presented at the future date of recording.

Participated in a conference call with Dr. Mike Metke, President of Tyler Junior College and Dr.
Millicent Valek, President of Brazosport College to discuss proceeding with Baccalaureate degree
applications to the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board.

Attended the Collage 2017: IMAS 50" Anniversary celebration on September 16, 2017 at the
International Museum of Arts and Science. Celebration will focus on key organizations, generous
individuals, supportive community, and city that have provided the continued support and
assistance in the growth of the museum.

Participated in the Star County Industrial Foundation, SCIFT Talks event on September 18, 2017.
Event will be held at the Starr County Campus Auditorium and will feature US Congressman
Henry Cuellar and Mr. Sam Valle, SCIF Chairman and Border Trade Alliance Founding Board
Member.

Plan to meet with Congressman Henry Cuellar at SCIFT Talks to discuss federal funding options
for development of Regional Center for Public Safety Excellence.

Attended the 1% National Baccalaureate Summit and Leadership Congress 17 Pathways to
Prosperity Conference hosted by Community College Baccalaureate Association (CCBA) and the
Association of Community College Trustees (ACCT) on September 24-28, 2017. | will be on a
panel to discuss, “What do established baccalaureate programs really do look like state to state.”
Dr. Ali Esmaeli will also be presenting a track on “Baccalaureate Degree Innovations, Trends and
Best Practices.”

Page 5 of 7
340



%y, SOUTH TEXAS President’s Report

@
w COLLEGE September 1, 2017 thru September 19, 2017
’/—'—_'—-'-_______,,/ -

Participated in the Soccer and Heels Event sponsored by the Rio Grande Valley Vipers on
September 30, 2017 as an Ambassador. The events’ goal is to empower, support and unite women
and women’s organizations from the Rio Grande Valley.

Coordinated the agendas and back-up materials for the Facilities, Education and Workforce
Development, and Finance and Human Resources Committee meetings, as well as the September
19, 2017 Board meeting.

Continue to meet with South Texas College’s President’s Cabinet to:

« facilitate administrative planning on a weekly basis;

* review and address issues of concern;

» formulate strategic direction and problem solving

» provide communication and feedback among the President and the Vice Presidents; and
 coordinate development of staffing and Budget for FY 2017-2018.

Continue to meet with South Texas College’s President’s Cabinet and Administrative Staff to

communicate information to all administrative staff and to provide the opportunity for discussion

on areas of concern regarding the leadership and strategic direction for the College. Topics covered

from September 1-30, 2017 included:

» Student Enroliment Update — Fall 2017

» Discussion of CB Approval to Extend Census Date to September 15th

» Continued Discussion of Possible Agreement with Access Esperanza Clinic

» Discussion of DACA Decision and Implications

» Continued Discussion of Facility Needs Beyond 2013 Bond

» Discussion of Membership on PDC for FY 2017-2018

* Review of Board Committee Actions

» Discussion of 3+1 Transfer Program Opportunity

» Discussion of Secretary of Education’s Review of Title X - Dear Colleague Directives

» Discussion of Building Completion Timelines and Necessary Preparation for Spring Start of
Classes

» Continued Discussion of Response to DACA Students

» Discussion of Opportunity for Sponsorship for City of McAllen Events

Kudos: An Opportunity to Share Successes and Extend Appreciation

Discussion of Enrollment Assumptions Moving Forward

Discussion of Secretary of Education’s Review of Title IX Dear Colleague Directions
Review and Discussion of Revised Principles of Accreditation from SACS COC

» Update on Banner 9 Project Timeline

Page 6 of 7
341



yy, SOUTH TEXAS President’s Report
vvv COLLEGE September 1, 2017 thru September 19, 2017
,—'-—'_———___________/-’

Discussion of Response to Concerns of DACA Students

Discussion of Agreement with Access Esperanza Clinic to Establish an Outpatient Clinic on the
Mid Valley Campus

Review and Discussion of Policy 4714: Acceptable Use of Information Resources

Review of Office of the President Meeting Calendar for Fiscal Year 2017 - 2018

Page 7 of 7
342



September 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Motions
Revised 9/15/2017 11:33:02 AM

Page 72

Announcements

A. Next Meetings:

Tuesday, October 10. 2017
» 3:00 p.m. — Education and Workforce Development Committee

» 4:00 p.m. — Facilities Committee
» 5:30 p.m. — Finance, Audit, & HR Committee

Tuesday, October 24, 2017
» 5:30 p.m. — Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees

B. Other Announcements:

The College will be closed on Friday, September 22, 2017 to hold College-
Wide Organizational Development Day

The Association of Community College Trustees (ACCT) 2017 Leadership
Summit will take place September 25 — 28, 2017 in Las Vegas, Nevada

The 12" Annual Valley Scholars Program A Night with the Stars will be held
on Thursday, October 12, 2017 from 6:00 p.m. — 9:00 p.m.

343



The following documents
were provided as
handouts at the meeting.



A94T10D \.X.r.
SVXA.I HLNOS %ofe

jJusw|josus £10T |led



LT0ZC |Ied 01 S66T lied

6LZ'TT €LEOT
r4Aar4s

T2cT

AT SiTL R

£ S66°€E TYI'veE

AJO3SIH jJudwijjoiul JUdapNniS



= o o |

LT0Z |led 9TO0Z lied

Juswijjoiuy sndwe)



JuswW|jolug [eng W  [euonipe.]

LTOC lled 910¢ lled STOZ lied

JudwijjoJu3 jeioL

000°s

000°0T

000'ST

00002

000°S¢

000°0€

000°S€



N.Hsl m.H~
2sueyd %
9JUOPISOY >n jugwijjoiuy ﬁmumu__QZGCD

LT0cClled 9T0clled STOZ lied




LTOC lIed 910¢ lled STOc lied

(2T /sinoy 11pa.d 191s2wWas |e10l)
Adugjeninb3y sawij ||n4

000°ST

000°LT

000°6T

000°T¢

000°€¢

000°S¢



Rm a _0S0°€L | 292yl | [ejolans

GTT'T /LT ds! OJV1SIM
mmN 6TV S SH M3IIA AITIVA
7 €/9 69 asl S¥X3aL HLNOS
G8S €€9 €09 ds! ANVIAYVHS
QYT L9T LTT SH 0S3¥YO0Yd

ST 1€8°C 0} 4723 asl vrsd
157 3% 9t ds! oL1v ILNOW
8176 6T6 1G6 as! NOISSIW
743 [543 0T€ ds! S3a3adyIn
080T G89°T 68T as! NITIvoWw
QP 157 €S SH VT1TIA V1
90€T GEET €0S'T ds! VAOT V1
vee 88¢ ITE dsl 091vaiH
LEIT 6T LL8T dsl ©4ngnNia3
me mmH 8TC SH ¥S13-HONO0DA3
v1S asl YNNOQ

EoN __m"_ mSN _m"_ Stgeles. .

Ajuno) o3djepiH — Juawyjjoiu] |jeng



v88TT <80V 0L2'ST 1pal) [eng [eiol

S43H1O B 1HIS IINOH
OOH 144" Hm STOOHOS 4314VHD
¢L 39 SL STOOHDS J1VAIYd

Sl0zlle4 | 9T0zlled | STozlled |
3PIM-1ISIA — JBYI0

SH VINOY
m as! ALID 3ANVHD Old

Ajuno) Jiejs — jJuawjjoiul jeng




CURRENT CHANGE ORDERS FOR REVIEW

STC BOARD MEETING OF SEPT. 19, 2017

North Academic Building

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

co.#

CHANGE ORDER DISCRIPTION

Design

Construction

GMP Adjust.

Reason Code

co.10

CR-45 CHW Crossover in Level 2 Mechanical Room

($6,143)

EO

co.11

Reallocation of GMP Design & Construction Contingency Credits for
reducing or deleting project scope as described in CR-2 ($2,887), CR-07R
($275),CR-08R ($3,242) and CR-43 ($2,913)to the Program Budget Buy-Out
Saving.

$6,404

$2,913

$9,317

DD

South Academic Building

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

co6

CR-26 RFI-54 VAV Boxes Power Revisions - add a neutral wire to connect
to 277 V power

($2,488)

EO

STEM Building

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

co.7

Reallocation of Construction Contingency Credits to GMP for reducing or
deleting project scope as described in CR-24 ($4,490) to the Program
Budget Buy-Out Saving.

$4,490

$4,490

oC

Student Activities & Cafeteria

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

co.3

CR-24 Add Fire Rated Access Pnl. to Space Below Monumental Stair

($1,306)

OoC

co. 4

Reallocation of Design Contingency Credits to GPM for reducing or deleting
project scope as described in CR-10 ($7,738) and CR-15 ($805) to the
Program Budget Buy-Out Saving.

$8,543

$8,543

EO

Parking & Site Improvements

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

co3

CR-16 Revised the sidewalks and curbs by Student Union due to Elevation
Change between Site Package and Building Package

($3,499)

co3

CR-17 Add Pull Box for Inter-Building IT Duct Bank between STEM and
South Academic Buildings

($5,223)

EO

co 4

Reallocation of Design Contingency Credits to GMP for reducing or deleting
project scope as described in CR's 2,3,5 and 8R to the Program Budget Buy-
Out Saving.

$43,197

$43,197

BO

NURSING ALLIED HEALTH CAMPUS

New NAH Building

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

co.#

CHANGE ORDER DISCRIPTION

Design

Construction

GMP Adjust.

Reason Code

co.6

Reallocation of Design Contingency Credits to GMP for reducing or deleting
project scope as described in CP's - CP-01(Vapor Barries $6,750) CP-02
(Emergency Gen. $78,010),CP 10 (Project. Screen $2,937) and CP-13
(Data Drops for Projection Screen $2,518) to Program Budget

$90,475

$290,475

Credit
($90,475) &
Buyout
($200,000)

Page 1

Sept. 19, 2017 Accountability Report



TECHNOLGY CAMPUS

SOUTHWEST BUILDING RENOVATION

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

CP's 8,9 &10)

co.# CHANGE ORDER DISCRIPTION Design Construction | GMP Adjust. | Reason Code
co.4 |Grinding & Polishing of existing Concrete Floors ($14,988) U
co.5 | CP - 08 Hardware Revisions for Security $2,900 oC
co.5 | CP - 10 Revisions to PL Casework $660 DD
co.5 | CP- 11 deduct for birch veneer ($1,395) DD
Reallocation of Construction Contingency Credits to GMP for reducing or
co.6 |deleting project scope as described in CP-08 (Hardware Rev. for Security $3,560 $3,560 BO
$2,900) and CP-10 Casework Rev. $660) to the Program Budget
PARKING & SITE IMPROVEMENTS
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
co.# CHANGE ORDER DISCRIPTION Design Construction | GMP Adjust. | Reason Code
-y Return of Buy-Out Savings from the GMP ($40k used to cover the cost of $5,095 BO

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

ofessions & Sci

co.#

CHANGE ORDER DISCRIPTION

Construction

GMP Adjust.

Reason Code

co. 1

CP-01 (Generator $19,687),CP-02 (Elect 60%-100% $12,051 ),CP-03(Twr
Stl Redesign $18,105),CP-04 (Op.Part Supports $1,071),CP-05(Access
Cntrl.Hwdr $- 1,530 ),CP-06(Fume Hd Rev $6,985),CP-07(K-

Bracing $768), CP-08(Dr.size rev $1,000), CP-09(AddMop Sk $872),CP-
10(Reloc. Mop Sk $287),CP-11(Add CMU $12,299) ,CP-13(Struc. Stl shop
draw rev. $11,910), CP-14(Low Roof Brick Spt $26,560) and CP-15
(Provide Temp. Roof $19,000) - E&O

(56,541)

DD

co. 2

CP-12 AR 3HP-008 Door Hdwr. Revisions per New Security Protocol

(6.,620)

oC

co. 3

Reallocation of Design Contingency Credits to GMP for reducing or deleting
project scope as described in CP-01 (Delete Generator-$19,687) and CP-
03Steal Redesign-$18,105) to the Program Budget

$37,792

$37,792

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

co.# CHANGE ORDER DISCRIPTION Design Construction | GMP Adjust. | Reason Code
Reallocation of Cost of Work Saving from Thermal Plant to cover the
additional scope not anticipated at 60% GMP. (Elec. $79,529 + Comm.

co.1 |$72,225 - Buyout Savings $69,542 = $82,212) ($82,212) DD

c0.2 |Roof Slope Adjustment per Garland's (Manufacture's) Recommendations ($29,780) EO

Page 2

Sept. 19, 2017 Accountability Report



MVC Student Services Bldg.

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

co.# CHANGE ORDER DISCRIPTION Design Construction | GMP Adjust. | Reason Code
c0.3 |CP-08 4SS-017R Provide Block Veneer al Loading Dock ($2,604) DD
co.4 |CP-09 4SS-019A - Provide Dishwasher k6 ($15,245) DD
CP-10(Structural Steel 60%-100%) $34,247 (DD),CP-11(Removal of
existing Grease Trap) $10,000 (U) ,CP-12(Elect Rev) $10,550 (DD), CP-
co.5 |13(Mech Eq. Rev) $19,095 (DD), CP-14 (Add. Painting) $1,465 (CM) ,CP- ($45,240) Check Notes
15(Circular Furrdowns) $1,859 (DD),CP-16(Add. Block @dock) $2,604
(DD) and CP-17(Add Painting) $3,610 (DD)
Reallocation of Design Contingency Credits to GMP for reducing or deleting
co.6 |project scope as described in CP-13 (Mechanical Equip. Changes $19,095t $19,095 $19,095 BO
o the Program Budget
MVC Thermal Plant.
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
co.# CHANGE ORDER DISCRIPTION Design Construction | GMP Adjust. | Reason Code
Modification to the cost of work as described in CP-1 SS Arch at Roll-up
Door $1,525 EO,CP-2 Electrical $24,068 (EQ), CP-5 Extend Fire Alarm to
-2 | \Wellness Cntr. $4,200 (U), CP-6 Pedestrian Gate $750 (EO) & CP-7 ety ChEEK Nates
Building Letter "J" $487(DD)
Reallocation of GMP Labor Savings from the Thermal Plant GMP to the
co.3 Library New Addition GMP to cover the additional unanticipated Electrical $82.212 BO
’ and Data scope as the result of final reconciliation of Furniture & AVIT d
layouts and requirements
Modifications to the cost of work as described in CP-3(Cost Savings Roof
co 4 |Revisions to comply with STC Standards $6,800) OC and CP-4 (Cost $8,800 Check Notes
Savings for Revisions to the Cooling Twr. Sanitary Sewer $2,000) EO
Reallocation of Construction Contingency Credits to GMP for reducing or
0.5 deleting project scope as described in CP-03 (Roof Revisions per STC $8.800 BO
’ Standards $6,800) and CP-04 (Revisions to SS Line @ Cooling Tower ’
$2,000) to the Program Budget Buy-Out Saving.
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $91,012
MVC Parking and Site
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
co.# CHANGE ORDER DISCRIPTION Design Construction | GMP Adjust. | Reason Code
Ad(dition Scope or Revisions as described in CP-01 Relocation of FDC
($622, CP-02 Telecom. Pull Box ($2,100) OC, CP-03Extend 4" Telecom.
€0:2 | Conduit @bldg. D (83,352) U, and CP-04 Add spare 4" Telecom. Conduit bdad) RIEGKINGISS
@ Bldg. D ($3,352) U
0.3 lnfragtructure to support Workforce Center Project included in the Site & $50,020 ocC
Parking documents
co.4 |Provide Lime into the Subbase of Parking Lot excluded from the GMP. ($14,600) EO
Reallocation of Construction Contingency Credits to GMP for reducing or
co.5 |deleting project scope as described in CO-5 (Delete Infrastructure to support $50,020 BO

Workforce Center) to the Program Budget

Page 3

Sept. 19, 2017 Accountability Report




STARR COUNTY CAMPUS

STUDENT SERVICES BUILDING

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

co.# CHANGE ORDER DISCRIPTION Design Construction | GMP Adjust. | Reason Code
- e())(l;-voa(; ,'10,-, Re-route the existing primary Electrical Service due to building ($10,776) U
THERMAL PLANT
CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD
co.# CHANGE ORDER DISCRIPTION Design Construction | GMP Adjust. | Reason Code
co 2 |Partial Buy-Out Savings reconginized from the GMP $250,000 BO

REGIONAL CENTER FOR PUBLIC SAFETY & EXCELLENCE

CURRENT MONTHLY CHANGE ORDER REVIEW PERIOD

LA JOYA TEACHING SITE

Reason Code

EO |Errors and Omissions

Contractor Omission

U |Unforeseen Condition

AA |[Allowance Adjustment

DD [Design Development

Deferred Maintenance

Owner Scope Change

BO |Buyout Savings

Page 4

co.# CHANGE ORDER DISCRIPTION Design Construction | GMP Adjust. | Reason Code
None
Approved Change Order's Subtotal
co.# CHANGE ORDER DISCRIPTION Design Construction | GMP Adjust. | Reason Code
co 1 |GMP Partial Buy-Out Saving ($110,000) BO
co1 | CP-001 GMP Alternate no. 1 - Purchase 150 Tn Chiller $110,000
Change Orders Under Review Subtotal $0

Sept. 19, 2017 Accountability Report



&BROADDUS
ASSOCIATES

evive Prisize

CHANGE ORDER
NUMBER: 1 PROJECT NAME: STC Regional Center for
Public Safety Excellence
DATE: September 12, 2017 PROJECT NO.: N/A
To: Noble Texas Builders
435 South Texas Blvd.
Weslaco, Texas 78596
SCOPE OF WORK: Description
Buy-Out Savings $ (110,000)
CP:001 Purchase of a new YORK 150-Ton Chiller as noted in Alternate No. | $ 110,000
Change order will not affect GMP.
Sub Total 30
ATTACHMENTS: Subcontractor's quote and pricing breakdown.
ORIGINAL GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE: $ 4,494,426
BUY-OUT SAVINGS USE AUTHORIZATION (NO IMPACT TO GMP): $ (110,000)
CHANGE ORDER AMOUNT $ 110,000
BALANCE PRIOR TO THIS AUTHORIZATION: $ 4,494,426
GUARANTEE MAXIMUM PRICE REMAIN THE SAME: $ 4,494 426

ODR RECOMMENDATION:

By: Date:

Broaddus & Associates

ARCHITECT APPROVED:

By: Date:

PBK Architects

CMR ACCEPTANCE:

By: Date:

. Noble Texas Builders

OWNER ACCEPTANCE:

By: Date:

South Texas College






